
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

July 17, 2023 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted:  
 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
1. Approval Of The City Council Meeting Minutes For June 29, 2023. 

Recognition of Visitors 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 
2. Receipt Of Bids For The Demolition Of Three (3) Residential Structures.  

Consent Agenda 
3. A Resolution Approving A Hay Cutting, Baling & Removal Hay Bales Sale Agreement Between 

The City Of Moberly, Missouri And Ryan Britt For The Waste Water Treatment Plant Biosolids 

Land Application Site Property. 

4. A Resolution Accepting A Permanent Sewer Easement From The Wright Legacy Trust. 

5. A Resolution Accepting The Bid And Authorizing Contracting With Emery Sapp & Sons, Inc., For 

Construction Of The Morley Pump Station Retrofit And Force Main Extension Project. 

6. A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing An Application To The Emergency 

Management Performance Grant Direct Assistance Program For Reimbursement Of Emergency 

Management Director Costs. 

7. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Architect’s Agreement With WSKF, 

Inc For The Expansion Of Emergency Services Communication. 

8. A Resolution Declaring A Proposed Street Name Change. 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
9. An Ordinance Approving An Addendum To A Cooperative Agreement With Adair Hathaway For 

Stormwater Improvements Reimbursement. 

10. An Ordinance Approving A Subdivision Improvement Agreement With Adair Hathaway For Eagle 

Tree Ridge Subdivision. 

11. A Resolution Accepting The Bid And Authorizing Contracting With Wiedeman Dozing, LLC For 

Demolition Of Three Residential Structures. 

12. A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing Acceptance Of The Industrial Site 

Development Grant.  

13. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Electronic Business Services 

Agreement With The Central Bank And Authorizing Matt Douglass To Execute An Associated 

Resolution Of Authorization With Central Bank. 

1



14. A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing Application For A 2023 State 

Homeland Security Program Grant.    

15. A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 
16. Department Head Monthly Reports. 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
17. Public Comments. 

Adjournment 
18. Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To 

Discuss The Status Of Legal Actions/Litigation And A Negotiated Contract.  (Closed Statue 

610.021) (1,12). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing the meeting live on the City of Moberly’s Facebook 

page.  A link to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at 

www.cityofmoberly.com.  The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of 

the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special 

accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the 

City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

2

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department:  City Clerk  

Date: July 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Approval Of The City Council Meeting Minutes For June 29, 2023. 

  

Summary: Please find minutes from the last meeting in the packet for review.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve the minutes for the permanent records of the City of Moberly. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo   X     Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Jeffrey     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kimmons     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

3

#1.



 

June 29, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 5 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE 
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
June 29, 2023 

 
The Moberly City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 101 West Reed Street, 
Moberly, MO, with Mayor Brubaker presiding. 
 
All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Brubaker. 
 
Council Members answering the roll call were: Tim Brubaker, Brandon Lucas, Jerry Jeffrey, Austin Kyser and John 
Kimmons. 
 
A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Jeffrey to approve the agenda.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser 
and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
A motion was made by Lucas and seconded by Kimmons to approve the minutes of the June 19, 2023, Council 
meeting as presented.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
The following bids were received for ECaTS for 9-1-1 call reports: Zetron MAX MIS - $12,910; ECaTS MIS & Text - 
$19,965.60.  Zetron does not have the capabilities that the Moberly PD requires to know where 9-1-1 calls originate 
from.  A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Jeffrey to accept the bids.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser 
and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
The following bids were received for replacement of Police Department body worn cameras: AXON – $32,278.53 
annually, 10-year agreement; Lenslock Inc. - $23,464 annually, five-year agreement; Motorola - $45,033 first year, 
$27,810 years two through five, five-year agreement.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Lucas to 
accept the bids.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
The following bids were received to replace Police Department in-car cameras: AXON - $21,414 first five years, 
$17,886.12 years six through ten of 10-year agreement; Motorola – 3 bids received: $19,110, $27,472, and $45,033; 
Lenslock - $15,464, 5-year agreement.  A motion was made by Jeffrey and seconded by Kyser to accept the bids.  
Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 

4

#1.



 

June 29, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 5 

Mayor Brubaker asked to entertain any motion to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for discussion.  Hearing 
none, Mayor Brubaker asked for a motion for the Consent Agenda to be read by City Attorney, Randall Thompson.  
Kimmons made a motion for City Attorney, Randall Thompson, to read the Consent Agenda.  Jeffrey seconded the 
motion.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Bill No. R1482:  “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SALES TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
AGREEMENT WITH AXON ENTERPRISE, INC., FOR THE PURCHASE OF POLICE BODY WORN CAMERAS AND 
SUPPORT” 
 
Bill No. R1483:  “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SALES AGREEMENT WITH AXON 
ENTERPRISE, INC., FOR THE PURCHASE OF POLICE VEHICLE IN-CAR CAMERAS” 
 
Bill No. R1484:  “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A SINGLE SOURCE PURCHASE FROM WIRELESS USA FOR 
INSTALLATION OF FIBER OPTIC PHONE LINES” 
 
Bill No. R1485:  “A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PURCHASE 
AGREEMENT WITH INTRADO LIFE & SAFETY SOLUTIONS CORPORATION FOR ECATS911 EQUIPMENT” 
 
Bill No. R1486:  “A RESOLUTION APPROVING A THE RFP SUBMITTED BY MARK TWAIN REGIONAL COUNCIL OF 
GOVERNMENTS FOR PROFESSIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES FOR THE FENNEL COMMUNITY REVITALIZATION 
GRANT, THE INDUSTRIAL SITE GRANT AND THE WABASH HEIGHT GRANT PROJECTS” 
 
The Resolution Bills having previously been made available for public inspection were read by title one time.  A 
motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Lucas to adopt the Resolutions.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser 
and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING AN 
AMENDMENT TO THE BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI PREVIOUSLY ADOPTED FOR THE FISCAL 
YEAR JULY 1, 2022 TO JUNE 30, 2023” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Jeffrey 
seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and 
Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title two 
times.  Jeffrey moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  The presiding 
officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows:  Roll Call: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser 
and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Jeffrey introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE BUDGET 
FOR THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2023 TO JUNE 30, 2024” and moved that the 
bill be read two times by title for passage.  Kyser seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows:  
Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made available for 
public inspection was read by title two times.  Jeffrey moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Kimmons 
seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows: Roll Call: 
Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Kimmons introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 40-800 AND 40-802 
RELATING TO RECREATIONAL OFF-HIGHWAY VEHICLES AND GOLF CARTS” and moved that the bill be read two 
times by title for passage.  Lucas seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows:  Ayes: 
Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made available for public 

5

#1.



 

June 29, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 5 

inspection was read by title two times.  Kyser moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Jeffrey seconded 
the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows:  Roll Call: Ayes: 
Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Lucas introduced “A RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TASK ORDER #80 WITH 
MCCLURE ENGINEERING CO” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Brubaker, 
Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public 
inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Lucas to adopt the 
Resolution.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO EXECUTE AN 
AGREEMENT WITH VENDOR REGISTRY, INC., POWERED BY MDF COMMERCE TO PROVIDE BID AND CONTRACT 
MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE” and made a motion for it to be read.  Jeffrey seconded the motion.  Ayes: Brubaker, 
Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public 
inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Lucas and seconded by Kimmons to adopt the 
Resolution.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Jeffrey introduced “A RESOLUTION APPOINTING MATTHEW DOUGLASS AS CITY TREASURER AND ACCEPTING THE 
APPOINTMENT BY THE CITY MANAGER OF MATTHEW DOUGLASS AS CITY COLLECTOR” and made a motion for it 
to be read.  Kyser seconded the motion.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The 
Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was 
made by Kimmons and seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and 
Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE EMERGENCY PURCHASE OF THREE POLICE VEHICLES IN THE 
TOTAL AMOUNT OF $107,508.00 FROM MOBERLY MOTORS” and made a motion for it to be read.  Lucas seconded 
the motion.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously 
been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kyser and seconded 
by Kimmons to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Lucas introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, 
MISSOURI TO PAY EXPENSES DUE BETWEEN JUNE 16, 2023 AND JUNE 28, 2023, IN THE AMOUNT OF $872,324.31” 
and made a motion for it to be read.  Jeffrey seconded the motion.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and 
Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by 
title one time.  A motion was made by Lucas and seconded by Jeffrey to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, 
Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Monthly reports were received from various departments. 
 
Mayor Brubaker nominated Sam Tadrus, David Byland and Mike Skubic to the Planning and Zoning Commission.  A 
motion was made by Jeffrey and seconded by Kyser to re-appoint Sam Tadrus, and to appoint David Byland and Mike 
Skubic to the Planning and Zoning Commission for three-year terms to replace Howard Miedler and Lisa Vanderburg.  
Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
The following new and renewal liquor applications were submitted for approval: 
 

6

#1.



 

June 29, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 4 of 5 

Los Amigos, 1403 S Morley St, Moberly, MO 65270, submitted by Virgilio Acevedo.  Retail sale of all kinds of 
intoxicating liquor by drink, including package sales and retail sale of all kinds of intoxicating liquor by drink on 
premises Sunday only (restaurant bar). 
 
(New Owner) Lula’s Tonight, 112 W Carpenter St, Moberly, MO 65270, submitted by Joshua Caleb Pollard.  Retail 
sale of all kinds of intoxicating liquor by drink, including package sales. 
 
Lucky’s, 1401 S Morley St, Moberly, MO 65270, submitted by Brendan Fugate.  Retail sale of all kinds of intoxicating 
liquor by drink, including package sales and retail sale of all kinds of intoxicating liquor by drink on premises Sunday 
only (restaurant bar). 
 
Vertigo Event Services, LLC, 315 W Coates St, Moberly, MO 65270, submitted by Tahlor Fowlkes.  Retail sale of all 
kinds of intoxicating liquor by drink, including package sales. 
 
XPress Liquor & Smokes #14, 817 S Morley St, Moberly, MO 65270, submitted by Hari Poudel.  Retail intoxicating 
liquor in excess of 5% alcohol, by package only and retail intoxicating liquor in excess of 5% alcohol, package, Sunday 
sales. 
 
A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Lucas to grant the licenses subject to investigation.  Ayes: 
Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Shawnda Komer of 414 Vincil Street was present and asked the Council to look into the timing of the pedestrian 
crossway lights at Morley and Franklin Streets (4.03 seconds to cross) and Morley and Coates Streets (6.69 seconds 
to cross).  These pedestrian crossway lights are owned and operated by MODOT, and staff will contact MODOT on 
Ms. Komer’s behalf to pass along the concerns. 
 
Eric Viccaro, Moberly Monitor Index, was present from the Media. 
 
A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Jeffrey to adjourn to a work session.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, 
Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 

Work Session 
 
The Following Was Discussed At The Work Session: 
 
A Discussion Regarding A Hay Harvest Agreement Between The City Of Moberly, Missouri And For Mowing The City 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Biosolids Land Application Site And Authorizing The City Manager To Sign The 
Agreement. 
 
A Discussion Regarding Accepting A Permanent Water And Sewer Line Easement For The Wright Legacy-Jermyn 
Sewer Project. 
 
A Discussion Regarding Accepting The Bid And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreement For 
Morley Pump Station And Force Main EDA Project For Public Utilities. 
 
Request To Have The Addition Of N And S Prefix To All Necessary College Avenue Addresses. 
 

7

#1.



 

June 29, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 5 of 5 

A Request For Approving A Resolution Authorizing The Moberly Fire Department To Submit A Grant Application 
Through The Emergency Management Performance Grant Direct Assistance Program. 
 
Discussion Of An Agreement Between WSKF And The City Of Moberly For Joint Communication Renovations. 

8

#1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: July 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt Of Bids For The Demolition Of Three (3) Residential Structures.  

  

Summary: We advertised the demolition of three (3) residential structures in the Moberly 

Monitor Index newspaper.  We received 3 bids (attached).    

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept these bids. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

9

#2.



Advertisement for Bids 

 

The City of Moberly will receive sealed bids for the demolition of 3 residential structures and 

outbuildings at 905 Bond St, 1204 Quinn St and 412 Polston St.  The removal of any appliances, the 

hauling away of demolition materials to a designated landfill and the grading and filling of the lot shall all 

be included in the bid.  The bids are to be submitted to the City Clerk’s Office at 101 W Reed St. and are 

due by 10:00 AM on July 12, 2023 and the envelope marked “Demo 3 Residential Structures 2023”.   

Requirements for these bids may be obtained at the Community Development Office at City Hall, 101 

West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270.  The City of Moberly reserves the right to accept or reject 

any or all bids.  For more information call (660)269-7638. 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY THOMAS E. SANDERS 

CITY OF MOBERLY 

Director of Community Development 

 

 

PLEASE PUBLISH ONE (1) TIME IN THE FOLLOWING EDITIONS OF THE MONITOR INDEX:   

 WEDNESDAY, June 28, 2023 

 

10

#2.



11

#2.



12

#2.



13

#2.



14

#2.



15

#2.



16

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: July 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving A Hay Cutting, Baling & Removal Hay Bales Sale 

Agreement Between The City Of Moberly, Missouri And Ryan Britt For The 

Waste Water Treatment Plant Biosolids Land Application Site Property. 
 

  

Summary:   The hay harvest project sought to identify area farmers who had capabilities (labor & 

equipment) for cutting, baling and removal of hay bales from the City Farm in a 

timely manner so application of biosolids by city personnel can then be made to the 

farm site also in a strict schedule so farmer/hay contractor can repeat the process to 

get as many hay crop cuttings done each year to recycle nutrients from the biosolids 

that are land applied for long term sustainability on the city’s land application site. 

Boone Consulting contacted Mr. John Kirchhoff of the Randolph County Soil & 

Water Conservation District who knows farmers in the area who may be interested in 

participating in City’s Hay Program.  

 

Boone Consulting emailed and shared the RFP document and Farm Map attached 

with each of the provided farmers and spoke with each and toured the City Farm Site 

with interested parties to review. Boone Consulting then asked each of the interested 

farmers/hay contractors to submit a proposal to the City of Moberly if they were 

interested in the cutting, raking, baling and removal of hay bales. The farmers that 

John Kirchhoff provided and the response of each: 

 
Farmer  Discussion/RFP Bid Hay Crop 

Don Wyatt            

20829 Frost Pl 

Callao, MO 63534 

Cell Phone: 660-651-7438 

donwyatt@cvalley.net  

 Several calls 

 Emailed RFP 

 Visit Farm Site 

Will not work for their 

family this year. Still 

interested in future 

contract to do haying 

for the City. 

Ryan Britt             

11764 N. Highway 3 

Clifton Hill, MO  65244 

Cell Phone: 660-676-4898 

ryan.brittfarms@gmail.com  

 Several calls 

 Emailed RFP 

 Visit Farm Site 

 $1,555.00 

 Grayden Pretz     

703 E. Terrill St.  

Moberly MO 65270 

Cell phone: 785-375-9195 

Grayden.pretz28@gmail.com  

 Several calls 

 Emailed RFP 

 Visit Farm Site 

 Decided not to bid this 

year. 

 Daniel John Edgerton   

3502 Highway D 

Huntsville, MO 65259 

Cell Phone: 660-414-5623 

dirt_rules36@hotmail.com 

 Several calls 

 Emailed RFP 

Decided not to bid this 

year. Interested in the 

future.  

 

 Marshall Dougherty  

3080 State Rte. O 

Higbee, MO 65243 

Cell phone: 660-651-5492 

 No Interest 
Decided not to bid this 

year.  

 Bill Chinn 

County Road 2720 

Moberly, Missouri 65270  

Cell phone: 660-651-1882 

 No Interest  N/A 

 

17

#3.

mailto:donwyatt@cvalley.net
mailto:ryan.brittfarms@gmail.com
mailto:Grayden.pretz28@gmail.com
mailto:dirt_rules36@hotmail.com


NOTE: John Kirchhoff Randolph SWCD stated that other farmers may be interested 

in this project beginning in 2024…others may be watching this year and interested in 

hay bale feed value; (ADF-Acid Detergent Fiber, NDF-Neutral Detergent Fiber, 

TDN-Total Digestible Nutrients, RFV-Relative Feed Value, Protein, NEL-Net 

Energy of Lactation, and other nutrients) harvested this year.  

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report        Other  Agreement, other        Passed Failed 

 

18

#3.



BILL NO.___________     RESOLUTION NO.___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A HAY CUTTING, BALING & REMOVAL HAY 

BALES SALE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI AND 

RYAN BRITT FOR THE WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT BIOSOLIDS LAND 

APPLICATION SITE PROPERTY. 

 

WHEREAS, City staff used a consultant to contact various area farmers/contractors with 

a Request for Proposal to mow, bale and remove bales from the Waste Water Treatment Plant 

Biosolids Land Application Site; and 

WHEREAS, one response to the Request For Proposal was received from Ryan Britt 

with a proposal to pay the City (among other things) $1,555.00 for each cutting and removal 

which agreement is memorialized in the attached Hay Cutting, Baling & Removal Hay Bales 

Sale Agreement (the “Agreement”); and   

WHEREAS, City staff recommends the approval of the Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

Agreement as recommended by City staff and authorizes the City Manager to execute the 

Agreement on behalf of the City. 

RESOLVED this 17th day of July, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

19

#3.



ACREAGE EXHIBIT FOR 

CITY OF MOBERLY-WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT FARM 

 

1429 County Road, Moberly, MO 65270 

A PORTION OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 54 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST 

RANDOLPH COUNTY, MISSOURI 117 Acres +/- Hayland 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COUNTY ROAD #2320 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

.=. , . ,  
",;;";,:' 
Cl 
<( 

0 
0:: 

 

 
SUBJECT TRACT: 

117.0 AC.+/. 

 
:z: 
:c:, 
0 
(_) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

.=, ,  

Cl 

c§ 
0:: 

> 
f- 
:z: 
:c:, 
0 
(_) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
I 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RANDOLPH COUNTY SURVEYING 

& MAPPING 

 
Anthony Derboven, PLS 

N NOTES 

1. THE BASIS OF BEARINGS IS GRID NORTH AS DETERMINED BY GPS OBSERVATION. REFERENCED 

TO THE MISSOURI CENTRAL ZONE. 

 

2. THIS SURVEY WAS EXECUTED TO COMPLY WITH THE ACCURACY STANDARDS FOR A RURAL 

CLASS PROPERTY JANUARY, 2023 

 
 

 
. 

7659 Highway B 

Higbee, MO 65257 

(573)289-3256 

SITE ADDRESS  

COlJTNY ROAD 1350 

MOBERLY.MO 65170 

200 

I 

400  

20

#3.



21

#3.



22

#3.



23

#3.



1 – City of Moberly Hay Agreement 2023 Season 
 

HAY CUTTING, BALING, & 
REMOVAL HAY BALES SALE 

AGREEMENT 
 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the City of Moberly, Missouri, a municipal 
corporation, (hereinafter called "City'') and Ryan Britt – Britt Farms, L.L.C. (hereinafter 
called "Hay Contractor") is made and entered into as of the____ day of __________,  
2023 (hereinafter the "Effective Date").  City and Contractor are each individually 
referred to herein as a "Party" or collectively as the "Parties". 

 
WHEREAS, City sought (RFP) Request For Proposal from qualified vendors for the 

hay cutting, baling, and removal of hay bales from approximately one hundred seventeen 

(117+/-) acres on farmland where conservation improvements and newly seeded 

vegetation of city owned real estate north of the Waste Water Treatment Plant; and 

 
WHEREAS, the H a y  Contractor is a Missouri owned business willing to provide 

the desired services and was the successful bidder for the City request; and 

 
WHEREAS, City is the legal owner of hay crop located on the City property and 

warrants the title to the hay bales hereby conveyed against the lawful claims of all third 

parties. 

 
WHEREAS, Hay Contractor agrees to buy the hay bales described herein upon the 

terms and conditions provided. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein, the 

Parties agree as follows: 

 
1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND SCOPE OF WORK. 

 

Project Description. 
 

Hayland crop is located on one-hundred seventeen (117+/-) acres in the City of 

Moberly, Missouri, north of the Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) which is shown on 

the attached Exhibit- M a p .  H a y  Contractor has agreed to cut, bale, and remove hay 

bales from the property. 

 

Scope of Work. 

 

 The Hay Contractor is responsible for all field activities in regard to cutting, baling, and 
removing of hay bales. 

 Hay Contractor must not start cutting hay before the 30 notice by the City. 

 All cut hay must be bales and hay bales removed from the farm-site in 10-12 day time-

24

#3.



2 – City of Moberly Hay Agreement 2023 Season 
 

frame by Hay Contractor.                                                                                                        

 The Hay Contractor will communicate with Wastewater Chief Operator on any and all 

activities on the farm-site.  Emily Lute can be contacted by phone at Plant: 660-269-

9437. 

 City does recognize that there is some wood debris and some possible rocks in places 

due to the removal of timber. Hay Contractor is to be aware.  City is not responsible for 

damage to contractor equipment due to field contents.  

 The Hay Contractor is responsible for all field activities in regard to mowing, baling 

and removal of hay bales. The Hay Contractor shall ensure that all operations in 

cutting, baling, and removal of hay bales with due consideration for the condition of 

the property and not enter or run equipment if field conditions are such that damage 

to the land will occur (i.e., wet or soft field conditions). 

 The Hay Contractor shall assume the full responsibility for safety in accordance with 

all the applicable laws, regulations and generally accepted practices, including safety 

of all persons and property.   

 The contractor hereby releases City of Moberly and its officers, employees and 

agents from any actions, claims, accounts, demands, or injuries which the bidder now 

has or may have in cutting, baling, and removal of hay bales.  

 Contractor is responsible for any damage inflicted upon existing field permanent 

structures, especially sludge line valve & reel connection assemblies currently 

protected by yellow bollards. 

 

2. CONSIDERATION. 
 

In-Kind. 
 

The sole consideration for the work performed by Hay Contractor pursuant to this 

agreement shall be retaining the hay bales harvested from the property. Further the Hay 

Contractor agrees to pay to City the sum of One Thousand five hundred fifty-five Dollars 

for the hay bales removed from the property which amount the Parties agree is fair 

compensation for the value of the hay bales for each cutting. 

 
Payment. 
 

Hay Contractor shall make payment to City in a lump sum of One Thousand five 

hundred fifty-five Dollars ($1,555.00) following completion of the c u t t i n g ,  b a l i n g ,  a n d  

removal of hay bales. Payment to be made no later than thirty days (30) after removal of  

 

25

#3.



3 – City of Moberly Hay Agreement 2023 Season 
 

the hay bales from the property. 

 

 

3. TERM. 

 

Hay Contractor may begin performance of this agreement the week of July 17, 

2023, weather and land conditions. Cutting of hay, baling, and removal of hay bales is 

estimated to take ten-to-twelve days (10-12) days to complete.  Second cutting hay, 

baling, and removal of hay bales in September-October 2023 will follows all items 

outlined in this agreement. 

 

4. HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT AND IMMUNITIES. 
 

Hold Harmless. 
 

To the fullest extent not prohibited by law, Hay Contractor shall indemnify and hold 

harmless the City of Moberly, its elected officials, officers, agents and employees from 

and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses (including but not limited to 

attorneys and fees) arising by reason of any act or failure to act, negligence or otherwise 

of Hay Contractor, of any subcontractor, or anyone directly or indirectly employed by Hay 

Contractor or any subcontractor, in connection with this agreement. These provisions do 

not, however, require Hay Contractor to indemnify, hold harmless, or defend City from its 

own negligence. 
 

Immunities. 
 

The Parties hereto understand and agree City is relying on and does not waive or 

intend to waive by any provision of this Contract any monetary limitations, or any other 

rights, immunities and protections provided by the State of Missouri, as from time to time 

amended, or otherwise available to the City, or its elected officials and employees. 

 
5. DEFAULT. 

 

Hay Contractor shall be in default for failure to comply with any provision of this Agreement. 
City may immediately terminate the agreement based upon the events of default described 
herein with or   without notice to Hay Contractor. At City's option in the event of default it 
may provide Hay Contractor with ten 

(10) days' notice and allow Hay Contractor to cure the default within that time. 
 

 

6. GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE. 

 
This Agreement shall be governed, interpreted, and enforced in accordance with the 

laws of the State of Missouri. The venue for all litigation arising or relating to the 

Agreement shall be in the Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri.

26

#3.



4 – City of Moberly Hay Agreement 2023 Season 
 

 
7. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. 

 
It is understood by both Parties that Hay Contractor is an independent contractor 

and not an employee of City. Ha y  Contractor shall not transfer or subcontract any part of 

this Agreement without prior written approval of City. 

 
8. INSURANCE. 

 
If required by state law, the contractor shall be covered by workers' 

compensation and public liability insurance and shall provide proof of insurance 

coverage for the duration of the agreement to City upon execution of this agreement. 

Further Hay Contractor agrees that all vehicles utilized by it in the performance of this 

Agreement shall be covered by General Liability Insurance with limits of at least 

$1,000,000 each occurrence (combined single limit for bodily injury and property 

damage. 

 

9. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. 

 
This document represents the entire agreement between the Parties. All previous or 

contemporaneous representations, promises and conditions relating to Hay Contractor's 

services are superseded. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have hereunto set their hands the day and year first 
above written. 

 
CITY OF MOBERLY 

 

 
By:    

Brian Crane, City Manager 

 
Attest:   

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

Ryan Britt, Britt Farms, LLC 
 
 
By: 
__________________________________ 

 
       ryan.brittfarms@gmail.com 
 
       11114 N. Hwy 3 
       Clifton Hill, MO 65244 

27

#3.

mailto:ryan.brittfarms@gmail.com


City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: July 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting A Permanent Sewer Easement From The Wright 

Legacy Trust. 

  

Summary: The city desires to extend gravity sewer north from Wright Legacy property 

north onto the Jermyn property.  This project has been in the planning stage 

since the 1990s.  This easement and sewer extension will allow Moberly to 

serve the adjoining properties in the future should development occur to the 

west of these properties and allow the Jermyn property to connect to city 

sewer and cease use of an onsite evaporative lagoon.  The city needs to 

officially accept this easement from the property owner to complete the 

transaction.  This action will officially accept the easement.  The location of 

the property currently granting the easement is: 

 

“…20.0 foot sanitary sewer easement--A strip of land being a portion of Lot 1 

of Christian’s subdivision Urbandale Road, and being located in the southwest 

quarter of section 12, township 53 north, range 14 west, city of Moberly, 

Randolph County, Missouri …” 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence   x    Proposed Resolution   
     Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x   Other  Easement       Passed Failed 

 

28

#4.



BILL NO.___________     RESOLUTION NO.___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A PERMANENT SEWER EASEMENT FROM THE 

WRIGHT LEGACY TRUST. 

 

WHEREAS, City staff have successfully negotiated a permanent sewer line easement 

(attached) with Cathey E. Dodd and Stephen E. Wright, Trustees of the Wright Legacy Trust 

dated December 7, 2020 (“Wright Legacy Easement”); and 

WHEREAS, this easement will permit the City to extend a gravity sewer line north from 

the Wright Legacy property to the Jermyn property to serve adjoining property for future 

development; and 

WHEREAS, in addition this easement will allow the Jermyn property to connect to City 

sewer and cease using an onsite evaporative lagoon; and 

WHEREAS, City staff requests that the Council accept the Easement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Moberly hereby accepts the 

attached easement from the Wright Legacy Trust and further authorizes the Mayor and City 

Manager to take such other and further action necessary to accomplish the purposes of this 

Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 17th day of July, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

29

#4.



30

#4.



31

#4.



32

#4.



33

#4.



34

#4.



Moberly, MO

433.0

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

Feet433.00

Notes

Legend

216.50

1 in. = 217ft.

This Cadastral Map is for informational purposes only.  It does not purport to
represent a property boundary survey of the parcels shown and shall not be

used for conveyances or the establishment of property boundaries.

Sewer Line Investigation Location

Manhole

Air Release Valve

Lamphole

Lift Station

Other Sewer Feature

Area Inlet

Bar Screen

Curb Inlet

Grate Inlet

Grit Chamber

Storm Drain

Tee

Gravity Main

Force Main

Private Sewer Line

LS_Electrical

Roads

Corporate Limit

Parcel

Orginal Lot

Stream

Subdivision

Lots

South Ridge Lot Line

City Easement

35

#4.

dulmer
Arrow

dulmer
Rectangle

dulmer
Re: Arrow



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: July 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid And Authorizing Contracting With Emery 

Sapp & Sons, Inc., For Construction Of The Morley Pump Station Retrofit 

And Force Main Extension Project. 

 

  

Summary: The Public Utilities Department has received bids for the Morley Pump 

Station And Force Main EDA Project that was approved as one of six projects 

included within an EDA grant. The quote selected is the $1,908,522.00 from 

Emery Sapp & Sons Inc.. The advertisement for bids resulted in bids received 

ranging from this lowest bid of $1,829,385.20 to the high bid of 

$2,059,198.00. The lowest bidder failed to meet the minimum demonstrated 

experience requirement for this type of construction work, namely sewer lift 

station construction and was excluded. EDA approved this exclusion. Project 

funding is from an EDA Grant with a corresponding Moberly match. EDA 

requires project completion no later than September 28, 2024. EDA approval 

of this award is included. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Account Number: 301.112.5412 

  

Available Budget $: To be secured from capital reserve 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes   x    Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x   Other  Exhibits       Passed Failed 

 

36

#5.



BILL NO.___________     RESOLUTION NO.___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING 

WITH EMERY SAPP & SONS, INC., FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE MORLEY 

PUMP STATION RETROFIT AND FORCE MAIN EXTENSION PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, Public Utilities staff sought bids for construction of the Morley street pump 

station and force main U.S. Economic Development Administration (“EDA”) project; and 

WHEREAS, numerous bids were received and the bid of Emery Sapp & Sons, Inc., 

(“ESS”) in the amount of $1,908,522.00 was determined to be the lowest responsible bid; and 

WHEREAS, the EDA has concurred with the bid award; and 

WHEREAS, the ESS bid was in proper form and City staff recommends acceptance of 

the bid and authorization to enter into the attached contract documents. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council accepts the bid of ESS and 

authorizes the City Manager to execute the contract attached hereto and to take such other and 

further action necessary to carry out the purpose of this resolution. 

RESOLVED this 17th day of July, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

 

37

#5.



 
 
 
 
 

Date: June 22, 2023 
In reply refer to: 
Award No. 05-79-06034 

 

Tim Brubaker 
Mayor, City of Moberly 
101 West Reed 
Moberly, MO 65270 
 
Re: Infrastructure Improvements  

Bid Award Approval 
 
Dear Mayor Brubaker: 
 
The Economic Development Administration (EDA) has reviewed the bid award documentation, 
which you submitted for construction of the City of Moberly Pump Station Retrofit and Force 
Main Extension Project.  We concur with your proposed award of a contract to the following 
bidder: 
 
CONTRACTOR                                        TYPE OF WORK                                       AMOUNT 
Emery Sapp & Sons, Inc.                              Utility Work                                            $1,908,522 
 
 
To obtain EDA approval of the executed contract documents, please submit one copy of the 
following: 
 

1. A copy of the Executed Documents Checklist.  This checklist is located on the Post-
Approval Tool.  

 
2. All documents furnished to the bidder, prior to the receipt of bids, including all addenda 

issues upon which the bids were based, if not previously submitted. 
 

3. A copy of the executed contract or agreement between the grantee and the contractor, 
with all necessary blanks completed. 

 
4. A copy of the performance and payment bonds for the contractor, dated the same, or not 

prior to the date of the contract, and supported by a properly signed power of attorney 
issued by the Surety. 

 
5. A copy of the Certificate of Insurance which the contractor must carry, in conformance 

with the contract requirements. 
 

6. An executed copy of the Certificate Regarding Lobbying, from the contractor, as required 
by Section 1352, Title 31, of the U.S. Code, if not previously submitted. 

   

United States Department of Commerce 
Economic Development Administration 
Denver Regional Office 
1244 Speer Boulevard, Suite 431 
Denver, Colorado 80204 

38

#5.



7. A copy of the Recipient’s Notification of Award of Prime Contracts letter to the Director, 
Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs (OFCCP), in response to the 
requirements of E.O. 11246 and 41 CFR Chapter 60. 

 
Once construction has started, the contractor and subcontractors are required to submit weekly 
payroll reports.  The payroll reports may be submitted on the U.S. Department of Labor Standard 
Form WH-347 or on the contractor’s own form provided the form contains all of the information 
required on the Form WH-347.  In addition, a “Statement of Compliance” will need to be 
submitted with each payroll.  Although copies of the payrolls do not need to be submitted to this 
office, you must retain a copy of each payroll for a period of three (3) years and submit copies to 
this office upon request. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 880-2906 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Katherine Travers, PE 
Project Engineer  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Katherine 
Travers

Digitally signed by 
Katherine Travers 
Date: 2023.06.22 11:51:25 
-06'00'

39

#5.



40

#5.



MORLEY LIFT STATION RETROFIT AND FORCE MAIN 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 
 

 

C5X55929 005200-1 AGREEMENT 

DOCUMENT 005200 - AGREEMENT 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is by and between the City of Moberly, Missouri (hereinafter called OWNER) and 

Emery Sapp & Sons, Inc.         (hereinafter called CONTRACTOR). 

 

OWNER and CONTRACTOR, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as 

follows: 

 

ARTICLE 1 - WORK 

 

1.01 CONTRACTOR shall complete all work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents.  

The Work is generally described as follows: 

 

 MORLEY ST. LIFT STATION RETROFIT AND FORCE MAIN 

 

ARTICLE 2 - THE PROJECT 

 

2.01 The Project for which the Work under the Contract Documents may be the whole or only a part is 

generally described as follows:  MORLEY ST. LIFT STATION RETROFIT AND FORCE MAIN 

 

ARTICLE 3 - ENGINEER 

 

3.01 The Project has been designed by Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. (Jacobs), who is hereinafter called 

ENGINEER and who is to act as OWNER's representative, assume all duties and responsibilities, 

and have the rights and authority assigned to ENGINEER in the Contract Documents in connection 

with the completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents. 

 

ARTICLE 4 - CONTRACT TIMES 

 

4.01 Time of the Essence 

 

A. All time limits for Milestones, if any, Substantial Completion, and completion and 

readiness for final payment as stated in the Contract Documents are of the essence of the 

Contract. 

 

4.02 Days to Achieve Substantial Completion and Final Payment 

 

A. The Work will be substantially completed within 300 days after the date when the Contract 

Times commence to run as provided in paragraph 4.01 of the General Conditions and 

completed and ready for final payment in accordance with paragraph 14.07 of the General 

Conditions within 330 days after the date when the Contract Times commence to run. 

 

4.03 Liquidated Damages 

 

A. CONTRACTOR and OWNER recognize that time is of the essence of this Agreement and 

that OWNER will suffer financial loss if the Work is not completed within the times 

specified in paragraph 4.02 above, plus any extensions thereof allowed in accordance with 

Article 11 of the General Conditions.  The parties also recognize the delays, expense, and 

difficulties involved in proving in a legal or arbitration proceeding the actual loss suffered 

by OWNER if the Work is not completed on time. Accordingly, instead of requiring any 

41

#5.



MORLEY LIFT STATION RETROFIT AND FORCE MAIN 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 
 

 

C5X55929 005200-2 AGREEMENT 

such proof, OWNER and CONTRACTOR agree that as liquidated damages for delay (but 

not as a penalty) CONTRACTOR shall pay OWNER $250.00 for each of the first 30 days 

that expires after the time specified in paragraph 4.02 for completion and readiness for final 

payment until the Work is completed and ready for final payment.  Thereafter, the 

CONTRACTOR shall pay OWNER $500.00 for each of the next 15 days that expires until 

the Work is completed and ready for final payment. If the Work is not completed and ready 

for final payment after 45 days from the time specified in paragraph 4.02, the 

CONTRACTOR shall pay OWNER $750.00 for each day that expires until the Work is 

completed and ready for final payment.  

 

ARTICLE 5 - CONTRACT PRICE. 

 

5.01 OWNER shall pay CONTRACTOR for completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract 

Documents an amount in current funds equal to the unit prices in the Bid Form: 

 

MORLEY LIFT STATION RETROFIT AND FORCE MAIN 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI         

No. Item Unit 

Estimated 

Quantity Unit Price Extension 

1 MOBLIZATION 1 LS  $46,000.00     $46,000.00    

2 
PUMP STATION AND 

APPURTENANCES 
1 EA  $833,800.00     $833,800.00    

3 
SEWAGE GRINDER AND 

APPURTENANCES 
1 EA  $101,000.00     $101,000.00    

4 
EMERGENCY GENERATOR 

AND APPURTENANCES 
1 LF  $192,200.00     $192,200.00    

5 12” PVC FORCE MAIN 3,216 LF  $132.00     $424,512.00    

6 
12’ JACK & BORE W/STEEL 

CASING PIPE 
254 LF  $810.00    $205,740.00    

7 
ASPHALT PAVEMENT 

REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT 
1210 LF  $87.00     $105,270.00    

TOTAL PRICE BASE BID (Use Figures) $1,908,522.00 

 

  

42

#5.



MORLEY LIFT STATION RETROFIT AND FORCE MAIN 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 
 

 

C5X55929 005200-3 AGREEMENT 

ARTICLE 6 - PAYMENT PROCEDURES. 

 

6.01 Submittal and Processing of Payments 

 

A. CONTRACTOR shall submit Applications for Payment in accordance with Article 15 of 

the General Conditions.  Applications for Payment will be processed by ENGINEER as 

provided in the General Conditions. 

 

6.02 Progress Payments; Retainage 

 

A. OWNER shall make progress payments in accordance with Section 34.057, RSMo, on 

account of the Contract Price on the basis of CONTRACTOR's Applications for Payment 

during performance of the Work as provided in paragraphs 6.02.A.1 and 6.02.A.2 below. 

All such payments will be measured by the schedule of values established in paragraph 

2.05 of the General Conditions (and in the case of Unit Price Work based on the number 

of units completed) or, in the event there is no schedule of values, as provided in the 

General Requirements: 

 

1. Prior to Substantial Completion, progress payments will be made in an amount equal 

to the percentage indicated below, but, in each case, less the aggregate of payments 

previously made and less such amounts as ENGINEER shall determine or OWNER 

may withhold, in accordance with paragraph 15.01 of the General Conditions. 

 

a. 90% of Work completed (with the balance being retainage).  If Work has been 

50% completed as determined by ENGINEER, and if the character and progress 

of the Work have been satisfactory to OWNER and ENGINEER, OWNER, on 

recommendation of ENGINEER, may determine that as long as the character and 

progress of the Work remain satisfactory to them, there will be no retainage on 

account of Work subsequently completed, in which case the remaining progress 

payments prior to Substantial Completion will be in an amount equal to 100% of 

the Work completed less the aggregate of payments previously made; and 

 

b.   90% of cost of materials and equipment not incorporated in the Work (with the 

balance being retainage). 

 

2. Upon Substantial Completion, OWNER shall pay an amount sufficient to increase total 

payments to CONTRACTOR to 100% of the Work completed, less such amounts as 

ENGINEER shall determine in accordance with paragraph 15.01.C.5 of the General 

Conditions and less 100% of ENGINEER’s estimate of the value of Work to be completed 

or corrected as shown on the tentative list of items to be completed or corrected attached 

to the certificate of Substantial Completion. 

 

6.03 Final Payment 

 

A. Upon final completion and acceptance of the Work in accordance with paragraph 15.06 of 

the General Conditions, OWNER shall pay the remainder of the Contract Price as 

recommended by ENGINEER as provided in said paragraph 15.06. 

 

 

  

43

#5.



MORLEY LIFT STATION RETROFIT AND FORCE MAIN 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 
 

 

C5X55929 005200-4 AGREEMENT 

ARTICLE 7 - INTEREST 

 

7.01 All moneys not paid when due as provided in Article 15 of the General Conditions shall bear 

interest at the rate specified in Section 34.057, RSMo. 

 

ARTICLE 8 - CONTRACTOR'S REPRESENTATIONS 

 

8.01 In order to induce OWNER to enter into this Agreement, CONTRACTOR makes the following 

representations: 

 

A. CONTRACTOR has examined and carefully studied the Contract Documents and the other 

related data identified in the Bidding Documents. 

 

B. CONTRACTOR has visited the site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the 

general, local, and Site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the 

Work. 

 

C. CONTRACTOR is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state, and local Laws and 

Regulations that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work. 

 

D. CONTRACTOR has obtained and carefully studied (or assumes responsibility for having 

done so) all such additional or supplementary examinations, investigations, explorations, 

tests, studies, and data concerning conditions (surface, subsurface and Underground 

Facilities) at or contiguous to the Site which may affect cost, progress, or performance of 

the Work or which relate to any aspect of the means, methods, techniques, sequences, and 

procedures of construction to be employed by CONTRACTOR, including applying the 

specific means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures of construction expressly 

required by the Contract Documents to be employed by CONTRACTOR, and safety 

precautions and programs incident thereto. 

 

E. CONTRACTOR does not consider that any additional examinations, investigations, 

explorations, tests, studies or data are necessary for the performance of the Work at the 

Contract Price, within the Contract Times, and in accordance with the other terms and 

conditions of the Contract Documents. 

 

F. CONTRACTOR is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by OWNER and 

others at the Site that relates to the Work as indicated in the Contract Documents. 

 

G. CONTRACTOR has correlated the information known to CONTRACTOR, information 

and observations obtained from visits to the Site, reports and drawings identified in the 

Contract Documents, and all additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, 

studies, and data with the Contract Documents. 

 

H. CONTRACTOR has given ENGINEER written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities 

or discrepancies that CONTRACTOR has discovered in the Contract Documents, and the 

written resolution thereof by ENGINEER is acceptable to CONTRACTOR. 

 

I. The Contract Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of 

all terms and conditions for performance of the Work. 

 

44

#5.



MORLEY LIFT STATION RETROFIT AND FORCE MAIN 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 
 

 

C5X55929 005200-5 AGREEMENT 

ARTICLE 9 - CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

 

9.01 Contents 

 

A. The Contract Documents consist of the following: 

1. This Agreement 

2. Performance Bond  

3. Payment Bond  

4. General Conditions 

5. Supplementary Conditions  

6. Specifications as listed in the table of contents of the Project Manual 

7. Drawings with each sheet bearing the following general title: Morley St. Lift Station 

Retrofit and Force Main, City of Moberly, Missouri 

8. Addenda (numbers   1     to    2    , inclusive) 

9. Exhibits to this Agreement (enumerated as follows): 

a. Notice to Proceed 

b. CONTRACTOR's Bid 

c. Documentation submitted by CONTRACTOR prior to Notice of Award 

10. The following which may be delivered or issued after the Effective Date of the 

Agreement and are not attached hereto: 

a. Written Amendments 

b. Work Change Directives 

c. Change Orders 

 

B. The documents listed in paragraph 9.01.A are attached to this Agreement (except as 

expressly noted otherwise above). 

 

C. There are no Contract Documents other than those listed above in this Article 9. 

 

D. The Contract Documents may only be amended, modified, or supplemented as provided in 

paragraph 11.01 of the General Conditions. 

 

 

ARTICLE 10 - MISCELLANEOUS 

 

10.01 Terms 

 

A. Terms used in this Agreement will have the meanings indicated in the General Conditions. 

 

10.02 Assignment of Contract 

 

A. No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interests in the Contract will be 

binding on another party hereto without the written consent of the party sought to be bound; 

and, specifically but without limitation, moneys that may become due and moneys that are 

due may not be assigned without such consent (except to the extent that the effect of this 

restriction may be limited by law), and unless specifically stated to the contrary in any 

written consent to an assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from 

any duty or responsibility under the Contract Documents. 

 

  

45

#5.



MORLEY LIFT STATION RETROFIT AND FORCE MAIN 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 
 

 

C5X55929 005200-6 AGREEMENT 

10.03 Successors and Assign 

 

A. OWNER and CONTRACTOR each binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal 

representatives to the other party hereto, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal 

representatives in respect to all covenants, agreements, and obligations contained in the 

Contract Documents. 

 

10.04 Severability 

 

A. Any provision or part of the Contract Documents held to be void or unenforceable 

under any Law or Regulation shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions 

shall continue to be valid and binding upon OWNER and CONTRACTOR, who agree 

that the Contract Documents shall be reformed to replace such stricken provision or 

part thereof with a valid and enforceable provision that comes as close as possible to 

expressing the intention of the stricken provision. 

 

ARTICLE 11 - NON-DISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT 

 

11.01 CONTRACTOR will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of 

race, creed, color, or national origin. The CONTRACTOR will take affirmative action to ensure that 

applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their  

race, creed, color or national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 

employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or 

termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including 

apprenticeship. 

 

11.02 CONTRACTOR will post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for  

employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this non-discrimination clause. 

 

A. CONTRACTOR will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on  

behalf of the CONTRACTOR, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for 

employment without regard to race, creed, color, or national origin. 

B. CONTRACTOR will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which he  

has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice, to be  

provided by the agency contracting officer, advising the labor union or workers' representative  

of the CONTRACTOR's commitments under Section 202 of Executive Order No. 11246 of  

September 24, 1965, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to 

employees and applicants for employment. 

C. CONTRACTOR will comply with all provisions of Executive Order No. 11246 of  

September 24, 1965, and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of 

Labor. 

D. CONTRACTOR will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order No. 

11246 of September 24, 1965, and by the rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of 

Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the 

contracting agency and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain 

compliance with such rules, regulations, and orders. 

E. In the event of the CONTRACTOR's non-compliance with the non-discrimination clauses of 

this Contract or with any of such rules, regulations, or orders, this Contract may be cancelled, 

terminated or suspended in whole or in part and the CONTRACTOR may be declared 

ineligible for further Government contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in 

46

#5.



MORLEY LIFT STATION RETROFIT AND FORCE MAIN 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 
 

 

C5X55929 005200-7 AGREEMENT 

Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed 

and remedies involved as provided in Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, or 

by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law. 

F. CONTRACTOR will include the provisions of Article 11 in every subcontract or purchase 

order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued 

pursuant to Section 204 of Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such 

provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. The CONTRACTOR will take 

such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the contracting agency may 

direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for non-compliance:  

Provided, however, that in the event the CONTRACTOR becomes involved in, or is 

threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the 

contracting agency, the CONTRACTOR may request the United States to enter into such 

litigation to protect the interests of the United States. 

 

47

#5.



MORLEY LIFT STATION RETROFIT AND FORCE MAIN 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 
 

 

C5X55929 005200-8 AGREEMENT 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, OWNER and CONTRACTOR have signed this Agreement in duplicate. One 

counterpart each has been delivered to OWNER and CONTRACTOR.  All portions of the Contract 

Documents have been signed or identified by OWNER and CONTRACTOR or on their behalf. 

 

This Agreement will be effective on ___________, 20__ (which is the Effective Date of the Agreement). 

 

CITY OF MOBERLY 

 

       

          Mayor 

 

Attest        

                  City Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

       

               City Counselor 

 

 

Address for giving notices: 

       

       

       

 

If OWNER is a corporation, attach evidence of 

authority to sign.  If OWNER is a public body, 

attach evidence of authority to sign and resolution 

or other documents authorizing execution of 

OWNER-CONTRACTOR Agreement. 

 

 

Designated Representative: 

Name:        

Title:        

Address:       

Phone:        

Facsimile:       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONTRACTOR: 

 

       

By:        

 

 

[CORPORATE SEAL] 

 

Attest        

 

 

Address for giving notices: 

       

       

       

 

License No.       

 

Agent for service of process:     

       

(If CONTRACTOR is a corporation or a 

partnership, attach evidence of authority to sign). 

 

Designated Representative: 

Name:        

Title:        

Address:       

Phone:        

Facsimile:       

48

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department:       Fire  

Date: July 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing An Application 

To The Emergency Management Performance Grant Direct Assistance 

Program For Reimbursement Of Emergency Management Director Costs. 

 

  

Summary: Moberly’s Emergency Management Director, Fire Chief Ryan, wishes to 

apply for the FY22 Emergency Management Performance Grant.   This grant 

would pay reimbursement to the City of Moberly for the time Chief Ryan is 

required to dedicate for Emergency Management duties. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence   X    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Jeffrey     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kimmons     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

49

#6.



BILL NO.___________     RESOLUTION NO.___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, AUTHORIZING AN 

APPLICATION TO THE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE GRANT 

DIRECT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF EMERGENCY 

MANAGEMENT DIRECTOR COSTS. 

 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Fire Department has an opportunity to apply for an Emergency 

Management Performance Grant to reimburse the City for the costs associated with City’s 

Emergency Management Director position; and 

WHEREAS, Chief Don Ryan has been appointed as the City’s Emergency Management 

Director, a position which is required by the State of Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, the grant application is attached; and 

WHEREAS, City staff requests authority to prepare and submit the grant application.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED this 17th day of July, 2023, by the City 

Council for the City of Moberly, Missouri, that City staff is to prepare and submit an application 

for grant funding described herein and further that the City Manager is hereby authorized to take 

such other and further action necessary to accomplish the purpose of this Resolution. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

 

50

#6.



51

#6.



52

#6.



53

#6.



54

#6.



55

#6.



56

#6.



57

#6.



58

#6.



59

#6.



60

#6.



61

#6.



62

#6.



63

#6.



64

#6.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: July 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Architect’s 

Agreement With WSKF, Inc For The Expansion Of Emergency Services 

Communication. 

 

  

Summary: A proposal was received from WSKF for design for existing joint 

communications renovation to expand joint communications to provide 

additional space for emergency services communications. 

  

Recommended 

Action:   Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
          Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence   x  Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

65

#7.



BILL NO.___________     RESOLUTION NO.___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN 

ARCHITECT’S AGREEMENT WITH WSKF, INC FOR THE EXPANSION OF 

EMERGENCY SERVICES COMMUNICATION. 

 

WHEREAS, WSKF, Inc., provided the Police Department with a proposal to renovate 

the joint communications office by expanding existing office space for $50,000.00; and 

WHEREAS, WSKF, Inc., has proposed the attached Architect’s Agreement which sets 

forth the terms and conditions for their design and expansion of the City’s emergency services 

communication space; and 

WHEREAS, City staff recommends acceptance of the proposed agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby directs the City 

Manager to execute the Architect’s Agreement and take such other and further actions as may be 

required to complete the agreement with WSKF, Inc. 

RESOLVED this 17th day of July, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

 

66

#7.



������������	
�

�

����
�
����������������������������������� �����������!"#��!�

$%&'(

)

*+*,-./01234,5676,8,976:;,<.=>?@AB4,C,6D:EF,6D:GF,6DG:F,6DD:F,977:,H3I,976:;,*JJ,?@AB4K,?2K2?L2I;,MNB2,*12?@/H3,+3K4@4042,.O,*?/B@42/4KFP,M*12?@/H3,+3K4@4042,.O,
*?/B@42/4KFP,M*+*FP,4B2,*+*,Q.A.F,H3I,M*+*,<.34?H/4,-./01234KP,H?2,?2A@K42?2I,4?HI21H?RK,.O,NB2,*12?@/H3,+3K4@4042,.O,*?/B@42/4K;,NB@K,I./01234,SHK,=?.I0/2I,H4,
6:T7UTV9,WN,.3,7XY96Y979U,03I2?,Z?I2?,[.;E67E9U:7XE,SB@/B,2\=@?2K,.3,67Y6DY979UF,@K,3.4,O.?,?2KHJ2F,@K,J@/23K2I,O.?,.32]4@12,0K2,.3J>F,H3I,1H>,.3J>,̂2,0K2I,@3,
H//.?IH3/2,S@4B,4B2,*+*,<.34?H/4,-./01234K_,N2?1K,.O,̀2?L@/2;,N.,?2=.?4,/.=>?@AB4,L@.JH4@.3KF,2]1H@J,I./@3O.aH@H/.34?H/4K;/.1;
bcdefgh'dci, j6DU9VE:EEDk

l

mnn$o$pgqfmgnfnrsro$pgqif

NB2,H04B.?,.O,4B@K,I./01234,BHK,

HII2I,@3O.?1H4@.3,322I2I,O.?,@4K,

/.1=J24@.3;,NB2,H04B.?,1H>,HJK.,

BHL2,?2L@K2I,4B2,42\4,.O,4B2,.?@A@3HJ,

*+*,K4H3IH?I,O.?1;,*3,tuuvwvxyz{|yu{

}~�~wvxyz{�~�x�w{4BH4,3.42K,HII2I,

@3O.?1H4@.3,HK,S2JJ,HK,?2L@K@.3K,4.,4B2,

K4H3IH?I,O.?1,42\4,@K,HLH@JĤJ2,O?.1,

4B2,H04B.?,H3I,KB.0JI,̂2,?2L@2S2I;,*,

L2?4@/HJ,J@32,@3,4B2,J2O4,1H?A@3,.O,4B@K,

I./01234,@3I@/H42K,SB2?2,4B2,H04B.?,

BHK,HII2I,32/2KKH?>,@3O.?1H4@.3,

H3I,SB2?2,4B2,H04B.?,BHK,HII2I,4.,.?,

I2J242I,O?.1,4B2,.?@A@3HJ,*+*,42\4;

NB@K,I./01234,BHK,@1=.?4H34,J2AHJ,

/.3K2�023/2K;,<.3K0J4H4@.3,S@4B,H3,

H44.?32>,@K,23/.0?HA2I,S@4B,?2K=2/4,

4.,@4K,/.1=J24@.3,.?,1.I@O@/H4@.3;

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
 ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈©£ª¢§ª«¬®£§¬̄©£°¥¢±£¬¢§£̄®¬¦²³

	��́ ��������µ�¶����¶�·��¶������������������������̧����¹
 º¬°®©£»®¼¬»£̈¬½̈©£¬§§¦®̈̈£¬¢§£¥±®¦£ª¢¾¥¦°¬ª¥¢³

¿�������À�Á����
ÂÃÂ�Ä����Å����������
À�Á����Æ�À��������ÇÈÉÊÃ

��������µ�¶����¶�¹
 º¬°®©£»®¼¬»£̈¬½̈©£¬§§¦®̈̈£¬¢§£¥±®¦£ª¢¾¥¦°¬ª¥¢³

Ä�ËÌÆ�Í�¶Î
ÂÂÃ�µ������Å�Î
Ï�����Ë������¿���Æ�À �̧ÇÐÂÂÇ��

����������������Ñ�Ò��Ó�¶�¹
 º¬°®©£»¥«¬ª¥¢£¬¢§£§®¬ª»®§£§®̈«¦ªÔª¥¢³

Ò��Ó�¶��Ï�Î�ÉÉÃÐÕ
����Ö��Ö������¶�Ö�����Ä��×���������������Ø���Ñ������������Ù�����Ñ�Ø��Ö��¶����������������
����ÚÙ�����Ñ�Ò���¶��Ø�Ö��������Û���Ü�������Æ�ÕÃÃ�ÏÎ�¿���×�������Æ�À�Á����Æ�À��������
À�Á����Æ�À�������Î

Ý��������Æ�����Ø��Ö��¶��Å���������Þ��������Ù�����Ñ�Ò���¶��Û���Ü��������������Ö��������Ö�¶��
��������Ñ��¶�������¶���¶������¶�������ß���Ö��¶�Æ��ÖÖ��Ù��������ÈÃÃ��Ü���������àÆ�

����̧���������µ�¶����¶���Ñ��������������Î

67

#7.



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
��0�102��3*�
���45��5���1���%���6�%���7
�!��!�1��4!�/������8����'�
����5� 5���1"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��9�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��:���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����';�*��'�
+�<��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��9$�&�%
���+
=$�$�
���$��'��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F� 1�2!�!! G

H

IJKLMNOPNJQIRSLMT

U RVRIRJLNRVPOQWJIROV

X JQSYRIMSIZTNQMT[OVTRKRLRIRMT

\ TSO[MNOPNJQSYRIMSIZTNKJTRSNTMQ]RSMT

^ T_[[LMWMVIJLNJV̀NJ̀ R̀IROVJLNTMQ]RSMT

a ObVMQZTNQMT[OVTRKRLRIRMT

c SOTINOPNIYMNbOQd

e SO[fQRgYITNJV̀NLRSMVTMT

h SLJRWTNJV̀ǸRT[_IMT

i IMQWRVJIROVNOQNT_T[MVTROV

Uj WRTSMLLJVMO_TN[QO]RTROVT

UU SOW[MVTJIROV

UX T[MSRJLNIMQWTNJV̀NSOV̀RIROVT

U\ TSO[MNOPNIYMNJgQMMWMVI

JQIRSLMNUNNNRVRIRJLNRVPOQWJIROV
kNUlUNmnopqrstuuvuwxqopqyzpu{q|wqxnuq}woxoz~q}w�|tvzxo|wqpuxq�|txnqowqxnopq�u�xo|wq����
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������

kNUlUlUNmnuq��wut pq¡t|stzvq�|tqxnuq¢t|£u�x¤
��¥����������¦����§�����̈������©�����ª�©����������������������������������¦����§�����̈����������������������������
�������������̈������������©�«�����©��

¬uwutz~~®qxnuq¡t|¡|pu{q¢|~o�uq̄op¡zx�nqtuw|°zxo|wq�|wpopxq|�qu±¡zw{owsqzw{qtu�|w�os²towsqxnuqu±opxowsq̄op¡zx�nq
p¡z�uqx|qz��|vv|{zxuq²¡qx|q³q̄op¡zx�nq�|wp|~up�qqmnuquw°opo|wu{qp¡z�uqtú²otuvuwxpqopqz¡¡t|±ovzxu~qµ¶¶q�·q|�q
tuw|°zxo|wq�oxnowqxnuqu±opxowsq̄op¡zx�nq̧||v�

kNUlUlXNmnuq¢t|£u�x pq¡npo�z~q�nztz�xutopxo�p¤
�¥©�����ª����©����������������������������������������¹��º���§����ª���������������������������������»�¼���������¼�
©���������¼�̈�������������������¼����������©�����¼�����̈����������«�ª�¼�����������©�������ª����©���¼��«���������ª����
���������©����«����������������©����«����¼���̈���©�����������������������������

mnuq¢|~o�uq̄u¡x�qqopq~|�zxu{qzxq³¶¶q½�q¾~zt¿®qÀ|yut~®qÀopp|²to�qqqmnuqu±opxowsq̄op¡zx�nqopqz¡¡t|±ovzxu~q³¶¶q�·qzw{q
opqx|qyuqu±¡zw{u{qyqz{{owsqxnuqu±opxowsq°z²~xqp¡z�uqx|qxnuqu±opxowsq̄op¡zx�nq�|tqzqx|xz~qztuzq|�qz¡¡t|±ovzxu~qµ¶¶q�·�qq
mnuqp�|¡uq|�q�|t¿q�o~~qtú²otuq{uv|~oxo|wq|�qxnuqu±opxowsq°z²~xqow�~²{owsqvzp|wtq�z~~pqzw{q�|w�tuxuq�uo~owsq{u�¿�

kNUlUl\Nmnuq��wut pqy²{suxq�|tqxnuq¾|pxq|�qxnuqÁ|t¿®qzpq{u�owu{qowq�u�xo|wqÂ��¤
�¹��«�©����������©�����������������������������©�����

Ãµ¶¶®¶¶¶�¶¶

68

#7.



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
��0�102��3*�
���45��5���1���%���6�%���7
�!��!�1��4!�/������8����'�
����5� 5���1"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��9�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��:���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����';�*��'�
+�<��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��9$�&�%
���+
=$�$�
���$��'��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F� 1�2!�!! G

H

IJKLKLMJNOPQRSTPUVWQXTYZ[Z\XYP]Q]PWẐTQXT]Q[_TWYÙ[YZ_TQaZbPWY_TPQ]XYPWc

LK dPWẐTQ\OXWPQaZbPWY_TPQ]XYPWeQZfQXTgc

h\\U_iZaXYPbgQjQa_TYOWQfU_aQk_YZ[PQY_QlU_[PP]

Lm n_TWYÙ[YZ_TQ[_aaPT[PaPTYQ]XYPc

h\\U_iZaXYPbgQoQa_TYOWQfU_aQk_YZ[PQY_QlU_[PP]
QQQQQQQQQ
Lp q̀rWYXTYZXbQn_a\bPYZ_TQ]XYPQ_UQ]XYPWc

h\\U_iZaXYPbgQsQa_TYOWQfU_aQk_YZ[PQY_QlU_[PP]

LM RYOPUQaZbPWY_TPQ]XYPWc

NtduQQ

IJKLKLvJNOPQRSTPUQZTYPT]WQYOPQf_bb_SZT̂Q\U_[̀UPaPTYQXT]Q]PbZwPUgQaPYO_]Qf_UQYOPQlU_xP[Yc
yz{|}~�����|~��{�������������|~�~��|���{����}|��~��~|{���}~���~������|�������}���|����|�|}~���������|�|��~|{����
���~�~�����{|���}��}{���}�~���~��}�����~���|���{�������|����������|{���}�~���~��}��

n_a\PYZYZwPQrZ]eQrPWY�wXb̀PQ[_TYUX[YQXSXU]QY_QXQWZT̂bPQ\UZaPQrZ]]PUu

QQ

y�����������{|�|~|{�
IJKLKL�JNOPQRSTPUQZ]PTYZfZPWQYOPQf_bb_SZT̂QUP\UPWPTYXYZwPQZTQX[[_U]XT[PQSZYOQqP[YZ_TQoujc
y���~�}��|���{{�|�����}{��~�|����}~��~��}�����~��}��

tUZXTQnUXTPeQnZYgQ�XTX̂PU
���Q�uQ�PP]QqYUPPY
�_rPUbgeQ�ZWW_̀UZQ o¡¢�

IJKLKL£JNOPQ\PUW_TWQ_UQPTYZYZPWeQZTQX]]ZYZ_TQY_QYOPQRSTPUVWQUP\UPWPTYXYZwPeQSO_QXUPQUP¤̀ZUP]QY_QUPwZPSQYOPQhU[OZYP[YVWQ
ẀraZYYXbWQY_QYOPQRSTPUQXUPQXWQf_bb_SWc
y���~�}��|���{{�|�����}{��~�|����}~��~��}�����~��}��

kh

IJKLKL¥JNOPQRSTPUQWOXbbQUPYXZTQYOPQf_bb_SZT̂Q[_TẀbYXTYWQXT]Q[_TYUX[Y_UWc
y���~�}��|���|�����~�~�����{{�|�����}{��~�|����}~��~��}�����~��}��

LK ¦P_YP[OTZ[XbQ§T̂ZTPPUc
kh

Lm nZwZbQ§T̂ZTPPUc

y�����������{|�|~|{�
Lm RYOPUeQZfQXTgc

y���~��}���~�|����}���~�}~���}{���}~���~�����|~��}|{����~�|�̈�}|���

69

#7.



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
��0�102��3*�
���45��5���1���%���6�%���7
�!��!�1��4!�/������8����'�
����5� 5���1"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��9�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��:���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����';�*��'�
+�<��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��9$�&�%
���+
=$�$�
���$��'��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F� 1�2!�!! G

H

IJKLMNOPQRSJKLTMURSPVPWURSTXYLTMURPZKSTMR[
PP\R]MXUR̂ KRTNOPIKX]MLKSP_NSPRKK̀K̀a

bcdededfcZgKPhXLgMTKLTPM̀KRTMiMKSPTgKPiUOOUjMR[PXKJXKSKRTNTM]KPMRPNLLUX̀NRLKPjMTgPIKLTMURPklmn
opqrstuvwxytvzz{xrrytvuzt|s}x{t~|usv~stqu�|{wvsq|u��

�ML�P�YgO��UY[P�UK
���PhX̂UYXP�UǸ
�UXTgP�NRSNSPWMT��P��P�����

bcdededdcZgKPhXLgMTKLTPSgNOOPXKTNMRPTgKPLURSYOTNRTSPM̀KRTMiMK̀PMRPIKLTMURSP�l�l��l�PNR̀P�l�l��lkn
opqrstuvwxyt�x�v�trsvs�rytvzz{xrrytvuzt|s}x{t~|usv~stqu�|{wvsq|u��

bcdededdedPWURSYOTNRTSPXKTNMRK̀PYR̀KXP�NSMLPIKX]MLKSn
ed ITXYLTYXNOP\R[MRKKXn

�U�P�lPWN̂J�KOO�PQRLlPPPP
�mm�P�KOOK]MKjPh]KlP
�NRSNSPWMT��P��P�����PP

e� �KLgNRMLNOP\R[MRKKXn

����P\R[MRKKXS�PQRLl
�mm��P�lP��TgPITl
�KRK�N�P�IP��k��PPPP

e� \OKLTXMLNOP\R[MRKKXn

����P\R[MRKKXS�PQRLl
�mm��P�lP��TgPITl
�KRK�N�P�IP��k��PPPPPP

bcdededde�cWURSYOTNRTSPXKTNMRK̀PYR̀KXPIYJJOK̂KRTNOPIKX]MLKSn

�h

bcdeded�c�TgKXPQRMTMNOPQRiUX̂NTMURPURPjgMLgPTgKPh[XKK̂KRTPMSP�NSK̀n

�I��PQRLlPTUPJXU]M̀KPQRTKXMUXP�KSM[RPIKX]MLKSl
l

bcde�cZgKP�jRKXPNR̀PhXLgMTKLTP̂N�PXKO�PURPTgKPQRMTMNOPQRiUX̂NTMURlP�UTgPJNXTMKS�PgUjK]KX�PXKLU[RM�KPTgNTPTgKPQRMTMNOP
QRiUX̂NTMURP̂N�P̂NTKXMNOO�PLgNR[KPNR̀�PMRPTgNTPK]KRT�PTgKP�jRKXPNR̀PTgKPhXLgMTKLTPSgNOOPNJJXUJXMNTKO�PǸ YSTPTgKP
hXLgMTKLT¡SPSKX]MLKS�PSLgK̀YOKPiUXPTgKPhXLgMTKLT¡SPSKX]MLKS�PNR̀PTgKPhXLgMTKLT¡SPLÛ JKRSNTMURlPZgKP�jRKXPSgNOOPǸ YSTP
TgKP�jRKX¡SP�Ỳ[KTPiUXPTgKPWUSTPUiPTgKP�UX�PNR̀PTgKP�jRKX¡SPNRTMLMJNTK̀P̀KSM[RPNR̀PLURSTXYLTMURP̂MOKSTURKS�PNSP
RKLKSSNX��PTUPNLLÛ Û̀NTKP̂NTKXMNOPLgNR[KSPMRPTgKPQRMTMNOPQRiUX̂NTMURl

o¢v{v�{v£}rtzx�xsxz�
¤¥¦§̈©ªc�ccc¤¥̈«§¦ª̈¦¬c¥ª®̄°§±§©§¦§ª
bc�edcZgKPhXLgMTKLTPSgNOOPJXU]M̀KPJXUiKSSMURNOPSKX]MLKSPNSPSKTPiUXTgPMRPTgMSPh[XKK̂KRTlPZgKPhXLgMTKLTPXKJXKSKRTSPTgNTPMTP
MSPJXUJKXO�POMLKRSK̀PMRPTgKP YXMS̀MLTMURPjgKXKPTgKP�XU KLTPMSPOULNTK̀PTUPJXU]M̀KPTgKPSKX]MLKSPXK²YMXK̀P��PTgMSPh[XKK̂KRT�P
UXPSgNOOPLNYSKPSYLgPSKX]MLKSPTUP�KPJKXiUX̂K̀P��PNJJXUJXMNTKO�POMLKRSK̀P̀KSM[RPJXUiKSSMURNOSl

bc�e�cZgKPhXLgMTKLTPSgNOOPJKXiUX̂PMTSPSKX]MLKSPLURSMSTKRTPjMTgPTgKPJXUiKSSMURNOPS�MOOPNR̀PLNXKPUX̀MRNXMO�PJXU]M̀K̀P��P
NXLgMTKLTSPJXNLTMLMR[PMRPTgKPSN̂KPUXPSM̂MONXPOULNOMT�PYR̀KXPTgKPSN̂KPUXPSM̂MONXPLMXLŶ STNRLKSlPZgKPhXLgMTKLTPSgNOOP

70

#7.



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
��0�102��3*�
���45��5���1���%���6�%���7
�!��!�1��4!�/������8����'�
����5� 5���1"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��9�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��:���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����';�*��'�
+�<��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��9$�&�%
���+
=$�$�
���$��'��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F� 1�2!�!! G

H

IJKLMKNOPQRORJKSPTJROUROJVIJWPQPMXRYZOUROPROTM[RPRQJ[QO\PQ]ORXT]OIKMLJRRPM[UYOR̂PYYOU[WOTUKJOU[WOQ]JOMKWJKYZOIKM_KJRROMLO
Q]JÒKMaJTQb

cdefgdh]JOiKT]PQJTQOR]UYYOPWJ[QPLZOUOKJIKJRJ[QUQPSJOUXQ]MKPjJWOQMOUTQOM[OkJ]UYLOMLOQ]JOiKT]PQJTQO\PQ]OKJRIJTQOQMOQ]JO
K̀MaJTQb

cdefldmVTJIQO\PQ]OQ]JOn\[JKoRÔ[M\YJW_JOU[WOTM[RJ[QpOQ]JOiKT]PQJTQOR]UYYO[MQOJ[_U_JOP[OU[ZOUTQPSPQZpOMKOUTTJIQOU[ZO
JNIYMZNJ[QpOP[QJKJRQOMKOTM[QKPkXQPM[OQ]UQO\MXYWOKJURM[UkYZOUIIJUKOQMOTMNIKMNPRJOQ]JOiKT]PQJTQoROIKMLJRRPM[UYO
aXW_NJ[QO\PQ]OKJRIJTQOQMOQ]PRÒKMaJTQb

cdefqdh]JOiKT]PQJTQOR]UYYONUP[QUP[OQ]JOLMYYM\P[_OP[RXKU[TJOX[QPYOQJKNP[UQPM[OMLOQ]PROi_KJJNJ[QbOrLOU[ZOMLOQ]JO
KJsXPKJNJ[QRORJQOLMKQ]OkJYM\OUKJOP[OUWWPQPM[OQMOQ]JOQZIJROU[WOYPNPQROQ]JOiKT]PQJTQO[MKNUYYZONUP[QUP[RpOQ]JOn\[JKOR]UYYO
IUZOQ]JOiKT]PQJTQOURORJQOLMKQ]OP[OtJTQPM[Ouubvb

cdefqfwdxMNNJKTPUYOyJ[JKUYOzPUkPYPQZO\PQ]OIMYPTZOYPNPQROMLO[MQOYJRROQ]U[On[JO{PYYPM[O|MYYUKROU[WO}}~u}}oRO
��up}}}p}}}b}}�OLMKOJUT]OMTTXKKJ[TJOU[WOh\MO{PYYPM[O|MYYUKROU[WO}}~u}}oRO���p}}}p}}}b}}�OP[OQ]JOU__KJ_UQJOLMKO
kMWPYZOP[aXKZOU[WOIKMIJKQZOWUNU_Jb

cdefqfediXQMNMkPYJOzPUkPYPQZOTMSJKP[_OSJ]PTYJROM\[JWpOU[WO[M[�M\[JWOSJ]PTYJROXRJWpOkZOQ]JOiKT]PQJTQO\PQ]OIMYPTZO
YPNPQROMLO[MQOYJRROQ]U[On[JO{PYYPM[O|MYYUKROU[WO}}~u}}oRO��up}}}p}}}b}}�OIJKOUTTPWJ[QOLMKOkMWPYZOP[aXKZpOWJUQ]OMLOU[ZO
IJKRM[pOU[WOIKMIJKQZOWUNU_JOUKPRP[_OMXQOMLOQ]JOM\[JKR]PIpONUP[QJ[U[TJOU[WOXRJOMLOQ]MRJONMQMKOSJ]PTYJRpOUYM[_O\PQ]O
U[ZOMQ]JKORQUQXQMKPYZOKJsXPKJWOUXQMNMkPYJOTMSJKU_Jb

cdefqfgdh]JOiKT]PQJTQONUZOUT]PJSJOQ]JOKJsXPKJWOYPNPQROU[WOTMSJKU_JOLMKOxMNNJKTPUYOyJ[JKUYOzPUkPYPQZOU[WOiXQMNMkPYJO
zPUkPYPQZOQ]KMX_]OUOTMNkP[UQPM[OMLOIKPNUKZOU[WOJVTJRROMKOXNkKJYYUOYPUkPYPQZOP[RXKU[TJpOIKMSPWJWORXT]OIKPNUKZOU[WO
JVTJRROMKOXNkKJYYUOYPUkPYPQZOP[RXKU[TJOIMYPTPJROKJRXYQOP[OQ]JORUNJOMKO_KJUQJKOTMSJKU_JOUROQ]JOTMSJKU_JROKJsXPKJWOX[WJKO
tJTQPM[RO�b�buOU[WO�b�b�pOU[WOP[O[MOJSJ[QOR]UYYOU[ZOJVTJRROMKOXNkKJYYUOYPUkPYPQZOP[RXKU[TJOIKMSPWJO[UKKM\JKOTMSJKU_JO
Q]U[OQ]JOIKPNUKZOIMYPTZbOh]JOJVTJRROIMYPTZOR]UYYO[MQOKJsXPKJOQ]JOJV]UXRQPM[OMLOQ]JOX[WJKYZP[_OYPNPQROM[YZOQ]KMX_]OQ]JO
UTQXUYOIUZNJ[QOkZOQ]JOX[WJKYZP[_OP[RXKJKRb

cdefqfld�MK̂JKRoOxMNIJ[RUQPM[OUQORQUQXQMKZOYPNPQRb

cdefqfqdmNIYMZJKRoOzPUkPYPQZO\PQ]OIMYPTZOYPNPQRO[MQOYJRROQ]U[On[JO{PYYPM[O|MYYUKROU[WO}}~u}}oRO��up}}}p}}}b}}�OJUT]O
UTTPWJ[QpOn[JO{PYYPM[O|MYYUKROU[WO}}~u}}oRO��up}}}p}}}b}}�OJUT]OJNIYMZJJpOU[WOn[JO{PYYPM[O|MYYUKROU[WO}}~u}}oRO
��up}}}p}}}b}}�OIMYPTZOYPNPQb

cdefqf�d̀KMLJRRPM[UYOzPUkPYPQZOTMSJKP[_O[J_YP_J[QOUTQRpOJKKMKROU[WOMNPRRPM[ROP[OQ]JOIJKLMKNU[TJOMLOIKMLJRRPM[UYORJKSPTJRO
\PQ]OIMYPTZOYPNPQROMLO[MQOYJRROQ]U[On[JO{PYYPM[O|MYYUKROU[WO}}~u}}oRO��up}}}p}}}b}}�OIJKOTYUPNOU[WOh\MO{PYYPM[O
|MYYUKROU[WO}}~u}}oRO���p}}}p}}}b}}�OP[OQ]JOU__KJ_UQJb

cdefqf�d����������d�������d�����������fdhMOQ]JOLXYYJRQOJVQJ[QOIJKNPQQJWOkZOYU\pOQ]JOiKT]PQJTQOR]UYYOTUXRJOQ]JOIKPNUKZOU[WO
JVTJRROMKOXNkKJYYUOIMYPTJROLMKOxMNNJKTPUYOyJ[JKUYOzPUkPYPQZOU[WOiXQMNMkPYJOzPUkPYPQZOQMOP[TYXWJOQ]JOn\[JKOUROU[O
UWWPQPM[UYOP[RXKJWOLMKOTYUPNROTUXRJWOP[O\]MYJOMKOP[OIUKQOkZOQ]JOiKT]PQJTQoRO[J_YP_J[QOUTQROMKOMNPRRPM[RbOh]JOUWWPQPM[UYO
P[RXKJWOTMSJKU_JOR]UYYOkJOIKPNUKZOU[WO[M[�TM[QKPkXQMKZOQMOU[ZOMLOQ]JOn\[JKoROP[RXKU[TJOIMYPTPJROU[WOR]UYYOUIIYZOQMO
kMQ]OM[_MP[_OU[WOTMNIYJQJWOMIJKUQPM[Rb

cdefqf�dh]JOiKT]PQJTQOR]UYYOIKMSPWJOTJKQPLPTUQJROMLOP[RXKU[TJOQMOQ]JOn\[JKOQ]UQOJSPWJ[TJOTMNIYPU[TJO\PQ]OQ]JO
KJsXPKJNJ[QROP[OQ]PROtJTQPM[O�b�b

�������dgddd�����d� d���¡�����¢�d£����d���¤����
cdgfwOh]JOiKT]PQJTQoRO¥URPTOtJKSPTJROTM[RPRQOMLOQ]MRJOWJRTKPkJWOP[OQ]PROiKQPTYJO¦OU[WOP[TYXWJOXRXUYOU[WOTXRQMNUKZO
RQKXTQXKUYpONJT]U[PTUYpOU[WOJYJTQKPTUYOJ[_P[JJKP[_ORJKSPTJRbOtJKSPTJRO[MQORJQOLMKQ]OP[OQ]PROiKQPTYJO¦OUKJOtXIIYJNJ[QUYOMKO
iWWPQPM[UYOtJKSPTJRb

cdgfwfwOh]JOiKT]PQJTQOR]UYYONU[U_JOQ]JOiKT]PQJTQoRORJKSPTJRpOKJRJUKT]OUIIYPTUkYJOWJRP_[OTKPQJKPUpOUQQJ[WÒKMaJTQO
NJJQP[_RpOTMNNX[PTUQJO\PQ]ONJNkJKROMLOQ]JÒKMaJTQOQJUNpOU[WOKJIMKQOIKM_KJRROQMOQ]JOn\[JKb

71

#7.



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
��0�102��3*�
���45��5���1���%���6�%���7
�!��!�1��4!�/������8����'�
����5� 5���1"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��9�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��:���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����';�*��'�
+�<��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��9$�&�%
���+
=$�$�
���$��'��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F� 1�2!�!! G

H

IJKLMLNOPQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZOU[[T\V]YWROVWXOXRT̂VURXO_VWQOWQ[XROXRT̂VURXÒT[̂V\R\OabOWQROc_]RTOY]\OWQROc_]RTdXO
U[]XeZWY]WXfOPQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZOaROR]WVWZR\OW[OTRZbO[]gOY]\OXQYZZO][WOaROTRX̀[]XVaZROh[TgOWQROYUUeTYUbgOU[ì ZRWR]RXXgOY]\O
WViRZV]RXXO[hgOXRT̂VURXOY]\OV]h[TiYWV[]OheT]VXQR\OabOWQROc_]RTOY]\OWQROc_]RTdXOU[]XeZWY]WXfOPQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZO
T̀[̂V\RÒT[ì WO_TVWWR]O][WVUROW[OWQROc_]RTOVhOWQROSTUQVWRUWOaRU[iRXOY_YTRO[hOY]bORTT[TgO[iVXXV[]gO[TOV]U[]XVXWR]UbOV]O
XeUQOXRT̂VURXO[TOV]h[TiYWV[]f

IJKLMLKOSXOX[[]OYXÒTYUWVUYaZROYhWRTOWQRO\YWRO[hOWQVXOSjTRRiR]WgOWQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZOXeaiVWOh[TOWQROc_]RTdXOỲ T̀[̂YZOYO
XUQR\eZROh[TOWQRÒRTh[TiY]URO[hOWQROSTUQVWRUWdXOXRT̂VURXfOPQROXUQR\eZROV]VWVYZZbOXQYZZOV]UZe\ROY]WVUV̀YWR\O\YWRXOh[TOWQRO
U[iiR]URiR]WO[hOU[]XWTeUWV[]OY]\Oh[TOkeaXWY]WVYZOl[ì ZRWV[]O[hOWQROm[TnOYXOXRWOh[TWQOV]OWQROo]VWVYZOo]h[TiYWV[]fOPQRO
XUQR\eZROXQYZZOV]UZe\ROYZZ[_Y]URXOh[TÒRTV[\XO[hOWViROTRpeVTR\Oh[TOWQROc_]RTdXOTR̂VR_gOh[TOWQRÒRTh[TiY]URO[hOWQRO
c_]RTdXOU[]XeZWY]WXgOY]\Oh[TOỲ T̀[̂YZO[hOXeaiVXXV[]XOabOYeWQ[TVWVRXOQŶV]jOqeTVX\VUWV[]O[̂RTOWQROrT[qRUWfOc]URO
Ỳ T̀[̂R\OabOWQROc_]RTgOWViROZViVWXORXWYaZVXQR\OabOWQROXUQR\eZROXQYZZO][WgORsUR̀WOh[TOTRYX[]YaZROUYeXRgOaRORsURR\R\OabO
WQROSTUQVWRUWO[TOc_]RTfOmVWQOWQROc_]RTdXOỲ T̀[̂YZgOWQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZOY\qeXWOWQROXUQR\eZRgOVhO]RURXXYTbgOYXOWQROrT[qRUWO
T̀[URR\XOe]WVZOWQROU[iiR]URiR]WO[hOU[]XWTeUWV[]f

IJKLMLtOPQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZO][WOaROTRX̀[]XVaZROh[TOY]Oc_]RTdXO\VTRUWV̂RO[TOXeaXWVWeWV[]gO[TOh[TOWQROc_]RTdXOYUUR̀WY]URO
[hO][]uU[]h[TiV]jOm[TngOiY\RO[TOjV̂R]O_VWQ[eWOWQROSTUQVWRUWdXO_TVWWR]OỲ T̀[̂YZf

IJKLMLvOPQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZOU[]WYUWOj[̂RT]iR]WYZOYeWQ[TVWVRXOTRpeVTR\OW[OỲ T̀[̂ROWQROl[]XWTeUWV[]Ow[UeiR]WXOY]\O
R]WVWVRXÒT[̂V\V]jOeWVZVWbOXRT̂VURXOW[OWQROrT[qRUWfOPQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZOTRX̀[]\OW[OỲ Z̀VUYaZRO\RXVj]OTRpeVTRiR]WXO
Vì [XR\OabOWQ[XROYeWQ[TVWVRXOY]\OR]WVWVRXf

IJKLMLxOPQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZOYXXVXWOWQROc_]RTOV]OU[]]RUWV[]O_VWQOWQROc_]RTdXOTRX̀[]XVaVZVWbOh[TOhVZV]jO\[UeiR]WXO
TRpeVTR\Oh[TOWQROỲ T̀[̂YZO[hOj[̂RT]iR]WYZOYeWQ[TVWVRXOQŶV]jOqeTVX\VUWV[]O[̂RTOWQROrT[qRUWf

IJKLNJyz{|}~��zJ�|����J�{~�|Jy|���z|�
IJKLNLMOPQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZOTR̂VR_OWQRÒT[jTYiOY]\O[WQRTOV]h[TiYWV[]OheT]VXQR\OabOWQROc_]RTgOY]\OXQYZZOTR̂VR_OZY_XgO
U[\RXgOY]\OTRjeZYWV[]XOỲ Z̀VUYaZROW[OWQROSTUQVWRUWdXOXRT̂VURXf

IJKLNLNOPQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZÒTR̀YTROYÒTRZViV]YTbOR̂YZeYWV[]O[hOWQROc_]RTdXÒT[jTYigOXUQR\eZRgOae\jRWOh[TOWQROl[XWO[hO
WQROm[TngOrT[qRUWOXVWRgOWQRÒT[̀[XR\ÒT[UeTRiR]WOY]\O\RZV̂RTbOiRWQ[\gOY]\O[WQRTOo]VWVYZOo]h[TiYWV[]gORYUQOV]OWRTiXO[hO
WQRO[WQRTgOW[OYXURTWYV]OWQROTRpeVTRiR]WXO[hOWQROrT[qRUWfOPQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZO][WVhbOWQROc_]RTO[hO���OY]bOV]U[]XVXWR]UVRXO
\VXU[̂RTR\OV]OWQROV]h[TiYWV[]gOY]\O���O[WQRTOV]h[TiYWV[]O[TOU[]XeZWV]jOXRT̂VURXOWQYWOiYbOaROTRYX[]YaZbO]RR\R\Oh[TOWQRO
rT[qRUWf

IJKLNLKOPQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZÒTRXR]WOVWXÒTRZViV]YTbOR̂YZeYWV[]OW[OWQROc_]RTOY]\OXQYZZO\VXUeXXO_VWQOWQROc_]RTO
YZWRT]YWV̂ROỲ T̀[YUQRXOW[O\RXVj]OY]\OU[]XWTeUWV[]O[hOWQROrT[qRUWfOPQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZOTRYUQOY]Oe]\RTXWY]\V]jO_VWQOWQRO
c_]RTOTRjYT\V]jOWQROTRpeVTRiR]WXO[hOWQROrT[qRUWf

IJKLNLtO�YXR\O[]OWQROrT[qRUWOTRpeVTRiR]WXOYjTRR\Oè[]O_VWQOWQROc_]RTgOWQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZÒTR̀YTROY]\ÒTRXR]WgOh[TOWQRO
c_]RTdXOỲ T̀[̂YZgOYÒTRZViV]YTbO\RXVj]OVZZeXWTYWV]jOWQROXUYZROY]\OTRZYWV[]XQV̀O[hOWQROrT[qRUWOU[ì []R]WXf

��������������������
IJKLNLvLNOPQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZOU[]XV\RTOWQRÔYZeRO[hOYZWRT]YWV̂ROiYWRTVYZXgOaeVZ\V]jOXbXWRiXOY]\ORpeV̀iR]WgOW[jRWQRTO
_VWQO[WQRTOU[]XV\RTYWV[]XOaYXR\O[]ÒT[jTYiOY]\OYRXWQRWVUXgOV]O\R̂RZ[̀V]jOYO\RXVj]Oh[TOWQROrT[qRUWOWQYWOVXOU[]XVXWR]WO
_VWQOWQROc_]RTdXÒT[jTYigOXUQR\eZRgOY]\Oae\jRWOh[TOWQROl[XWO[hOWQROm[Tnf

IJKLNLxOPQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZOXeaiVWOW[OWQROc_]RTOY]ORXWViYWRO[hOWQROl[XWO[hOWQROm[TnÒTR̀YTR\OV]OYUU[T\Y]URO_VWQO
kRUWV[]O�f�f

IJKLNL�OPQROSTUQVWRUWOXQYZZOXeaiVWOWQROkUQRiYWVUOwRXVj]Ow[UeiR]WXOW[OWQROc_]RTgOY]\OTRpeRXWOWQROc_]RTdXOỲ T̀[̂YZf

72

#7.



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
��0�102��3*�
���45��5���1���%���6�%���7
�!��!�1��4!�/������8����'�
����5� 5���1"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��9�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��:���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����';�*��'�
+�<��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��9$�&�%
���+
=$�$�
���$��'��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F� 1�2!�!! G

H

IJKLKMLKNOPQRSTSUSRV
WXYZ[X\]̂_̀abc̀d]̂Xe]cbfĝ _̀Xhij_gXkgaldcg_
WXYZ[Zmnopqrsntunvwrnxyurz{qnp||zt}p~nt�nvwrn��wr�pv��n�rq��unn�t���ruvq�npusntunvwrnxyurz{qnp�vwtz��pv�tunt�npu�n
ps��qv�ruvqn�unvwrn�zt�r�vnzr���zr�ruvqnpusnvwrn��s�rvn�tznvwrn�tqvnt�nvwrn�tz��nvwrn�z�w�vr�vnqwp~~n|zr|pzrn
�tuqvz��v�tun�t���ruvqn�tznvwrnxyurz{qnp||zt}p~�n�wrn�tuqvz��v�tun�t���ruvqnqwp~~n�~~�qvzpvrnpusnsrq�z��rnvwrn
��zvwrznsr}r~t|�ruvnt�nvwrnp||zt}rsn�rq��un�r}r~t|�ruvn�t���ruvqnpusnqwp~~n�tuq�qvnt�n�zpy�u�qnpusn
�|r�����pv�tuqnqrvv�u�n�tzvwn�unsrvp�~nvwrn��p~�v�n~r}r~qnpusn|rz�tz�pu�rn�z�vrz�pnt�n�pvrz�p~qnpusnq�qvr�qnpusntvwrzn
zr���zr�ruvqn�tznvwrn�tuqvz��v�tunt�nvwrn�tz��n�wrnxyurznpusn�z�w�vr�vnp��uty~rs�rnvwpv�n�untzsrznvtn|rz�tz�nvwrn
�tz��nvwrn�tuvzp�vtzny�~~n|zt}�srnpss�v�tup~n�u�tz�pv�tu�n�u�~�s�u�n�wt|n�zpy�u�q�n�zts��vn�pvp�n�p�|~rqnpusntvwrzn
q���~pznq����vvp~q�nyw��wnvwrn�z�w�vr�vnqwp~~nzr}�ryn�unp��tzspu�rny�vwn�r�v�tun������

WXYZ[Z�n�wrn�z�w�vr�vnqwp~~n�u�tz|tzpvrnvwrnsrq��unzr���zr�ruvqnt�n�t}rzu�ruvp~np�vwtz�v�rqnwp}�u�n��z�qs��v�tunt}rzn
vwrn�zt�r�vn�uvtnvwrn�tuqvz��v�tun�t���ruvq�

WXYZ[ZYn��z�u�nvwrnsr}r~t|�ruvnt�nvwrn�tuqvz��v�tun�t���ruvq�nvwrn�z�w�vr�vnqwp~~npqq�qvnvwrnxyurzn�unvwrn
sr}r~t|�ruvnpusn|zr|pzpv�tunt�n���n|zt��zr�ruvn�u�tz�pv�tunvwpvnsrq�z��rqnvwrnv��r�n|~p�r�npusn�tus�v�tuqnt�n��ss�u��n
�u�~�s�u�n��ss�u�ntzn|zt|tqp~n�tz�q�n���nvwrn�tz�nt�np�zrr�ruvn�rvyrrunvwrnxyurznpusn�tuvzp�vtz�npusn���nvwrn
�tus�v�tuqnt�nvwrn�tuvzp�vn�tzn�tuqvz��v�tun��rurzp~�n��||~r�ruvpz�npusntvwrzn�tus�v�tuq��n�wrn�z�w�vr�vnqwp~~np~qtn
�t�|�~rnpn|zt�r�vn�pu�p~nvwpvn�u�~�srqnvwrn�tus�v�tuqnt�nvwrn�tuvzp�vn�tzn�tuqvz��v�tunpusn�|r�����pv�tuq�npusn�p�n
�u�~�srn��ss�u�nzr���zr�ruvqnpusnqp�|~rn�tz�q�

WXYZ[Z[n�wrn�z�w�vr�vnqwp~~n�|spvrnvwrnrqv��pvrn�tznvwrn�tqvnt�nvwrn�tz�n|zr|pzrsn�unp��tzspu�rny�vwn�r�v�tun����

WXYZ[Z�n�wrn�z�w�vr�vnqwp~~nq����vnvwrn�tuqvz��v�tun�t���ruvqnvtnvwrnxyurz�nps}�qrnvwrnxyurznt�npu�nps��qv�ruvqnvtn
vwrnrqv��pvrnt�nvwrn�tqvnt�nvwrn�tz��nvp�rnpu�np�v�tunzr���zrsn�usrzn�r�v�tun����npusnzr��rqvnvwrnxyurz{qnp||zt}p~�

WXYZ�Xha]cbagfĝ X̀hij_gXkgaldcg_
WXYZ�ZmX ĝgaj¡
�wrn�z�w�vr�vnqwp~~npqq�qvnvwrnxyurzn�unrqvp�~�qw�u�npn~�qvnt�n|ztq|r�v�}rn�tuvzp�vtzq�n¢t~~ty�u�nvwrnxyurz{qnp||zt}p~n
t�nvwrn�tuqvz��v�tun�t���ruvq�nvwrn�z�w�vr�vnqwp~~npqq�qvnvwrnxyurzn�un���nt�vp�u�u�n�t�|rv�v�}rn��sq�n���n�tu��z��u�n
zrq|tuq�}rurqqnt�n��sqntzn|zt|tqp~q�n���nsrvrz��u�u�nvwrnq���rqq��~n��sntzn|zt|tqp~�n��npu��npus�n���npypzs�u�npusn
|zr|pz�u�n�tuvzp�vqn�tzn�tuqvz��v�tu�

WXYZ�Z�X\]f£g̀d̀dlgX¤d¥¥d̂¦
WXYZ�Z�Zmno�ss�u�n�t���ruvqnqwp~~n�tuq�qvnt�n��ss�u�nzr���zr�ruvqnpusn|zt|tqrsn�tuvzp�vn�t���ruvq�

WXYZ�Z�Z�n�wrn�z�w�vr�vnqwp~~npqq�qvnvwrnxyurzn�un��ss�u�nvwrn�zt�r�vn��§
Zm �p��~�vpv�u�nvwrns�qvz���v�tunt�no�ss�u�n�t���ruvqnvtn|ztq|r�v�}rn��ssrzq�
Z� tz�pu���u�npusn�tus��v�u�npn|zr̈��sn�tu�rzru�rn�tzn|ztq|r�v�}rn��ssrzq�
ZY |zr|pz�u�nzrq|tuqrqnvtn��rqv�tuqn�zt�n|ztq|r�v�}rn��ssrzqnpusn|zt}�s�u�n�~pz����pv�tuqnpusn

�uvrz|zrvpv�tuqnt�nvwrno�ss�u�n�t���ruvqnvtnvwrn|ztq|r�v�}rn��ssrzqn�unvwrn�tz�nt�npssrusp�npus�
Z[ tz�pu���u�npusn�tus��v�u�nvwrnt|ru�u�nt�nvwrn��sq�npusnq��qr��ruv~�nst���ruv�u�npusns�qvz���v�u�nvwrn

��ss�u�nzrq�~vq�npqns�zr�vrsn��nvwrnxyurz�

WXYZ�Z�ZYn©�nvwrno�ss�u�n�t���ruvqn|rz��vnq��qv�v�v�tuq�n�|tunvwrnxyurz{qnyz�vvrunp�vwtz��pv�tu�nvwrn�z�w�vr�vnqwp~~�n
pqnpun�ss�v�tup~n�rz}��r�n�tuq�srznzr��rqvqn�tznq��qv�v�v�tuqnpusn|zr|pzrnpusns�qvz���vrnpssruspn�sruv����u�np||zt}rsn
q��qv�v�v�tuqnvtnp~~n|ztq|r�v�}rn��ssrzq�

IJKLKMLKNOPQRSTSUSRV

73

#7.



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
��0�102��3*�
���45��5���1���%���6�%���7
�!��!�1��4!�/������8����'�
����5� 5���1"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��9�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��:���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����';�*��'�
+�<��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��9$�&�%
���+
=$�$�
���$��'��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F� 1�2!�!! G

H

IJKLMJNOPQRSTURVOPJWXYQZJ[ZS\VUZQ
IJKLML]ĴZPZSY_
IJKLML]L]̀abc̀defbghcfh̀ibjkk̀lemngoc̀jopgqgihejhgmq̀mr̀hbc̀smqhejfh̀tchuccq̀hbc̀vuqcèjqòhbc̀smqhejfhmèjìich̀rmehb̀
tckmùjqògq̀dwd̀xmfypcqh̀dz{|}~z{|��̀�cqcejk̀smqoghgmqìmr̀hbc̀smqhejfh̀rmèsmqiheyfhgmq�̀wr̀hbc̀vuqcèjqò
smqhejfhmèpmogr�̀dwd̀xmfypcqh̀dz{|~z{|��̀hbmic̀pmogrgfjhgmqìibjkk̀qmh̀jrrcfh̀hbc̀defbghcfh�ìicengfcìyqocèhbgì
d�eccpcqh̀yqkciìhbc̀vuqcèjqòhbc̀defbghcfh̀jpcqòhbgìd�eccpcqh�

IJKLML]L�̀abc̀defbghcfh̀ibjkk̀jongic̀jqòfmqiykh̀ughb̀hbc̀vuqcèoyegq�̀hbc̀smqiheyfhgmq̀�bjic̀�cengfci�̀abc̀defbghcfh̀
ibjkk̀bjnc̀jyhbmegh�̀hm̀jfh̀mq̀tcbjkr̀mr̀hbc̀vuqcèmqk�̀hm̀hbc̀c�hcqh̀lemngocògq̀hbgìd�eccpcqh�̀abc̀defbghcfh̀ibjkk̀
qmh̀bjnc̀fmqhemk̀mnce�̀fbje�c̀mr�̀mèecilmqigtgkgh�̀rmèhbc̀fmqiheyfhgmq̀pcjqi�̀pchbmoi�̀hcfbqg�yci�̀ic�ycqfcìmè
lemfcoyeci�̀mèrmèijrch�̀lecfjyhgmqìjqòlem�ejpìgq̀fmqqcfhgmq̀ughb̀hbc̀�me��̀qmèibjkk̀hbc̀defbghcfh̀tc̀ecilmqigtkc̀
rmèhbc̀smqhejfhme�ìrjgkyec̀hm̀lcermep̀hbc̀�me�̀gq̀jffmeojqfc̀ughb̀hbc̀ec�ygecpcqhìmr̀hbc̀smqhejfh̀xmfypcqhi�̀abc̀
defbghcfh̀ibjkk̀tc̀ecilmqigtkc̀rmèhbc̀defbghcfh�ìqc�kg�cqh̀jfhìmèmpgiigmqi�̀tyh̀ibjkk̀qmh̀bjnc̀fmqhemk̀mncèmèfbje�c̀
mr�̀jqòibjkk̀qmh̀tc̀ecilmqigtkc̀rme�̀jfhìmèmpgiigmqìmr̀hbc̀smqhejfhmèmèmr̀jq�̀mhbcèlceimqìmècqhghgcìlcermepgq�̀
lmehgmqìmr̀hbc̀�me��

IJKLML]LKJJ�yt�cfh̀hm̀�cfhgmq̀��z̀jqòc�fclh̀jìlemngocògq̀�cfhgmq̀��������̀hbc̀defbghcfh�ìecilmqigtgkgh�̀hm̀lemngoc̀
smqiheyfhgmq̀�bjic̀�cengfcìfmppcqfcìughb̀hbc̀jujeòmr̀hbc̀smqhejfh̀rmèsmqiheyfhgmq̀jqòhcepgqjhcìmq̀hbc̀ojhc̀
hbc̀defbghcfh̀giiycìhbc̀rgqjk̀scehgrgfjhc̀rmè�j�pcqh�

IJKLML�J�\Y_TYRVOPQJO�JRXZJ�OS�
IJKLML�L]Jabc̀defbghcfh̀ibjkk̀ngigh̀hbc̀ighc̀jh̀gqhcenjkìjllemlegjhc̀hm̀hbc̀ihj�c̀mr̀fmqiheyfhgmq�̀mèjìmhbceugic̀ec�ygecò
gq̀�cfhgmq̀��z���̀hm̀tcfmpc̀�cqcejkk�̀rjpgkgjèughb̀hbc̀lem�eciìjqò�yjkgh�̀mr̀hbc̀lmehgmq̀mr̀hbc̀�me�̀fmplkchco�̀jqò
hm̀ochcepgqc�̀gq̀�cqcejk�̀gr̀hbc̀�me�̀mticencògìtcgq�̀lcermepcògq̀j̀pjqqcègqogfjhgq�̀hbjh̀hbc̀�me��̀ubcq̀rykk�̀
fmplkchco�̀ugkk̀tc̀gq̀jffmeojqfc̀ughb̀hbc̀smqhejfh̀xmfypcqhi�̀�mucnce�̀hbc̀defbghcfh̀ibjkk̀qmh̀tc̀ec�ygecòhm̀pj�c̀
c�bjyihgnc̀mèfmqhgqymyìmq�ighc̀gqilcfhgmqìhm̀fbcf�̀hbc̀�yjkgh�̀mè�yjqhgh�̀mr̀hbc̀�me��̀vq̀hbc̀tjigìmr̀hbc̀ighc̀ngighi�̀
hbc̀defbghcfh̀ibjkk̀�ccl̀hbc̀vuqcèecjimqjtk�̀gqrmepcòjtmyh̀hbc̀lem�eciìjqò�yjkgh�̀mr̀hbc̀lmehgmq̀mr̀hbc̀�me�̀
fmplkchco�̀jqòlemplhk�̀eclmeh̀hm̀hbc̀vuqcè�|�̀�qmuq̀ocngjhgmqìremp̀hbc̀smqhejfh̀xmfypcqhi�̀�z�̀�qmuq̀
ocngjhgmqìremp̀hbc̀pmih̀ecfcqh̀fmqiheyfhgmq̀ifbcoykc̀iytpghhcòt�̀hbc̀smqhejfhme�̀jqò���̀ocrcfhìjqòocrgfgcqfgcì
mticencògq̀hbc̀�me��

IJKLML�L�̀abc̀defbghcfh̀bjìhbc̀jyhbmegh�̀hm̀ec�cfh̀�me�̀hbjh̀omcìqmh̀fmqrmep̀hm̀hbc̀smqhejfh̀xmfypcqhi�̀�bcqcncè
hbc̀defbghcfh̀fmqigoceìgh̀qcfciije�̀mèjongijtkc�̀hbc̀defbghcfh̀ibjkk̀bjnc̀hbc̀jyhbmegh�̀hm̀ec�ygec̀gqilcfhgmq̀mèhcihgq�̀
mr̀hbc̀�me�̀gq̀jffmeojqfc̀ughb̀hbc̀lemngigmqìmr̀hbc̀smqhejfh̀xmfypcqhi�̀ubchbcèmèqmh̀hbc̀�me�̀gìrjtegfjhco�̀
gqihjkkcòmèfmplkchco�̀�mucnce�̀qcghbcèhbgìjyhbmegh�̀mr̀hbc̀defbghcfh̀qmèj̀ocfgigmq̀pjoc̀gq̀�mmòrjghb̀cghbcèhm̀
c�cefgic̀mèqmh̀hm̀c�cefgic̀iyfb̀jyhbmegh�̀ibjkk̀�gnc̀egic̀hm̀j̀oyh�̀mèecilmqigtgkgh�̀mr̀hbc̀defbghcfh̀hm̀hbc̀smqhejfhme�̀
�ytfmqhejfhmei�̀iyllkgcei�̀hbcgèj�cqhìmècplkm�cci�̀mèmhbcèlceimqìmècqhghgcìlcermepgq�̀lmehgmqìmr̀hbc̀�me��

IJKLML�LK̀abc̀defbghcfh̀ibjkk̀gqhcelech̀jqòocfgoc̀pjhhceìfmqfceqgq�̀lcermepjqfc̀yqoce�̀jqòec�ygecpcqhìmr�̀hbc̀
smqhejfh̀xmfypcqhìmq̀ueghhcq̀ec�ycih̀mr̀cghbcèhbc̀vuqcèmèsmqhejfhme�̀abc̀defbghcfh�ìecilmqic̀hm̀iyfb̀ec�ycihì
ibjkk̀tc̀pjoc̀gq̀ueghgq�̀ughbgq̀jq�̀hgpc̀kgpghìj�eccòylmq̀mèmhbceugic̀ughb̀ecjimqjtkc̀lemplhqcii�

IJKLML�L�J̀wqhcelechjhgmqìjqòocfgigmqìmr̀hbc̀defbghcfh̀ibjkk̀tc̀fmqigihcqh̀ughb̀hbc̀gqhcqh̀mr�̀jqòecjimqjtk�̀gqrcejtkc̀
remp�̀hbc̀smqhejfh̀xmfypcqhìjqòibjkk̀tc̀gq̀ueghgq�̀mègq̀hbc̀rmep̀mr̀oejugq�i�̀�bcq̀pj�gq�̀iyfb̀gqhcelechjhgmqì
jqòocfgigmqi�̀hbc̀defbghcfh̀ibjkk̀cqocjnmèhm̀icfyec̀rjghbryk̀lcermepjqfc̀t�̀tmhb̀vuqcèjqòsmqhejfhme�̀ibjkk̀qmh̀
ibmùljehgjkgh�̀hm̀cghbce�̀jqòibjkk̀qmh̀tc̀kgjtkc̀rmèeciykhìmr̀gqhcelechjhgmqìmèocfgigmqìecqocecògq̀�mmòrjghb�̀abc̀
defbghcfh�ìocfgigmqìmq̀pjhhceìeckjhgq�̀hm̀jcihbchgf̀crrcfh̀ibjkk̀tc̀rgqjk̀gr̀fmqigihcqh̀ughb̀hbc̀gqhcqh̀c�leciicògq̀hbc̀
smqhejfh̀xmfypcqhi�

IJKLML�L�̀̀�qkciìhbc̀vuqcèjqòsmqhejfhmèocig�qjhc̀jqmhbcèlceimq̀hm̀icenc̀jìjq̀wqghgjk̀xcfgigmq̀�j�ce�̀jìhbjh̀hcep̀
gìocrgqcògq̀dwd̀xmfypcqh̀dz{|~z{|��̀hbc̀defbghcfh̀ibjkk̀ecqocègqghgjk̀ocfgigmqìmq̀skjgpìtchuccq̀hbc̀vuqcèjqò
smqhejfhmèjìlemngocògq̀hbc̀smqhejfh̀xmfypcqhi�

IJKLMLKJNZSRV�VUYRZQJ�OSJWY��ZPRJROJNOPRSYUROS
IJKLMLKL]Jabc̀defbghcfh̀ibjkk̀ecngcùjqòfcehgr�̀hbc̀jpmyqhìoyc̀hbc̀smqhejfhmèjqòibjkk̀giiyc̀fcehgrgfjhcìgq̀iyfb̀
jpmyqhi�̀abc̀defbghcfh�ìfcehgrgfjhgmq̀rmèlj�pcqh̀ibjkk̀fmqihghyhc̀j̀eclecicqhjhgmq̀hm̀hbc̀vuqce�̀tjicòmq̀hbc̀
defbghcfh�ìcnjkyjhgmq̀mr̀hbc̀�me�̀jìlemngocògq̀�cfhgmq̀����z̀jqòmq̀hbc̀ojhj̀fmplegigq�̀hbc̀smqhejfhme�ì

74

#7.



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
��0�102��3*�
���45��5���1���%���6�%���7
�!��!�1��4!�/������8����'�
����5� 5���1"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��9�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��:���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����';�*��'�
+�<��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��9$�&�%
���+
=$�$�
���$��'��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F� 1�2!�!! G

H

IJJKLMNOLPQRSPTRUNVWXQOYROZNOYROPROZXR[X\ORPSROZXRITMZLOXMO]\R̂QP_KX̀aXYRLQSPTWNOLPQRNQ̀R[XKLXSYROZXRbPT̂RZN\R
JTPaTX\\X̀ROPROZXRJPLQORLQ̀LMNOX̀YROZXRcdNKLOVRPSROZXRbPT̂RL\RLQRNMMPT̀NQMXR_LOZROZXRePQOTNMORfPMdWXQO\YRNQ̀ROZNOROZXR
ePQOTNMOPTRL\RXQOLOKX̀ROPRJNVWXQORLQROZXRNWPdQORMXTOLSLX̀gRhZXRSPTXaPLQaRTXJTX\XQONOLPQ\RNTXR\d[iXMOROPRjklRNQRXmNKdNOLPQR
PSROZXRbPT̂RSPTRMPQSPTWNQMXR_LOZROZXRePQOTNMORfPMdWXQO\RdJPQRnd[\ONQOLNKRePWJKXOLPQYRjolRTX\dKO\RPSR\d[\XcdXQOR
OX\O\RNQ̀RLQ\JXMOLPQ\YRjplRMPTTXMOLPQRPSRWLQPTR̀XmLNOLPQ\RSTPWROZXRePQOTNMORfPMdWXQO\RJTLPTROPRMPWJKXOLPQYRNQ̀RjqlR
\JXMLSLMRcdNKLSLMNOLPQ\RXrJTX\\X̀R[VROZXRITMZLOXMOg

stuvwvuvxRhZXRL\\dNQMXRPSRNReXTOLSLMNOXRSPTRUNVWXQOR\ZNKKRQPOR[XRNRTXJTX\XQONOLPQROZNOROZXRITMZLOXMORZN\RjklRWǸXR
XrZNd\OLmXRPTRMPQOLQdPd\RPQy\LOXRLQ\JXMOLPQ\ROPRMZXM̂ROZXRcdNKLOVRPTRcdNQOLOVRPSROZXRbPT̂YRjolRTXmLX_X̀RMPQ\OTdMOLPQR
WXNQ\YRWXOZP̀\YROXMZQLcdX\YR\XcdXQMX\RPTRJTPMX̀dTX\YRjplRTXmLX_X̀RMPJLX\RPSRTXcdL\LOLPQ\RTXMXLmX̀RSTPWR
nd[MPQOTNMOPT\RNQ̀R\dJJKLXT\RNQ̀RPOZXTR̀NONRTXcdX\OX̀R[VROZXRz_QXTROPR\d[\ONQOLNOXROZXRePQOTNMOPT]\RTLaZOROPRJNVWXQOYR
PTRjqlRN\MXTONLQX̀RZP_RPTRSPTR_ZNORJdTJP\XROZXRePQOTNMOPTRZN\Rd\X̀RWPQXVRJTXmLPd\KVRJNL̀RPQRNMMPdQORPSROZXRePQOTNMOR
ndWg

stuvwvuvuRhZXRITMZLOXMOR\ZNKKRWNLQONLQRNRTXMPT̀RPSROZXRIJJKLMNOLPQ\RNQ̀ReXTOLSLMNOX\RSPTRUNVWXQOg

stuvwv{t|}~�������
stuvwv{v�thZXRITMZLOXMOR\ZNKKRTXmLX_ROZXRePQOTNMOPT]\R\d[WLOONKR\MZX̀dKXRNQ̀R\ZNKKRQPORdQTXN\PQN[KVR̀XKNVRPTR_LOZZPK̀R
NJJTPmNKRPSROZXR\MZX̀dKXgRhZXRITMZLOXMO]\RNMOLPQRLQRTXmLX_LQaR\d[WLOONK\R\ZNKKR[XRON̂XQRLQRNMMPT̀NQMXR_LOZROZXR
NJJTPmX̀R\d[WLOONKR\MZX̀dKXRPTYRLQROZXRN[\XQMXRPSRNQRNJJTPmX̀R\d[WLOONKR\MZX̀dKXYR_LOZRTXN\PQN[KXRJTPWJOQX\\R_ZLKXR
NKKP_LQaR\dSSLMLXQOROLWXYRLQROZXRITMZLOXMO]\RJTPSX\\LPQNKRid̀aWXQOYROPRJXTWLORǸXcdNOXRTXmLX_g

stuvwv{vxRhZXRITMZLOXMOR\ZNKKRTXmLX_RNQ̀RNJJTPmXYRPTRON̂XRPOZXTRNJJTPJTLNOXRNMOLPQRdJPQYROZXRePQOTNMOPT]\R\d[WLOONK\R
\dMZRN\RnZPJRfTN_LQa\YRUTP̀dMORfNONRNQ̀RnNWJKX\YR[dORPQKVRSPTROZXRKLWLOX̀RJdTJP\XRPSRMZXM̂LQaRSPTRMPQSPTWNQMXR_LOZR
LQSPTWNOLPQRaLmXQRNQ̀ROZXR̀X\LaQRMPQMXJORXrJTX\\X̀RLQROZXRePQOTNMORfPMdWXQO\gR�XmLX_RPSR\dMZR\d[WLOONK\RL\RQPORSPTR
OZXRJdTJP\XRPSR̀XOXTWLQLQaROZXRNMMdTNMVRNQ̀RMPWJKXOXQX\\RPSRPOZXTRLQSPTWNOLPQR\dMZRN\R̀LWXQ\LPQ\YRcdNQOLOLX\YRNQ̀R
LQ\ONKKNOLPQRPTRJXTSPTWNQMXRPSRXcdLJWXQORPTR\V\OXW\YR_ZLMZRNTXROZXRePQOTNMOPT]\RTX\JPQ\L[LKLOVgRhZXRITMZLOXMO]\RTXmLX_R
\ZNKKRQPORMPQ\OLOdOXRNJJTPmNKRPSR\NSXOVRJTXMNdOLPQ\RPTRMPQ\OTdMOLPQRWXNQ\YRWXOZP̀\YROXMZQLcdX\YR\XcdXQMX\RPTR
JTPMX̀dTX\gRhZXRITMZLOXMO]\RNJJTPmNKRPSRNR\JXMLSLMRLOXWR\ZNKKRQPORLQ̀LMNOXRNJJTPmNKRPSRNQRN\\XW[KVRPSR_ZLMZROZXRLOXWRL\R
NRMPWJPQXQOg

stuvwv{vuR�SROZXRePQOTNMORfPMdWXQO\R\JXMLSLMNKKVRTXcdLTXROZXRePQOTNMOPTROPRJTPmL̀XRJTPSX\\LPQNKR̀X\LaQR\XTmLMX\RPTR
MXTOLSLMNOLPQ\R[VRNR̀X\LaQRJTPSX\\LPQNKRTXKNOX̀ROPR\V\OXW\YRWNOXTLNK\YRPTRXcdLJWXQOYROZXRITMZLOXMOR\ZNKKR\JXMLSVROZXR
NJJTPJTLNOXRJXTSPTWNQMXRNQ̀R̀X\LaQRMTLOXTLNROZNOR\dMZR\XTmLMX\RWd\OR\NOL\SVgRhZXRITMZLOXMOR\ZNKKRTXmLX_RNQ̀RON̂XR
NJJTPJTLNOXRNMOLPQRPQRnZPJRfTN_LQa\RNQ̀RPOZXTR\d[WLOONK\RTXKNOX̀ROPROZXRbPT̂R̀X\LaQX̀RPTRMXTOLSLX̀R[VROZXR
ePQOTNMOPT]\R̀X\LaQRJTPSX\\LPQNKYRJTPmL̀X̀ROZXR\d[WLOONK\R[XNTR\dMZRJTPSX\\LPQNK]\R\XNKRNQ̀R\LaQNOdTXR_ZXQR\d[WLOOX̀R
OPROZXRITMZLOXMOgRhZXRITMZLOXMO]\RTXmLX_R\ZNKKR[XRSPTROZXRKLWLOX̀RJdTJP\XRPSRMZXM̂LQaRSPTRMPQSPTWNQMXR_LOZRLQSPTWNOLPQR
aLmXQRNQ̀ROZXR̀X\LaQRMPQMXJORXrJTX\\X̀RLQROZXRePQOTNMORfPMdWXQO\gRhZXRITMZLOXMOR\ZNKKR[XRXQOLOKX̀ROPRTXKVRdJPQYRNQ̀R
\ZNKKRQPOR[XRTX\JPQ\L[KXRSPTYROZXRǸXcdNMVRNQ̀RNMMdTNMVRPSROZXR\XTmLMX\YRMXTOLSLMNOLPQ\YRNQ̀RNJJTPmNK\RJXTSPTWX̀RPTR
JTPmL̀X̀R[VR\dMZR̀X\LaQRJTPSX\\LPQNK\g

stuvwv{v{Rnd[iXMOROPRnXMOLPQRqgoYROZXRITMZLOXMOR\ZNKKRTXmLX_RNQ̀RTX\JPQ̀ROPRTXcdX\O\RSPTRLQSPTWNOLPQRN[PdOROZXRePQOTNMOR
fPMdWXQO\gRhZXRITMZLOXMOR\ZNKKR\XORSPTOZYRLQROZXRePQOTNMORfPMdWXQO\YROZXRTXcdLTXWXQO\RSPTRTXcdX\O\RSPTRLQSPTWNOLPQgR
�XcdX\O\RSPTRLQSPTWNOLPQR\ZNKKRLQMKd̀XYRNORNRWLQLWdWYRNR̀XONLKX̀R_TLOOXQR\ONOXWXQOROZNORLQ̀LMNOX\ROZXR\JXMLSLMRfTN_LQa\R
PTRnJXMLSLMNOLPQ\RLQRQXX̀RPSRMKNTLSLMNOLPQRNQ̀ROZXRQNOdTXRPSROZXRMKNTLSLMNOLPQRTXcdX\OX̀gRhZXRITMZLOXMO]\RTX\JPQ\XROPR\dMZR
TXcdX\O\R\ZNKKR[XRWǸXRLQR_TLOLQaR_LOZLQRNQVROLWXRKLWLO\RNaTXX̀RdJPQYRPTRPOZXT_L\XR_LOZRTXN\PQN[KXRJTPWJOQX\\gR�SR
NJJTPJTLNOXYROZXRITMZLOXMOR\ZNKKRJTXJNTXRNQ̀RL\\dXR\dJJKXWXQONKRfTN_LQa\RNQ̀RnJXMLSLMNOLPQ\RLQRTX\JPQ\XROPROZXR
TXcdX\O\RSPTRLQSPTWNOLPQg

stuvwv{v�RhZXRITMZLOXMOR\ZNKKRWNLQONLQRNRTXMPT̀RPSR\d[WLOONK\RNQ̀RMPJLX\RPSR\d[WLOONK\R\dJJKLX̀R[VROZXRePQOTNMOPTRLQR
NMMPT̀NQMXR_LOZROZXRTXcdLTXWXQO\RPSROZXRePQOTNMORfPMdWXQO\g

stuvwv�t�������t��t���t����
stuvwv�v�RhZXRITMZLOXMORWNVRPT̀XTRWLQPTRMZNQaX\RLQROZXRbPT̂ROZNORNTXRMPQ\L\OXQOR_LOZROZXRLQOXQORPSROZXRePQOTNMOR
fPMdWXQO\RNQ̀R̀PRQPORLQmPKmXRNQRǸid\OWXQORLQROZXRePQOTNMORndWRPTRNQRXrOXQ\LPQRPSROZXRePQOTNMORhLWXgRnd[iXMOROPR
nXMOLPQRqgoYROZXRITMZLOXMOR\ZNKKRJTXJNTXReZNQaXRzT̀XT\RNQ̀RePQ\OTdMOLPQReZNQaXRfLTXMOLmX\RSPTROZXRz_QXT]\RNJJTPmNKR
NQ̀RXrXMdOLPQRLQRNMMPT̀NQMXR_LOZROZXRePQOTNMORfPMdWXQO\g

75

#7.



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
��0�102��3*�
���45��5���1���%���6�%���7
�!��!�1��4!�/������8����'�
����5� 5���1"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��9�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��:���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����';�*��'�
+�<��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��9$�&�%
���+
=$�$�
���$��'��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F� 1�2!�!! G

HI

JKLMNMOMPQRSTQUVWSXYTWYQZS[\\Q][X̂Y[X̂QVTW_V̀ZQVT\[YXaTQY_QWS[̂bTZQX̂QYSTQc_Vde

JKLMNMNKfghijklKmhnopjlqhr
JKLMNMNMsQRSTQUVWSXYTWYQZS[\\t

Ms W_̂ ùWYQvV_wTWYQVTaXTxZQY_Q̀TYTV]X̂TQYSTQ̀[YTQ_VQ̀[YTZQ_yQzu{ZY[̂YX[\Q|_]v\TYX_̂Q[̂ Q̀YSTQ̀[YTQ_yQyX̂[\Q
W_]v\TYX_̂}

MP XZZuTQ|TVYXyXW[YTZQ_yQzu{ZY[̂YX[\Q|_]v\TYX_̂}
ML y_Vx[V̀QY_QYSTQ~x̂TV�Qy_VQYSTQ~x̂TV�ZQVTaXTxQ[̂ Q̀VTW_V̀Z�QxVXYYT̂Qx[VV[̂YXTZQ[̂ Q̀VT\[YT̀Q̀_Wu]T̂YZQ

VT�uXVT̀Q{�QYSTQ|_̂YV[WYQ�_Wu]T̂YZQ[̂ Q̀VTWTXaT̀QyV_]QYSTQ|_̂YV[WY_V}Q[̂ �̀
M� XZZuTQ[QyX̂[\Q|TVYXyXW[YTQy_VQ�[�]T̂YQ{[ZT̀Quv_̂Q[QyX̂[\QX̂ZvTWYX_̂QX̂̀ XW[YX̂bQYS[Y�QY_QYSTQ{TZYQ_yQYSTQ

UVWSXYTWY�ZQd̂_x\T̀bT�QX̂y_V][YX_̂�Q[̂ Q̀{T\XTy�QYSTQc_VdQW_]v\XTZQxXYSQYSTQVT�uXVT]T̂YZQ_yQYSTQ
|_̂YV[WYQ�_Wu]T̂YZe

JKLMNMNMPQRSTQUVWSXYTWY�ZQvV_wTWYQVTaXTx�Z�QZS[\\Q{TQW_̂ ùWYT̀QxXYSQYSTQ~x̂TVQY_QWSTWdQW_̂y_V][̂WTQ_yQYSTQc_VdQxXYSQ
YSTQVT�uXVT]T̂YZQ_yQYSTQ|_̂YV[WYQ�_Wu]T̂YZQ[̂ Q̀Y_QaTVXy�QYSTQ[WWuV[W�Q[̂ Q̀W_]v\TYT̂TZZQ_yQYSTQ\XZYQZu{]XYYT̀Q{�QYSTQ
|_̂YV[WY_VQ_yQc_VdQY_Q{TQW_]v\TYT̀Q_VQW_VVTWYT̀e

JKLMNMNMLKcST̂Qzu{ZY[̂YX[\Q|_]v\TYX_̂QS[ZQ{TT̂Q[WSXTaT̀�QYSTQUVWSXYTWYQZS[\\QX̂y_V]QYSTQ~x̂TVQ[{_uYQYSTQ{[\[̂WTQ_yQ
YSTQ|_̂YV[WYQzu]QVT][X̂X̂bQY_Q{TQv[X̀QYSTQ|_̂YV[WY_V�QX̂W\ùX̂bQYSTQ[]_ûYQY_Q{TQVTY[X̂T̀QyV_]QYSTQ|_̂YV[WYQzu]�QXyQ
[̂��Qy_VQyX̂[\QW_]v\TYX_̂Q_VQW_VVTWYX_̂Q_yQYSTQc_Vde

JKLMNMNM�QRSTQUVWSXYTWYQZS[\\Qy_Vx[V̀QY_QYSTQ~x̂TVQYSTQy_\\_xX̂bQX̂y_V][YX_̂QVTWTXaT̀QyV_]QYSTQ|_̂YV[WY_VtQ���Q
W_̂ZT̂YQ_yQZuVTY�Q_VQZuVTYXTZ�QXyQ[̂��QY_QVT̀uWYX_̂QX̂Q_VQv[VYX[\QVT\T[ZTQ_yQVTY[X̂[bTQ_VQYSTQ][dX̂bQ_yQyX̂[\Qv[�]T̂Y}Q���Q
[yyX̀[aXYZ�QVTWTXvYZ�QVT\T[ZTZQ[̂ Q̀x[XaTVZQ_yQ\XT̂Z�Q_VQ{_̂ Z̀QX̂̀ T]̂ Xy�X̂bQYSTQ~x̂TVQ[b[X̂ZYQ\XT̂Z}Q[̂ Q̀���Q[̂�Q_YSTVQ
_̀Wu]T̂Y[YX_̂QVT�uXVT̀Q_yQYSTQ|_̂YV[WY_VQû T̀VQYSTQ|_̂YV[WYQ�_Wu]T̂YZe

JKLMNMNMOK�v_̂QVT�uTZYQ_yQYSTQ~x̂TV�Q[̂ Q̀vVX_VQY_QYSTQT�vXV[YX_̂Q_yQ_̂TQ�T[VQyV_]QYSTQ̀[YTQ_yQzu{ZY[̂YX[\Q|_]v\TYX_̂�Q
YSTQUVWSXYTWYQZS[\\�QxXYS_uYQ[̀ X̀YX_̂[\QW_]vT̂Z[YX_̂�QW_̂ ùWYQ[Q]TTYX̂bQxXYSQYSTQ~x̂TVQY_QVTaXTxQYSTQy[WX\XY�Q
_vTV[YX_̂ZQ[̂ Q̀vTVy_V][̂WTe

����m��K�KKK��ff��������K���K����������K�����m��
JK�MsK��oopjnjrl�pK�jg�qkj�
JK�MsMsKRSTQZTVaXWTZQ\XZYT̀Q{T\_xQ[VTQ̂_YQX̂W\ùT̀QX̂Q�[ZXWQzTVaXWTZQ{uYQ][�Q{TQVT�uXVT̀Qy_VQYSTQ�V_wTWYeQRSTQUVWSXYTWYQ
ZS[\\QvV_aX̀TQYSTQ\XZYT̀Qzuvv\T]T̂Y[\QzTVaXWTZQ_̂\�QXyQZvTWXyXW[\\�Q̀TZXb̂[YT̀QX̂QYSTQY[{\TQ{T\_xQ[ZQYSTQUVWSXYTWY�ZQ
VTZv_̂ZX{X\XY��Q[̂ Q̀YSTQ~x̂TVQZS[\\QW_]vT̂Z[YTQYSTQUVWSXYTWYQ[ZQvV_aX̀T̀QX̂QzTWYX_̂Q��e�eQ�̂\TZZQ_YSTVxXZTQ
ZvTWXyXW[\\�Q[̀ V̀TZZT̀QX̂QYSXZQUbVTT]T̂Y�QXyQ̂TXYSTVQYSTQ~x̂TVQ̂_VQYSTQUVWSXYTWYQXZQ̀TZXb̂[YT̀�QYSTQv[VYXTZQ[bVTTQYS[YQYSTQ
\XZYT̀Qzuvv\T]T̂Y[\QzTVaXWTQXZQ̂_YQ{TX̂bQvV_aX̀T̀Qy_VQYSTQ�V_wTWYe
� ¡¢£¤¥¦§¡̈§©¡̈ª«¬©£§¡¬§¢̈®̄°°±¡²¡¥§¦±̈®¡«³£¬¡¢̈¦¥́ §̈©¡̈µ¶¥¡«¢̈®̄°°±¡²¡¥§¦±̈®¡«³£¬¡¢̈«¡·̄£«¡́¨̧¹«̈§©¡̈º«¹»¡¬§̈¼½̈
£¥́£¬¦§£¥¤̈¶©¡§©¡«̈§©¡̈ª«¬©£§¡¬§̈¹«̈µ¶¥¡«̈¢©¦±±̈¼¡̈«¡¢°¹¥¢£¼±¡̧̈¹«̈°«¹³£́£¥¤̈§©¡̈£́¡¥§£̧£¡́ ®̈̄°°±¡²¡¥§¦±̈®¡«³£¬¡¾̈
¿¥¢¡«§̈¦̈́ ¡¢¬«£°§£¹¥̈¹̧̈§©¡̈®̄°°±¡²¡¥§¦±̈®¡«³£¬¡¢̈£¥̈®¡¬§£¹¥̈À¾Á¾Â̈¼¡±¹¶̈¹«̈¦§§¦¬©̈§©¡̈́¡¢¬«£°§£¹¥̈¹̧̈¢¡«³£¬¡¢̈¦¢̈¦¥̈
¡Ã©£¼£§̈§¹̈§©£¢̈ª¤«¡¡²¡¥§¾Ä

��oopjnjrl�pK�jg�qkj� �j�ohr�qÅqpqlÆ
�ª«¬©£§¡¬§Ç̈µ¶¥¡«Ç̈¹«̈¥¹§̈°«¹³£́¡́Ä

JK�MsMsMs �V_bV[]]X̂b QÈÉQ

JK�MsMsMP Êu\YXv\TQvVT\X]X̂[V�Q̀TZXb̂Z ÈÉ

JK�MsMsML ÊT[ZuVT̀Q̀V[xX̂bZ ÈÉ

JK�MsMsM� Ë�XZYX̂bQy[WX\XYXTZQZuVaT�Z ÈÉ

JK�MsMsMO zXYTQTa[\u[YX_̂Q[̂ Q̀v\[̂ X̂̂b ÈÉ

JK�MsMsMN �uX\̀X̂bQÌ̂y_V][YX_̂QÊ_̀T\Q][̂[bT]T̂YQ
VTZv_̂ZX{X\XYXTZ

ÈÉ

JK�MsMsMÍ �TaT\_v]T̂YQ_yQ�uX\̀X̂bQÌ̂y_V][YX_̂QÊ_̀T\ZQy_VQ
v_ZYQW_̂ZYVuWYX_̂QuZT

ÈÉ

JK�MsMsMÎ |XaX\QT̂bX̂TTVX̂b ÈÉ

76

#7.



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
��0�102��3*�
���45��5���1���%���6�%���7
�!��!�1��4!�/������8����'�
����5� 5���1"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��9�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��:���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����';�*��'�
+�<��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��9$�&�%
���+
=$�$�
���$��'��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F� 1�2!�!! G

HH

IJKKLMNMOPQLRIMSTUVMW XMWKYOWUZULUP[
\]̂_̀abc_bdefghĉdeîehibeĵikalclm

nRopqpqpr stuvwxtyz{vzw|}u ~�

nRopqpqpq���x�|�zx���t�{|u�z�|��{vzw|}u �

nRopqpqpqq�t��z{tut��w|w ~�

nRopqpqpq��z�t|�zv{x�w�{zw�|�t�|u}{�z��uv{��t�{
�z��|�zv{|u{�zx�|�u{���

~�

nRopqpqpq��u�w|�z{y���zx�{�zy�zwzu�t�|�u ~�

nRopqpqpqo��u����zv{v�x��zu�w{���{x�uw���x�|�u ~�

nRopqpqpq��w�vzw|}uzv{�zx��v{v�t�|u}w ~�

nRopqpqpq��w�x�uw���x�zv{�zx��v{v�t�|u}w ~�

nRopqpqpq���w���xx�ytux�{z�t��t�|�u ~�

nRopqpqpq ¡tx|�|��{w�yy���{wz��|xzw ~�

nRopqpqpqr¢zutu���z�t�zv{wz��|xzw ~�

nRopqpqp����x�|�zx�£w{x���v|ut�|�u{��{��z{��uz�£w{
x�uw���tu�w

~�

nRopqpqp�q¢z�zx����u|xt�|�uw¤vt�t{vzw|}u ~�¥

nRopqpqp���zx��|��{z�t��t�|�u{tuv{y�tuu|u} ~�

nRopqpqp������|ww|�u|u} ~�

nRopqpqp�o��w�t|ut��z{����zx�{�z��|xzw{y��w�tu�{��{�zx�|�u{
¦�§��

~�

nRopqpqp��¡tw����tẍ{vzw|}u{wz��|xzw ~�

nRopqpqp��©���|y�z{�|v{ytẍt}zw ~�

nRopqpqp��ª|w���|x{y�zwz��t�|�u ~�

nRopqpqp� ¡��u|���z«{���u|w�|u}w«{tuv{z��|y�zu�{vzw|}u ~�

nRopqpqp�r���z�{wz��|xzw{y���|vzv{��{wyzx|t���{��uw���tu�w ~�

nRopqpqp�����z�{��yy�z�zu�t�{�z��|xzw ~�

nRopqp�R¬MWVSUKPUYORYRIJKKLMNMOPQLRIMSTUVMW
nRopqp�pqR�{vzwx�|y�|�u{��{ztx�{��yy�z�zu�t�{�z��|xz{|vzu�|�|zv{|u{�zx�|�u{¦�§�§{tw{��z{��x�|�zx�£w{�zwy�uw|�|�|��{|w{
y���|vzv{�z����
\®c̄_̂a°ceahelcb±a²eb̀ce]̂_̀abc_b³̄éµjj²c¶chb±²éĉka_c̄ealchba·acleahéc_baihȩ¹º¹ºeîdea·ēcbe·îb̀eahe±hec»̀a°abde
alchba·¼eb̀cec»̀a°ab¹e½̀ce]¾]ejµ°²ā̀c̄e±ehµ¶°ĉei·éb±hl±̂le¿î¶ei·e]̂_̀abc_b³̄éĉka_c̄eli_µ¶chb̄eb̀±be_±he°ce
ah_²µlcle±̄e±hec»̀a°abebielc̄_̂a°ceb̀ce]̂_̀abc_b³̄éµjj²c¶chb±²éĉka_c̄¹m

¦�§�§�§À{�{Áu�z�|��{�zw|}u{wz��|xzw{tw{uzzvzv{��{vzw|}u{��z{y���zx�

nRopqp�p�R�{vzwx�|y�|�u{��{ztx�{��yy�z�zu�t�{�z��|xz{|vzu�|�|zv{|u{�zx�|�u{¦�§�§{tw{��z{��uz�£w{�zwy�uw|�|�|��{|w{
y���|vzv{�z����
\®c̄_̂a°ceahelcb±a²eb̀cefghĉ³̄éµjj²c¶chb±²éĉka_c̄ealchba·acleahéc_baihȩ¹º¹ºeîdea·ēcbe·îb̀eahe±hec»̀a°abdealchba·¼e
b̀cec»̀a°ab¹m

77

#7.



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
��0�102��3*�
���45��5���1���%���6�%���7
�!��!�1��4!�/������8����'�
����5� 5���1"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��9�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��:���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����';�*��'�
+�<��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��9$�&�%
���+
=$�$�
���$��'��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F� 1�2!�!! G

HI

JKLMNOPNQRMSOTKQUQVMNWOXMSQLPQOKXYZ[MQOYYZSLN\LOPKQP]Q]ZNKOLZNM̂Q]O_LZNMSQ\K[QM̀ZOabMKLQ]PNQLcMQ[MSOTK̂Q\YYQOKLMNOPNQ]OKOScMSQ
SMYMXLOPKQ\K[QSaMXO]OX\LOPK̂QOYYZSLN\LOPKQP]Q\YYQOKLMNOPNQX\dOKMLNeQ\K[QNMY\LM[QfPNgQhOKXYZ[OKTQNMY\LM[QXPKSLNZXLOPKQ
PWMNSOTcLQP]Q[MSOTKQaNPWO[M[ijQM_XYZ[MSQ[OSa\LXcQXPKSPYMSk

lmnopoqQJ]QLcMQrfKMNQO[MKLO]OM[Q\QVZSL\OK\dYMQrdsMXLOWMQOKQtNLOXYMQûQLcMQtNXcOLMXLQSc\YYQaNPWO[M̂Q\SQ\QVZaaYMbMKL\YQ
VMNWOXM̂QLcMQVZSL\OK\dOYOLeQVMNWOXMSQNM̀ZONM[QOKQtJtQRPXZbMKLQvwxyz{wxu|̂QVZSL\OK\dYMQ}NPsMXLSQv_cOdOL̂Q\LL\XcM[Q
LPQLcOSQtTNMMbMKLkQ~cMQrfKMNQSc\YYQXPbaMKS\LMQLcMQtNXcOLMXLQ\SQaNPWO[M[QOKQVMXLOPKQuukwk

lmno�m�����������m����������m��������
~cMQtNXcOLMXLQb\eQaNPWO[MQt[[OLOPK\YQVMNWOXMSQ\]LMNQM_MXZLOPKQP]QLcOSQtTNMMbMKLQfOLcPZLQOKW\YO[\LOKTQLcMQtTNMMbMKLkQ
v_XMaLQ]PNQSMNWOXMSQNM̀ZONM[Q[ZMQLPQLcMQ]\ZYLQP]QLcMQtNXcOLMXL̂Q\KeQt[[OLOPK\YQVMNWOXMSQaNPWO[M[QOKQ\XXPN[\KXMQfOLcQLcOSQ
VMXLOPKQykwQSc\YYQMKLOLYMQLcMQtNXcOLMXLQLPQXPbaMKS\LOPKQaZNSZ\KLQLPQVMXLOPKQuuk�Q\K[Q\KQ\aaNPaNO\LMQ\[sZSLbMKLQOKQLcMQ
tNXcOLMXL�SQSXcM[ZYMk

lmno�opQ�aPKQNMXPTKO�OKTQLcMQKMM[QLPQaMN]PNbQLcMQ]PYYPfOKTQt[[OLOPK\YQVMNWOXMŜQLcMQtNXcOLMXLQSc\YYQKPLO]eQLcMQrfKMNQ
fOLcQNM\SPK\dYMQaNPbaLKMSSQ\K[QM_aY\OKQLcMQ]\XLSQ\K[QXONXZbSL\KXMSQTOWOKTQNOSMQLPQLcMQKMM[kQ~cMQtNXcOLMXLQSc\YYQKPLQ
aNPXMM[QLPQaNPWO[MQLcMQ]PYYPfOKTQt[[OLOPK\YQVMNWOXMSQZKLOYQLcMQtNXcOLMXLQNMXMOWMSQLcMQrfKMN�SQfNOLLMKQ\ZLcPNO�\LOPK�

op VMNWOXMSQKMXMSSOL\LM[QdeQ\QXc\KTMQOKQLcMQJKOLO\YQJK]PNb\LOPK̂QaNMWOPZSQOKSLNZXLOPKSQPNQ\aaNPW\YSQTOWMKQdeQ
LcMQrfKMN̂QPNQ\Qb\LMNO\YQXc\KTMQOKQLcMQ}NPsMXLQOKXYZ[OKTQSO�M̂Q̀Z\YOLêQXPbaYM_OLêQLcMQrfKMN�SQ
SXcM[ZYMQPNQdZ[TMLQ]PNQ�PSLQP]QLcMQ�PNĝQPNQaNPXZNMbMKLQPNQ[MYOWMNeQbMLcP[j

o� VMNWOXMSQKMXMSSOL\LM[QdeQLcMQMK\XLbMKLQPNQNMWOSOPKQP]QXP[MŜQY\fŜQPNQNMTZY\LOPKŜQOKXYZ[OKTQXc\KTOKTQPNQ
M[OLOKTQaNMWOPZSYeQaNMa\NM[QJKSLNZbMKLSQP]QVMNWOXMj

oq �c\KTOKTQPNQM[OLOKTQaNMWOPZSYeQaNMa\NM[QJKSLNZbMKLSQP]QVMNWOXMQKMXMSSOL\LM[QdeQP]]OXO\YQOKLMNaNML\LOPKSQ
P]Q\aaYOX\dYMQXP[MŜQY\fSQPNQNMTZY\LOPKSQLc\LQ\NMQMOLcMNQh\iQXPKLN\NeQLPQSaMXO]OXQOKLMNaNML\LOPKSQdeQLcMQ
\aaYOX\dYMQ\ZLcPNOLOMSQc\WOKTQsZNOS[OXLOPKQb\[MQaNOPNQLPQLcMQOSSZ\KXMQP]QLcMQdZOY[OKTQaMNbOL̂QPNQhdiQ
XPKLN\NeQLPQNM̀ZONMbMKLSQP]QLcMQJKSLNZbMKLSQP]QVMNWOXMQfcMKQLcPSMQJKSLNZbMKLSQP]QVMNWOXMQfMNMQ
aNMa\NM[QOKQ\XXPN[\KXMQfOLcQLcMQ\aaYOX\dYMQSL\K[\N[QP]QX\NMj

on VMNWOXMSQKMXMSSOL\LM[QdeQ[MXOSOPKSQP]QLcMQrfKMNQKPLQNMK[MNM[QOKQ\QLObMYeQb\KKMNQPNQ\KeQPLcMNQ]\OYZNMQP]Q
aMN]PNb\KXMQPKQLcMQa\NLQP]QLcMQrfKMNQPNQLcMQrfKMN�SQXPKSZYL\KLSQPNQXPKLN\XLPNSj

o� }NMa\NOKTQ[OTOL\YQbP[MYSQPNQPLcMNQ[MSOTKQ[PXZbMKL\LOPKQ]PNQLN\KSbOSSOPKQLPQLcMQrfKMN�SQXPKSZYL\KLSQ
\K[QXPKLN\XLPNŜQPNQLPQPLcMNQrfKMNU\ZLcPNO�M[QNMXOaOMKLSj

o� }NMa\N\LOPKQP]Q[MSOTKQ\K[Q[PXZbMKL\LOPKQ]PNQ\YLMNK\LMQdO[QPNQaNPaPS\YQNM̀ZMSLSQaNPaPSM[QdeQLcMQrfKMNj
o� }NMa\N\LOPKQ]PN̂Q\K[Q\LLMK[\KXMQ\L̂Q\QaZdYOXQaNMSMKL\LOPK̂QbMMLOKTQPNQcM\NOKTj
o� }NMa\N\LOPKQ]PN̂Q\K[Q\LLMK[\KXMQ\L̂Q\Q[OSaZLMQNMSPYZLOPKQaNPXMM[OKTQPNQYMT\YQaNPXMM[OKT̂QM_XMaLQfcMNMQ

LcMQtNXcOLMXLQOSQa\NLeQLcMNMLPj
o� vW\YZ\LOPKQP]QLcMQ̀Z\YO]OX\LOPKSQP]QMKLOLOMSQaNPWO[OKTQdO[SQPNQaNPaPS\YSj
op� �PKSZYL\LOPKQXPKXMNKOKTQNMaY\XMbMKLQP]Q�PNgQNMSZYLOKTQ]NPbQ]ONMQPNQPLcMNQX\ZSMQ[ZNOKTQXPKSLNZXLOPKjQ

PN̂
opp tSSOSL\KXMQLPQLcMQJKOLO\YQRMXOSOPKQ�\gMN̂QO]QPLcMNQLc\KQLcMQtNXcOLMXL�

lmno�o�m~PQ\WPO[Q[MY\eQOKQLcMQ�PKSLNZXLOPKQ}c\SM̂QLcMQtNXcOLMXLQSc\YYQaNPWO[MQLcMQ]PYYPfOKTQt[[OLOPK\YQVMNWOXMŜQKPLO]eQ
LcMQrfKMNQfOLcQNM\SPK\dYMQaNPbaLKMSŜQ\K[QM_aY\OKQLcMQ]\XLSQ\K[QXONXZbSL\KXMSQTOWOKTQNOSMQLPQLcMQKMM[kQJ]̂QZaPKQ
NMXMOaLQP]QLcMQtNXcOLMXL�SQKPLOXM̂QLcMQrfKMNQ[MLMNbOKMSQLc\LQ\YYQPNQa\NLSQP]QLcMQSMNWOXMSQ\NMQKPLQNM̀ZONM[̂QLcMQrfKMNQSc\YYQ
TOWMQaNPbaLQfNOLLMKQKPLOXMQLPQLcMQtNXcOLMXLQP]QLcMQrfKMN�SQ[MLMNbOK\LOPKkQ~cMQrfKMNQSc\YYQXPbaMKS\LMQLcMQtNXcOLMXLQ
]PNQLcMQSMNWOXMSQaNPWO[M[QaNOPNQLPQLcMQtNXcOLMXL�SQNMXMOaLQP]QLcMQrfKMN�SQKPLOXMk

op �MWOMfOKTQ\Q�PKLN\XLPN�SQSZdbOLL\YQPZLQP]QSM̀ZMKXMQ]NPbQLcMQSZdbOLL\YQSXcM[ZYMQ\aaNPWM[QdeQLcMQ
tNXcOLMXLj

o� �MSaPK[OKTQLPQLcMQ�PKLN\XLPN�SQNM̀ZMSLSQ]PNQOK]PNb\LOPKQLc\LQ\NMQKPLQaNMa\NM[QOKQ\XXPN[\KXMQfOLcQLcMQ
�PKLN\XLQRPXZbMKLSQPNQfcMNMQSZXcQOK]PNb\LOPKQOSQ\W\OY\dYMQLPQLcMQ�PKLN\XLPNQ]NPbQ\QX\NM]ZYQSLZ[eQ\K[Q
XPba\NOSPKQP]QLcMQ�PKLN\XLQRPXZbMKLŜQ]OMY[QXPK[OLOPKŜQPLcMNQrfKMNUaNPWO[M[QOK]PNb\LOPK̂Q
�PKLN\XLPNUaNMa\NM[QXPPN[OK\LOPKQ[N\fOKTŜQPNQaNOPNQ}NPsMXLQXPNNMSaPK[MKXMQPNQ[PXZbMKL\LOPKj

oq }NMa\NOKTQ�c\KTMQrN[MNSQ\K[Q�PKSLNZXLOPKQ�c\KTMQRONMXLOWMSQLc\LQNM̀ZONMQMW\YZ\LOPKQP]Q�PKLN\XLPN�SQ
aNPaPS\YSQ\K[QSZaaPNLOKTQ[\L\̂QPNQLcMQaNMa\N\LOPKQPNQNMWOSOPKQP]QJKSLNZbMKLSQP]QVMNWOXMj

on vW\YZ\LOKTQ\KQM_LMKSOWMQKZbdMNQP]Q�Y\ObSQ\SQLcMQJKOLO\YQRMXOSOPKQ�\gMNjQPN̂

78

#7.



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
��0�102��3*�
���45��5���1���%���6�%���7
�!��!�1��4!�/������8����'�
����5� 5���1"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��9�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��:���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����';�*��'�
+�<��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��9$�&�%
���+
=$�$�
���$��'��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F� 1�2!�!! G

HI

JK LMNOPNQRSTUVPWVQRQPQRXSVUYZXYXV[\UW]UQ̂[U_̀ S[ZUXZUaXSQZNbQXZUNS\UcNdRSTUVPWV[eP[SQUZ[MRVRXSVUQXU
fSVQZPc[SQVUXgUh[ZMRb[UZ[VPOQRSTUQ̂[Z[gZXci

jklJmJnkô[UpZb̂RQ[bQUV̂NOOUYZXMR\[UaXSVQZPbQRXSUq̂NV[Uh[ZMRb[VU[rb[[\RSTUQ̂[UORcRQVUV[QUgXZQ̂UW[OX̀UNVUp\\RQRXSNOU
h[ZMRb[ViUs [̂SUQ̂[UORcRQVUW[OX̀UNZ[UZ[Nb̂[\tUQ̂[UpZb̂RQ[bQUV̂NOOUSXQRg]UQ̂[U_̀ S[Zu

Jv _S[UwxyUZ[MR[̀UXgU[Nb̂UĥXYUzZǸRSTtUqZX\PbQUzNQNURQ[ctUVNcYO[UNS\UVRcRONZUVPWcRQQNOVUXgUQ̂[U
aXSQZNbQXZ

Jm {XSQ̂O]UMRVRQVUQXUQ̂[UVRQ[UW]UQ̂[UpZb̂RQ[bQU\PZRSTUbXSVQZPbQRXS|UN\\RQRXSNOUVRQ[UMRVRQVUNVU\[Q[ZcRS[\UW]U
Q̂[U_̀ S[Z|UZ[g[ZUQXU}i~Up\\RQRXSNOUh[ZMRb[Vi

Jn _S[UwxyUZ[MR[̀UXgUQ̂[ÙXZdURSUYZXTZ[VVUgXZUNS]UYXZQRXSUXgUQ̂[UsXZdUQXU\[Q[ZcRS[Ù [̂Q̂[ZUVPb̂UYXZQRXSU
XgUQ̂[UsXZdURVUVPWVQNSQRNOO]UbXcYO[Q[URSUNbbXZ\NSb[ÙRQ̂UQ̂[UZ[ePRZ[c[SQVUXgUQ̂[UaXSQZNbQUzXbPc[SQV

Jl _S[UwxyUZ[MR[̀UXgUQ̂[ÙXZdURSUYZXTZ[VVUgXZUNS]UYXZQRXSUXgUQ̂[UsXZdUQXU\[Q[ZcRS[UgRSNOUbXcYO[QRXSi

jklJmJlkLrb[YQUgXZUV[ZMRb[VUZ[ePRZ[\UPS\[ZUh[bQRXSU�i�i�i�UNS\UQ̂XV[UV[ZMRb[VUQ̂NQU\XUSXQU[rb[[\UQ̂[UORcRQVUV[QUgXZQ̂URSU
h[bQRXSU}i~i�tUaXSVQZPbQRXSUq̂NV[Uh[ZMRb[VUYZXMR\[\UcXZ[UQ̂NSU��U\N]VUNgQ[ZUwxyUQ̂[U\NQ[UXgUhPWVQNSQRNOUaXcYO[QRXSUXgU
Q̂[UsXZdUXZUw~yUQ̂[URSRQRNOU\NQ[UXgUhPWVQNSQRNOUaXcYO[QRXSUR\[SQRgR[\URSUQ̂[UNTZ[[c[SQUW[Q̀[[SUQ̂[U_̀ S[ZUNS\U
aXSQZNbQXZtÙ R̂b̂[M[ZURVU[NZOR[ZtUV̂NOOUW[UbXcY[SVNQ[\UNVUp\\RQRXSNOUh[ZMRb[VUQXUQ̂[U[rQ[SQUQ̂[UpZb̂RQ[bQURSbPZVU
N\\RQRXSNOUbXVQURSUYZXMR\RSTUQ̂XV[UaXSVQZPbQRXSUq̂NV[Uh[ZMRb[Vi

jklJmJKUfgUQ̂[UV[ZMRb[VUbXM[Z[\UW]UQ̂RVUpTZ[[c[SQÛNM[USXQUW[[SUbXcYO[Q[\ÙRQ̂RSUò [OM[UwUx~UyUcXSQ̂VUXgUQ̂[U\NQ[UXgU
Q̂RVUpTZ[[c[SQtUQ̂ZXPT̂USXUgNPOQUXgUQ̂[UpZb̂RQ[bQtU[rQ[SVRXSUXgUQ̂[UpZb̂RQ[bQ�VUV[ZMRb[VUW[]XS\UQ̂NQUQRc[UV̂NOOUW[U
bXcY[SVNQ[\UNVUp\\RQRXSNOUh[ZMRb[Vi

�������kKkkk�������k����������������
jkKJvU�SO[VVUXQ̂[Z̀RV[UYZXMR\[\UgXZUPS\[ZUQ̂RVUpTZ[[c[SQtUQ̂[U_̀ S[ZUV̂NOOUYZXMR\[URSgXZcNQRXSURSUNUQRc[O]UcNSS[ZU
Z[TNZ\RSTUZ[ePRZ[c[SQVUgXZUNS\UORcRQNQRXSVUXSUQ̂[UqZX�[bQtURSbOP\RSTUNÙZRQQ[SUYZXTZNctÙ R̂b̂UV̂NOOUV[QUgXZQ̂UQ̂[U
_̀ S[Z�VUXW�[bQRM[V|UVb̂[\PO[|UbXSVQZNRSQVUNS\UbZRQ[ZRNtURSbOP\RSTUVYNb[UZ[ePRZ[c[SQVUNS\UZ[ONQRXSV̂RYV|UgO[rRWRORQ]|U
[rYNS\NWRORQ]|UVY[bRNOU[ePRYc[SQ|UV]VQ[cV|UNS\UVRQ[UZ[ePRZ[c[SQVi

jkKJmUô[U_̀ S[ZUV̂NOOU[VQNWORV̂UQ̂[U_̀ S[Z�VUWP\T[QUgXZUQ̂[UqZX�[bQtURSbOP\RSTUwxyUQ̂[UWP\T[QUgXZUQ̂[UaXVQUXgUQ̂[UsXZdU
NVU\[gRS[\URSUh[bQRXSU�ix|Uw~yUQ̂[U_̀ S[Z�VUXQ̂[ZUbXVQV|UNS\tUw�yUZ[NVXSNWO[UbXSQRST[SbR[VUZ[ONQ[\UQXUNOOUXgUQ̂[V[UbXVQViU
ô[U_̀ S[ZUV̂NOOUPY\NQ[UQ̂[U_̀ S[Z�VUWP\T[QUgXZUQ̂[UqZX�[bQUNVUS[b[VVNZ]UQ̂ZXPT̂XPQUQ̂[U\PZNQRXSUXgUQ̂[UqZX�[bQUPSQROU
gRSNOUbXcYO[QRXSiUfgUQ̂[U_̀ S[ZUVRTSRgRbNSQO]URSbZ[NV[VUXZU\[bZ[NV[VUQ̂[U_̀ S[Z�VUWP\T[QUgXZUQ̂[UaXVQUXgUQ̂[UsXZdtUQ̂[U
_̀ S[ZUV̂NOOUSXQRg]UQ̂[UpZb̂RQ[bQiUô[U_̀ S[ZUNS\UQ̂[UpZb̂RQ[bQUV̂NOOUQ̂[Z[NgQ[ZUNTZ[[UQXUNUbXZZ[VYXS\RSTUb̂NST[URSUQ̂[U
qZX�[bQ�VUVbXY[UNS\UePNORQ]i

jkKJnUô[U_̀ S[ZUV̂NOOUR\[SQRg]UNUZ[YZ[V[SQNQRM[UNPQ̂XZR�[\UQXUNbQUXSUQ̂[U_̀ S[Z�VUW[̂NOgÙRQ̂UZ[VY[bQUQXUQ̂[UqZX�[bQiUô[U
_̀ S[ZUV̂NOOUZ[S\[ZU\[bRVRXSVUNS\UNYYZXM[UQ̂[UpZb̂RQ[bQ�VUVPWcRQQNOVURSUNUQRc[O]UcNSS[ZURSUXZ\[ZUQXUNMXR\UPSZ[NVXSNWO[U
\[ON]URSUQ̂[UXZ\[ZO]UNS\UV[eP[SQRNOUYZXTZ[VVUXgUQ̂[UpZb̂RQ[bQ�VUV[ZMRb[Vi

�������������� �¡��¢
jkKJ£kô[U_̀ S[ZUV̂NOOUYZXMR\[UQ̂[UhPYYO[c[SQNOUh[ZMRb[VU\[VRTSNQ[\UNVUQ̂[U_̀ S[Z�VUZ[VYXSVRWRORQ]URSUh[bQRXSU}ixixi

������������� �¡��¢
jkKJ¤Uô[U_̀ S[ZUV̂NOOUbXXZ\RSNQ[UQ̂[UV[ZMRb[VUXgURQVUX̀SUbXSVPOQNSQVÙRQ̂UQ̂XV[UV[ZMRb[VUYZXMR\[\UW]UQ̂[UpZb̂RQ[bQiU
�YXSUQ̂[UpZb̂RQ[bQ�VUZ[eP[VQtUQ̂[U_̀ S[ZUV̂NOOUgPZSRV̂UbXYR[VUXgUQ̂[UVbXY[UXgUV[ZMRb[VURSUQ̂[UbXSQZNbQVUW[Q̀[[SUQ̂[U
_̀ S[ZUNS\UQ̂[U_̀ S[Z�VUbXSVPOQNSQViUô[U_̀ S[ZUV̂NOOUgPZSRV̂UQ̂[UV[ZMRb[VUXgUbXSVPOQNSQVUXQ̂[ZUQ̂NSUQ̂XV[U\[VRTSNQ[\UNVU
Q̂[UZ[VYXSVRWRORQ]UXgUQ̂[UpZb̂RQ[bQURSUQ̂RVUpTZ[[c[SQtUXZUNPQ̂XZR�[UQ̂[UpZb̂RQ[bQUQXUgPZSRV̂UQ̂[cUNVUNSUp\\RQRXSNOU
h[ZMRb[tÙ [̂SUQ̂[UpZb̂RQ[bQUZ[eP[VQVUVPb̂UV[ZMRb[VUNS\U\[cXSVQZNQ[VUQ̂NQUQ̂[]UNZ[UZ[NVXSNWO]UZ[ePRZ[\UW]UQ̂[UVbXY[UXgU
Q̂[UqZX�[bQiUô[U_̀ S[ZUV̂NOOUZ[ePRZ[UQ̂NQURQVUbXSVPOQNSQVUNS\UbXSQZNbQXZVUcNRSQNRSURSVPZNSb[tURSbOP\RSTUYZXg[VVRXSNOU
ORNWRORQ]URSVPZNSb[tUNVUNYYZXYZRNQ[UQXUQ̂[UV[ZMRb[VUXZÙXZdUYZXMR\[\i

79

#7.



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
��0�102��3*�
���45��5���1���%���6�%���7
�!��!�1��4!�/������8����'�
����5� 5���1"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��9�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��:���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����';�*��'�
+�<��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��9$�&�%
���+
=$�$�
���$��'��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F� 1�2!�!! G

HI

JKLMNOPQROSTURVOWQXYYOZ[VU\WQO]RW]ŴO\UW_R̀]\aUWOXUbOVR_aV]WOVRc[\VRbOdeOYXTOaVO]QROfaU]VX̀]Ogà[hRU]ŴOW[̀QOXWO
W]V[̀][VXŶOhR̀QXU\̀XŶOXUbÒQRh\̀XYO]RW]ŴO]RW]WOZaVOX\VOXUbOTX]RVO_aYY[]\aÛOXUbO]RW]WOZaVOQXiXVba[WOhX]RV\XYWj

JKLMklOPQROSTURVOWQXYYOZ[VU\WQOXYYOYRmXŶO\UW[VXÙROXUbOX̀ à[U]\UmOWRVn\̀RŴO\ÙY[b\UmOX[b\]\UmOWRVn\̀RŴO]QX]OhXeOdRO
VRXWaUXdYeOUR̀RWWXVeOX]OXUeO]\hROZaVO]QROoVapR̀]O]aOhRR]O]QROSTURVqWOURRbWOXUbO\U]RVRW]Wj

JKLMkkKPQROSTURVOWQXYYO_Van\bRO_Vah_]OTV\]]RUOUa]\̀RO]aO]QROrV̀Q\]R̀]O\ZO]QROSTURVOdR̀ahRWOXTXVROaZOXUeOZX[Y]OaVO
bRZR̀]O\UO]QROoVapR̀]̂O\ÙY[b\UmORVVaVŴOah\WW\aUWOaVO\ÙaUW\W]RÙ\RWO\UO]QROrV̀Q\]R̀]qWOsUW]V[hRU]WOaZOtRVn\̀Rj

JKLMkuKPQROSTURVOWQXYYO\ÙY[bRO]QROrV̀Q\]R̀]O\UOXYYÒahh[U\̀X]\aUWOT\]QO]QROfaU]VX̀]aVO]QX]OVRYX]RO]aOaVOXZZR̀]O]QRO
rV̀Q\]R̀]qWOWRVn\̀RWOaVO_VaZRWW\aUXYOVRW_aUW\d\Y\]\RWjOPQROSTURVOWQXYYO_Vah_]YeOUa]\ZeO]QROrV̀Q\]R̀]OaZO]QROW[dW]XÙROaZO
XUeOb\VR̀]Òahh[U\̀X]\aUWOdR]TRRUO]QROSTURVOXUbO]QROfaU]VX̀]aVOa]QRVT\WROVRYX]\UmO]aO]QROoVapR̀]jOfahh[U\̀X]\aUWO
deOXUbOT\]QO]QROrV̀Q\]R̀]qWÒaUW[Y]XU]WOWQXYYOdRO]QVa[mQO]QROrV̀Q\]R̀]j

JKLMkvKwRZaVRORxR̀[]\UmO]QROfaU]VX̀]OZaVOfaUW]V[̀]\aÛO]QROSTURVOWQXYYÒaaVb\UX]RO]QROrV̀Q\]R̀]qWOb[]\RWOXUbO
VRW_aUW\d\Y\]\RWOWR]OZaV]QO\UO]QROfaU]VX̀]OZaVOfaUW]V[̀]\aUOT\]QO]QROrV̀Q\]R̀]qWOWRVn\̀RWOWR]OZaV]QO\UO]Q\WOrmVRRhRU]jOPQRO
STURVOWQXYYO_Van\bRO]QROrV̀Q\]R̀]OXÒa_eOaZO]QRORxR̀[]RbOXmVRRhRU]OdR]TRRUO]QROSTURVOXUbOfaU]VX̀]aV̂O\ÙY[b\UmO]QRO
yRURVXYOfaUb\]\aUWOaZO]QROfaU]VX̀]OZaVOfaUW]V[̀]\aUj

JKLMkzOPQROSTURVOWQXYYO_Van\bRO]QROrV̀Q\]R̀]OX̀ R̀WWO]aO]QROoVapR̀]OW\]RO_V\aVO]aÒahhRÙRhRU]OaZO]QRO{aV|OXUbOWQXYYO
adY\mX]RO]QROfaU]VX̀]aVO]aO_Van\bRO]QROrV̀Q\]R̀]OX̀ R̀WWO]aO]QRO{aV|OTQRVRnRVO\]O\WO\UO_VR_XVX]\aUOaVO_VamVRWWj

JKLMkLO{\]Q\UO}~ObXeWOXZ]RVOVR̀R\_]OaZOXOTV\]]RUOVRc[RW]OZVahO]QROrV̀Q\]R̀]̂O]QROSTURVOWQXYYOZ[VU\WQO]QROVRc[RW]RbO
\UZaVhX]\aUOXWOUR̀RWWXVeOXUbOVRYRnXU]OZaVO]QROrV̀Q\]R̀]O]aORnXY[X]R̂Om\nROUa]\̀ROaẐOaVORUZaV̀ROY\RUOV\mQ]Wj

�������K�KKK����K��K���K����
JK�MkO�aVO_[V_aWRWOaZO]Q\WOrmVRRhRU]̂O]QROfaW]OaZO]QRO{aV|OWQXYYOdRO]QRO]a]XYÒaW]O]aO]QROSTURVO]aÒaUW]V[̀]OXYYO
RYRhRU]WOaZO]QROoVapR̀]ObRW\mURbOaVOW_R̀\Z\RbOdeO]QROrV̀Q\]R̀]OXUbOWQXYYO\ÙY[bRÒaU]VX̀]aVWqOmRURVXYÒaUb\]\aUWÒaW]ŴO
anRVQRXbOXUbO_VaZ\]jOPQROfaW]OaZO]QRO{aV|OXYWaO\ÙY[bRWO]QROVRXWaUXdYROnXY[ROaZOYXdaV̂OhX]RV\XYŴOXUbORc[\_hRU]̂O
baUX]RbO]âOaVOa]QRVT\WROZ[VU\WQRbOdêO]QROSTURVjOPQROfaW]OaZO]QRO{aV|ObaRWOUa]O\ÙY[bRO]QRÒah_RUWX]\aUOaZO]QRO
rV̀Q\]R̀]�O]QRÒaW]WOaZO]QROYXUb̂OV\mQ]W�aZ�TXêOZ\UXÙ\Um̂OaVÒaU]\UmRÙ\RWOZaVÒQXUmRWO\UO]QRO{aV|�OaVOa]QRVÒaW]WO]QX]O
XVRO]QROVRW_aUW\d\Y\]eOaZO]QROSTURVj

JK�MuOPQROSTURVqWOd[bmR]OZaVO]QROfaW]OaZO]QRO{aV|O\WO_Van\bRbO\UOsU\]\XYOsUZaVhX]\aÛOXUbOWQXYYOdROXbp[W]RbO]QVa[mQa[]O
]QROoVapR̀]OXWOVRc[\VRbO[UbRVOtR̀]\aUWO~j�̂O�j�OXUbO�j~jO�nXY[X]\aUWOaZO]QROSTURVqWOd[bmR]OZaVO]QROfaW]OaZO]QRO{aV|̂O
XUbO]QRO_VRY\h\UXVeORW]\hX]ROaZO]QROfaW]OaZO]QRO{aV|OXUbO[_bX]RbORW]\hX]RWOaZO]QROfaW]OaZO]QRO{aV|̂O_VR_XVRbOdeO]QRO
rV̀Q\]R̀]̂OVR_VRWRU]O]QROrV̀Q\]R̀]qWOp[bmhRU]OXWOXObRW\mUO_VaZRWW\aUXYjOs]O\WOVR̀amU\iRb̂OQaTRnRV̂O]QX]OUR\]QRVO]QRO
rV̀Q\]R̀]OUaVO]QROSTURVOQXWÒaU]VaYOanRVO]QRÒaW]OaZOYXdaV̂OhX]RV\XYŴOaVORc[\_hRU]�O]QROfaU]VX̀]aVqWOhR]QabWOaZO
bR]RVh\U\UmOd\bO_V\̀RW�OaVÒah_R]\]\nROd\bb\Um̂OhXV|R]̂OaVOURma]\X]\UmÒaUb\]\aUWjOr̀ àVb\UmYêO]QROrV̀Q\]R̀]ÒXUUa]O
XUbObaRWOUa]OTXVVXU]OaVOVR_VRWRU]O]QX]Od\bWOaVOURma]\X]RbO_V\̀RWOT\YYOUa]OnXVeOZVahO]QROSTURVqWOd[bmR]OZaVO]QROfaW]OaZO
]QRO{aV|̂OaVOZVahOXUeORW]\hX]ROaZO]QROfaW]OaZO]QRO{aV|̂OaVORnXY[X]\aÛO_VR_XVRbOaVOXmVRRbO]aOdeO]QROrV̀Q\]R̀]j

JK�MvOsUO_VR_XV\UmORW]\hX]RWOaZO]QROfaW]OaZO{aV|̂O]QROrV̀Q\]R̀]OWQXYYOdRO_RVh\]]RbO]aO\ÙY[bRÒaU]\UmRÙ\RWOZaVObRW\mÛO
d\bb\Um̂OXUbO_V\̀RORẀXYX]\aU�O]aObR]RVh\UROTQX]OhX]RV\XYŴORc[\_hRU]̂Òah_aURU]OWeW]RhŴOXUbO]e_RWOaZÒaUW]V[̀]\aUO
XVRO]aOdRO\ÙY[bRbO\UO]QROfaU]VX̀]Ogà[hRU]W�O]aOVR̀ahhRUbOVRXWaUXdYROXbp[W]hRU]WO\UO]QRO_VamVXhOXUbOẀa_ROaZO]QRO
oVapR̀]�OXUbO]aO\ÙY[bRObRW\mUOXY]RVUX]RWOXWOhXeOdROUR̀RWWXVeO]aOXbp[W]O]QRORW]\hX]RbOfaW]OaZO]QRO{aV|O]aOhRR]O]QRO
STURVqWOd[bmR]jOPQROrV̀Q\]R̀]qWORW]\hX]ROaZO]QROfaW]OaZO]QRO{aV|OWQXYYOdROdXWRbOaUÒ[VVRU]OXVRX̂OnaY[hROaVOW\h\YXVO
àÙR_][XYORW]\hX]\UmO]R̀QU\c[RWjOsZO]QROSTURVOVRc[\VRWOXObR]X\YRbORW]\hX]ROaZO]QROfaW]OaZO]QRO{aV|̂O]QROrV̀Q\]R̀]OWQXYYO
_Van\bROW[̀QOXUORW]\hX]R̂O\ZO\bRU]\Z\RbOXWO]QROrV̀Q\]R̀]qWOVRW_aUW\d\Y\]eO\UOtR̀]\aUO�j}j}̂OXWOXOt[__YRhRU]XYOtRVn\̀Rj

JK�MzKsẐO]QVa[mQOUaOZX[Y]OaZO]QROrV̀Q\]R̀]̂O]QROoVà[VRhRU]OoQXWROQXWOUa]ÒahhRÙRbOT\]Q\UO��ObXeWOXZ]RVO]QRO
rV̀Q\]R̀]OW[dh\]WO]QROfaUW]V[̀]\aUOgà[hRU]WO]aO]QROSTURV̂O]QROSTURVqWOd[bmR]OZaVO]QROfaW]OaZO]QRO{aV|OWQXYYOdRO
Xbp[W]RbO]aOVRZYR̀]ÒQXUmRWO\UO]QROmRURVXYOYRnRYOaZO_V\̀RWO\UO]QROX__Y\̀XdYRÒaUW]V[̀]\aUOhXV|R]j

80

#7.



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
��0�102��3*�
���45��5���1���%���6�%���7
�!��!�1��4!�/������8����'�
����5� 5���1"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��9�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��:���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����';�*��'�
+�<��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��9$�&�%
���+
=$�$�
���$��'��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F� 1�2!�!! G

HI

JKLMNKOPQRSQRTUQSVWXQSYXQZ[\YVSX\S]̂QX̂SVWRSXQ_PQSYXQ̀_̂SQ_PQSYXQa_[bQXc\XXd̂QSYXQefTX[]̂QghdiXSQP_[QSYXQ̀_̂SQ_PQSYXQ
a_[bjQSYXQZ[\YVSX\SQ̂YRkkQWRbXQRll[_l[VRSXQ[X\_WWXTdRSV_T̂QS_QSYXQefTX[QS_QRdmĥSQSYXQn[_mX\S]̂Q̂VoXjQphRkVSUjQ_[Q
ghdiXSQP_[QSYXQ̀_̂SQ_PQSYXQa_[bjQRTdQSYXQefTX[Q̂YRkkQ\__lX[RSXQfVSYQSYXQZ[\YVSX\SQVTQWRbVTiQ̂h\YQRdmĥSWXTŜq

JKLMLKOPQSYXQefTX[]̂QghdiXSQP_[QSYXQ̀_̂SQ_PQSYXQa_[bQRSQSYXQ\_T\kĥV_TQ_PQSYXQ̀_T̂S[h\SV_TQr_\hWXTŜQnYR̂XQsX[tV\X̂Q
V̂QXc\XXdXdQgUQSYXQk_fX̂SQg_TRQPVdXQgVdQ_[QTXi_SVRSXdQl[_l_̂RkjQSYXQefTX[Q̂YRkk

Mu iVtXQf[VSSXTQRll[_tRkQ_PQRTQVT\[XR̂XQVTQSYXQghdiXSQP_[QSYXQ̀_̂SQ_PQSYXQa_[bv
Mw RhSY_[VoXQ[XgVddVTiQ_[Q[XTXi_SVRSVTiQ_PQSYXQn[_mX\SQfVSYVTQRQ[XR̂_TRgkXQSVWXv
Mx SX[WVTRSXQVTQR\\_[dRT\XQfVSYQsX\SV_TQyqzv
M{ VTQ\_T̂hkSRSV_TQfVSYQSYXQZ[\YVSX\SjQ[XtV̂XQSYXQn[_mX\SQl[_i[RWjQ̂\_lXjQ_[QphRkVSUQR̂Q[XphV[XdQS_Q[Xdh\XQ

SYXQ̀_̂SQ_PQSYXQa_[bvQ_[j
MN VWlkXWXTSQRTUQ_SYX[QWhShRkkUQR\\XlSRgkXQRkSX[TRSVtXq

JKLM|KOPQSYXQefTX[Q\Y__̂X̂QS_Ql[_\XXdQhTdX[QsX\SV_TQ}q}q~jQSYXQZ[\YVSX\SQ̂YRkkQW_dVPUQSYXQ̀_T̂S[h\SV_TQr_\hWXTŜQR̂Q
TX\X̂̂R[UQS_Q\_WlkUQfVSYQSYXQefTX[]̂QghdiXSQP_[QSYXQ̀_̂SQ_PQSYXQa_[bQRSQSYXQ\_T\kĥV_TQ_PQSYXQ̀_T̂S[h\SV_TQ
r_\hWXTŜQnYR̂XQsX[tV\X̂jQ_[QSYXQghdiXSQR̂QRdmĥSXdQhTdX[QsX\SV_TQ}q}q�qQOPQSYXQefTX[Q[XphV[X̂QSYXQZ[\YVSX\SQS_Q
W_dVPUQSYXQ̀_T̂S[h\SV_TQr_\hWXTŜQgX\RĥXQSYXQk_fX̂SQg_TRQPVdXQgVdQ_[QTXi_SVRSXdQl[_l_̂RkQXc\XXd̂QSYXQefTX[]̂Q
ghdiXSQP_[QSYXQ̀_̂SQ_PQSYXQa_[bQdhXQS_QWR[bXSQ\_TdVSV_T̂QSYXQZ[\YVSX\SQ\_hkdQT_SQ[XR̂_TRgkUQRTSV\VlRSXjQSYXQefTX[Q
ŶRkkQ\_WlXT̂RSXQSYXQZ[\YVSX\SQP_[QSYXQW_dVPV\RSV_T̂QR̂QRTQZddVSV_TRkQsX[tV\XQlh[̂hRTSQS_QsX\SV_TQ��q�qQOTQRTUQXtXTSjQ
SYXQZ[\YVSX\S]̂QW_dVPV\RSV_TQ_PQSYXQ̀_T̂S[h\SV_TQr_\hWXTŜQ̂YRkkQgXQSYXQkVWVSQ_PQSYXQZ[\YVSX\S]̂Q[X̂l_T̂VgVkVSUQhTdX[Q
SYV̂QZ[SV\kXQ}q

�������K|KKK����������K���K��������
JK|MuQ�YXQZ[\YVSX\SQRTdQSYXQefTX[QfR[[RTSQSYRSQVTQS[RT̂WVSSVTiQOT̂S[hWXTŜQ_PQsX[tV\XjQ_[QRTUQ_SYX[QVTP_[WRSV_TjQSYXQ
S[RT̂WVSSVTiQlR[SUQV̂QSYXQ\_lU[ViYSQ_fTX[Q_PQ̂h\YQVTP_[WRSV_TQ_[QYR̂QlX[WV̂̂V_TQP[_WQSYXQ\_lU[ViYSQ_fTX[QS_QS[RT̂WVSQ
ĥ\YQVTP_[WRSV_TQP_[QVŜQĥXQ_TQSYXQn[_mX\Sq

JK|MwQ�YXQZ[\YVSX\SQRTdQSYXQZ[\YVSX\S]̂Q\_T̂hkSRTŜQ̂YRkkQgXQdXXWXdQSYXQRhSY_[̂QRTdQ_fTX[̂Q_PQSYXV[Q[X̂lX\SVtXQ
OT̂S[hWXTŜQ_PQsX[tV\XjQVT\khdVTiQSYXQr[RfVTîQRTdQslX\VPV\RSV_T̂jQRTdQ̂YRkkQ[XSRVTQRkkQ\_WW_TQkRfjQ̂SRShS_[UQRTdQ
_SYX[Q[X̂X[tXdQ[ViYŜjQVT\khdVTiQ\_lU[ViYŜqQshgWV̂̂V_TQ_[QdV̂S[VghSV_TQ_PQOT̂S[hWXTŜQ_PQsX[tV\XQS_QWXXSQ_PPV\VRkQ
[XihkRS_[UQ[XphV[XWXTŜQ_[QP_[Q̂VWVkR[Qlh[l_̂X̂QVTQ\_TTX\SV_TQfVSYQSYXQn[_mX\SQV̂QT_SQS_QgXQ\_T̂S[hXdQR̂QlhgkV\RSV_TQVTQ
dX[_iRSV_TQ_PQSYXQ[X̂X[tXdQ[ViYŜQ_PQSYXQZ[\YVSX\SQRTdQSYXQZ[\YVSX\S]̂Q\_T̂hkSRTŜq

JK|MxQ�YXQZ[\YVSX\SQi[RTŜQS_QSYXQefTX[QRQT_TXc\kĥVtXQkV\XT̂XQS_QĥXQSYXQZ[\YVSX\S]̂QOT̂S[hWXTŜQ_PQsX[tV\XQ̂_kXkUQRTdQ
Xc\kĥVtXkUQP_[Qlh[l_̂X̂Q_PQ\_T̂S[h\SVTijQĥVTijQWRVTSRVTVTijQRkSX[VTiQRTdQRddVTiQS_QSYXQn[_mX\SjQl[_tVdXdQSYRSQSYXQ
efTX[Q̂hĝSRTSVRkkUQlX[P_[ŴQVŜQ_gkViRSV_T̂QhTdX[QSYV̂QZi[XXWXTSjQVT\khdVTiQl[_WlSQlRUWXTSQ_PQRkkQ̂hŴQdhXQ
lh[̂hRTSQS_QZ[SV\kXQyQRTdQZ[SV\kXQ��qQ�YXQZ[\YVSX\SQ̂YRkkQ_gSRVTQ̂VWVkR[QT_TXc\kĥVtXQkV\XT̂X̂QP[_WQSYXQZ[\YVSX\S]̂Q
\_T̂hkSRTŜQ\_T̂V̂SXTSQfVSYQSYV̂QZi[XXWXTSqQ�YXQkV\XT̂XQi[RTSXdQhTdX[QSYV̂Q̂X\SV_TQlX[WVŜQSYXQefTX[QS_QRhSY_[VoXQSYXQ
_̀TS[R\S_[jQshg\_TS[R\S_[̂jQshg�̂hg\_TS[R\S_[̂jQRTdQ̂hllkVX[̂jQR̂QfXkkQR̂QSYXQefTX[]̂Q\_T̂hkSRTŜQRTdQ̂XlR[RSXQ
\_TS[R\S_[̂jQS_Q[Xl[_dh\XQRllkV\RgkXQl_[SV_T̂Q_PQSYXQOT̂S[hWXTŜQ_PQsX[tV\XjQ̂hgmX\SQS_QRTUQl[_S_\_k̂QX̂SRgkV̂YXdQ
lh[̂hRTSQS_QsX\SV_TQ�q�jQ̂_kXkUQRTdQXc\kĥVtXkUQP_[QĥXQVTQlX[P_[WVTiQ̂X[tV\X̂Q_[Q\_T̂S[h\SV_TQP_[QSYXQn[_mX\SqQOPQSYXQ
Z[\YVSX\SQ[ViYSPhkkUQSX[WVTRSX̂QSYV̂QZi[XXWXTSQP_[Q\RĥXQR̂Ql[_tVdXdQVTQsX\SV_TQyq~jQSYXQkV\XT̂XQi[RTSXdQVTQSYV̂QsX\SV_TQ
�q�Q̂YRkkQSX[WVTRSXq

JK|MxMuKOTQSYXQXtXTSQSYXQefTX[QĥX̂QSYXQOT̂S[hWXTŜQ_PQsX[tV\XQfVSY_hSQ[XSRVTVTiQSYXQRhSY_[̂Q_PQSYXQOT̂S[hWXTŜQ_PQ
sX[tV\XjQSYXQefTX[Q[XkXR̂X̂QSYXQZ[\YVSX\SQRTdQZ[\YVSX\S]̂Q\_T̂hkSRTS�̂�QP[_WQRkkQ\kRVŴQRTdQ\RĥX̂Q_PQR\SV_TQR[V̂VTiQ
P[_WQ̂h\YQĥX̂qQ�YXQefTX[jQS_QSYXQXcSXTSQlX[WVSSXdQgUQkRfjQPh[SYX[QRi[XX̂QS_QVTdXWTVPUQRTdQY_kdQYR[WkX̂̂QSYXQ
Z[\YVSX\SQRTdQVŜQ\_T̂hkSRTŜQP[_WQRkkQ\_̂ŜQRTdQXclXT̂X̂jQVT\khdVTiQSYXQ\_̂SQ_PQdXPXT̂XjQ[XkRSXdQS_Q\kRVŴQRTdQ\RĥX̂Q_PQ
R\SV_TQR̂̂X[SXdQgUQRTUQSYV[dQlX[̂_TQ_[QXTSVSUQS_QSYXQXcSXTSQ̂h\YQ\_̂ŜQRTdQXclXT̂X̂QR[V̂XQP[_WQSYXQefTX[]̂QĥXQ_PQSYXQ
OT̂S[hWXTŜQ_PQsX[tV\XQhTdX[QSYV̂QsX\SV_TQ�q�q�qQ�YXQSX[ŴQ_PQSYV̂QsX\SV_TQ�q�q�Q̂YRkkQT_SQRllkUQVPQSYXQefTX[Q[ViYSPhkkUQ
SX[WVTRSX̂QSYV̂QZi[XXWXTSQP_[Q\RĥXQhTdX[QsX\SV_TQyq~q

JK|M{Q�c\XlSQP_[QSYXQkV\XT̂X̂Qi[RTSXdQVTQSYV̂QZ[SV\kXQ�jQT_Q_SYX[QkV\XT̂XQ_[Q[ViYSQ̂YRkkQgXQdXXWXdQi[RTSXdQ_[QVWlkVXdQ
hTdX[QSYV̂QZi[XXWXTSqQ�YXQefTX[Q̂YRkkQT_SQR̂̂ViTjQdXkXiRSXjQ̂hgkV\XT̂XjQlkXdiXQ_[Q_SYX[fV̂XQS[RT̂PX[QRTUQkV\XT̂XQ
i[RTSXdQYX[XVTQS_QRT_SYX[QlR[SUQfVSY_hSQSYXQl[V_[Qf[VSSXTQRi[XXWXTSQ_PQSYXQZ[\YVSX\SqQZTUQhTRhSY_[VoXdQĥXQ_PQSYXQ
OT̂S[hWXTŜQ_PQsX[tV\XQ̂YRkkQgXQRSQSYXQefTX[]̂Q̂_kXQ[V̂bQRTdQfVSY_hSQkVRgVkVSUQS_QSYXQZ[\YVSX\SQRTdQSYXQZ[\YVSX\S]̂Q
\_T̂hkSRTŜq

81

#7.



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
��0�102��3*�
���45��5���1���%���6�%���7
�!��!�1��4!�/������8����'�
����5� 5���1"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��9�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��:���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����';�*��'�
+�<��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��9$�&�%
���+
=$�$�
���$��'��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F� 1�2!�!! G

HI

JKLMNOPQRSTUOVWOXUYSZ[\WSOWUVUS]O\̂O_SRU\X̂ÒabcOUYSOTZXd\W\X̂WOXeOUY\WOfZU\RgSÒOWYVggOWhZd\dSOUYSOUSZi\̂VU\X̂OXeOUY\WO
fjZSSiŜUa

klmnopqKrKKKopknstKkuvKvntwxmqt
JKrMyKz{|{}~�
JKrMyMyK�YSO�[̂SZOV̂]OfZRY\USRUOWYVggORXiiŜRSOVggORgV\iWOV̂]ORVhWSWOXeOVRU\X̂OVjV\̂WUOUYSOXUYSZOV̂]OVZ\W\̂jOXhUOXeOXZO
ZSgVUS]OUXOUY\WOfjZSSiŜUcO[YSUYSZO\̂ORX̂UZVRUcOUXZUcOXZOXUYSZ[\WScO\̂OVRRXZ]V̂RSO[\UYOUYSOZS�h\ZSiŜUWOXeOUYSO�\̂]\̂jO
]\WThUSOZSWXghU\X̂OiSUYX]OWSgSRUS]O\̂OUY\WOfjZSSiŜUOV̂]O[\UY\̂OUYSOTSZ\X]OWTSR\e\S]O��OVTTg\RV�gSOgV[cO�hUO\̂OV̂�ORVWSO
X̂UOiXZSOUYV̂O��O�SVZWOVeUSZOUYSO]VUSOXeO_h�WUV̂U\VgO�XiTgSU\X̂OXeOUYSO�XZ�aO�YSO�[̂SZOV̂]OfZRY\USRUO[V\dSOVggO
RgV\iWOV̂]ORVhWSWOXeOVRU\X̂ÔXUORXiiŜRS]O\̂OVRRXZ]V̂RSO[\UYOUY\WO_SRU\X̂O�a�a�a

JKrMyM�K�XOUYSOSQUŜUO]ViVjSWOVZSORXdSZS]O��OTZXTSZU�O\̂WhZV̂RScOUYSO�[̂SZOV̂]OfZRY\USRUO[V\dSOVggOZ\jYUWOVjV\̂WUO
SVRYOXUYSZOV̂]OVjV\̂WUOUYSORX̂UZVRUXZWcORX̂WhgUV̂UWcOVjŜUWcOV̂]OSiTgX�SSWOXeOUYSOXUYSZOeXZO]ViVjSWcOSQRSTUOWhRYOZ\jYUWO
VWOUYS�OiV�OYVdSOUXOUYSOTZXRSS]WOXeOWhRYO\̂WhZV̂RSOVWOWSUOeXZUYO\̂Of�fO�XRhiŜUOf�������̀cO�ŜSZVgO�X̂]\U\X̂WOXeO
UYSO�X̂UZVRUOeXZO�X̂WUZhRU\X̂aO�YSO�[̂SZOXZOUYSOfZRY\USRUcOVWOVTTZXTZ\VUScOWYVggOZS�h\ZSOXeOUYSORX̂UZVRUXZWcORX̂WhgUV̂UWcO
VjŜUWcOV̂]OSiTgX�SSWOXeOV̂�OXeOUYSicOW\i\gVZO[V\dSZWO\̂OeVdXZOXeOUYSOXUYSZOTVZU\SWOŜhiSZVUS]OYSZS\̂a

JKrMyM�K�YSOfZRY\USRUOV̂]O�[̂SZO[V\dSORX̂WS�hŜU\VgO]ViVjSWOeXZORgV\iWcO]\WThUSWcOXZOXUYSZOiVUUSZWO\̂O�hSWU\X̂cO
VZ\W\̂jOXhUOXeOXZOZSgVU\̂jOUXOUY\WOfjZSSiŜUaO�Y\WOihUhVgO[V\dSZO\WOVTTg\RV�gScO[\UYXhUOg\i\UVU\X̂cOUXOVggORX̂WS�hŜU\VgO
]ViVjSWO]hSOUXOS\UYSZOTVZU��WOUSZi\̂VU\X̂OXeOUY\WOfjZSSiŜUcOSQRSTUOVWOWTSR\e\RVgg�OTZXd\]S]O\̂O_SRU\X̂O�àa

JKrM�Ks{��~���|
JKrM�MyKf̂�ORgV\icO]\WThUSOXZOXUYSZOiVUUSZO\̂O�hSWU\X̂OVZ\W\̂jOXhUOXeOXZOZSgVUS]OUXOUY\WOfjZSSiŜUOWYVggO�SOWh��SRUOUXO
iS]\VU\X̂OVWOVORX̂]\U\X̂OTZSRS]ŜUOUXO�\̂]\̂jO]\WThUSOZSWXghU\X̂aO�eOWhRYOiVUUSZOZSgVUSWOUXOXZO\WOUYSOWh��SRUOXeOVOg\ŜO
VZ\W\̂jOXhUOXeOUYSOfZRY\USRU�WOWSZd\RSWcOUYSOfZRY\USRUOiV�OTZXRSS]O\̂OVRRXZ]V̂RSO[\UYOVTTg\RV�gSOgV[OUXORXiTg�O[\UYOUYSO
g\ŜÔXU\RSOXZOe\g\̂jO]SV]g\̂SWOTZ\XZOUXOZSWXghU\X̂OXeOUYSOiVUUSZO��OiS]\VU\X̂OXZO��O�\̂]\̂jO]\WThUSOZSWXghU\X̂a

JKrM�M�O�YSO�[̂SZOV̂]OfZRY\USRUOWYVggOŜ]SVdXZOUXOZSWXgdSORgV\iWcO]\WThUSWOV̂]OXUYSZOiVUUSZWO\̂O�hSWU\X̂O�SU[SŜO
UYSiO��OiS]\VU\X̂cO[Y\RYcOĥgSWWOUYSOTVZU\SWOihUhVgg�OVjZSSOXUYSZ[\WScOWYVggO�SOV]i\̂\WUSZS]O��OUYSOfiSZ\RV̂O
fZ�\UZVU\X̂OfWWXR\VU\X̂O\̂OVRRXZ]V̂RSO[\UYO\UWO�X̂WUZhRU\X̂O�̂]hWUZ�O�S]\VU\X̂O�ZXRS]hZSWO\̂OSeeSRUOX̂OUYSO]VUSOXeOUY\WO
fjZSSiŜUaOfOZS�hSWUOeXZOiS]\VU\X̂OWYVggO�SOiV]SO\̂O[Z\U\̂jcO]Sg\dSZS]OUXOUYSOXUYSZOTVZU�OUXOUY\WOfjZSSiŜUcOV̂]Oe\gS]O
[\UYOUYSOTSZWX̂OXZOŜU\U�OV]i\̂\WUSZ\̂jOUYSOiS]\VU\X̂aO�YSOZS�hSWUOiV�O�SOiV]SORX̂RhZZŜUg�O[\UYOUYSOe\g\̂jOXeOVO
RXiTgV\̂UOXZOXUYSZOVTTZXTZ\VUSO]SiV̂]OeXZO�\̂]\̂jO]\WThUSOZSWXghU\X̂O�hUcO\̂OWhRYOSdŜUcOiS]\VU\X̂OWYVggOTZXRSS]O\̂O
V]dV̂RSOXeO�\̂]\̂jO]\WThUSOZSWXghU\X̂OTZXRSS]\̂jWcO[Y\RYOWYVggO�SOWUV�S]OTŜ]\̂jOiS]\VU\X̂OeXZOVOTSZ\X]OXeO��O]V�WO
eZXiOUYSO]VUSOXeOe\g\̂jcOĥgSWWOWUV�S]OeXZOVOgX̂jSZOTSZ\X]O��OVjZSSiŜUOXeOUYSOTVZU\SWOXZORXhZUOXZ]SZaO�eOV̂OVZ�\UZVU\X̂O
TZXRSS]\̂jO\WOWUV�S]OThZWhV̂UOUXOUY\WOWSRU\X̂cOUYSOTVZU\SWOiV�ÔX̂SUYSgSWWOTZXRSS]OUXOUYSOWSgSRU\X̂OXeOUYSOVZ�\UZVUXZ�W�O
V̂]OVjZSSOhTX̂OVOWRYS]hgSOeXZOgVUSZOTZXRSS]\̂jWa

JKrM�M�O�YSOTVZU\SWOWYVggOWYVZSOUYSOiS]\VUXZ�WOeSSOV̂]OV̂�Oe\g\̂jOeSSWOS�hVgg�aO�YSOiS]\VU\X̂OWYVggO�SOYSg]O\̂OUYSOTgVRSO
[YSZSOUYSO�ZX�SRUO\WOgXRVUS]cOĥgSWWOV̂XUYSZOgXRVU\X̂O\WOihUhVgg�OVjZSS]OhTX̂aOfjZSSiŜUWOZSVRYS]O\̂OiS]\VU\X̂OWYVggO
�SOŜeXZRSV�gSOVWOWSUUgSiŜUOVjZSSiŜUWO\̂OV̂�ORXhZUOYVd\̂jO�hZ\W]\RU\X̂OUYSZSXea

JKrM�M�O�eOUYSOTVZU\SWO]XÔXUOZSWXgdSOVO]\WThUSOUYZXhjYOiS]\VU\X̂OThZWhV̂UOUXOUY\WO_SRU\X̂O�a�cOUYSOiSUYX]OXeO�\̂]\̂jO
]\WThUSOZSWXghU\X̂OWYVggO�SOUYSOeXggX[\̂j�
 ¡¢£¤¥¦§¢£¦̈©©ª«©ª¬̈§£¦«®̄°

±�OO�² fZ�\UZVU\X̂OThZWhV̂UOUXO_SRU\X̂O�abOXeOUY\WOfjZSSiŜU

±�³�² \́U\jVU\X̂O\̂OVORXhZUOXeORXiTSUŜUO�hZ\W]\RU\X̂

±�OO�² �UYSZ�O µ©£¤¬¶·°

OO

82

#7.



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
��0�102��3*�
���45��5���1���%���6�%���7
�!��!�1��4!�/������8����'�
����5� 5���1"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��9�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��:���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����';�*��'�
+�<��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��9$�&�%
���+
=$�$�
���$��'��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F� 1�2!�!! G

HI

JKLMNOLPQROSLTRULVSWNXMOWMLUYLRYMLZO[OWMLTL\OMNYULYKL]XRUXR̂LUXZ_̀MOLSOZY[̀MXYRaLYSLUYLRYMLZ̀]ZOb̀ORM[cLT̂SOOLXRL
QSXMXR̂LMYLTL]XRUXR̂LUXZ_̀MOLSOZY[̀MXYRL\OMNYULYMNOSLMNTRL[XMX̂TMXYRaLMNOLUXZ_̀MOLQX[[L]OLSOZY[dOULXRLTLWỲSMLYKLWY\_OMORML
èSXZUXWMXYRf

ghijikjilmnopqrqsqpt
uvwxyxzv{|}~|������|}v|�v�|�}���
uvwxyxzx�L�XMNOSL_TSMcaLTMLXMZLZY[OLUXZWSOMXYRaL\TcLWYRZY[XUTMOLTRLTS]XMSTMXYRLWYRÙWMOUL̀RUOSLMNXZLV̂SOO\ORMLQXMNLTRcL
YMNOSLTS]XMSTMXYRLMYLQNXWNLXMLXZLTL_TSMcL_SYdXUOULMNTML���LMNOLTS]XMSTMXYRLT̂SOO\ORML̂YdOSRXR̂LMNOLYMNOSLTS]XMSTMXYRL
_OS\XMZLWYRZY[XUTMXYR�L���LMNOLTS]XMSTMXYRZLMYL]OLWYRZY[XUTMOULZ̀]ZMTRMXT[[cLXRdY[dOLWY\\YRLb̀OZMXYRZLYKL[TQLYSLKTWM�L
TRUL���LMNOLTS]XMSTMXYRZLO\_[YcL\TMOSXT[[cLZX\X[TSL_SYWOÙST[LS̀[OZLTRUL\OMNYUZLKYSLZO[OWMXR̂LTS]XMSTMYS�Z�f

uvwxyxzx�L�XMNOSL_TSMcaLTMLXMZLZY[OLUXZWSOMXYRaL\TcLXRW[̀UOL]cLeYXRUOSL_OSZYRZLYSLORMXMXOZLZ̀]ZMTRMXT[[cLXRdY[dOULXRLTL
WY\\YRLb̀OZMXYRLYKL[TQLYSLKTWMLQNYZOL_SOZORWOLXZLSOb̀XSOULXKLWY\_[OMOLSO[XOKLXZLMYL]OLTWWYSUOULXRLTS]XMSTMXYRaL_SYdXUOUL
MNTMLMNOL_TSMcLZỲ N̂MLMYL]OLeYXROULWYRZORMZLXRLQSXMXR̂LMYLZ̀WNLeYXRUOSfL�YRZORMLMYLTS]XMSTMXYRLXRdY[dXR̂LTRLTUUXMXYRT[L
_OSZYRLYSLORMXMcLZNT[[LRYMLWYRZMXM̀MOLWYRZORMLMYLTS]XMSTMXYRLYKLTRcLW[TX\aLUXZ_̀MOLYSLYMNOSL\TMMOSLXRLb̀OZMXYRLRYML
UOZWSX]OULXRLMNOLQSXMMORLWYRZORMf

uvwxyxzxyL�NOLPQROSLTRULVSWNXMOWML̂STRMLMYLTRcL_OSZYRLYSLORMXMcL\TUOLTL_TSMcLMYLTRLTS]XMSTMXYRLWYRÙWMOUL̀RUOSLMNXZL
�OWMXYRL�f�aLQNOMNOSL]cLeYXRUOSLYSLWYRZY[XUTMXYRaLMNOLZT\OLSX̂NMZLYKLeYXRUOSLTRULWYRZY[XUTMXYRLTZLMNOLPQROSLTRUL
VSWNXMOWML̀RUOSLMNXZLV̂SOO\ORMf

uvwxzL�NOL_SYdXZXYRZLYKLMNXZLVSMXW[OL�LZNT[[LZ̀SdXdOLMNOLMOS\XRTMXYRLYKLMNXZLV̂SOO\ORMf

����{��v�vvv�����������v��v��� ������
uv�x�LJKLMNOLPQROSLKTX[ZLMYL\T¡OL_Tc\ORMZLMYLMNOLVSWNXMOWMLXRLTWWYSUTRWOLQXMNLMNXZLV̂SOO\ORMaLZ̀WNLKTX[̀SOLZNT[[L]OL
WYRZXUOSOULZ̀]ZMTRMXT[LRYR_OSKYS\TRWOLTRULWT̀ZOLKYSLMOS\XRTMXYRLYSaLTMLMNOLVSWNXMOWM¢ZLY_MXYRaLWT̀ZOLKYSLZ̀Z_ORZXYRLYKL
_OSKYS\TRWOLYKLZOSdXWOZL̀RUOSLMNXZLV̂SOO\ORMfLJKLMNOLVSWNXMOWMLO[OWMZLMYLZ̀Z_ORULZOSdXWOZaLMNOLVSWNXMOWMLZNT[[L̂XdOL
ZOdORLUTcZ¢LQSXMMORLRYMXWOLMYLMNOLPQROSL]OKYSOLZ̀Z_ORUXR̂LZOSdXWOZfLJRLMNOLOdORMLYKLTLZ̀Z_ORZXYRLYKLZOSdXWOZaLMNOL
VSWNXMOWMLZNT[[LNTdOLRYL[XT]X[XMcLMYLMNOLPQROSLKYSLUO[TcLYSLUT\T̂OLWT̀ZOULMNOLPQROSL]OWT̀ZOLYKLZ̀WNLZ̀Z_ORZXYRLYKL
ZOSdXWOZfL£OKYSOLSOZ̀\XR̂LZOSdXWOZaLMNOLPQROSLZNT[[L_TcLMNOLVSWNXMOWMLT[[LZ̀\ZLÙOL_SXYSLMYLZ̀Z_ORZXYRLTRULTRcL
O¤_ORZOZLXRẀSSOULXRLMNOLXRMOSS̀_MXYRLTRULSOZ̀\_MXYRLYKLMNOLVSWNXMOWM¢ZLZOSdXWOZfL�NOLVSWNXMOWM¢ZLKOOZLKYSLMNOL
SO\TXRXR̂LZOSdXWOZLTRULMNOLMX\OLZWNOÙ[OZLZNT[[L]OLOb̀XMT][cLTUèZMOUf

uv�x�LJKLMNOLPQROSLZ̀Z_ORUZLMNOL¥SYeOWMaLMNOLVSWNXMOWMLZNT[[L]OLWY\_ORZTMOULKYSLZOSdXWOZL_OSKYS\OUL_SXYSLMYLRYMXWOLYKL
Z̀WNLZ̀Z_ORZXYRfL¦NORLMNOL¥SYeOWMLXZLSOZ̀\OUaLMNOLVSWNXMOWMLZNT[[L]OLWY\_ORZTMOULKYSLO¤_ORZOZLXRẀSSOULXRLMNOL
XRMOSS̀_MXYRLTRULSOZ̀\_MXYRLYKLMNOLVSWNXMOWM¢ZLZOSdXWOZfL�NOLVSWNXMOWM¢ZLKOOZLKYSLMNOLSO\TXRXR̂LZOSdXWOZLTRULMNOLMX\OL
ZWNOÙ[OZLZNT[[L]OLOb̀XMT][cLTUèZMOUf

uv�xyLJKLMNOLPQROSLZ̀Z_ORUZLMNOL¥SYeOWMLKYSL\YSOLMNTRL§̈LẀ\̀ [TMXdOLUTcZLKYSLSOTZYRZLYMNOSLMNTRLMNOLKT̀[MLYKLMNOL
VSWNXMOWMaLMNOLVSWNXMOWML\TcLMOS\XRTMOLMNXZLV̂SOO\ORML]cL̂XdXR̂LRYML[OZZLMNTRLZOdORLUTcZ¢LQSXMMORLRYMXWOfL

uv�xzL�XMNOSL_TSMcL\TcLMOS\XRTMOLMNXZLV̂SOO\ORML̀_YRLRYML[OZZLMNTRLZOdORLUTcZ¢LQSXMMORLRYMXWOLZNỲ[ULMNOLYMNOSL_TSMcL
KTX[LZ̀]ZMTRMXT[[cLMYL_OSKYS\LXRLTWWYSUTRWOLQXMNLMNOLMOS\ZLYKLMNXZLV̂SOO\ORMLMNSỲ N̂LRYLKT̀[MLYKLMNOL_TSMcLXRXMXTMXR̂LMNOL
MOS\XRTMXYRf

uv�x©L�NOLPQROSL\TcLMOS\XRTMOLMNXZLV̂SOO\ORML̀_YRLRYML[OZZLMNTRLZOdORLUTcZ¢LQSXMMORLRYMXWOLMYLMNOLVSWNXMOWMLKYSLMNOL
PQROS¢ZLWYRdORXORWOLTRULQXMNỲMLWT̀ZOf

uv�xªLJKLMNOLPQROSLMOS\XRTMOZLMNXZLV̂SOO\ORMLKYSLXMZLWYRdORXORWOL_̀SZ̀TRMLMYL�OWMXYRL§f«aLYSLMNOLVSWNXMOWMLMOS\XRTMOZL
MNXZLV̂SOO\ORML_̀SZ̀TRMLMYL�OWMXYRL§f�aLMNOLPQROSLZNT[[LWY\_ORZTMOLMNOLVSWNXMOWMLKYSLZOSdXWOZL_OSKYS\OUL_SXYSLMYL
MOS\XRTMXYRaL¬OX\]̀SZT][OL�¤_ORZOZLXRẀSSOUaLTRULWYZMZLTMMSX]̀MT][OLMYLMOS\XRTMXYRaLXRW[̀UXR̂LMNOLWYZMZLTMMSX]̀MT][OLMYL
MNOLVSWNXMOWM¢ZLMOS\XRTMXYRLYKLWYRZ̀[MTRMLT̂SOO\ORMZf

uv�xLJRLTUUXMXYRLMYLTRcLT\ỲRMZL_TXUL̀RUOSL�OWMXYRL§f®aLXKLMNOLPQROSLMOS\XRTMOZLMNXZLV̂SOO\ORMLKYSLXMZLWYRdORXORWOL
_̀SZ̀TRMLMYL�OWMXYRL§f«aLYSLMNOLVSWNXMOWMLMOS\XRTMOZLMNXZLV̂SOO\ORML_̀SZ̀TRMLMYL�OWMXYRL§f�aLMNOLPQROSLZNT[[L_TcLMYLMNOL
VSWNXMOWMLMNOLKY[[YQXR̂LKOOZ̄

83

#7.



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
��0�102��3*�
���45��5���1���%���6�%���7
�!��!�1��4!�/������8����'�
����5� 5���1"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��9�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��:���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����';�*��'�
+�<��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��9$�&�%
���+
=$�$�
���$��'��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F� 1�2!�!! G

HI

JKLMNOPQMRNSLTPUNMRLNVWPXYMNPONVYZNMLQW[YVM[PYNPQNT[\LY][ŶNOLL_NPQNMRLNWLMRP̀NOPQǸLMLQW[Y[ŶNVYZNMLQW[YVM[PYNPQN
T[\LY][ŶNOLLab

cd efghijklimjnoffp

qrhsntrhnkhmrjlnmgnktnmlufgvitfnkwgffx

cy qizfjtijwnoffni{nlufn|vjfgnijlfjxtnlmnzmjlijrfnrtijwnlufn}gzuilfzl~tn�jtlgrhfjltnm{n�fg�izfp

qrhsntrhnkhmrjlnmgnktnmlufgvitfnkwgffx

���c����zfslnktnmlufgvitfnf�sgftt��nsgm�ixfxnufgfij�nluitn}wgffhfjlntuk��nlfghijklfnmjfn�fkgn{gmhnlufnxklfnm{n
�r�tlkjlik�n�mhs�flimj�

���c��eufn|vjfg~tngiwultnlmnrtfnlufn}gzuilfzl~tn�jtlgrhfjltnm{n�fg�izfnijnlufnf�fjlnm{nknlfghijklimjnm{nluitn}wgffhfjln
kgfntfln{mglunijn}gliz�fn�nkjxn�fzlimjn����

��������d����������������������������
��d�cdneuitn}wgffhfjlntuk��n�fnwm�fgjfxn��nlufn�kvnm{nlufns�kzfnvufgfnlufn�gm fzlnitn�mzklfx�nf�z�rxijwnlukln
 rgitxizlimj~tnzumizfnm{n�kvngr�ft�n�{nlufnskgliftnuk�fntf�fzlfxnkg�ilgklimjnktnlufnhflumxnm{n�ijxijwnxitsrlfngftm�rlimj�nlufn
ofxfgk�n}g�ilgklimjn}zlntuk��nwm�fgjn�fzlimjn¡�¢�

��d�cynefghtnijnluitn}wgffhfjlntuk��nuk�fnlufntkhfnhfkjijwnktnlumtfnijn}�}n£mzrhfjln}¤¥¦§¤¥¦��n̈fjfgk�n
�mjxilimjtnm{nlufn�mjlgkzln{mgn�mjtlgrzlimj�

��d�c©neufn|vjfgnkjxn}gzuilfzl�ngftsfzli�f���n�ijxnlufhtf��ft�nlufignkwfjlt�ntrzzfttmgt�nkttiwjt�nkjxn�fwk�n
gfsgftfjlkli�ftnlmnluitn}wgffhfjl�nªfilufgnlufn|vjfgnjmgnlufn}gzuilfzlntuk��nkttiwjnluitn}wgffhfjlnvilumrlnlufnvgillfjn
zmjtfjlnm{nlufnmlufg�nf�zfslnluklnlufn|vjfgnhk�nkttiwjnluitn}wgffhfjlnlmnkn�fjxfgnsgm�ixijwn{ijkjzijwn{mgnlufn�gm fzln
i{nlufn�fjxfgnkwgfftnlmnkttrhfnlufn|vjfg~tngiwultnkjxnm��iwklimjtnrjxfgnluitn}wgffhfjl�nijz�rxijwnkj�nsk�hfjltnxrfnlmn
lufn}gzuilfzln��nlufn|vjfgnsgimgnlmnlufnkttiwjhfjl�

��d�c«n�{nlufn|vjfgngf¬rftltnlufn}gzuilfzlnlmnf�fzrlfnzfgli{izklft�nlufnsgmsmtfxn�kjwrkwfnm{ntrzunzfgli{izklftntuk��n�fn
tr�hillfxnlmnlufn}gzuilfzln{mgngf�ifvnkln�fktln¦nxk�tnsgimgnlmnlufngf¬rftlfxnxklftnm{nf�fzrlimj�n�{nlufn|vjfgngf¬rftltn
lufn}gzuilfzlnlmnf�fzrlfnzmjtfjltngfktmjk���ngf¬rigfxnlmn{kzi�ilklfnkttiwjhfjlnlmnkn�fjxfg�nlufn}gzuilfzlntuk��nf�fzrlfn
k��ntrzunzmjtfjltnluklnkgfnzmjtitlfjlnvilunluitn}wgffhfjl�nsgm�ixfxnlufnsgmsmtfxnzmjtfjlnitntr�hillfxnlmnlufn}gzuilfzln
{mgngf�ifvnkln�fktln¦nxk�tnsgimgnlmnf�fzrlimj�neufn}gzuilfzlntuk��njmln�fngf¬rigfxnlmnf�fzrlfnzfgli{izklftnmgnzmjtfjltn
luklnvmr�xngf¬rigfn®jmv�fxwf�ntfg�izft�nmgngftsmjti�i�iliftn�f�mjxnlufntzmsfnm{nluitn}wgffhfjl�

��d�c̄nªmluijwnzmjlkijfxnijnluitn}wgffhfjlntuk��nzgfklfnknzmjlgkzlrk�ngf�klimjtuisnvilu�nmgnknzkrtfnm{nkzlimjnijn{k�mgn
m{�nknluigxnskgl�nkwkijtlnfilufgnlufn|vjfgnmgn}gzuilfzl�

��d�c°n±j�fttnmlufgvitfngf¬rigfxnijnluitn}wgffhfjl�nlufn}gzuilfzlntuk��nuk�fnjmngftsmjti�i�il�n{mgnlufnxitzm�fg��n
sgftfjzf�nukjx�ijw�ngfhm�k�nmgnxitsmtk�nm{�nmgnf�smtrgfnm{nsfgtmjtnlm�nuk²kgxmrtnhklfgik�tnmgnlm�izntr�tlkjzftnijnkj�n
{mghnklnlufn�gm fzlntilf�

��d�c³neufn}gzuilfzlntuk��nuk�fnlufngiwulnlmnijz�rxfnsumlmwgksuiznmgnkglitlizngfsgftfjlklimjtnm{nlufnxftiwjnm{nlufn�gm fzln
khmjwnlufn}gzuilfzl~tnsgmhmlimjk�nkjxnsgm{fttimjk�nhklfgik�t�neufn}gzuilfzlntuk��n�fnwi�fjngfktmjk��fnkzzfttnlmnlufn
zmhs�flfxn�gm fzlnlmnhk®fntrzungfsgftfjlklimjt�ńmvf�fg�nlufn}gzuilfzl~tnhklfgik�tntuk��njmlnijz�rxfnlufn|vjfg~tn
zmj{ixfjlik�nmgnsgmsgiflkg�nij{mghklimjni{nlufn|vjfgnuktnsgf�imrt��nkx�itfxnlufn}gzuilfzlnijnvgilijwnm{nlufntsfzi{izn
ij{mghklimjnzmjtixfgfxn��nlufn|vjfgnlmn�fnzmj{ixfjlik�nmgnsgmsgiflkg��neufn|vjfgntuk��nsgm�ixfnsgm{fttimjk�nzgfxiln{mgn
lufn}gzuilfzlnijnlufn|vjfg~tnsgmhmlimjk�nhklfgik�tn{mgnlufn�gm fzl�Neuitn�fzlimjn¦¥��ntuk��ntrg�i�fnlufnlfghijklimjnm{n
luitn}wgffhfjlnrj�fttnlufn|vjfgnlfghijklftnluitn}wgffhfjln{mgnzkrtfnsrgtrkjlnlmn�fzlimjn���

��d�c�n�{nlufn}gzuilfzlnmgn|vjfgngfzfi�ftnij{mghklimjntsfzi{izk���nxftiwjklfxnktnµzmj{ixfjlik�µnmgnµ�rtijfttn
sgmsgiflkg��µnlufngfzfi�ijwnskgl�ntuk��n®ffsntrzunij{mghklimjntlgizl��nzmj{ixfjlik�nkjxntuk��njmlnxitz�mtfnilnlmnkj�nmlufgn
sfgtmjnf�zfslnktntfln{mglunijn�fzlimjn¦¥�¡�¦�neuitn�fzlimjn¦¥�¡ntuk��ntrg�i�fnlufnlfghijklimjnm{nluitn}wgffhfjl�

84

#7.



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
��0�102��3*�
���45��5���1���%���6�%���7
�!��!�1��4!�/������8����'�
����5� 5���1"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��9�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��:���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����';�*��'�
+�<��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��9$�&�%
���+
=$�$�
���$��'��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F� 1�2!�!! G

HI

JKLMNONLPQRSPTSUSVWVXYPZ[T\]P̂[]P_V̀Uab̀SPcUbXdV_SX\V[acPbTPcef̀VXS̀̀PZTbZTVS\[T]cPVXdbT̂[\VbXP[d\STPgP_[]̀hPXb\VUSP\bP
\RSPb\RSTPZ[T\]iPjRSXPTSkfVTS_Pe]Pa[jiP[TeV\T[\bTh̀PbT_STiPbTPUbfT\PbT_STiPVXUaf_VXYP[P̀feZbSX[PbTPb\RSTPdbT̂PbdP
Ub̂ ZfàbT]PaSY[aPZTbUS̀̀PV̀̀fS_Pe]P[PUbfT\PbTPYbWSTX̂ SX\[aPSX\V\]iPbTP\bP\RSPSl\SX\P̀fURPVXdbT̂[\VbXPV̀PTS[̀bX[ea]P
XSUS̀̀[T]PdbTP\RSPTSUSVWVXYPZ[T\]P\bP_SdSX_PV\̀SadPVXP[X]P_V̀Zf\SmPQRSPTSUSVWVXYPZ[T\]P̂[]P[àbP_V̀Uab̀SP̀fURP
VXdbT̂[\VbXP\bPV\̀PŜZab]SS̀iPUbX̀fa\[X\̀iPbTPUbX\T[U\bT̀PVXPbT_STP\bPZSTdbT̂P̀STWVUS̀PbTPjbTnP̀baSa]P[X_PSlUaf̀VWSa]P
dbTP\RSPoTbpSU\iPZTbWV_S_P\Rb̀SPŜZab]SS̀iPUbX̀fa\[X\̀P[X_PUbX\T[U\bT̀P[TSP̀fepSU\P\bP\RSPTS̀\TVU\VbX̀PbXP\RSP_V̀Uab̀fTSP
[X_Pf̀SPbdP̀fURPVXdbT̂[\VbXP[̀P̀S\PdbT\RPVXP\RV̀PqSU\VbXPrsmtm

JKLMNuPQRSPVXW[aV_V\]PbdP[X]PZTbWV̀VbXPbdP\RSPvYTSŜSX\P̀R[aaPXb\PVXW[aV_[\SP\RSPvYTSŜSX\PbTPV\̀PTŜ[VXVXYP
ZTbWV̀VbX̀mPwdPV\PV̀P_S\ST̂VXS_P\R[\P[X]PZTbWV̀VbXPbdP\RSPvYTSŜSX\PWVba[\S̀P[X]Pa[jiPbTPV̀Pb\RSTjV̀SPVXW[aV_PbTP
fXSXdbTUS[eaSiP\RSXP\R[\PZTbWV̀VbXP̀R[aaPeSPTSWV̀S_P\bP\RSPSl\SX\PXSUS̀̀[T]P\bP̂[nSP\R[\PZTbWV̀VbXPaSY[aP[X_P
SXdbTUS[eaSmPwXP̀fURPU[̀SP\RSPvYTSŜSX\P̀R[aaPeSPUbX̀\TfS_iP\bP\RSPdfaaS̀\PSl\SX\PZST̂V\\S_Pe]Pa[jiP\bPYVWSPSddSU\P\bP\RSP
Z[T\VS̀hPVX\SX\VbX̀P[X_PZfTZb̀S̀PVXPSlSUf\VXYP\RSPvYTSŜSX\m

xyz{|}~KLLKKK|���~��xz{��
JKLLNLK�bTP\RSPvTURV\SU\h̀P�[̀VUPqSTWVUS̀P_S̀UTVeS_PfX_STPvT\VUaSP�iP\RSP�jXSTP̀R[aaPUb̂ ZSX̀[\SP\RSPvTURV\SU\P[̀P
dbaabj̀�

NL q\VZfa[\S_Pqf̂ P
���sisssmss�

PPPPP

�������������������
K

JKLLN�K�bTP\RSPvTURV\SU\h̀PqfZZaŜSX\[aPqSTWVUS̀P_S̀VYX[\S_PVXPqSU\VbXP�mrmrP[X_PdbTP[X]Pqf̀\[VX[eVaV\]PqSTWVUS̀P
TSkfVTS_PZfT̀f[X\P\bPqSU\VbXP�mrm�iP\RSP�jXSTP̀R[aaPUb̂ ZSX̀[\SP\RSPvTURV\SU\P[̀Pdbaabj̀�
���������� ¡��� ¢£� ��¤��¥��¢ �£�¦ �������¥ �§��¢���¦�����̈£��¥������¦¥¢¥¦����©¥¦���� �ª�¥¦������¥¦¡�������� ��� ¢�
¦ �������¥ ������̈§�

«f̂ ZPqf̂ ¬P[̂bfX\P\bPeSP_S\ST̂VXS_m

JKLLNK�bTPv__V\VbX[aPqSTWVUS̀P\R[\P̂[]P[TV̀SP_fTVXYP\RSPUbfT̀SPbdP\RSPoTbpSU\iPVXUaf_VXYP\Rb̀SPfX_STPqSU\VbXP�m®iP\RSP
�jXSTP̀R[aaPUb̂ ZSX̀[\SP\RSPvTURV\SU\P[̀Pdbaabj̀�
���������� ¡��� ¢£� ��¤��¥��¢ �£�¦ �������¥ �§�

b̄fTa]PjV\RP[YTSS_PfZbXP̂[lm

JKLLN°K±b̂ ZSX̀[\VbXPdbTPqfZZaŜSX\[aP[X_Pv__V\VbX[aPqSTWVUS̀PbdP\RSPvTURV\SU\h̀PUbX̀fa\[X\̀PjRSXPXb\PVXUaf_S_PVXP
qSU\VbXPrrm®PbTPrrm�iP̀R[aaPeSP\RSP[̂bfX\PVXWbVUS_P\bP\RSPvTURV\SU\PZaf̀PPPPZSTUSX\P�PPP²�iPbTP[̀Pdbaabj̀�
���������� ¡��� ¢£� ��¤��¥��¢ ��¦ ��¡�¥��£�³�¦�¥��¦�́��¦ ��¡������́�¦ �������¥ ��¢ ��µ¡����������� ��³��¥�¥ ����
µ��©¥¦��§�

b̄fTa]PjV\RP[YTSS_PfZbXP̂[lm

JKLLN¶K·RSXPUb̂ ZSX̀[\VbXPdbTP�[̀VUPqSTWVUS̀PV̀Pe[̀S_PbXP[P̀\VZfa[\S_P̀f̂ PbTP[PZSTUSX\[YSPe[̀V̀iP\RSPZTbZbT\VbXPbdP
Ub̂ ZSX̀[\VbXPdbTPS[URPZR[̀SPbdP̀STWVUS̀P̀R[aaPeSP[̀Pdbaabj̀�

qURŜ[\VUP̧S̀VYXPoR[̀S \jSX\]PdVWS ZSTUSX\PP� Pr�P ²�

85

#7.



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
��0�102��3*�
���45��5���1���%���6�%���7
�!��!�1��4!�/������8����'�
����5� 5���1"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��9�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��:���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����';�*��'�
+�<��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��9$�&�%
���+
=$�$�
���$��'��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F� 1�2!�!! G

HI

JKLMNOPQNRKLSTKQPUVLNMS
WXYMV

SSZKON[\ZR]V V̂OQVLNSS_ S̀aS bc

WOKQPOVUVLNSWXYMV SSZR]V V̂OQVLNSS_ SaSSS bc
JKLMNOPQNRKLSWXYMV SSNdVLN[\ZR]V V̂OQVLNSS_ SeaS bc
SS
fKNYgShYMRQSJKÛ VLMYNRKLS KLVSXPLiOViS V̂OQVLNSS_ jkkS bc

lmnonponqrstuvwvxvuy
z{||}~{fXVSXKPOg[S�RggRL�SOYNVMSZKOSMVO]RQVMSKZSNXVS�OQXRNVQNSYLiSNXVS�OQXRNVQN�MSQKLMPgNYLNMSYOVSMVNSZKONXS�VgKd�SfXVS
OYNVMSMXYggS�VSYi�PMNViSRLSYQQKOiYLQVSdRNXSNXVS�OQXRNVQN�MSYLiS�OQXRNVQN�MSQKLMPgNYLNM�SLKOUYgSOV]RVdŜOYQNRQVM�
l��tnqqw��n�wv�tnxxn�rtn�tv�r���xt��tr��ow�t��ww��ptonxvst�ot��svoxtxrv�t�vw���y

��������{��{�������� ����{ ¡¢}¢¢£
SS¤VZVOSNKSYNNYQXViSXKPOg[SOYNVM

z{||}¥{�����¦§��̈�¦{©��{��̈�ª«�§�ª��{�¬��¦§�§
z{||}¥}|{¤VRU�POMY�gVS®̂VLMVMSYOVSRLSYiiRNRKLSNKSQKÛ VLMYNRKLSZKOShYMRQ̄S°P̂ ĝVUVLNYḡSYLiS�iiRNRKLYgS°VO]RQVMS
YLiSRLQgPiVSV®̂VLMVMSRLQPOOViS�[SNXVS�OQXRNVQNSYLiSNXVS�OQXRNVQN�MSQKLMPgNYLNMSiROVQNg[SOVgYNViSNKSNXVSWOK�VQN̄SYMS
ZKggKdM±

}| fOYLM̂KONYNRKLSYLiSYPNXKOR²ViSKPN\KZ\NKdLSNOY]VgSYLiSMP�MRMNVLQV³
}́ WVOURNNRL�SYLiSKNXVOSZVVMSOVµPROViS�[SYPNXKORNRVMSXY]RL�S�PORMiRQNRKLSK]VOSNXVSWOK�VQN³
}¶ WORLNRL�̄SOV̂OKiPQNRKLM̄ŜgKNM̄SYLiSMNYLiYOiSZKOUSiKQPUVLNM³
}· WKMNY�V̄SXYLigRL�̄SYLiSiVgR]VO[³

lmnonponqrtuvwvxvuy
}̧ ¤VLiVORL�M̄ŜX[MRQYgSUKiVgM̄SUKQ¹\P̂M̄ŜOKZVMMRKLYgŜXKNK�OŶX[̄SYLiŜOVMVLNYNRKLSUYNVORYgMS

OVµPVMNViS�[SNXVSºdLVOSKOSOVµPROViSZKOSNXVSWOK�VQN³
}» ¼ZSOVµPROViS�[SNXVSºdLVŌSYLiSdRNXSNXVSºdLVO�MŜORKOSdORNNVLSŶ ÔK]YḡSNXVS�OQXRNVQN�MSQKLMPgNYLNM�S

V®̂VLMVMSKZŜOKZVMMRKLYgSgRY�RgRN[SRLMPOYLQVSiViRQYNViSV®QgPMR]Vg[SNKSNXRMSWOK�VQN̄SKOSNXVSV®̂VLMVSKZS
YiiRNRKLYgSRLMPOYLQVSQK]VOY�VSKOSgRURNMSRLSV®QVMMSKZSNXYNSLKOUYgg[SUYRLNYRLViS�[SNXVS�OQXRNVQN�MS
QKLMPgNYLNM³

}~ �ggSNY®VMSgV]RViSKLŜOKZVMMRKLYgSMVO]RQVMSYLiSKLSOVRU�POMY�gVSV®̂VLMVM³
lmnonponqrtuvwvxvuy

}¥ ¤V�RMNOYNRKLSZVVMSYLiSYL[SKNXVOSZVVMSQXYO�ViS�[SNXVSJVONRZ[RL�S�PNXKORN[SKOS�[SKNXVOSVLNRNRVMSYMS
LVQVMMYO[SNKSYQXRV]VSNXVS°PMNYRLY�gVSº��VQNR]V³SYLī

}½ ºNXVOSMRURgYOSWOK�VQN\OVgYNViSV®̂VLiRNPOVM�

z{||}¥}́{¾KOS¤VRU�POMY�gVS®̂VLMVMSNXVSQKÛ VLMYNRKLSMXYggS�VSNXVSV®̂VLMVMSRLQPOOViS�[SNXVS�OQXRNVQNSYLiSNXVS
�OQXRNVQN�MSQKLMPgNYLNMŜgPMSj�jabSKZSNXVSV®̂VLMVMSRLQPOOVi�

z{||}½{¿�ÀÁ̈��À�Â§{Ã¦§«��¦À�}S¼ZSNXVSN[̂VMSYLiSgRURNMSKZSQK]VOY�VSOVµPROViSRLS°VQNRKLSe�aSYOVSRLSYiiRNRKLSNKSNXVSN[̂VMSYLiS
gRURNMSNXVS�OQXRNVQNSLKOUYgg[SUYRLNYRLM̄SNXVSºdLVOSMXYggŜY[SNXVS�OQXRNVQNSZKOSNXVSYiiRNRKLYgSQKMNMSRLQPOOViS�[SNXVS
�OQXRNVQNSZKOSNXVSYiiRNRKLYgSQK]VOY�VMSYMSMVNSZKONXS�VgKd±
l��svoxtxrvtnuu�x���nwt��ÄvonpvstxrvtÅo�r�xv�xt�stovÆ��ovutx�t��xn��t��t�ouvotx�tsnx�s��txrvtovÆ��ov�v�xstsvxt��oxrt��t
Çv�x���tÈ�É�tn�ut��ot�r��rtxrvtÊ��votsrnwwtov����osvtxrvtÅo�r�xv�x�y

ËKLVSYNSNXRMSNRUV�SS

z{||}|¢{Ì����¦�§{��{�Á�{¿�ÀÁ̈��À�
z{||}|¢}|{Ã¦̈�̈��{Ì����¦�§
z{||}|¢}|}|{�LSRLRNRYgŜY[UVLNSKZS²VOKS_ÍkcSMXYggS�VSUYiVSP̂KLSV®VQPNRKLSKZSNXRMS��OVVUVLNSYLiSRMSNXVSURLRUPUS
Ŷ[UVLNSPLiVOSNXRMS��OVVUVLN�S¼NSMXYggS�VSQOViRNViSNKSNXVSºdLVO�MSYQQKPLNSRLSNXVSZRLYgSRL]KRQV�

z{||}|¢}|}́S¼ZSYS°PMNYRLY�RgRN[SJVONRZRQYNRKLSRMŜYONSKZSNXVS°PMNYRLY�gVSº��VQNR]V̄SYLSRLRNRYgŜY[UVLNSNKSNXVS�OQXRNVQNSKZS
²VOKS_ÍkcSMXYggS�VSUYiVSP̂KLSV®VQPNRKLSKZSNXRMS��OVVUVLNSZKOSOV�RMNOYNRKLSZVVMSYLiSKNXVOSZVVMŜY[Y�gVSNKSNXVSJVONRZ[RL�S

86

#7.



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
��0�102��3*�
���45��5���1���%���6�%���7
�!��!�1��4!�/������8����'�
����5� 5���1"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��9�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��:���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����';�*��'�
+�<��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��9$�&�%
���+
=$�$�
���$��'��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F� 1�2!�!! G

HI

JKLMNOPLQRSTURTVWVXXSOQRLNRSWMPVYVRLMVRZKXLSPTS[P\PLQR]VOLP̂PWSLPNT_R̀MVRJOWMPLVWLaXRbSQcVTLXRLNRLMVR]VOLP̂QPTdR
JKLMNOPLQRXMS\\R[VRWOVUPLVURLNRLMVRefTVOaXRSWWNKTLRSLRLMVRLPcVRLMVRVgbVTXVRPXRPTWKOOVU_

hijjkjlkminopqorssintuvrwxs
hijjkjlkmkjiyT\VXXRNLMVOfPXVRSdOVVUzRbSQcVTLXR̂NORXVOYPWVXRXMS\\R[VRcSUVRcNTLM\QRPTRbONbNOLPNTRLNRXVOYPWVXR
bVÔNOcVU_R{SQcVTLXRSOVRUKVRSTURbSQS[\VRKbNTRbOVXVTLSLPNTRN̂RLMVRJOWMPLVWLaXRPTYNPWV_RJcNKTLXRKTbSPURLMPOLQR|}~�R
USQXRŜLVORLMVRPTYNPWVRUSLVRXMS\\R[VSORPTLVOVXLRSLRLMVROSLVRVTLVOVUR[V\NfzRNORPTRLMVRS[XVTWVRLMVOVN̂RSLRLMVR\VdS\ROSLVR
bOVYSP\PTdR̂ONcRLPcVRLNRLPcVRSLRLMVRbOPTWPbS\Rb\SWVRN̂R[KXPTVXXRN̂RLMVRJOWMPLVWL_
��������������������������������������������������������

�PdMLR{VOWVTLR|���

hijjkjlkmkmìMVRefTVORXMS\\RTNLRfPLMMN\URScNKTLXR̂ONcRLMVRJOWMPLVWLaXRWNcbVTXSLPNTRLNRPcbNXVRSRbVTS\LQRNOR
\P�KPUSLVURUScSdVXRNTRLMVRJOWMPLVWLzRNORLNRN̂̂XVLRXKcXROV�KVXLVUR[QRNORbSPURLNRWNTLOSWLNOXR̂NORLMVRWNXLRN̂RWMSTdVXRPTRLMVR
�NO�zRKT\VXXRLMVRJOWMPLVWLRSdOVVXRNORMSXR[VVTR̂NKTUR\PS[\VR̂NORLMVRScNKTLXRPTRSR[PTUPTdRUPXbKLVROVXN\KLPNTRbONWVVUPTd_

hijjkjlkmk�i�VWNOUXRN̂R�VPc[KOXS[\VR�gbVTXVXzRVgbVTXVXRbVOLSPTPTdRLNRZKbb\VcVTLS\RSTURJUUPLPNTS\RZVOYPWVXzRSTUR
XVOYPWVXRbVÔNOcVURNTRLMVR[SXPXRN̂RMNKO\QROSLVXRXMS\\R[VRSYSP\S[\VRLNRLMVRefTVORSLRcKLKS\\QRWNTYVTPVTLRLPcVX_

�� ¡¢£¤ijmiii¥n¤¢¡�£i ¤�¦¥i�§̈i¢©§̈¡ ¡©§¥
ZbVWPS\RLVOcXRSTURWNTUPLPNTXRLMSLRcNUP̂QRLMPXRJdOVVcVTLRSOVRSXR̂N\\NfXª
���«���������������������«���������������«�¬���������������������

hijmkji¡w®rvw̄°̄±tx̄pw²ìMVRJOWMPLVWLRSdOVVXzRLNRLMVR̂K\\VXLRVgLVTLRbVOcPLLVUR[QR\SfzRLNRPTUVcTP̂QRSTURMN\URMSOc\VXXRLMVR
efTVORSdSPTXLRUScSdVXzR\PS[P\PLPVXRSTURWNXLXRSOPXPTdR̂ONcRLMVRTVd\PdVTLRSWLXRN̂RLMVRJOWMPLVWLRPTRLMVRbVÔNOcSTWVRN̂R
bON̂VXXPNTS\RXVOYPWVXRKTUVORLMPXR]NTLOSWLzRLNRLMVRVgLVTLRLMSLRLMVRJOWMPLVWLRPXROVXbNTXP[\VR̂NORXKWMRUScSdVXzR\PS[P\PLPVXR
STURWNXLXRNTRSRWNcbSOSLPYVR[SXPXRN̂R̂SK\LRSTUROVXbNTXP[P\PLQR[VLfVVTRLMVRJOWMPLVWLRSTURLMVRefTVO_RR̀MVRJOWMPLVWLRXMS\\R
TNLR[VRN[\PdSLVURLNRPTUVcTP̂QRLMVRefTVOR̂NORLMVRefTVOaXRNfTRTVd\PdVTWV_

hijmkmi¢pwsr³́rwx̄tµïtvtqrs²i¶NLfPLMXLSTUPTdRSTQRNLMVORbONYPXPNTXRN̂RLMPXR]NTLOSWLzRSTURLNRLMVR̂K\\VXLRVgLVTLR
bVOcPLLVUR[QR\SfzRTVPLMVORLMVRefTVORTNORLMVRJOWMPLVWLzRLMVPOROVXbVWLPYVRN̂̂PWVOXzRUPOVWLNOXzRbSOLTVOXzRVcb\NQVVXzR
WNTLOSWLNOXRNORXK[WNTXK\LSTLXRXMS\\R[VR\PS[\VRLNRLMVRNLMVORNORXMS\\RcS�VRSTQRW\SPcR̂NORSTQRPTWPUVTLS\zRPTUPOVWLzRNOR
WNTXV�KVTLPS\RUScSdVRSOPXPTdRNKLRN̂RNORWNTTVWLVURPTRSTQRfSQRLNRLMVR{ON·VWLRNORLNRLMPXR]NTLOSWL_RR̀MPXRcKLKS\RfSPYVORN̂R
WNTXV�KVTLPS\RUScSdVXRXMS\\RPTW\KUVzR[KLRPXRTNLR\PcPLVURLNzR\NXXRN̂RKXVzR\NXXRN̂RbON̂PLzR\NXXRN̂R[KXPTVXXzR\NXXRN̂RPTWNcVzR
\NXXRN̂ROVbKLSLPNTRNORSTQRNLMVORWNTXV�KVTLPS\RUScSdVXRLMSLRVPLMVORbSOLQRcSQRMSYVRPTWKOOVUR̂ONcRSTQRWSKXVRN̂RSWLPNTR
PTW\KUPTdRTVd\PdVTWVzRXLOPWLR\PS[P\PLQzR[OVSWMRN̂RWNTLOSWLRSTUR[OVSWMRN̂RXLOPWLRNORPcb\PVURfSOOSTLQ_

hijmk�i£̄v̄xtx̄pwip°i£̄ţ µ̄̄xu²ìNRLMVR̂K\\VXLRVgLVTLRbVOcPLLVUR[QR\SfzRSTURTNLRfPLMXLSTUPTdRSTQRNLMVORbONYPXPNTRN̂RLMPXR
]NTLOSWLzRLMVRLNLS\R\PS[P\PLQzRPTRLMVRSddOVdSLVzRN̂RLMVRJOWMPLVWLRSTURLMVRJOWMPLVWLaXRN̂̂PWVOXzRUPOVWLNOXzRbSOLTVOXzR
Vcb\NQVVXRSTURXK[WNTXK\LSTLXzRSTURSTQRN̂RLMVczRLNRLMVRefTVORSTURSTQNTVRW\SPcPTdR[QRNORLMONKdMRLMVRefTVOzR̂NORSTQR
STURS\\RW\SPcXzR\NXXVXzRWNXLXRNORUScSdVXzRPTW\KUPTdRSLLNOTVQXaR̂VVXRSTURWNXLXRSTURVgbVOL¹fPLTVXXR̂VVXRSTURWNXLXRN̂RSTQR
TSLKOVRfMSLXNVYVORNORW\SPcXRVgbVTXVXROVXK\LPTdR̂ONcRNORPTRSTQRfSQROV\SLVURLNRLMVR{ON·VWLRNORLMVR]NTLOSWLR̂ONcRSTQR
WSKXVRNORWSKXVXRXMS\\RTNLRVgWVVURLMVRLNLS\RWNcbVTXSLPNTROVWVPYVUR[QRLMVRJOWMPLVWLRKTUVORLMPXR]NTLOSWL_RºLRPXRPTLVTUVUR
LMSLRLMPXR\PcPLSLPNTRSbb\QRLNRSTQRSTURS\\R\PS[P\PLQRNORWSKXVRN̂RSWLPNTRMNfVYVORS\\VdVURNORSOPXPTdzRKT\VXXRNLMVOfPXVR
bVOcPLLVUR[QR\Sf_

hijmk»i¢po¼potxrinopxr±x̄pw²iºLRPXRPTLVTUVUR[QRLMVRbSOLPVXRLNRLMPXR]NTLOSWLRLMSLRLMVRJOWMPLVWLaXRXVOYPWVXRPTRWNTTVWLPNTR
fPLMRLMVR{ON·VWLRXMS\\RTNLRXK[·VWLRLMVRJOWMPLVWLaXRPTUPYPUKS\RVcb\NQVVXzRN̂̂PWVOXRNORUPOVWLNOXRLNRSTQRbVOXNTS\R\VdS\R
VgbNXKOVR̂NORLMVROPX�XRSXXNWPSLVURfPLMRLMPXR{ON·VWL_RR̀MVOV̂NOVzRSTURTNLfPLMXLSTUPTdRSTQLMPTdRLNRLMVRWNTLOSOQRWNTLSPTVUR
MVOVPTzRLMVRefTVORSdOVVXRLMSLRSXRLMVRefTVOaXRXN\VRSTURVgW\KXPYVROVcVUQzRSTQRW\SPczRUVcSTURNORXKPLRXMS\\R[VRUPOVWLVUR
STU½NORSXXVOLVURNT\QRSdSPTXLRLMVRJOWMPLVWLzRSR¾PXXNKOPRWNObNOSLPNTzRSTURTNLRSdSPTXLRSTQRN̂RLMVRJOWMPLVWLaXRPTUPYPUKS\R
Vcb\NQVVXzRN̂̂PWVOXRNORUPOVWLNOX_

hijmk¿iÀrxxrovrwxÁÂº̂zRUKVRLNRLMVRJOWMPLVWLaXRTVd\PdVTWVzRSROV�KPOVURPLVcRNORWNcbNTVTLRN̂RLMVR{ON·VWLRPXRNcPLLVUR̂ONcR
LMVRJOWMPLVWLaXRWNTXLOKWLPNTRUNWKcVTLXzRLMVRJOWMPLVWLRXMS\\RTNLR[VROVXbNTXP[\VR̂NORbSQPTdRLMVRWNXLROV�KPOVURLNRSUURXKWMR
PLVcRNORWNcbNTVTLRLNRLMVRVgLVTLRLMSLRXKWMRPLVcRNORWNcbNTVTLRfNK\URMSYVR[VVTROV�KPOVURSTURPTW\KUVURPTRLMVRNOPdPTS\R

87

#7.



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
��0�102��3*�
���45��5���1���%���6�%���7
�!��!�1��4!�/������8����'�
����5� 5���1"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��9�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��:���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����';�*��'�
+�<��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��9$�&�%
���+
=$�$�
���$��'��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F� 1�2!�!! G

HH

IJKLMNOIMPJKQRJIOSTKMLUQQVKQKJQTWTKMQXPYYQMZTQ[NIZPMTIMQ\TQNTL]JKLP\YTQ̂JNQ_K̀QIJLMQJNQTa]TKLTQMZ_MQ]NJWPRTLQ\TMMTNSTKMQ
JNQO]bN_RTLQJNQTKZ_KITLQMZTQW_YOTQĴQMZTQcNJdTIMU

efghijfklmlnopfqrfsltuqnlvfwZTQxXKTNQLZ_YYQ]NJS]MỲQNT]JNMQMJQMZTQ[NIZPMTIMQ_K̀QRT̂TIMLQJNQLOL]TIMTRQRT̂TIMLQPKQMZTQ
[NIZPMTIMyLQLTNWPITLQĴQXZPIZQMZTQxXKTNQ\TIJSTLQ_X_NTzQLJQMZ_MQMZTQ[NIZPMTIMQS_̀QM_{TQST_LONTLQMJQSPKPSP|TQMZTQ
IJKLT}OTKITLQĴQLOIZQ_QRT̂TIMUQQwZTQxXKTNQ̂ONMZTNQ_bNTTLQMJQPS]JLTQ_QLPSPY_NQKJMP̂PI_MPJKQNT}OPNTSTKMQJKQ_YYQ
IJKMN_IMJNLQPKQPMLQxXKTN~�JKMN_IMJNQIJKMN_IMQ_KRQLZ_YYQNT}OPNTQ_YYQLO\IJKMN_IMLQ_MQ_K̀QYTWTYQMJQIJKM_PKQ_QYP{TQ
NT}OPNTSTKMUQQ�_PYONTQ\̀QMZTQxXKTNQ_KRQMZTQxXKTNyLQIJKMN_IMJNLQJNQLO\IJKMN_IMJNLQMJQKJMP̂̀QMZTQ[NIZPMTIMQLZ_YYQNTYPTWTQ
MZTQ[NIZPMTIMQĴQMZTQIJLMLQĴQNTSTR̀PKbQMZTQRT̂TIMLQ_\JWTQMZTQLOSQLOIZQNTSTR̀QXJOYRQZ_WTQIJLMQZ_RQ]NJS]MQ
KJMP̂PI_MPJKQ\TTKQbPWTKQXZTKQLOIZQRT̂TIMLQXTNTQ̂PNLMQRPLIJWTNTRU

efghi�fkl���pvfwZTQxXKTNQ_bNTTLQMZ_MQMZTQ[NIZPMTIMQPLQKJMQNTL]JKLP\YTQ̂JNQR_S_bTLQ_NPLPKbQRPNTIMỲQJNQPKRPNTIMỲQ̂NJSQ
_K̀QRTY_̀LQ̂JNQI_OLTLQ\T̀JKRQMZTQ[NIZPMTIMyLQIJKMNJYUQQ�JNQ]ON]JLTLQĴQMZPLQ�JKMN_IMzQLOIZQI_OLTLQPKIYORTzQ\OMQ_NTQKJMQ
YPSPMTRQMJzQLMNP{TLQJNQJMZTNQY_\JNQRPL]OMTL�QLTWTNTQXT_MZTNQRPLNO]MPJKLQJNQJMZTNQK_MON_YQRPL_LMTNL�Q̂PNTLzQNPJMLzQX_NQJNQJMZTNQ
TSTNbTKIPTLQJNQ_IMLQĴQ�JR�Q̂_PYONTQĴQ_K̀QbJWTNKSTKMQ_bTKÌQMJQ_IMQPKQMPSTỲQS_KKTN�Q̂_PYONTQĴQ]TN̂JNS_KITQ\̀QMZTQ
xXKTNQJNQMZTQxXKTNyLQIJKMN_IMJNLQJNQ_NIZPMTIML�QJNQRPLIJWTǸQĴQ_K̀QZ_|_NRJOLQLO\LM_KITLQJNQRP̂̂TNPKbQLPMTQIJKRPMPJKLUQ
VKQ_RRPMPJKzQP̂QMZTQRTY_̀LQNTLOYMPKbQ̂NJSQ_K̀QLOIZQI_OLTLQPKINT_LTQMZTQIJLMQJNQMPSTQNT}OPNTRQ\̀QMZTQ[NIZPMTIMQMJQ]TN̂JNSQ
PMLQLTNWPITLQPKQ_KQJNRTNỲQ_KRQT̂̂PIPTKMQS_KKTNzQMZTQ[NIZPMTIMQLZ_YYQ\TQTKMPMYTRQMJQ_KQT}OPM_\YTQ_RdOLMSTKMQPKQLIZTROYTQ
_KR~JNQIJS]TKL_MPJKU

�������fg�fffs����f��f���f���������
efg�igQwZPLQ[bNTTSTKMQNT]NTLTKMLQMZTQTKMPNTQ_KRQPKMTbN_MTRQ_bNTTSTKMQ\TMXTTKQMZTQxXKTNQ_KRQMZTQ[NIZPMTIMQ_KRQ
LO]TNLTRTLQ_YYQ]NPJNQKTbJMP_MPJKLzQNT]NTLTKM_MPJKLQJNQ_bNTTSTKMLzQTPMZTNQXNPMMTKQJNQJN_YUQwZPLQ[bNTTSTKMQS_̀Q\TQ
_STKRTRQJKỲQ\̀QXNPMMTKQPKLMNOSTKMQLPbKTRQ\̀Q\JMZQMZTQxXKTNQ_KRQ[NIZPMTIMU

efg�ihfwZPLQ[bNTTSTKMQPLQIJS]NPLTRQĴQMZTQ̂JYYJXPKbQRJIOSTKMLQPRTKMP̂PTRQ\TYJX�
ig [V[Q�JIOSTKMQ����������zQ�M_KR_NRQ�JNSQ[bNTTSTKMQ�TMXTTKQxXKTNQ_KRQ[NIZPMTIM

 ¡¢£¢¤£¢¥¦§̈©ª«ª¬ª©
ih ®aZP\PML�

 ¡¢£¢¤£¢¥¦§̈©ª«ª¬ª©
i�̄ xMZTNQRJIOSTKML�

 °±§¬̈²¬¦ª£̈©²³́µª¶¬§·̈±̧̈¢¶¹·̧̈²£µ±¶¤̈¥¢£¬̈²̧̈¬¦ª̈º¤£ªªµª¶¬»

¼JONỲQ½_MTLU

wZPLQ[bNTTSTKMQTKMTNTRQPKMJQ_LQĴQMZTQR_̀Q_KRQ̀T_NQ̂PNLMQXNPMMTKQ_\JWTU

�PM̀QĴQ¾J\TNỲ QQQQQQQQQQQQ¿�À�zQVKIU

BB BB

�Á���f Â±¤¶¢¬́£ª ���������f Â±¤¶¢¬́£ª

QQQQ ½PI{QÀOZYzQcNPKIP]_YQQQQ
 ¡£±¶¬ª©̈¶¢µª̈¢¶©̈¬±¬«ª  ¡£±¶¬ª©̈¶¢µª·̈¬±¬«ª·̈¢¶©̈«±³ª¶§ª̈¶́µÃª£·̈±̧̈£ªÄ́±£ª©

88

#7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: July 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Declaring A Proposed Street Name Change. 

  

Summary: The Postmaster recommended the obvious which is to add N or S prefix to all 

College Avenue addresses.  Only one address would be impacted by adding 

the N. prefix.  The S. would impact 8 private houses and multiple address 

points with the college.  If agreeable, we would have to revise our ordinance 

for street names to include that prefix.  I have included a section of code at the 

bottom that describes that process and notification procedure. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

89

#8.



BILL NO.___________     RESOLUTION NO.___________  

 

A RESOLUTION DECLARING A PROPOSED STREET NAME CHANGE. 

 

WHEREAS, the Postmaster has suggested that all addresses on College Avenue include 

the prefix for North (N) or South (S) based upon the Postmaster’s determination of the line of 

demarcation; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby declares that all College Avenue street addresses 

include a prefix for North (N) or South (S) and that this Resolution be published at least one 

week in the Moberly Monitor-Index; and 

 

WHEREAS, if within four weeks after such publication, a majority of the resident 

property owners along such avenue do not file with the City Clerk their written protest against 

such proposed street name change, the City Council by Ordinance shall change the name in 

accordance with this Resolution; and 

WHEREAS, City staff recommends passage of this Resolution. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves and 

authorizes the publication of this Resolution for at least one week in the Moberly Monitor-Index.  

RESOLVED this 17th day of June, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

 

        _____________________________ 

        Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

90

#8.



91

#8.



92

#8.



93

#8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: July 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving An Addendum To A Cooperative Agreement With 

Adair Hathaway For Stormwater Improvements Reimbursement. 

  

Summary: This is a modification to our existing development agreement for the additional 

stormwater capacity and adding the meter install equipment on to the agreement as 

additional requirements for the funds to be paid. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

94

#9.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN ADDENDUM TO A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

WITH ADAIR HATHAWAY FOR STORMWATER IMPROVEMENTS 

REIMBURSEMENT. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:   Adair Hathaway (“Hathaway”) is in the process of completing a 

subdivision development platted as Eagle Tree Ridge which will include a stormwater detention 

basin.  

 SECTION TWO: Hathaway has been unable to complete the public infrastructure for 

the development and is willing to execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement using the 

$33,000.00 payment he is to receive from the City for completing the stormwater detention basin 

as security for completing the public infrastructure provided the city contemporaneously approves 

the final plat for the subdivision.  

SECTION THREE:    Attached hereto and incorporated herein is an Addendum to 

Cooperative Agreement (“Addendum”) through which Hathaway agrees to execute a Subdivision 

Improvement Agreement as a condition of receiving the $33,000.00 payment. 

SECTION FOUR:  The City Council hereby approves the Addendum and hereby 

authorizes the City Manager of Moberly to execute said Agreement on behalf of the City. 

 SECTION FIVE:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted and further the Council 

authorizes the City Manager to take such other and further action as may be required to accomplish 

the purposes of this Ordinance. 

  

 

95

#9.



 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 17th  

day of July, 2023.          

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

_____________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  

96

#9.



ADDENDUM TO 

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR EAGLE TREE RIDGE 

STORMWATER REIMBURSEMENT 

 

 THIS ADDENDUM TO COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR EAGLE TREE RIDGE STORMWATER 
REIMBURSEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the ____ day of 
________________202 by and between the CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI a third-class city and a 
Missouri municipal corporation having a principal office at 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 
65270 (the “City”) and the ADAIR HATHAWAY, an individual  (“Hathaway” and together with the City 
the “Parties”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

 A. Sections 70.210 through 70.320 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, 
authorize Missouri municipalities to contract with any private person, firm, association or corporation 
for the planning, development, construction, acquisition, or operation of any public improvement or 
facility, or for a common service, provided, that the subject and purposes of any such contract or 
cooperative action are within the scope of the powers of such municipality. 
 
 B. Hathaway is in the process of developing a housing project called Eagle Tree Ridge (the 
“development”) and pursuant to a Cooperative Agreement between City and Hathaway, the City is to 
pay Hathaway Thirty-Three Thousand Dollars ($33,000.00) following successful completion of a 
Detention Basin and stormwater infrastructure as part of the development. 
 
 C. Hathaway is not able to obtain a final plat for his development because not all public 
infrastructure have been completed as required by Moberly City Code Sec. 38-149(a) and he has 
requested that the final plat be approved by the City in exchange for the execution of a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement wherein adequate security will be provided for the public infrastructure 
completion. 
 
 D. The Parties desire to enter into this Addendum to include an additional condition on the 
payment of the $33,000.00 by the City. 

 

AGREEMENT 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants and agreements 

contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 

are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto do hereby covenant and agree as follows: 

 

 1. The Project. Hathaway agrees to construct a Stormwater Detention Basin 

(“Detention”) in the area so depicted in the attached Exhibit “1” and further described as follows: 

 

97

#9.



The Parties agree that the described Detention exceeds the capacity required of Hathaway’s 

development which will result in the loss of at least one lot which could be used for housing and will 

increase the cost of the Detention construction.  Hathaway will be responsible for the engineering and 

construction of the Detention and all other aspects of the Detention development. 

  

2. Reimbursement.   

 The City agrees to contribute the sum of Thirty-Three Thousand Dollars ($33,000.00) (the 

“contribution”) toward the cost of the Detention structure in consideration of the capacity described 

above.   The City’s contribution shall be paid to Hathaway following successful completion of the 

Detention.  Hathaway agrees to provide notice to the City once the construction of the Detention has 

been completed.  City shall inspect the structure for compliance with all aspects of the construction as 

described above.  The parties further agree that a further condition on payment of the $33,000.00 by 

the City to Hathaway is that Hathaway enter into a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and that he 

complete all promises and covenants contained therein including but not limited to the installation of 6 

meter pits and 6 meter setters.  Once the Subdivision Improvement Agreement has been satisfied and 

the Detention Basin has been inspected and accepted by the City, the City shall make payment to 

Hathaway of the agreed upon contribution.  The $33,000.00 payment shall serve as security for the 

completion of the public infrastructure and not be released until the public infrastructure installation 

has been completed and accepted by the City. 

 3. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity; Limited Public Liability; No Personal Liability.  

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the City’s sovereign 

immunity.  The parties hereto agree that in no event shall the City or any of its officials, agents, 

attorneys, employees, or representatives have any liability in damages or any other monetary liability to  

Hathaway or any successor, assign, heir or personal representative of the Foundation in respect of any 

suit, claim, or cause of action arising out of this Agreement and Hathaway hereby waives any such claim.  

No official, officer, agent, attorney, employee, or representative of the City shall be personally liable to 

Hathaway or the successors, assigns, heirs or personal representatives of Hathaway in the event of any 

default or breach by any party under this Agreement. 

4. Notices.  Any Notice required by this Agreement shall be deemed given if deposited in 

the United States Mail, first class, postage prepaid and addressed as hereinafter specified. 

If to the City:  City of Moberly 
   101 West Reed Street – City Hall 
   Moberly, Missouri 65270 
   Attn: City Manager 
 
If to Hathaway: 
     
 

Each party shall have the right to specify that notice is to be addressed to another address by giving to 

the other party Ten (10) days written notice thereof. 

98

#9.



 5. Entire Agreement; Amendment. The parties agree that this Agreement 

constitutes the entire agreement between them and that no other agreements or representations other 

than those contained in this Agreement have been made by the parties.  This Agreement shall be 

amended only in writing and effective when signed by the authorized agents of the parties and when 

authorized and approved by the Moberly City Council. 

 6. Relationship of the Parties; No Third Party Right. Nothing contained in this 

Agreement nor any act of Hathaway or the City shall be deemed or construed to create a partnership or 

agency relationship between the parties, or their agents or representatives and this Agreement is and 

shall be limited to the specific purposes set out in this Agreement.  Other than as expressly provided in 

this Agreement, no party shall be the agent of, or have any rights to create any obligations or liabilities 

binding on, the other party.  The parties do not intend to confer any benefit under this Agreement on 

any person or entity other than the named parties hereto. 

 7. Severability. In the event any term or provision of this Agreement is held to be 

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall continue in full force and effect, 

to the extent the remainder can be given effect without the invalid provision. 

 8. Binding Effect. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, the 

covenants, conditions and agreements contained in this Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of 

Hathaway, the City, and their respective successors and permitted assigns. 

 9. Choice of Law; Venue. This Agreement and its performance shall be governed by and 

construed by the laws of the State of Missouri applicable to contracts made and to be performed wholly 

within such state, without regard to choice or conflict of laws provisions.  The parties hereto agree that 

any action at law, suite in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be 

instituted only in the Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri or in the Federal District Court for the 

Eastern District of Missouri and waive any objections based upon venue or forum non conveniens or 

otherwise. 

 11. Execution; Counterparts. Each person executing this Agreement in a 

representative capacity warrants and represents that he or she has authority to do so, and upon request 

by the other party, proof of such authority will be furnished to the requesting party.  This Agreement 

may be executed at different times and in two or more counterparts, and all counterparts so executed 

shall for all purposes constitute one and the same instrument, binding on the parties hereto, 

notwithstanding that both parties may not have executed the same counterpart.  In proving this 

Agreement, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more than one such counterpart 

executed by the party against whom enforcement is sought.   

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and Hathaway have each caused this Agreement to be executed 

in multiple original counterparts in their respective names and attested to as of the date first above 

written. 

       
 
 

 
 

99

#9.



CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
      (the “City”) 
 
      By: ____________________________________ 
            Tim Brubaker, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
By: ____________________________ 
Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 
 
      Adair Hathaway 
 
 
 
      By:______________________________________ 
       Adair Hathaway 
 
 
 
 
       
 
       

 

 

 

100

#9.



EXPLANATION 

 

The Developer/Contractor have been doing a great job getting all the infrastructure in place.  

Everything is done except meter pit & meter connection pieces for the water services.   They 

have been ordered since January of this year, and the Corps are not in yet.  This one item was 

delaying the infrastructure completion from being signed off on and accepted by the City which 

kept us from recording the plat so building permits could not be issued for construction to start 

on the duplexes.  This is clearly out of the control of the developer/contractor as they were 

diligent in trying to get the components in a timely manner.   

 

Infrastructure for a subdivision can be bonded in full if desired which would allow developers to 

start housing construction prior to infrastructure even starting.  This development is 95%+ 

complete on infrastructure, as a way to allow the plat to be recorded and housing construction 

recorded, we are suggesting using the incentive funds that were being provided to the developer 

to give up a lot in the development and construct additional retention capacity for the area 

($33,000) as security for the remaining work for the meter pits.  

 

The detention basin is constructed and is only waiting on some additional vegetative cover, 

which has been very difficult this dry year.  The remaining component have all been paid in full 

($35K value), the only cost outstanding would be the installation and inspection/approval by 

utilities. 

 

If approved, the plat would be recorded immediately, and developer could acquire building 

permits and they hope to start construction on housing late July.  They have been informed that 

the parts they are waiting on should be in mid-August. 

 

Staff recommends approval. 

101

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: July 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving A Subdivision Improvement Agreement With 

Adair Hathaway For Eagle Tree Ridge Subdivision. 

  

Summary: Attached is the document that would approve the terms of the securities for the 

remaining infrastructure work (meter pits/connection parts). 

 

Attached is an explanation for these items. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

102

#10.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT 

WITH ADAIR HATHAWAY FOR EAGLE TREE RIDGE SUBDIVISION. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:   Adair Hathaway (“Hathaway”) is developing a subdivision platted as 

Eagle Tree Ridge and has requested the City Council waive the requirement that all public 

improvements be completed and dedicated prior to the final plat being signed by the City.  

 SECTION TWO: That city code permits the City Council to waive this requirement if 

a Subdivision Improvement Agreement is completed pursuant to Sec. 38.149 and cash security is 

provided for the public improvements. 

SECTION THREE:    Attached hereto and incorporated herein is a Subdivision 

Improvement Agreement (the “Agreement”) to allow for the signing of the final plat. 

SECTION FOUR:  The City Council hereby approves the Cooperative Agreement and 

hereby authorizes the Mayor of Moberly to execute said Agreement on behalf of the City. 

 SECTION FIVE:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted and further the Council 

authorizes the Mayor to take such other and further action as may be required to accomplish the 

purposes of this Ordinance. 

  

 

 

 103

#10.



 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 17th day 

of July, 2023.          

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

_____________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  

 

104

#10.



EAGLE TREE RIDGE SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS EAGLE TREE RIDGE SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made 
and entered into as of the ____ day of ________________2023 by and between the CITY OF MOBERLY, 
MISSOURI a third-class city and a Missouri municipal corporation having a principal office at 101 West 
Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the “City”) and the ADAIR HATHAWAY, an individual  
(“Hathaway” and together with the City the “Parties”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

 A. Sections 70.210 through 70.320 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, 
authorize Missouri municipalities to contract with any private person, firm, association or corporation 
for the planning, development, construction, acquisition, or operation of any public improvement or 
facility, or for a common service, provided, that the subject and purposes of any such contract or 
cooperative action are within the scope of the powers of such municipality. 
 
 B. Hathaway is in the process of developing a housing project called Eagle Tree Ridge (the 
“development”) as further depicted on the attached Eagle Tree Ridge Preliminary Plat, (Exhibit #1) and 
has requested that the city waive the requirement that all public improvements in the development be 
completed and dedicated to the city prior to the signing of the final plat and permit a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement be approved pursuant to city code. 
 
 C. The Parties desire to enter into this Agreement to allow the signing and recording of the 
final subdivision plat.  

 

AGREEMENT 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants and agreements 

contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 

are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto do hereby covenant and agree as follows: 

 

 1. The Project. Hathaway agreed to construct a Stormwater Detention Basin 

(“Detention”) in the subdivision which exceeds the capacity required of Hathaway’s development which 

will result in the loss of at least one lot which could be used for housing and will increase the cost of the 

Detention construction in exchange for the city paying $33,000.00 upon completion of the Detention.  

Hathaway, due to unavailability of parts, has been unable to complete water connections necessary to 

finish the public improvements necessary to obtain a signed final plat from the city. 

  

2. City Code Section 38-149.  Section 38-149 (b) of the city code allows the city council to 

waive the requirement that a developer complete and dedicate all public improvements prior to the 

signing of the final plat and permit the developer to enter into a Subdivision Improvement Agreement 

whereby the developer agrees that within two years the public improvements will be completed.  The 

105

#10.



developer must also post cash security to ensure that the improvements are complete.  Hathaway 

covenants to complete all the required public improvements no later than two (2) years from the date 

of this agreement.  Hathaway further agrees that the $33,000.00 owed to him by the city for completion 

of the Detention will be held by the city as security for the public improvements.  If the public 

improvements are not completed, then the cash security held by the city will be applied to the costs of 

completing the public improvements as provided in Sec. 38.150.  If the public improvements are 

completed by Hathaway within 2 years the cash security will be returned to him as provided in Sec. 38-

150. 

 3. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity; Limited Public Liability; No Personal Liability.  

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the City’s sovereign 

immunity.  The parties hereto agree that in no event shall the City or any of its officials, agents, 

attorneys, employees, or representatives have any liability in damages or any other monetary liability to  

Hathaway or any successor, assign, heir or personal representative of the Foundation in respect of any 

suit, claim, or cause of action arising out of this Agreement and Hathaway hereby waives any such claim.  

No official, officer, agent, attorney, employee, or representative of the City shall be personally liable to 

Hathaway or the successors, assigns, heirs or personal representatives of Hathaway in the event of any 

default or breach by any party under this Agreement. 

4. Notices.  Any Notice required by this Agreement shall be deemed given if deposited in 

the United States Mail, first class, postage prepaid and addressed as hereinafter specified. 

If to the City:  City of Moberly 
   101 West Reed Street – City Hall 
   Moberly, Missouri 65270 
   Attn: City Manager 
 
If to Hathaway: 
     
 

Each party shall have the right to specify that notice is to be addressed to another address by giving to 

the other party Ten (10) days written notice thereof. 

 5. Entire Agreement; Amendment. The parties agree that this Agreement 

constitutes the entire agreement between them and that no other agreements or representations other 

than those contained in this Agreement have been made by the parties.  This Agreement shall be 

amended only in writing and effective when signed by the authorized agents of the parties and when 

authorized and approved by the Moberly City Council. 

 6. Relationship of the Parties; No Third Party Right. Nothing contained in this 

Agreement nor any act of Hathaway or the City shall be deemed or construed to create a partnership or 

agency relationship between the parties, or their agents or representatives and this Agreement is and 

shall be limited to the specific purposes set out in this Agreement.  Other than as expressly provided in 

this Agreement, no party shall be the agent of, or have any rights to create any obligations or liabilities 

binding on, the other party.  The parties do not intend to confer any benefit under this Agreement on 

any person or entity other than the named parties hereto. 

106

#10.



 7. Severability. In the event any term or provision of this Agreement is held to be 

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall continue in full force and effect, 

to the extent the remainder can be given effect without the invalid provision. 

 8. Binding Effect. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, the 

covenants, conditions and agreements contained in this Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of 

Hathaway, the City, and their respective successors and permitted assigns. 

 9. Choice of Law; Venue. This Agreement and its performance shall be governed by and 

construed by the laws of the State of Missouri applicable to contracts made and to be performed wholly 

within such state, without regard to choice or conflict of laws provisions.  The parties hereto agree that 

any action at law, suite in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be 

instituted only in the Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri or in the Federal District Court for the 

Eastern District of Missouri and waive any objections based upon venue or forum non conveniens or 

otherwise. 

 11. Execution; Counterparts. Each person executing this Agreement in a 

representative capacity warrants and represents that he or she has authority to do so, and upon request 

by the other party, proof of such authority will be furnished to the requesting party.  This Agreement 

may be executed at different times and in two or more counterparts, and all counterparts so executed 

shall for all purposes constitute one and the same instrument, binding on the parties hereto, 

notwithstanding that both parties may not have executed the same counterpart.  In proving this 

Agreement, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more than one such counterpart 

executed by the party against whom enforcement is sought.   

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and Hathaway have each caused this Agreement to be executed 

in multiple original counterparts in their respective names and attested to as of the date first above 

written. 

       
 
 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
      (the “City”) 
 
      By: ____________________________________ 
            Tim Brubaker, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
By: ____________________________ 
Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 

107

#10.



STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 
    ) 
COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 
 
On this ___ day of ______________, 2023, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally 
appeared Tim Brubaker, to me personally known, who by me being duly sworn, did say he is the Mayor 
of the City of Moberly, Missouri, a municipal corporation, and that this Agreement was signed and 
sealed on behalf of the said corporation by authority of its City Council, and the said Tim Brubaker 
acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said corporation. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set may had and affixed by Notarial Seal at my office in 
Randolph County, Missouri the day and year first above written. 
 
        ______________________________ 
        Notary Public 
 
My commission expires:______________________ 
 
 
 
       EAGLE TREE RIDGE SUBDIVISION 
 
 
       _____________________________________ 
       Adair Hathaway 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 
    ) 
COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 
 
On this ____ day of _____________, 2023, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally 
appeared Adair Hathaway, to me personally known, who by me being duly sworn, did say that he owns 
Eagle Tree Ridge subdivision, and that this Agreement was signed by him upon authority given him as 
the owner of Eagle Tree Ridge subdivision and acknowledged that he executed the same as his free act 
and deed. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my notarial seal at my office in 
Randolph County, Missouri, the say and year last above written. 
 
        _______________________________ 
        Notary Public 
 
My commission expires:___________________ 
 
 
 
       

 

108

#10.



EXPLANATION 

 

The Developer/Contractor have been doing a great job getting all the infrastructure in place.  

Everything is done except meter pit & meter connection pieces for the water services.   They 

have been ordered since January of this year, and the Corps are not in yet.  This one item was 

delaying the infrastructure completion from being signed off on and accepted by the City which 

kept us from recording the plat so building permits could not be issued for construction to start 

on the duplexes.  This is clearly out of the control of the developer/contractor as they were 

diligent in trying to get the components in a timely manner.   

 

Infrastructure for a subdivision can be bonded in full if desired which would allow developers to 

start housing construction prior to infrastructure even starting.  This development is 95%+ 

complete on infrastructure, as a way to allow the plat to be recorded and housing construction 

recorded, we are suggesting using the incentive funds that were being provided to the developer 

to give up a lot in the development and construct additional retention capacity for the area 

($33,000) as security for the remaining work for the meter pits.  

 

The detention basin is constructed and is only waiting on some additional vegetative cover, 

which has been very difficult this dry year.  The remaining component have all been paid in full 

($35K value), the only cost outstanding would be the installation and inspection/approval by 

utilities. 

 

If approved, the plat would be recorded immediately, and developer could acquire building 

permits and they hope to start construction on housing late July.  They have been informed that 

the parts they are waiting on should be in mid-August. 

 

Staff recommends approval. 

109

#10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: July 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid And Authorizing Contracting With 

Wiedeman Dozing, LLC For Demolition Of Three Residential Structures. 

  

Summary: We advertised for the bids in the newspaper and three bids were received and opened 

on July 12, 2023.  The lowest and best bid was Wiedeman.  Staff recommends 

accepting this bid. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

110

#11.



BILL NO.___________     RESOLUTION NO.___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING 

WITH WIEDEMAN DOZING, LLC FOR DEMOLITION OF THREE RESIDENTIAL 

STRUCTURES. 

 

WHEREAS, an advertisement for bids was published for the demolition of three (3) 

residential structures at 905 Bond Street, 1204 Quinn Street, and 412 Polston Street; and 

WHEREAS, the bid opening took place on July 12, 2023, with three bids being received; 

and 

WHEREAS, the bid of Wiedeman Dozing, LLC (“Wiedeman”) in the amount of 

Fourteen Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($14,500.00) was the lowest responsible bid and City 

staff recommends acceptance of the bid.   

NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Moberly, Missouri, City Council accepts the bid of 

Wiedeman and authorizes the City Manager to contract with Wiedeman for demolition of the 

three residential structures identified in the bid upon the terms and conditions of the bid 

advertisement. 

RESOLVED, this 17th day of July, 2023, by the City Council for the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 
 

111

#11.



112

#11.



113

#11.



114

#11.



115

#11.



116

#11.



117

#11.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: July 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing Acceptance Of The 

Industrial Site Development Grant.  

 
 

 

Summary: This grant agreement is for a 50/50 ARPA Industrial Site Grant match for 

$1,085,560.00 to be used toward the Moberly Industrial Park street extension work 

to extend McKeown Parkway West to beyond the proposed intersection of 

Robertson Road, and to extend Fowler West to connect with Buchannan. 

 

We are leveraging the $555,560 of Governors Cost Share funding + $530,000 

MHC donated land value as the 50% match requirement.  

 

We are using the cash values of these two grant ($1,085,560 +$555,560) + 

$150,000 of City funds to towards a 50/50 EDA match of $1,791,125.00 for a total 

cash amount of $3,582,250.00 to complete McKeown, Fowler and also extend 

Robertson Road North from Fowler to McKeown providing full connectivity 

through the park, over 3,750’ of industrial park roadway.  Getting all of these 

funds aligned, approved and meeting the deadlines is going to take quick turn 

arounds on every step 

  

Recommended 

Action  Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: N/A  

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
     Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes     x   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report        Other         Passed Failed 

 
 

 
118

#12.



BILL NO.___________     RESOLUTION NO.___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, AUTHORIZING 

ACCEPTANCE OF THE INDUSTRIAL SITE DEVELOPMENT GRANT. 

 

WHEREAS, on February 6, 2023, this Council authorized submitting an application to 

the Missouri Department of Economic Development for an ARPA funded Industrial Site 

Development Grant for improvements to the Moberly Industrial Park Site Project; and 

WHEREAS, on May 5, 2023, City staff were notified that Moberly was awarded an 

Industrial Site Development Grant in the amount of $1,085,560.00 and City staff has now 

received a grant agreement, attached, for signature to accept the grant award; and 

WHEREAS, City staff recommend acceptance of the grant award and authority to 

execute the grant agreement.   

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED this 17th day of July, 2023, by the City 

Council for the City of Moberly, Missouri, that the Industrial Site Development Grant is 

accepted and the City Manager and or the Mayor are hereby authorized to execute the attached 

grant agreement on behalf of the City of Moberly and the City Manager is further authorized to 

take such other actions as may be necessary to accomplish the purpose of this Resolution. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

 

119

#12.



GRANT AGREEMENT 
Missouri ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

This Grant Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into by and between the Department of 
Economic Development, an executive branch agency of the State of Missouri (“DED”), and 
Grantee (together with DED a "Party" or collectively the "Parties").  

 IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 

A field with an asterisk (*) is a defined term in this Agreement. 

GRANTEE*  

City of Moberly 

PROJECT NAME 

Moberly Industrial Park Site Development Project 

STATE OF ORGANIZATION 

Missouri 

TYPE OF ENTITY 

Municipality  

EIN 

436002348 

SAM.GOV UNIQUE ENTITY IDENTIFIER 

ZFDYKNHMPTK9 

FEDERAL AWARD ID NUMBER 

SLFRP4542 

CFDA NUMBER AND NAME1111  

21.027 Coronavirus State Fiscal Recovery Fund 

MAXIMUM GRANT AMOUNT*                                

$ 1,085,560.00 

COST SHARING RATIO* 

1:1  (Program Funds:Local Match or Private 
Investment)  

 MO CONTRACT NUMBER 

35614180 

DATE OF AWARD* 

May 5, 2023 

PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE* 

March 3, 2021 through September 30, 2026 

NOTICE TO GRANTEE* 

 
Attn: Jerry Jeffrey 
Title: Mayor 
Street: 101 W. Reed Street 
Moberly, MO 65270  
Phone: 660-269-8705 
Email: shirleyo@cityofmoberly.com  

NOTICE TO DED* 

Department of Economic Development 
Attn:  Bradley Clark 
Director of New Programs 
Federal Initiatives 
Mail:   

PO Box 1157 
Jefferson City, MO 65102 

Physical:  
301 W. High Street, Suite 720 
Jefferson City, MO 65101 

Phone: 573/395-6055 
Email: Bradley.Clark@ded.mo.gov  

 

120

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 2 of 25 

 

 RECITALS 

2.1. The federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (“ARPA”) (Pub. L. 117-2) established 
the Coronavirus State Fiscal Recovery Fund (“SFRF”) (42 U.S.C. § 802), and 
appropriated $195.3 billion to the U.S. Department of the Treasury (“Treasury”) for 
payments to the states to respond to the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (“COVID-19”) 
public health emergency or for various purposes, including “for the provision of 
government services to the extent of the reduction in revenue of such State due to 
the COVID-19 public health emergency relative to revenues collected in the most 
recent full fiscal year of the State prior to the emergency” (“Revenue Replacement 
Funds”). 

2.2. The SFRF is further implemented by Treasury through regulations (31 CFR part 35) and 
other guidance.   

2.3. The State of Missouri (“State”) entered into an agreement with Treasury regarding the 
State’s share of SFRF funding, including the Revenue Replacement Funds (“Treasury-
State Grant Agreement”). 

2.4. The SFRF award to the State is over $2.5 billion (separate from local government 
allocations).   

2.5. The Missouri General Assembly appropriated, and the Governor approved, 
$75,000,000 in SFRF funds to DED for “grants to political subdivisions for an Industrial Site 
Development Program” with a local match requirement, setting aside amounts 
based on project acreage, for State Fiscal Year 2023 (July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2023) 
(House Bill 3020, § 20.070, 2022).  The funding is reappropriated for FY24 by House Bill 
20 (§ 20.070, 2023).  Though appropriated from a “Health and Economic Impacts 
Fund”, the State has converted the funding for this item to Revenue Replacement 
Funds.    

2.6. DED established the Missouri ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program, a 
competitive grant program (“Program”), to provide federal financial assistance for 
communities in the State to develop shovel-ready industrial sites to support business 
attraction and expansion. 

2.7. DED issued guidelines for the Program on December 7, 2022.  

2.8. From December 21, 2022 to February 21, 2023, DED accepted applications from 
interested applicants.   

2.9. Grantee submitted an application for an industrial site development project, and DED 
approved the project for funding.  

2.10. The Parties wish to set forth their mutual expectations and obligations with respect to 
DED’s Grant to Grantee, and agree as follows:    

121

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 3 of 25 

 

 DEFINITIONS   

3.1. As used in this Agreement, capitalized terms have the meanings set forth in the 
introductory clause, Section 1 (terms followed by an asterisk), Section 2 of this 
Agreement, and as follows: 

 “Allowable Costs” has the meaning set forth in Section 6 of this Agreement.  

  “Cost Sharing Ratio” means the amount of Local Match or Private Investment 
that Grantee must demonstrate to DED to receive payment of an amount of 
Program Funds, expressed as a ratio of dollars of Program Funds for each dollar 
of Local Match. 

For this Grant, the Cost Sharing Ratio is set forth in Section 1 of this Agreement.  
Cost Sharing Ratio is only for the purposes of payment rate of Program Funds, 
and does not alter the Maximum Grant Amount or Grantee’s Local Match or 
Private Investment obligation.  

 “Local Match or Private Investment” is the amount of funds for the Project that 
are not Program Funds, as described in the Program Guidelines, and as set forth 
in Grantee’s Application, which may be modified by Grantee’s Final Project 
Budget, which is in Exhibit 3 to this Agreement.  Although Treasury does not 
have a match requirement, the General Assembly included it in the 
appropriation, and it is in the Program Guidelines.     

 “Program Funds” means the Federal Financial Assistance Grantee has or may 
receive from DED under this Agreement, which must not exceed the Maximum 
Grant Amount in Section 1 of this Agreement.  Program Funds consist of SFRF 
Revenue Replacement Funds.     

 “Program Guidelines” means the document attached as Exhibit 1 to this 
Agreement, titled “Program Guidelines, Industrial Site Development Grant 
Program”.  

 “Project” means the industrial site development project as set forth in Grantee’s 
Application, further identified by the Project Name in Section 1 of this 
Agreement. 

 “Request for Program Funds” means any DED form, whether paper or 
electronic, by which Grantee requests payment from the State/DED from 
Program Funds by providing required information and supporting 
documentation.     

 "RSMo" means the Revised Statutes of Missouri. 

 “Grant” is the Program Funds to be provided to Grantee as described in the 
contract documents set forth in Section 4 of this Agreement.   

 “Grantee” means the entity identified in Section 1 of this Agreement.   

122

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 4 of 25 

 

 "Grantee’s Application", means the application form and supporting 
documentation received by DED from Grantee for the Program by which 
Grantee requested an award of federal financial assistance, further identified 
based on the Project Name specified in Section 1 of this Agreement.  

 “Treasury” means the U.S. Department of the Treasury, which is the awarding 
federal agency as that term is defined in 2 CFR 200.1.  

 “Treasury-State Grant Agreement” means the SFRF grant agreement described 
in Section 2.3 of this Agreement and is the document attached as Exhibit 2 to 
this Agreement,  

 “Uniform Guidance” means 2 CFR part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements, adopted by Treasury 
pursuant to 2 CFR 1000.10. 

 THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

4.1. The contract between the Parties with respect to the grant of Program Funds to 
Grantee shall consist of: 

 This Agreement, which includes the Program Guidelines (Exhibit 1), the Treasury-
State Grant Agreement (Exhibit 2); and Grantee’s Final Project Budget (Exhibit 
3); and 

 Grantee’s Application, incorporated by reference as if attached to or fully set 
forth in this Agreement. 

 GRANTEE’S OBLIGATIONS 

5.1. In entering into this Agreement, Grantee certifies that it has the institutional, 
managerial, and financial capability to ensure proper planning, management, and 
completion of the Project in compliance with this Agreement. 

5.2. In addition to federal and state laws, regulations, and executive orders as set forth 
elsewhere in this Agreement, all of Grantee’s activities under this Grant must comply 
with all requirements applicable to Revenue Replacement Funds1 in: 

 42 U.S.C. § 802 (codification of SFRF from ARPA);  

 Treasury SFRF regulations at 31 CFR part 35; 

 Supplementary Information to the SFRF Final Rule, 87 F.R. 4338-4446;  

 Treasury SFRF guidance documents: 

i. “Compliance and Reporting Guidance, State and Local Fiscal Recovery 
Funds”, Version 5.1 issued by Treasury on June 6, 2023, as may be amended 
from time to time; 

                                            
1 This funding source is frequently referred to in Federal guidance as the “revenue loss eligible use 
category”. 

123

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 5 of 25 

 

ii. “Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds Final Rule Frequently 
Asked Questions”, most recently updated on April 10, 2023, as may be 
amended from time to time;  

iii. “Project and Expenditure Report User Guide, State and Local Fiscal Recovery 
Funds”, Version 4.0 issued by Treasury on October 12, 2022, as may be 
amended from time to time; and  

iv. Any other guidance issued by Treasury regarding the SFRF. 

 The Treasury-State Grant Agreement (Exhibit 2); and 

 Program Guidelines (Exhibit 1).  

5.3. Grantee must complete the Project by the end of the Period of Performance set forth 
in Section 1 of this Agreement.    

5.4. Grantee may use Program Funds only to carry out the activities for the Project as set 
forth in Grantee’s Application and for no other purpose. 

5.5. Grantee may only be reimbursed by DED with Program Funds for Allowable Costs. 

5.6. Any publications produced with funds from this Grant must display the following 
language: “This product [is being] [was] supported, in whole or in part, by federal 
award number SLFRP4542 awarded to the State of Missouri by the U.S. Department of 
the Treasury.” 

 ALLOWABLE COSTS 

6.1. Grantee shall only receive payment from DED for costs that are determined to be 
allowable by DED, based on the following: 

 The provisions of Subpart E of the Uniform Guidance (Cost Principles) that 
Treasury has made applicable to Revenue Replacement Funds2:  

 2 CFR 200.400(a) - (c), and (e) (Policy guide);   

 2 CFR 200.403(a), (c), (d), (g), and (h) (Factors affecting allowability of 
costs); and   

 2 CFR 200.404(e) (Reasonable costs);    

 The cost must be incurred by Grantee during the Period of Performance and 
must be submitted to DED for payment before the end of the Period of 
Performance;  

 The cost must be included in the Grantee’s Final Project Budget (Exhibit 3);  

 Grant administration costs will be Allowable Costs only if included in Grantee’s 
Application and in Grantee’s Final Project Budget (Exhibit 3), and such costs 
must not exceed the maximum amount as set forth in the Program Guidelines. 

6.2. Allowable costs exclude: 

                                            
2 Treasury FAQs 13.15 and 13.16. 

124

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 6 of 25 

 

 Costs incurred by Grantee outside of the Period of Performance, except for 
Grant administrative costs incurred relating to close-out of an award;  

 Costs that will be paid for by other federal, state, or local funding;   

 Costs as set forth in the Program Guidelines as an ineligible cost; and 

 Costs that are not allowable in applying the provisions of Subpart E of the 
Uniform Guidance, Cost Principles, as set forth in Section 6.1(a) of this 
Agreement. 

 LOCAL MATCH OR PRIVATE INVESTMENT 

 Grantee’s Application, as modified by Grantee’s Final Project Budget (Exhibit 
3), includes a Local Match or Private Investment commitment.  Grantee must 
meet the Local Match or Private Investment as set forth in this Agreement.   

 Treasury has no match requirements under SFRF.  The Uniform Guidance 
regarding cost sharing (2 CFR 200.306) is inapplicable to Revenue Replacement 
Funds.  Neither Party intends for the Local Match or Private Investment to be 
considered voluntary committed cost sharing under the Uniform Guidance and 
therefore Local Match or Private Investment is not subject to any of the cost 
principles of subpart E of the Uniform Guidance unless specified in this 
Agreement. 

 Grantee’s Local Match or Private Investment must be incurred during the 
Period of Performance.   

 Grantee’s failure to meet its Local Match or Private Investment obligation may 
result in DED assigning specific award conditions or taking other action as 
authorized in Section 14 of this Agreement.   

 Grantee must create and maintain sufficient records demonstrating that it is 
meeting or has met its Local Match or Private Investment obligation, to 
facilitate questions and audits. 

 Grantee must submit records to DED showing how it has met its Local Match or 
Private Investment according to the Cost Sharing Ratio, in order to receive 
payment under Section 8 of this Agreement.    

 PROGRAM FUNDS PAYMENT  

8.1. Grantee will receive no Program Funds from DED until it has successfully registered for 
and received: 

 A SAM.gov Unique Entity Identifier and provided the number to DED; and 

 A vendor number from Missouri’s SAM II vendor registration system.   

125

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 7 of 25 

 

8.2. Grantee may submit Requests for Program Funds to DED with all necessary supporting 
documentation, including invoices, by using an electronic interface designated by 
DED, which will require Grantee to have the ability to upload electronic copies of 
documents.  

 Each invoice shall clearly and accurately detail all of the following required 
information (calculations must be extended and totaled correctly): 

i. Invoice/reference number (assigned by Grantee); 

ii. Invoice date; 

iii. Invoice period (to which the reimbursement request is applicable); 

iv. MO Contract Number (from Section 1 of this Agreement); 

v. Recipient/Pass-through Entity: State of Missouri, Department of Economic 
Development; 

vi. Grantee name; 

vii. Grantee remittance address; 

viii. Grantee contact for invoice questions (name, phone, and email, if available); 
and 

ix. Itemization of payment requested for the invoice period detailing, at minimum, 
all of the following: 

a. The amount requested by Grant budget line-item; 

b. The amount paid by Grant budget line-item to date; 

c. The total amount paid under this Agreement to date; and 

d. The total amount requested (all line-items) for the invoice period;  

 Grantee has agreed to a Local Match or Private Investment through this 
Agreement, as described in Section 7.  With each Request for Program Funds to 
DED, Grantee must submit documents enabling DED to ensure it is paying 
Grantee with Program Funds according to the Cost Sharing Ratio in Section 1 of 
this Agreement.  For example, if the Cost Sharing Ratio is 1:1, for every dollar 
requested in Program Funds, Grantee must demonstrate to DED that it (or a 
third party if applicable) has incurred one dollar in Local Match or Private 
Investment;  

i. Upon written request from Grantee explaining mitigating circumstances for its 
inability to demonstrate the 1:1 Cost Sharing Ratio, DED may, in its reasonably 
exercised discretion, pay Grantee ARPA Program Funds for certain expenses at 
a lower ratio (e.g., 1:2), with the agreement that Grantee will subsequently 
have a higher cost sharing ratio applied (e.g., 2:1) until the average ratio 
returns to the 1:1 ratio.  The Parties shall memorialize any Cost Sharing Ratio 
exception in a writing signed by the Parties.  

126

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 8 of 25 

 

8.3. Requests for Program Funds must be submitted only by a person authorized to submit 
such a request according to Grantee’s internal control processes.  A form will be 
provided by DED for Grantee to designate who is authorized to submit Requests for 
Program Funds.  

8.4. Grantee shall submit Requests for Program Funds no more than once a month, unless 
the amount exceeds $10,000. 

8.5. Requests for Program Funds can be of two types: 

 Reimbursement of Costs Paid.  The cost reimbursement method of payment 
consists of the payment of Program Funds to the Grantee based on actual 
expenditures for which the Grantee paid.  

i. Supporting documentation may include invoices, paid bills, purchase 
vouchers, payrolls, copies of checks, contractor pay applications, etc.  

ii. All vouchers/invoices should be on contractor’s/vendors’ letterhead.  

iii. Source documentation should explain the basis of the costs incurred and the 
actual dates of the expenditure.  

iv. Reimbursement of costs paid is the preferred method of payment of Funds by 
DED.    

 Advance Payment.  The Grantee may request Program Funds for incurred costs 
that the Grantee is unable to pay in advance of receiving Program Funds from 
DED.  

i. Supporting documentation includes invoices or similar documentation.  
Grantee must explain in its Request for Program Funds why it cannot proceed 
with the reimbursement of costs method.    

ii. During monitoring by DED, the Grantee must provide supporting 
documentation that the incurred costs were paid within three business days of 
receipt of Program Funds by DED (the “Three-Day Rule”).  Documents of this 
include bank statements or cancelled checks.    

 Grantee may use both types of Request for Program Funds, depending on the 
costs at issue.   

8.6. If Grantee’s budget includes grant administration costs, such costs shall not exceed 
the amounts in the Program Guidelines (the lower of 4% of the grant or $100,000). 

 Grantee’s grant administration costs shall be paid by DED as a set percentage 
of each Request for Program Funds.  

8.7. Upon review and approval of Grantee’s Request for Program Funds, DED shall pay 
Grantee’s Allowable Costs with Program Funds, not to exceed the Maximum Grant 
Amount in Section 1 of this Agreement.   

127

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 9 of 25 

 

8.8. Grantee must submit its final Request for Program Funds to DED no later than the end 
of the Period of Performance.  DED will not reimburse a Request for Program Funds 
received after this date.   

8.9. DED is not liable for any of Grantee’s obligations, expenditures, or commitments in 
any amount in excess of the Maximum Grant Amount in Section 1 of this Agreement.  

8.10. Any payments to Grantee will be subject to reduction for amounts included in any 
invoice or payment that are determined by DED, on the basis of audits or monitoring, 
to constitute disallowed costs as set forth in this Agreement. 

8.11. An initial payment by DED will not be construed as a final determination by DED that 
the costs are Allowable Costs.  

8.12. If total payments to Grantee under this Agreement exceed the Maximum Grant 
Amount, Grantee must refund the excess amount to DED.  

8.13. As provided in the Treasury-State Grant Agreement, any funds paid to the Grantee (1) 
in excess of the amount to which Grantee is finally determined to be authorized to 
retain under the terms of this Grant; (2) that are determined by the Treasury Office of 
Inspector General to have been misused; or (3) that are determined by Treasury to be 
subject to a repayment obligation pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 802(e) and have not been 
repaid by the State shall constitute a debt owed by the State to the federal 
government.  

 In such instance, the funds constituting the State’s debt to the federal 
government shall also constitute Grantee’s debt to the State. Debts owed by 
Grantee to the State must be paid promptly by Grantee to the State.  A debt 
owed to the State by Grantee under this Agreement is delinquent if it has not 
been paid by the date specified in the State’s initial demand for payment, 
unless other satisfactory arrangements have been made or if Grantee 
knowingly or improperly retains funds that are a debt as defined in this Section 
8.13.  

 The State will take any actions available to it to collect such a debt, including 
but not limited to actions available to it under Section 14 of this Agreement. The 
rights of the State as expressed in this Section 8.13 are in addition to, and do 
not imply the exclusion of, any other rights the State may have under 
applicable law to collect a debt or seek damages from Grantee. 

 REPORTING  

9.1. Grantee agrees to comply with any reporting obligations established by Treasury or 
DED, as it relates to this Grant.  DED/the State must report to Treasury regarding how 
Revenue Replacement Funds are allocated to government services.  These reporting 
requirements are also to ensure the Project is proceeding as planned (according to 
budget and timeline).  

128

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 10 of 25 

 

9.2. Quarterly Project and Expenditure Reports 

 DED/the State must submit quarterly project and expenditure reports 
(“Quarterly Reports”) to Treasury.   

 Grantee agrees to provide DED with the data, information, and documents set 
forth in Section 9.2(e) of this Agreement on the following dates each year:  
March 1, June 1, September 1, and December 1.   

 Grantee agrees to provide the data, information, and documents for the 
Quarterly Reports in a format designated by DED, which is expected to be 
using the Submittable© platform similar to how Grantee applied for the 
Program.    

 Grantee agrees that if Treasury modifies its quarterly project and expenditure 
reporting requirements under SFRF Revenue Replacement Funds, Grantee will 
provide additional reporting required by Treasury of DED/the State for the 
Project.    

 Grantee agrees to provide the following information to DED/the State for the 
Quarterly Reports: 

(1) Project name, basic description, project expenditure category 

(2) 
Project completion status (not started, less than 50% complete, 50% or 
more complete, completed) 

(3) Project obligations and expenditures (current period and cumulative) 
(4) Total approved/adopted budget for Project (all sources) 

(5) 
For construction projects: 

(a) Projected and actual construction start date 
(b) Projected and actual construction completion date 

(6) Other information as reasonably required by DED 
(7) Any other information required by Treasury 

   

9.3. Annual Recovery Plan Performance Report.   

 DED/the State must submit Recovery Plan Performance Reports annually 
covering each July 1-June 30 fiscal year for 2022 through 2026.  Those reports 
are due to Treasury by the July 31 following the end of the applicable fiscal 
year.  The final Recovery Plan Performance Report (July 1, 2026-Dec. 31, 2026) is 
due to Treasury April 30, 2027.  The annual reports required are:     

 Information about the contents of the Recovery Plan Performance Report are 
in the SFRF Compliance and Reporting Guidance, pp. 34-40, in Treasury’s 
Recovery Plan Reporting User Guide (Version 2.0, July 1, 2022) and Treasury has 
a suggested template (for the State) at the SFRF Compliance and Reporting 
webpage titled “Recovery Plan Template”.   

129

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 11 of 25 

 

 In order for DED/the State to be able to timely file its Annual Performance 
Reports with Treasury, Grantee agrees to provide DED/the State with any 
required data, information, and documents to be included in the Annual 
Performance Reports no later than February 28, 2027. 

 DED will make all efforts to use the Quarterly Reports to create the Annual 
Performance Reports in lieu of potentially duplicative reporting, but reserves the 
right to request updated information if necessary to comply with Treasury’s 
requirements.     

9.4. Per 31 CFR 35.4, Treasury may request other additional information, in addition to 
regular reporting as may be necessary or appropriate, including as may be necessary 
to prevent evasions of the requirements of 31 CFR 35.1 to 35.12.  Grantee agrees to 
cooperate with DED/the State and provide any information requested by Treasury.   

 MONITORING AND CLOSEOUT 

10.1. DED will monitor the Project to evaluate Grantee’s compliance with Federal statutes, 
regulations and the terms of this Agreement, and will take prompt action when 
instances of noncompliance are identified. 

 Monitoring and oversight may be in the form of site visits or desk reviews.  DED 
will notify Grantee in advance of any site visits. 

10.2. Grantee must submit to DED all Project closeout documents no later than sixty (60) 
days after the end of the Period of Performance so that DED can submit its closeout 
documents to Treasury, as set forth in 2 CFR 200.344.  The Parties hereby agree that 
the provisions of 2 CFR 200.344 will apply to DED’s closeout of this Grant, as if Grantee 
were a subrecipient.    

10.3. The Parties hereby agree that Grantee shall have continuing responsibilities as set 
forth in 2 CFR 200.345 as if Grantee were a subrecipient.    

   RECORD RETENTION AND ACCESS 

11.1. Grantee must establish and maintain records, including financial documents, 
sufficient to enable DED to determine whether Grantee has complied with the terms 
of this Agreement, and to assist DED in meeting its recordkeeping requirements. Such 
records may include, but are not limited to: 

 Records documenting compliance with 42 U.S.C. § 802, Treasury SFRF 
regulations at 31 CFR part 35; Supplementary Information to the Final SFRF Rule, 
87 F.R. 4338-4446; Treasury Guidance as described in Sections 5.2(d) of this 
Agreement, and other terms of this Agreement (2 CFR 200.302(a));  

 Records sufficient to permit, as stated in 2 CFR 200.302(a): 

i. The preparation of reports required by general and program-specific terms; 

130

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 12 of 25 

 

ii. The tracing of funds to a level of expenditures adequate to establish that such 
funds have been used according to Federal statutes, regulations, and the 
terms of this Agreement; and  

 Records allowing DED to establish and demonstrate that the requirements of 2 
CFR 200.302(b) are met with respect to the Project. 

11.2. Grantee must retain all of its records relating to this Grant, including supporting 
documentation, for five (5) years from the date of DED’s closeout of this Grant, unless 
a longer period is required as set forth in the exceptions in 2 CFR 200.334.   

11.3. Grantee must give the State, DED, Treasury, Treasury’s Office of the Inspector General, 
the Government Accountability Office, the Missouri State Auditor, and their 
authorized representatives, access to any records (electronic and otherwise) of 
Grantee related to this Grant in order to conduct inspections, audits, or other 
investigations.  Grantee must also give timely and reasonable access to its personnel 
for the purpose of interview and discussion related to such records.  

 ADDITIONAL PASS-THROUGH REQUIREMENTS 

12.1. This Agreement is subject to the following provisions of the Uniform Guidance: 

 Subparts A, B, and C; 

 The following regulations in Subpart D, Post Federal Award Requirements:  

 200.300 Statutory and national policy requirements;  

 200.302 Financial management;   

 200.303 Internal controls;  

 200.328 Financial reporting;  

 200.329 Monitoring and reporting program performance;  

 Record Retention and Access (2 CFR §§ 200.334 – 200.338); and 

 200.346 Collection of amounts due; 

 The regulations in Subpart E, Costs Principles, as set forth in Section 6.1(a) of this 
Agreement; and  

 Subpart F, Audit Requirements, implementing the Single Audit Act.   

12.2. Pursuant to the Treasury-State Grant Agreement, the following federal laws and 
regulations apply to this Grant: 

 Universal Identifier and System for Award Management (“SAM”), 2 CFR part 25, 
pursuant to which the award term set forth at Appendix A to 2 CFR part 25 is 
hereby incorporated by reference; 

 Reporting Grant and Executive Compensation Information, 2 CFR part 170, 
pursuant to which the award term set forth at Appendix A to 2 CFR part 170 is 
hereby incorporated by reference; 

131

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 13 of 25 

 

 OMB Guidelines to Agencies on Government-wide Debarment and Suspension 
(Nonprocurement), 2 CFR part 180, and Treasury’s implementing regulation at 
31 CFR part 19, including both the requirement to comply with 31 CFR part 19’s 
subpart C as a condition of participation in this transaction, and the 
requirement to pass the requirement to comply with that subpart to each 
person with whom the participant enters into a covered transaction at the next 
lower tier; 

i. Grantee hereby reaffirms its statements in the “Certification Regarding 
Debarment and Suspension” submitted with Grantee’s Application. 

 Recipient Integrity and Performance Matters, pursuant to which the award 
term set forth at 2 CFR part 200, Appendix XII, is hereby incorporated by 
reference; 

 Government-wide Requirements for Drug-Free Workplace, 31 CFR part 20; 

 New Restrictions on Lobbying, 31 CFR part 21; 

If the Maximum Grant Amount in Section 1 of this Agreement exceeds $100,000, 
Grantee certifies, to the best of its knowledge and belief, that:  

i. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on 
behalf of Grantee, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an 
officer or employee of an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or 
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in 
connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any 
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any 
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, 
amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or 
cooperative agreement;   

ii. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be 
paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or 
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of 
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this 
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the Grantee shall 
complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report 
Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions; and  

iii. Grantee must require that this certification be included in the award 
documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and 
contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all 
Grantees shall certify and disclose accordingly.   

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was 
placed when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this 

132

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 14 of 25 

 

certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction 
imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the 
required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 
and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.  

 Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisitions Act of 1970, as 
amended (42 U.S.C. §§ 4601–4655) and implementing regulations; 

 Federal statutes, regulations, and federal executive orders prohibiting 
discrimination applicable to this Grant include, without limitation, the following: 

i. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§ 2000d et seq.) 
and Treasury’s implementing regulations at 31 CFR part 22, and the 
government-wide regulations contained in 28 CFR part 42, subparts C and F, 
which prohibit discrimination on the basis of race, color, or national origin 
under programs or activities receiving federal financial assistance; 

ii. The Fair Housing Act, Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, as amended (42 
U.S.C. §§ 3601 et seq.) which prohibits discrimination in housing on the basis of 
race, color, religion, national origin, sex, familial status, or disability; 

iii. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. § 794), 
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability under any program or 
activity receiving federal financial assistance; and 

iv. The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-6107) and 
Treasury’s implementing regulations at 31 CFR part 23, which prohibit 
discrimination on the basis of age in programs or activities receiving federal 
financial assistance; and 

v. Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§ 
12101 et seq.), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability under 
programs, activities, and services provided or made available by state and 
local governments or instrumentalities or agencies thereto. 

12.3. Pursuant to the Treasury-State Grant Agreement, as a condition of receiving ARPA 
federal financial assistance, Grantee provides the following assurances: 

 Grantee ensures its current and future compliance with applicable provisions of 
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, which prohibits exclusion 
from participation, denial of the benefits of, or subjection to discrimination 
under programs and activities receiving federal funds, of any person in the 
United States on the ground of race, color, or national origin (42 U.S.C. § 2000d 
et seq.), as implemented by Treasury Title VI regulations at 31 CFR part 22 and 
other pertinent executive orders such as federal Executive Order 13166; 
directives; circulars; policies; memoranda and/or guidance documents. 

133

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 15 of 25 

 

 Grantee acknowledges that federal Executive Order 13166, “Improving Access 
to Services for Persons with Limited English Proficiency,” seeks to improve access 
to federally assisted programs and activities for individuals who, because of 
national origin, have Limited English Proficiency (“LEP”). Grantee understands 
that denying a person access to its programs, services, and activities because 
of LEP is a form of national origin discrimination prohibited under Title VI of the 
Civil Rights Act of 1964 and Treasury’s implementing regulations. Accordingly, 
Grantee must initiate reasonable steps, or comply with Treasury’s directives, to 
ensure that LEP persons have meaningful access to its programs, services, and 
activities. Grantee understands and agrees that meaningful access may entail 
providing language assistance services, including oral interpretation and 
written translation where necessary, to ensure effective communication in 
Grantee’s programs, services, and activities. 

 Grantee agrees to consider the need for language services for LEP persons 
during development of applicable budgets and when conducting programs, 
services, and activities. As a resource, Treasury has published its LEP guidance 
at 70 FR 6067. For more information on LEP, please visit http://www.lep.gov. 

 Grantee acknowledges and agrees that compliance with this assurance 
constitutes a condition of continued receipt of federal financial assistance and 
is binding upon Grantee and Grantee’s successors, transferees, and assignees 
for the period in which such assistance is provided. 

 Grantee acknowledges and agrees that it must require any contractors, 
subcontractors, successors, transferees, and assignees to comply with the 
assurances in (a) through (d) above, and agrees to incorporate the following 
language in every contract or agreement subject to Title VI and its regulations 
between the Grantee and any contractor, subcontractor, successor, 
transferee, and assignee: 

The contractors, subcontractors, successors, transferees, and assignees 
shall comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, which prohibits 
recipients of federal financial assistance from excluding from a program 
or activity, denying benefits of, or otherwise discriminating against a 
person on the basis of race, color, or national origin (42 U.S.C. § 2000d et 
seq.), as implemented by the Department of the Treasury’s Title VI 
regulations, 31 CFR part 22, which are herein incorporated by reference 
and made a part of this agreement. Title VI also includes protection to 
persons with “Limited English Proficiency” in any program or activity 
receiving federal financial assistance, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq., as 
implemented by the Department of the Treasury’s Title VI regulations 31 

134

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 16 of 25 

 

CFR part 22, and herein incorporated by reference and made a part of 
this agreement. 

 Grantee understands and agrees that if any real property or structure is 
provided or improved with the aid of federal financial assistance by the 
Department of Treasury, this assurance obligates the Grantee, or in the case of 
a subsequent transfer, the transferee, for the period during which the real 
property or structure is used for a purpose for which the federal financial 
assistance is extended, or for another purpose involving the provision of similar 
services or benefits.  If any personal property is provided, this assurance 
obligates the Grantee for the period during which it retains ownership or 
possession of the property. 

 Grantee shall cooperate in any enforcement or compliance review activities 
by Treasury or the State of the aforementioned obligations. Enforcement may 
include investigation, arbitration, mediation, litigation, and monitoring of any 
settlement agreements that may result from these actions. That is, Grantee shall 
comply with information requests, on-site compliance review, and reporting 
requirements.   

 Grantee must maintain and provide to applicants, beneficiaries, their 
representatives, or any other party requesting the same, information on how to 
file a Title VI complaint of discrimination with the State. 

 Grantee must provide to the State documentation of an administrative 
agency’s or court’s findings of non-compliance of Title VI and efforts to address 
the non-compliance, including any voluntary compliance or other agreements 
between Grantee and the administrative agency that makes any such finding. 
If Grantee settles a case or matter alleging such discrimination, Grantee must 
provide to the State documentation of the settlement. If Grantee has not been 
the subject of any court or administrative agency finding of discrimination, 
Grantee shall so state. 

 The United States of America has the right to seek judicial enforcement of the 
terms of this assurances Section 12.3 and nothing in this Section 12.3 alters or 
limits the federal enforcement measures that the United States may take in 
order to address violations of this Section 12.3 or applicable federal law. 

12.4. Grantee agrees to comply, if applicable, with requirements of the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. 
§§ 1501–1508 and 7324–7326), which limits certain political activities of State or local 
government employees whose principal employment is in connection with an activity 
financed in whole or in part by this federal assistance. 

135

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 17 of 25 

 

12.5. Grantee understands that making false statements or claims in connection with this 
Grant is a violation of federal law and may result in criminal, civil, or administrative 
sanctions, including fines, imprisonment, civil damages and penalties, debarment 
from participating in federal awards or contracts, and/or any other remedy available 
by law. 

12.6. Pursuant to the Treasury-State Grant Agreement, and federal Executive Order 13043, 
62 FR 19217 (Apr. 18, 1997), Grantee should encourage its contractors to adopt and 
enforce on-the-job seat belt policies and programs for their employees when 
operating company-owned, rented or personally owned vehicles. 

12.7. Pursuant to the Treasury-State Grant Agreement, and federal Executive Order 13513, 
74 FR 51225 (Oct. 6, 2009), the State encourages the Grantee to adopt and enforce 
policies that ban text messaging while driving. 

12.8. Grantee must provide for compliance with the applicable requirements of the laws, 
regulations, and Treasury guidance in Section 5.2 of this Agreement, and with other 
applicable federal statutes, regulations, and executive orders by other parties in any 
agreements it enters into with other parties relating to this Grant. 

12.9. In the Treasury-State Grant Agreement, Treasury provides that the United States 
expressly disclaims any and all responsibility or liability to the State or third persons for 
the actions of the State or third persons resulting in death, bodily injury, property 
damages, or any other losses resulting in any way from the performance of this Grant 
or any other losses resulting in any way from the performance of this Grant or any 
contract or subcontract under this Grant. Furthermore, in the Treasury-State Grant 
Agreement, Treasury also states that the acceptance of the award by the State does 
not in any way establish an agency relationship between the United States and the 
State. This disclaimer applies with equal force to this Grant. 

12.10. In accordance with 41 U.S.C. § 4712, Grantee may not discharge, demote, or 
otherwise discriminate against an employee in reprisal for disclosing to any of the list 
of persons or entities provided below, information that the employee reasonably 
believes is evidence of gross mismanagement of a federal contract or grant, a gross 
waste of federal funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal contract or grant, a 
substantial and specific danger to public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or 
regulation related to a federal contract (including the competition for or negotiation 
of a contract) or grant.  

The list of persons and entities referenced in the statement above includes the 
following: 

 A member of Congress or a representative of a committee of Congress; 

 An Inspector General; 

 The Government Accountability Office; 

136

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 18 of 25 

 

 A Treasury employee responsible for contract or grant oversight or 
management; 

 An authorized official of the Department of Justice or other law enforcement 
agency; 

 A court or grand jury; 

 A management official or other employee of the State, DED, or the Grantee 
who has the responsibility to investigate, discover, or address misconduct. 

Grantee must inform its employees in writing of the rights and remedies provided under 
this Section 12.10, in the predominant native language of the workforce. 

 EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERMINATION 

13.1. This Agreement shall become effective upon the last signature after full execution by 
both Parties. 

13.2. This Agreement shall terminate automatically 60 days after DED completes closeout 
of this Grant.   

13.3. Upon termination, Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 11, 14, and 15.5(g) of this Agreement shall survive 
and continue in force. 

 DEFAULT AND REMEDIES 

14.1. Grantee’s knowing misrepresentation of a material fact to DED, whether in Grantee’s 
Application, this Agreement, a Request for Program Funds, or in any communication 
or document in connection with the Program, is a default event, in which case DED 
may cancel this Grant, and Grantee shall have no right or claim to this Grant and 
shall forfeit and repay the Program Funds received by Grantee under this Grant, plus 
any program income attributable to the Program Funds. 

 For the purposes of this Section 14.1 of this Agreement, “knowing” means 
Grantee’s shareholders, directors, officers, and other employees know or should 
have known, after reasonable investigation. 

14.2. Grantee’s failure to perform the work in accordance with the terms of this 
Agreement, maintain satisfactory performance as determined by DED, or otherwise 
comply with the terms of this Agreement is a default event, in which case DED may 
take one or more of the following actions:  

 The imposition of additional award conditions in accordance with 2 CFR 
200.208 (Specific conditions), if necessary to cure a default event under this 
Agreement;  

 Temporarily withholding Program Funds pending the correction of the 
deficiency;  

 The disallowance of costs and the establishment of an accounts receivable;  

137

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 19 of 25 

 

 Restricting Grantee to receiving Program Funds only through a cost 
reimbursement method, as described in Section 8.5(a) of this Agreement;    

 Wholly or partially suspending or terminating the Grant and this Agreement;  

 Require Grantee to return to DED any Program Funds used for ineligible 
purposes or unallowable costs;  

 Initiating suspension or debarment proceedings in accordance with 2 CFR parts 
180 and 1326; and 

 Such other remedies as may be legally available. 

14.3. DED shall give written notice to Grantee as set forth in Notice to Grantee in Section 1 
of this Agreement, in writing, if DED takes any of the actions in Section 14.2 of this 
Agreement, describing the basis for any action, and the effective date(s) of any 
action.   

14.4. Costs to the Grantee resulting from financial obligations incurred by Grantee during a 
suspension or after termination of this Grant are not allowable costs unless DED 
expressly authorizes them in the notice of suspension or termination or subsequently. 
However, costs during suspension or after termination are allowable if:  

 The costs result from financial obligations which were properly incurred by the 
non-Federal entity before the effective date of suspension or termination, are 
not in anticipation of it; and  

 The costs would be allowable if the Federal award was not suspended or 
expired normally at the end of the period of performance in which the 
termination takes effect. 

 STANDARD TERMS 

15.1. Federal Laws and Regulations. This Agreement is subject to the laws and regulations of 
the United States. Grantee must comply with all applicable requirements of all 
Federal laws, regulations, executive orders, and policies governing the Program in 
addition to those specifically stated in this Agreement. 

15.2. State Laws and Regulations.  This Agreement is subject to the laws and regulations of 
the State of Missouri. Grantee must comply with all applicable requirements of all 
Missouri laws, regulations, executive orders, and policies governing the Program in 
addition to those specifically stated in this Agreement. 

15.3. Ongoing Representations.  All statements and representations by Grantee in 
Grantee’s Application, this Agreement, any Request for Program Funds, or in any 
other writing delivered in connection with the performance of the Grant or this 
Agreement, shall survive the signing and delivery thereof and shall be continuing 
representations unless and until revised by Grantee in a writing delivered to DED.   

138

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 20 of 25 

 

15.4. Grantee Status.  Grantee shall not represent Grantee or Grantee’s employees to be 
employees of DED or the State. 

15.5. IRC 501(c) Grantees.  If Grantee is an entity exempt from federal income tax under 
Section 501(c) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended:  

 Grantee understands and agrees that in the course of performing the Project, 
including reporting on the Project and in the State’s/DED’s monitoring of the 
Project, it will provide information to the State, DED, their employees and 
officials, just as any non-IRC 501(c) Grantee would.   

 Grantee understands that this information may include “personal information” 
as that term is defined in § 105.1500 RSMo (“Personal Information”),  

 Grantee represents that it voluntarily applied for this Program with the 
understanding that it may need to provide Personal Information not only in 
Grantee’s Application, but also from time-to-time in the course of the Project 
due to reporting on and monitoring of the Grant, just as any non-IRC 501(c) 
Grantee would.   

 Grantee hereby waives any right it may have under § 105.1500 RSMo to claim 
that the State, DED, their employees and officials are requiring or otherwise 
compelling Applicant to release any such information. 

 Grantee further understands that the State and DED may retain records 
received from Grantee that contain personal information, and that the State, 
DED, and their employees and officials may, just as they would with any non-
IRC 501(c) Grantee, share the records, including Grantee’s Application, with 
contractors and members of any review or advisory committee for the 
following purposes: 

i. Determining eligibility and qualifications of applicants; 

ii. Scoring applications; 

iii. Ranking applications; 

iv. Reviewing and advising on recommended awards; 

v. Conducting risk assessments on awarded projects; and 

vi. Monitoring and conducting closeout on awarded projects.    

 Grantee further understands that members of the Missouri General Assembly 
may request information regarding the Program, including applicants, 
applications, and other information that may include Personal Information. 

 Grantee hereby waives any right it may have under § 105.1500 RSMo to claim 
that the State, DED, their employees and officials, in releasing information as 
described in Sections 15.5(e) and (f), are releasing, publicizing, or otherwise 
publicly disclosing Personal Information. 

139

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 21 of 25 

 

15.6. Grantee’s Vendors, Contractors, and Subcontractors 

 Grantee shall not enter into a contract with any vendor, contractor, or 
subcontractor that is suspended or debarred by the State (check 
https://purch.oa.mo.gov/media/pdf/suspendeddebarred-vendors and 
https://oa.mo.gov/facilities/project-management/debarred-contractors). 

 Grantee must ensure that its vendors, contractors, or subcontractors that are 
required to register with the Missouri Secretary of State are registered and in 
good standing with the State of Missouri by checking the entity on the Missouri 
Secretary of State’s business entity search or by requiring a copy of a certificate 
of good standing.     

15.7. Authorized Employees – Federal Law.  Grantee must comply with the Immigration 
Reform and Control Act, 8 U.S.C. § 1324a et seq., which prohibits employers from 
hiring and employing an individual for employment in the U.S. knowing that the 
individual is not authorized with respect to such employment.   

15.8. Authorized Employees – Missouri Law.  Pursuant to § 285.530.1 RSMo, Grantee must 
not knowingly employ, hire for employment, or continue to employ an unauthorized 
alien to perform work within the State of Missouri.   

 Grantee submitted with an Affidavit and the Employment Eligibility Verification 
Program (“E-Verify”) Memorandum of Understanding that it will use for 
employees with Grantee’s Application to DED.   

 Grantee hereby reaffirms its enrollment and participation in E-Verify with 
respect to the employees working in connection with this Agreement.   

15.9. Funds Availability.  Funding for this Agreement must be appropriated by the Missouri 
General Assembly and approved by the Governor for each fiscal year in which 
Grantee submits Requests for Program Funds to DED. Therefore, this Agreement shall 
not be binding upon DED for any period in which funds have not been appropriated 
or approved, and DED shall not be liable for any damages or costs, including 
attorney’s fees, associated with cancellation caused by such unavailability of funds. 

15.10. Notices.  All instructions, notices, consents, demands, or other communications 
required or contemplated by this Agreement shall be in writing and addressed as set 
forth in Notice to Grantee and Notice to DED in Section 1 of this Agreement.    

 Notwithstanding Section 15.11 of this Agreement to the contrary, DED and 
Grantee may from time to time designate, unilaterally and by written notice 
given under this Section to the other, additional or substitute contact 
information. 

 All instructions, notices, consents, demands, or other communications shall be 
considered effectively given upon receipt or recipient confirmation of receipt, 
whichever occurs first. 

140

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 22 of 25 

 

15.11. Amendments. This Agreement may be amended, supplemented, reduced, or 
superseded only by a writing executed by the Parties. 

15.12. Interpretation.  In this Agreement, unless the context otherwise reasonably requires: 

 Headings are for reference purposes only and shall not alter the interpretation 
of this Agreement; 

 Words importing the singular may include the plural and vice versa, as 
reasonably required by context; 

 References to any document include references to such document as 
amended, novated, supplemented, varied, or replaced from time to time;  

 References to a statute, regulation, federal notice, or executive order means 
such statute, regulation, federal notice, or executive order as amended from 
time to time; and 

 References to a party to this Agreement includes that Party’s legal successors 
(including but not limited to executors and administrators) and permitted 
assigns. 

15.13. Governing Law. The validity, interpretation, construction and performance of this 
Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Missouri.  

15.14. Consent to Jurisdiction.  Any legal action or proceeding with respect to this 
Agreement shall be brought in the courts of the State of Missouri in Cole County, 
Missouri, and by signing and delivering this Agreement to DED, Grantee hereby 
voluntarily and irrevocably accepts, generally and unconditionally, to the personal 
jurisdiction of the aforesaid court. 

15.15. No Assignment. Grantee shall not assign, including by merger (if Grantee is the 
disappearing entity), consolidation, dissolution, or operation of law, any of its 
rights or obligations under this Agreement, except with the prior written consent of 
DED. Any purported transfer in violation of this Section 15.15 will be void. 

15.16. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 
Parties and their respective authorized successors and assigns. 

15.17. No Third Party Beneficiaries.  This Agreement does not contemplate any third-party 
beneficiaries, nor shall it be construed to create any legal right nor authorize a cause 
of action by any person who is not a Party. 

15.18. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid or 
unenforceable, the validity and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not be 
affected. 

15.19. Legal Capacity. The signatories to this Agreement on behalf of the Parties represent 
that they have full capacity and authorization to sign this Agreement and bind their 
respective Parties. 

141

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 23 of 25 

 

15.20. No Violation of other Contracts.  The signing, delivery, and performance of this 
Agreement by Grantee will not violate, conflict with, require consent under, or result in 
any breach or default under the provisions of any material contract or agreement to 
which Grantee is a party. 

15.21. Licenses, Permits, and Approvals.  Grantee has obtained, or is capable of obtaining, 
all material licenses, authorizations, approvals, consents, or permits required by 
applicable laws to conduct its business generally and to perform its obligations under 
this Agreement. 

15.22. Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed by the Parties in any number of 
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together 
shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

15.23. Electronic Signatures.  The Parties agree that electronic signatures, whether digital or 
encrypted, of the Parties are intended to authenticate this writing and have the same 
force and effect as a wet signature.  Delivery of a copy of this Agreement or any 
amendment to this Agreement bearing a wet or electronic signature by electronic 
mail in “portable document format” (“.pdf”) form, or by any other electronic means 
intended to preserve the original graphic and pictorial appearance of a document, 
will have the same effect as physical delivery of the paper document bearing a wet 
or electronic signature. 

15.24. Electronic Documents. Any document generated by the Parties with respect to this 
Agreement, including this Agreement, may be imaged and stored electronically and 
introduced as evidence in any proceeding as if original business records. Neither 
Party will object to the admissibility of such images as evidence in any proceeding on 
account of having been stored electronically. 

 ENTIRE AGREEMENT  

16.1. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the Parties with respect 
to the subject matter of this Agreement and supersedes all other agreements, 
whether written or oral, between the Parties. 

[The remainder of this page is intentionally blank.  Signature page follows.]

142

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 24 of 25 

 

Department of Economic Development 

By: 

 
__________________________________  ______________________________ 
Michelle Hataway, Acting Director   Date signed 
 

 

Grantee 
By: 

 

__________________________________  ______________________________ 
Signature      Printed Name 
 
 
__________________________________  ______________________________ 
Printed Title      Date signed 

 

 

 

Approved as to Form (if applicable) 

 

 

__________________________________ 
City Attorney, or designee 

143

#12.



 

 
MO ARPA Industrial Site Development Grant Program 

Grant Agreement 
Page 25 of 25 

 

Exhibits 

 

Exhibit 1 Program Guidelines 

Exhibit 2 Treasury-State Grant Agreement 

Exhibit 3 Grantee’s Final Project Budget 

144

#12.



Page | 1 
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

INDUSTRIAL SITE DEVELOPMENT GRANT
Program Guidelines | Revised 12.5.2022 

Table of Contents 
1. Purpose ........................................................................................................................... 3 

2. Timeline ........................................................................................................................... 3 

3. Funding Categories ...................................................................................................... 3 

3.1 Mega Sites ................................................................................................................ 3 

3.2 Premier Sites ............................................................................................................. 4 

4.  Applicants ..................................................................................................................... 4 

4.1 Eligible Applicants ................................................................................................... 4 

4.2 Ineligible Applicants ............................................................................................... 4 

5. Activities ......................................................................................................................... 4 

5.1 Eligible Activities ...................................................................................................... 4 

5.1.1 Land Assemblage ............................................................................................ 4 

5.1.2 Site Feasibility & Planning ................................................................................ 5 

5.1.3 Site Engineering ................................................................................................ 5 

5.1.4 Site Preparation ................................................................................................ 6 

5.1.5 Infrastructure Development............................................................................ 6 

5.2 Ineligible Activities ................................................................................................... 6 

6. Project Budget ............................................................................................................... 7 

6.1 Eligible Time Period ................................................................................................. 7 

6.2 Minimum and Maximum Awards .......................................................................... 7 

6.3 Eligible Costs ............................................................................................................ 7 

6.4 Ineligible Costs ......................................................................................................... 8 

6.5 Local Match OR PRIVATE INVESTMENT ................................................................. 8 

6.5.1 Eligible Local Match ......................................................................................... 8 

Exhibit 1

145

#12.



Page | 2  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

6.5.2 Ineligible Local Match ..................................................................................... 9 

6.5.3 Documenting Local Matching Funds ........................................................... 9 

6.6 PRIVATE INVESTMENT ............................................................................................... 9 

6.6.1 Documenting Private Investment ................................................................ 10 

7. Selection Criteria ......................................................................................................... 10 

7.1 Eligibility Requirements ......................................................................................... 10 

7.2 Scoring factors ....................................................................................................... 11 

7.2.1 Scoring Process ............................................................................................... 11 

7.2.2 Workforce Scoring for Mega Sites ................................................................ 12 

8. Application Preparation ............................................................................................ 12 

8.1 Application Submission ........................................................................................ 12 

8.1.2 Submitting Multiple Applications ................................................................. 12 

8.2 Required Documentation .................................................................................... 13 

8.3 Required Narrative ................................................................................................ 13 

8.3.1 Project Overview Narrative .......................................................................... 13 

8.3.2 Community Priority Narrative ........................................................................ 14 

8.3.3 Workforce Narrative ....................................................................................... 14 

8.3.4 Past Performance Narrative ......................................................................... 14 

8.3.5 Budget .............................................................................................................. 14 

8.3.6 Accounting and Financial Systems Narrative ............................................ 14 

9. Agreements ................................................................................................................. 14 

9.1. Grant Agreement ................................................................................................ 14 

Appendix A: Mega Sites Scorecard ............................................................................. 17 

Appendix B: Premier Sites Scorecard ........................................................................... 31 

Appendix C: Required Documentation ...................................................................... 45 

C.1 Application Requirements and Documentation ............................................ 45 

C.2 Letters of Support ................................................................................................. 47 

 

 

 

146

#12.



Page | 3  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

PROGRAM GUIDELINES 

Industrial Site Development Grant Program | Revised December 7, 2022 

1. PURPOSE 

The Industrial Site Development Grant Program (Program) helps communities 

develop shovel-ready industrial sites to support business expansion and 

attraction.  

 

The Missouri General Assembly appropriated $75 million to the Department of 

Economic Development (DED) in House Bill 3020 at § 20.070 (2022), designating 

$50 million to be used in sites of 1,000 or more contiguous acres and $25 million 

to be used in sites of less than 1,000 contiguous acres.  

 

The Program is funded through the U. S. Department of the Treasury (Treasury) 

Coronavirus State Fiscal Recovery Fund (SFRF) authorized by the American 

Rescue Plan Act (ARPA).  As a result, the grant must comply with various federal 

requirements, including Treasury regulations in 31 CFR part 35. 

 

2. TIMELINE 

The Department intends to award all funds in one funding round, but may hold 

additional funding rounds prior to June 30, 2024 to ensure all available funds 

have been obligated prior to the ARPA funding deadline.  

October 19, 2022 | Draft guidelines posted for public comment 

December 7, 2022 | Final guidelines posted 

December 21, 2022 | Application cycle opens  

February 20, 2023 | Application cycle closes 

April 2023 | Anticipated award announcements  

 

NOTE: Once an application cycle is opened, Applicants will have 60 days to 

submit applications. The dates above are subject to change. 

  

3. FUNDING CATEGORIES   

The General Assembly appropriated the funds based on the size of the site.    

3.1 MEGA SITES  

Total funds available: $50 million  

Defined as: The creation or expansion of an industrial site that is at time of 

application, or as a result of a successful project, 1,000 or more contiguous, 

developable acres.  

147

#12.

https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-31/subtitle-A/part-35


Page | 4  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

3.2 PREMIER SITES  

Total funds available: $25 million  

Defined as:  

The creation or expansion of an industrial site that, as a result of a 

successful project would be more than 50 and less than 1,000 contiguous, 

developable acres. 

4.  APPLICANTS 

Applicants are the entities receiving funds from the State to carry out the 

proposed project.  

4.1 ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS 

The General Assembly appropriated the funds for political subdivisions.  The 

following entities are eligible to receive funds from the Program: 

1. Missouri municipalities (incorporated cities, towns, or villages) 

2. Missouri counties  

3. Missouri levee districts (organized pursuant to Chapter 245 RSMo) 

4. Missouri Industrial Development Authorities (organized pursuant to 

Chapter 349 RSMo) 

5. Port authorities (organized pursuant to Chapter 68 RSMo) 

6. Other political subdivisions that conduct economic development 

activities 

4.2 INELIGIBLE APPLICANTS 

Ineligible applicants for this Program include: 

1. For-profit organizations 

2. Nonprofit organizations  

3. Entities that are debarred or suspended from participation in federally 

funded programs.  

 

5. ACTIVITIES 

5.1 ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES 

All applications must be for the expansion or creation of an industrial site or park.  

Planning-only projects are not an eligible use of Program funds. 

5.1.1 Land Assemblage  

1. Acquisition of properties (subject to the Uniform Relocation Act - 49 

CFR part 24) 

148

#12.

https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-49/subtitle-A/part-24
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-49/subtitle-A/part-24


Page | 5  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

5.1.2 Site Feasibility & Planning 

1. Feasibility studies to support a comprehensive site plan, including: 

a. Current land use and zoning (and timelines for zoning 

changes if applicable) 

b. Engineering 

c. Building permit requirements  

d. Fire department requirements 

e. Building setbacks 

f. Storm drainage 

g. Parking setbacks and requirements 

h. Landscape setbacks and requirements 

i. Lighting ordinances 

j. Signage requirements 

k. Road transportation access and any requirements set forth by 

Missouri Department of Transportation  

l. Rail transportation access and related requirements 

m. Off-site improvements that support the project 

n. Utilities information, including: 

i. Water: (1) Current / projected service provider; (2) 

Current and projected service capacity; (3) Projected 

development / expansion capacity requirements and 

timeline 

ii. Wastewater: (1) Current / projected service provider; 

(2) Current and projected service capacity; (3) 

Projected development / expansion capacity 

requirements and timeline 

iii. Power: (1) Current / projected service provider; (2) 

Current and projected service capacity; (3) Projected 

development / expansion capacity requirements and 

timeline 

iv. Natural Gas: (1) Current / projected service provider; 

(2) Current and projected service capacity; (3) 

Projected development / expansion capacity 

requirements and timeline 

5.1.3 Site Engineering 

1. Environmental study, including Phase I and Phase II 

2. Geotechnical study 

3. Site / property survey 

 

149

#12.



Page | 6  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

5.1.4 Site Preparation 

1. Site clearance 

2. Soil preparation 

3. Construction grading   

4. Environmental mitigation and/or remediation costs for brownfield 

site 

5.1.5 Infrastructure Development 

1. Road, curb and gutter, sidewalk, expansion and improvement of 

flood control management, and storm drainage construction and 

expansion (as applicable) 

2. Rail access development (if applicable) 

3. Expansion of wastewater and water facilities and infrastructure to 

the extent necessary for site development (if applicable) 

4. Expansion of electric infrastructure to the extent necessary for site 

development (if applicable) 

5. Expansion of natural gas infrastructure to the extent necessary for 

site development (if applicable) 

5.2 INELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES 

Grant funds may not be used for the following activities: 

1. A program, service or capital expenditure that includes a term or 

condition that undermines efforts to stop the spread of COVID-19. This 

includes programs or services that impose conditions for participation 

or acceptance of the service that would undermine efforts to stop the 

spread of COVID-19 or discourage compliance with practices 

included in CDC guidance.  (See Treasury’s SFRF Final Rule Notice, 87 

FR 4340, 4431, for more information). 

2. Generally projects that are otherwise eligible for funding under other 

ARPA Programs in the State of Missouri may not be considered under 

this Program. 

3. Demolition of vacant or abandoned residential properties that 

exacerbates the COVID-19 pandemic’s impact on housing insecurity 

or lack of affordable housing (see Treasury’s SFRF Final Rule Notice, 87 

FR 4343-45, 4374-75, for more information). 

4. Funds may not be used to develop or expand industrial sites that are 

barred from development or expansion by state or federal agencies 

(e.g., Missouri Department of Natural Resources, U.S. Environmental 

Protection Agency) due to environmental or other regulatory 

constraints applicable to the site. If a remediation plan is an allowable 

alternative per the applicable regulatory agency, applicant must 

150

#12.

https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2022-01-27/pdf/2022-00292.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2022-01-27/pdf/2022-00292.pdf


Page | 7  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

submit the agency-approved remediation plan to be eligible for 

Program funds.  

6. PROJECT BUDGET 

Applicants will be required to submit a detailed budget for the project that 

includes anticipated costs of the proposed project, as well as matching funds 

(for more information on matching funds, see section 7.5 of these Guidelines). 

6.1 ELIGIBLE TIME PERIOD  

Reimbursement will only be issued for allowable costs incurred after March 

3, 2021, and before September 30, 2026.  

 

6.2 MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM AWARDS 

Grants will be subject to the following limitations:  

1. Grant minimum: $500,000; and 

2. Maximum award is limited to available funds Funding Category 

identified in section 3 of these Guidelines.   

Mega Site Maximum Award: $50 Million 

Premier Site Maximum Award: $5 Million 

6.3 ELIGIBLE COSTS 

Grantees1 will be able to request reimbursements on up to a monthly basis 

for costs to carry out the project. Costs for which reimbursement is 

requested must meet certain requirements to be eligible for 

reimbursement.  Treasury has determined that certain provisions in the 

Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 

Requirements for Federal Awards, set forth in 2 CFR part 200 (Uniform 

Guidance) apply for this Program, while others do not.  There are cost 

principles in Subpart E of the Uniform Guidance that apply to this Program 

that are not repeated in full in these Guidelines.2  To be a cost eligible for 

reimbursement generally, the cost must be reasonable and necessary to 

carry out the project, and have been incurred directly or indirectly in the 

performance of the project.      

Examples of eligible project costs are: 

1. New construction, expansion, or renovation costs. 

                                            
1 Upon award, applicants are referred to as a grantee. 
 
2 This Program is being funded with “Revenue Replacement” funds and is subject to different 

requirements than other ARPA funded programs.  In Treasury’s Final Rule FAQs, FAQ #13.15 sets 

forth which provisions in the Uniform Guidance apply when Revenue Replacement funds are 

used, including which cost principle provisions in Subpart E apply.      

151

#12.

https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-A/chapter-II/part-200?toc=1
https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/SLFRF-Final-Rule-FAQ.pdf


Page | 8  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

2. Paid services necessary for construction such as legal, architectural, 

engineering, etc.  

3. Rehabilitation, renovation, maintenance, or costs to secure vacant or 

abandoned properties to reduce their negative impact. 

4. Demolition or deconstruction of vacant or abandoned buildings.  

5. Other costs such as environmental assessment, appraisal, permits, and 

inspections.   

6. Grant administration costs not to exceed the lower of 4% of the grant 

award or $100,000. 

a. Grant administration activities are limited to costs related to 

facilitating project completion, and must be included in project 

budget as part of the application. Administration may include, but 

is not limited to, services for: procurement, contract management, 

labor standards, equal opportunity/civil rights, property 

management, accounting, reporting, and project closeout. Audit 

costs must be budgeted separately from administrative costs. 

 

6.4 INELIGIBLE COSTS 

The following costs may not be reimbursed by the grant or counted as 

local matching funds: 

1. Any costs incurred prior to March 3, 2021.  

2. Costs not paid and submitted to DED by September 30, 2026.  

 

3. Costs of ineligible activities (see section 5.2 of these Guidelines). 

4. Duplication of Benefits Prohibited: Costs that have been or will be 

reimbursed by other funds, including but not limited to federal, state or 

local economic development program incentives, grants, insurance 

reimbursements, forgivable loans, or federally insured loans. 

6.5 LOCAL MATCH OR PRIVATE INVESTMENT 

In all cases, Applicants are required to document some combination of 

local match or private investment (section 6.6) in the site equal to at least 

50% of the projected total project cost. Applicants may document this 

investment through local match (sections 6.5.1-6.5.3, below) or through 

new private investment committed to the project.  

Although a 50% local match/private investment is required, projects that 

provide documentation of local match/private investment that is greater 

than 50% will score higher.  

6.5.1 Eligible Local Match 

The following are eligible as local match: 

1. Local sources of cash  

152

#12.



Page | 9  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

2. Local payment for grant administration services 

3. Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (CLFRF) received through 

ARPA 

4. Other local Federal fund sources (if that grant allows it to be 

matched with ARPA SFRF Revenue Replacement funds) 

5. Loans or other cash funded through Missouri Development Finance 

Board 

6. Donation of real property by Applicant 

7. Other activities proposed and approved by the Department 

Eligible expenses incurred on or after March 3, 2021, and paid with sources 

of funding identified in this section, may be counted toward local match. 

All local match fund sources must be identified in the submitted project 

budget, which must include the uses for each fund source.     

6.5.2 Ineligible Local Match 

The Program does not allow in-kind contributions as match. 

6.5.3 Documenting Local Matching Funds  

The Applicant must submit documentation demonstrating capacity to 

provide the matching funds, to include the local match and financial 

statements from participating organizations (as applicable). The 

Applicant must provide documentation that the matching funds will:  

1. Be committed to the project for the period of performance;  

2. Be available as needed; and  

3. Not be conditioned or encumbered in any way that may preclude 

its use consistent with the requirements of this Program. 
 

To meet these requirements, Applicants must submit, for each source of 

the matching share, an MOU or similarly authorizing document that is 

signed by an authorized representative of the organization providing the 

matching funds. Appropriate authorizing documents include: 

1. A commitment letter;  

2. A board resolution; or 

3. Equivalent document.  

Additional documentation may be requested by DED to substantiate the 

availability of the matching funds.  

6.6 PRIVATE INVESTMENT 

In addition to, or as an alternative to local match, private entities may 

commit to invest in the industrial site proposed as Applicant’s project. For 

153

#12.



Page | 10  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

example, this can include the private purchase of property, the 

development of fixed infrastructure assets (i.e. road, sidewalk, gutter, 

storm water management) on the site, the private expansion of utility 

assets (i.e. electric, gas, water, wastewater, greater than or equal 

to100/20 Broadband) to the site, or the value of rail expansion to the site.   

6.6.1 Documenting Private Investment   

The Applicant must submit documentation stating all sources, project 

type, and amount of private investment that is being conducted at the 

site.  

To meet this requirement, Applicants must submit, for each source of the 

private investment, an authorizing document that is signed by an 

authorized representative of the private entity (or entities) that are 

committing the investment.     

Appropriate authorizing documents include: 

1. A commitment letter; or 

2. Equivalent document.  

Additional documentation may be requested by DED to substantiate the 

private investment.  

7. SELECTION CRITERIA 

This Program is a competitive grant. To qualify to be scored, Applicants must 

meet all of the eligibility requirements listed in section 7.1 below. Applications will 

then be scored and ranked based on the criteria list in section 7.2. 

7.1 ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS 

Applicants must demonstrate that the proposed project meets the 

following requirements before their application will be considered for 

funding:  

1. The Applicant can demonstrate site control through site ownership, a 

signed option to purchase, or letters of commitment (signed, dated, 

with dollar amount and terms of expiration) from landowners whose 

properties compose the identified site.    

2. The Applicant is registered with the Missouri Secretary of State to 

conduct operations in the State, if applicable to the entity type, and 

provides a certificate of good standing with its application; 

3. The Applicant is registered in SAM.gov, and can provide a Unique 

Entity Identifier that was generated by SAM.gov (Note: DUNS numbers 

154

#12.

https://sam.gov/content/home


Page | 11  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

have been removed from SAM.gov as of April 4, 2022 – existing 

registered entities can find their Unique Entity ID by visiting the SAM.gov 

website and following the instructions for requesting a Unique Entity ID). 

If an Applicant is in process of obtaining its Unique Entity ID, that will be 

satisfactory to proceed to scoring; however, no Grant Agreement will 

be entered into with an Applicant until it has a Unique Entity ID;   

4. The Applicant has a Missouri Tax ID Number (EIN); 

5. The Applicant has a Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN); 

6. The Applicant is not delinquent in taxes owed to the State of Missouri; 

7. The Applicant has signed the Certification Regarding Debarment and 

Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters document provided by 

DED;  

8. The Applicant is enrolled in E-Verify and provides a copy of its signed 

Memorandum of Understanding with the U.S. Department of 

Homeland Security, as required by § 285.530 RSMo3; 

9. The Applicant is an eligible entity listed in section 4 of these Guidelines; 

10. The proposed project includes eligible activities as outlined in section 5 

of these Guidelines. 

7.2 SCORING FACTORS 

Applications meeting the requirements in section 7.1 of these Guidelines 

will be scored and ranked based on the criteria listed in the scorecard in 

Appendix A (Mega Sites) or Appendix B (Premier Sites) of these Guidelines.  

Funds for each Funding Category listed in section 3 of these Guidelines will 

be awarded based on a score from highest to lowest until all funds have 

been obligated from that category. Should two or more projects score 

the same, funds will be awarded in the order completed applications 

were received by DED.  

7.2.1 Scoring Process 

Scoring will be completed as follows:  

1. Each application will be reviewed and scored by a committee. 

                                            
3 The E-Verify Program is currently the only federal work authorization program as described in 

§ 285.530 RSMo.  If Applicant is not already enrolled in E-Verify, go to https://e-

verify.uscis.gov/enroll/ to enroll in the program. Applicant can provide a copy of the entire MOU 

or it can provide the last few pages starting with the signature page.  Include the page(s) with 

“Information relating to your Company” and “Are you verifying for more than 1 site?  If yes, 

please provide the number of sites verified for in each State”, which should be the pages 

immediately after the signature page.   
 

155

#12.

https://revisor.mo.gov/main/OneSection.aspx?section=285.530
https://www.e-verify.gov/
https://e-verify.uscis.gov/enroll/
https://e-verify.uscis.gov/enroll/


Page | 12  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

2. Applications will be ranked by final score within their respective 

Funding Category listed in section 3 of these Guidelines. 

 

2a. Mega Sites: Once ranked, projects will be awarded from highest 

to lowest until funds are exhausted.  If two or more projects score 

the same, funds will be awarded in the order completed 

applications were received. 

 

2b. Premier Sites: Once ranked, projects will be mapped by 

economic region of the state. The top-ranking project in each 

region will receive funding, provided that project scores in the top 

10% of all projects. The remaining projects will then be awarded 

based on score (from highest to lowest) until funds are exhausted. If 

two or more projects score the same, projects will be awarded in 

the order completed applications were received. 

 

 7.2.2 Workforce Scoring for Mega Sites  

All Mega Sites applications will undergo a labor shed data analysis 

conducted by DED using the US Census On The Map tool.  Sites will be 

searched by Metropolitan / Micropolitan Statistical Area (MSA), with the 

following parameters:  

 Home/Work Area: Work 

 Analysis Type: Inflow/Outflow 

 Year: 2019 

 Job Type: All Jobs   

Workforce will be scored based on the sum of all Inflow, Outflow, and Intra 

MSA workers. 

8. APPLICATION PREPARATION 

8.1 APPLICATION SUBMISSION 

Applicants can access and complete the application for this Program 

using the MO DED ARPA Application Portal. Once applications are made 

available, applicants will have 60 days to submit complete applications. 

8.1.2 Submitting Multiple Applications 

Applicants wishing to submit multiple projects for grant funding will need 

to submit multiple applications using their ARPA Grant Portal Account. 

 

156

#12.

https://ded.mo.gov/sites/default/files/Missouri%20Regional%20Map_NoCities_0.png
https://onthemap.ces.census.gov/
https://modedfederalinitiatives.submittable.com/submit


Page | 13  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

8.2 REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION 

Applicants will be required to submit documentation to DED through the 

ARPA Application Portal demonstrating eligibility and supporting their 

application narratives. A list of acceptable documentation is contained in 

Appendix C of these Guidelines.  

8.3 REQUIRED NARRATIVE 

Applicants will be required to submit several detailed narratives to help 

illustrate the impact of the proposed project, the Applicant’s experience 

and capacity, the level of company collaboration, and economic 

impact.   

8.3.1 Project Overview Narrative 

The Applicant’s project overview narrative must clearly articulate the 

following: 

1. General overview of the proposed project, including a summary of 

the project plans, listing of project partners (which may include 

private land owners), and overall timeline of the project.  

 

If applying for an expansion project under the Premier Sites funding 

category, the narrative must include both existing industrial site size 

prior to expansion and anticipated size post-expansion. 

 

2. Description of how project partners will participate in the project 

and/or conduct project activities (example: Applicant may be 

conducting improvements in support of industrial activities on 

private partner-owned site). 

 

3. Applicants should clearly articulate plans for future marketing of the 

site, supported by qualitative and/or quantitative data.  The 

marketing plan can include:  

a) Recruitment and Retention efforts planned to fill the site 

b) Anticipated business expansions on the site (if applicable) 

 

4. Specific, measurable, achievable, relevant, and time bound 

performance measures will be tracked to show that the progress of 

the proposed project. 

 

 

 

157

#12.



Page | 14  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

8.3.2 Community Priority Narrative 

Projects should be in alignment with community priorities.  This should be 

illustrated by one or both of the following in the Applicant’s community 

priority narrative: 

1. Clearly illustrate broad support for the project across stakeholder 

groups through both narrative and submission of project support 

letters. 

2. Demonstrate that the project is a continuation of an ongoing 

economic development plan. 

8.3.3 Workforce Narrative 

Applicant must submit workforce information, to include a list of higher 

education facilities located within 50 miles of the site, and a 

description of any past partnerships with any higher education facilities 

that support workforce development. 

8.3.4 Past Performance Narrative 

The Applicant’s past performance narrative should clearly detail 

examples of past projects administered by the Applicant that: 

1. Exhibit similar federal funding requirements, tracking, monitoring 

and compliance; and  

2. One of the following: 

a. Exhibit similar budget to the proposed project; or 

b. Exhibit similar measurable outcomes to those proposed in the 

application. 

8.3.5 Budget  

The Applicant must submit a budget that includes itemized anticipated 

costs, clear milestones and timelines for when costs are expected to be 

paid, and the specific sources and uses of funds.  

8.3.6 Accounting and Financial Systems Narrative 

The accounting and financial systems narrative thoroughly articulates that 

the Applicant has each of the following in place: 

1. Appropriate accounting controls 

2. Financial reporting systems   

 

9. AGREEMENTS 

9.1. GRANT AGREEMENT 

1. If an Applicant’s project is awarded a Program grant, the Applicant, or 

Grantee, will enter into a grant agreement with DED (Grant Agreement), 

158

#12.



Page | 15  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

committing to complete the project as set forth in the application, among 

other obligations. 

2. The Grant Agreement will pass through to the Subrecipient applicable 

requirements imposed on the State of Missouri under its agreement with 

Treasury. The Grant Agreement will also include state law and other 

requirements for Program administration. 

3. Because this Program is federally funded, various federal laws, 

regulations, and guidance will apply under the Grant Agreement. 

Prospective Applicants are encouraged to acquaint themselves with 

some of the requirements by visiting these resources: 

(a) The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 

Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, 2 CFR part 200, to the 

extent applicable to SFRF Revenue Replacement funds as set forth 

in Treasury’s Final Rule FAQs, FAQ #13.14 and FAQ #13.15 ; 

(b) Uniform Relocation Act 49 CFR part 24; 

(c) 42 U.S.C. § 802, Coronavirus State Fiscal Recovery Fund (SFRF); 

(d) 31 CFR part 35, Treasury’s SFRF regulations; 

(e) Treasury’s SFRF webpage containing guidance on compliance. 

4. Recipient will be required to submit documentation demonstrating 

ownership (e.g., warranty deed or closing statement) or site control (e.g., 

leasehold interest) before funds will be released. 

5. The Grant Agreement will also include requirements regarding the 

following: 

(a) In addition to documents submitted to obtain reimbursement of 

costs, Grantees may be required to submit reports to DED in a 

format and frequency to be specified by DED, to include project 

activities and associated expenditures, and any data allowance 

metrics.  

(b) DED may monitor the Grantee for compliance with the terms of 

the Grant Agreement and applicable federal laws, regulations, and 

guidance; and Grantee will cooperate in all monitoring. 

(c) Record retention and inspection. 

159

#12.

https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/grants/resources/uniform-guidance#:~:text=Uniform%20Guidance%20for%20Federal%20Awards%20%2D%202%20CFR%20Part%20200&text=This%20guidance%20provides%20a%20government,%2C%20performance%20metrics%2C%20and%20evaluation.
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/grants/resources/uniform-guidance#:~:text=Uniform%20Guidance%20for%20Federal%20Awards%20%2D%202%20CFR%20Part%20200&text=This%20guidance%20provides%20a%20government,%2C%20performance%20metrics%2C%20and%20evaluation.
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-A/chapter-II/part-200?toc=1
https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/SLFRF-Final-Rule-FAQ.pdf
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-49/subtitle-A/part-24
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title:42%20section:802%20edition:prelim)
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-31/subtitle-A/part-35
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/coronavirus/assistance-for-state-local-and-tribal-governments/state-and-local-fiscal-recovery-funds/recipient-compliance-and-reporting-responsibilities


Page | 16  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

(d) Audits relating to the grant, including cooperating with federal 

and state representatives and providing requested access, 

information, and records for such audits. 

(e) If DED determines, based on monitoring, an audit, or otherwise, 

that a Grantee is not complying with the terms of the Grant 

Agreement and applicable federal laws, regulations, and 

guidance, DED may take actions as set forth in, but limited to, 2 CFR 

§ 200.339. 

6. Records created in the administration of the Program and in 

communications about it, including records submitted by and provided to 

Applicants and Grantees, will be subject to federal and state open 

records laws. DED may be required to disclose some information in the 

records relating to the Program or in agency communications upon DED’s 

receipt of a third party request.  

7. DED may disclose grant records to other state agencies or public 

governmental bodies in the course of administering the grant. 

  

160

#12.

https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-A/chapter-II/part-200/subpart-D/subject-group-ECFR86b76dde0e1e9dc/section-200.339
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-A/chapter-II/part-200/subpart-D/subject-group-ECFR86b76dde0e1e9dc/section-200.339


Page | 17  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

 

APPENDIX A: MEGA SITES SCORECARD 

Industrial Site Development Grant Program | Revised 12.5.2022 

Criteria Mega Site Maximum Score 

1. Site Characteristics 390 

A. Site Control 75 

B. Site Readiness 50 

C. Infrastructure 40 

D. Accessibility 225 

D1-Road Access 75 

D2- Rail & Intermodal Access 50 

D3- Airport Access 50 

D4- Workforce Access 50 

2. Prior Investment & Community Support 45 

A. Pre-Application Site Investment 30 

B. Community Support 15 

3. Applicant Experience & Capacity 40 

A. Project Match and/or Private Investment 20 

B. Budget & Timeline 10 

C. Financial Management 10 

TOTALS 475 

161

#12.



Page | 18  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

 
          

1. SITE CHARACTERISTICS 

Site Control Criteria Possible Points 
Points 

Total 

PREFERRED:  

Applicant or project partner(s) owns 

site  

SATISFACTORY:  

Applicant or project partner(s) does 

not own site, but an option to 

purchase is in place.  

MARGINAL:  

Applicant or project partner(s) does 

not own site. There is not an option 

to purchase is in place, but 

applicant provides letter of 

commitment to sell from land owner.  

NO POINTS 

Applicant or project partner(s) does 

not own the site, has no option to 

purchase, and does not include a 

commitment letter from owner.  

PREFERRED 

SATISFACTORY 

MARGINAL 

NO POINTS 

51-75 points 

26-50 points 

1-25 points 

0 points 

 

Site Control Points (up to 75)  

SITE READINESS  Criteria Possible Points 
Points 

Total 

SATISFACTORY:  

(A) Site has undergone all of the 

following studies:   

1) Phase I and/or Phase II 

2) Archeological and/or Historical 

3) Endangered Species  

4) Geotechnical (including seismic)  

…and can document the following 

results:   

Studies (1, 2, 3) have cleared site 

from impact, or impacts have been 

cleared per study findings; and 

Geotechnical (4) report indicates 

that site is clear of impact risk from 

poor soils as well as seismic activity. 

PREFERRED 

SATISFACTORY 

MARGINAL 

NO POINTS 

31-50 points 

16-30 points 

1-15 points 

0 points 

 

162

#12.



Page | 19  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

(B) Site is zoned for industrial use; OR 

County of site does not maintain 

zoning standards, negating zoning 

need; OR property is zoned/used for 

agricultural, but relevant local 

government certifies willingness to 

re-zone property to facilitate 

industrial development. 

(C) Site has been fully surveyed, and 

is free of encumbering Easements or 

Rights of Way. 

(D) Site is located adjacent to 

developable land for potential 

future expansion.    

(E) Site is located outside of 500-year 

floodplain OR If site is located in a 

floodplain or levee district, the 

applicant can demonstrate 

successful mitigation measures or 

has all relevant permits in-hand to 

develop or expand a levee or other 

flood control to support the project. 

(F) Feasibility and Site Development 

planning has been conducted for 

the site, and includes, as applicable 

for the local jurisdiction: 

a. Site Engineering 

b. Storm Drainage 

c. Building Permit Requirements  

d. Timeline for Building Permit 

processing 

e. Fire Department Requirements 

f. Building Setback Requirements 

g. Parking Setback Requirements 

h. Landscape Setbacks and 

Requirements 

i. Lighting Ordinances 

j. Signage Requirements 

 

SATISFACTORY:  

(A) Site has undergone all of the 

following studies: 

163

#12.



Page | 20  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

1) Phase I and/or Phase II 

2) Archeological and/or Historical 

3) Endangered Species  

4) Geotechnical (including seismic)  

…and can document the following 

results:   

(1) Site is in the process of being 

cleared of potential impact from 

environmental concerns 

(2, 3) site is in the process of clearing 

the site from impact, or impacts 

have been cleared per study 

findings 

(4) Geotechnical report indicates 

that site is clear of impact risk from 

poor soils as well as seismic activity 

(B) Site is located in a county that 

maintains a zoning standard, and 

has begun re-zoning process to 

permit industrial use, OR is included 

in relevant local government’s 

comprehensive, or master land use, 

or master land use plan for industrial 

use.  

(C) Site has been at least partially 

surveyed, and is free of 

encumbering easements or rights of 

way.   

(D) Site is located adjacent to 

developable land for future 

expansion    

(E) Site is located outside of 500-year 

floodplain OR if site is located in a 

floodplain or levee district, the 

applicant can demonstrate that 

development of successful 

mitigation measures has begun and 

all relevant permits have been 

obtained.  

(F) Feasibility and Site Development 

planning has been conducted for 

the site, and includes, as applicable 

for the local jurisdiction: 

164

#12.



Page | 21  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

a. Site Engineering 

b. Storm Drainage 

c. Building Permit Requirements  

d. Timeline for Building Permit 

processing 

e. Fire Department Requirements 

f. Building Setback Requirements 

g. Parking Setback Requirements  

MARGINAL:  

(A) Site has undergone all of the 

following studies:  

1) Phase I and/or Phase II 

4) Geotechnical (including seismic)  

…and can document the following 

results:   

(1) Site is in the process of being 

cleared of potential impact from 

environmental concerns 

(4) Geotechnical report indicates 

that site is clear of impact risk from 

poor soils as well as seismic activity  

AND 

Site has not yet undergone the 

following studies: (2)Archeological 

and/or Historical or (3) Endangered 

Species  

(B) Site is located in a County that 

maintains a zoning standard, and 

has not begun re-zoning process to 

permit industrial use, nor is it 

included in relevant local 

government’s comprehensive, or 

master land use, or master land use 

plan for industrial use. 

(C) Site has been at least partially 

surveyed, and is may include some 

encumbering Easements or Rights of 

Way.   

(D) Site is not located adjacent to 

developable land for future 

expansion    

165

#12.



Page | 22  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

(E) Site is located outside of 100-year 

floodplain OR if site is located in a 

floodplain or levee district, the 

applicant can demonstrate that the 

process of seeking permits for 

mitigation measures has begun.  

(F) Feasibility Planning has not been 

conducted for the site, however, site 

development planning has been 

conducted for the site. 

 

NO POINTS:  

(A) Site has not undergone any of 

the following studies: 

1) Phase I and/or Phase II 

2) Archeological and/or Historical 

3) Endangered Species  

4) Geotechnical (including seismic)  

(B) Site is located in a County that 

maintains a zoning standard, and 

has not begun re-zoning process to 

permit industrial use, nor is it 

included in relevant local 

government’s comprehensive, or 

master land use, or master land use 

plan for industrial use. 

(C) Site has not been surveyed, and 

includes encumbering Easements or 

Rights of Way. 

(D) Site is not located adjacent to 

developable land for future 

expansion    

(E) Site is located in a floodplain and 

the applicant has not completed 

mitigation measures, nor begun the 

process of obtaining the relevant 

permits.  

(F) Neither feasibility nor site 

development planning has been 

conducted for the site. 

Site Readiness Points (up to 50)  

166

#12.



Page | 23  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

INFRASTRUCTURE Criteria Possible Points 
Points 

Total 

PREFERRED: 

(A) Applicant submitted complete 

service descriptions, including 

current and projected service 

providers as well as current or 

projected service capacity.  

Submitted minimums for current or 

projected capacity  include:   

1. Water (minimum 12” line to 

curb) 

2. Sewer 

3. Power (minimum 3 phase to 

curb) 

4. Natural Gas to curb 

5. Greater than or equal 

to100/20 Broadband to curb 

(B) Applicant submitted 

infrastructure maps, which include 

labels by infrastructure type, as well 

as site boundaries and access 

points.  

(C) Applicant submitted projected 

development/expansion capacity 

requirement and timeline (as 

applicable), including maps for 

expansion planning OR justification 

for no expansion plans to 

accommodate industrial site 

development. 

SATISFACTORY: 

(A) Applicant submitted service 

descriptions, including current and 

projected service providers as well 

as current or projected service 

capacity.  Submitted minimums for 

current or projected capacity  

include:     

PREFERRED 

SATISFACTORY 

MARGINAL 

NO POINTS 

30-40 points 

19-29 points 

1-18 points 

0 points 

 

167

#12.



Page | 24  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

1. Water (minimum 12” line to 

curb) 

2. Sewer 

3. Power (minimum 3 phase to 

curb) 

4. Natural Gas to curb 

5. Greater than or equal 

to100/20 Broadband to curb 

(B) Applicant submitted incomplete 

infrastructure maps, which include 

labels by infrastructure type, as well 

as site boundaries and access 

points.  

(C) Applicant submitted incomplete 

projected development/expansion 

capacity requirement and timeline 

(as applicable), including maps for 

expansion planning.  

MARGINAL: 

(A) Applicant submitted incomplete 

service descriptions, including 

current and projected service 

providers.   

(B) Applicant submitted incomplete 

site map(s),  

(C) Applicant submitted incomplete 

projected development / expansion 

capacity requirements and timeline 

(as applicable).   

NO POINTS: 

(A) Applicant did not submit service 

descriptions of current and 

projected service providers and 

capacity.  

(B) Applicant submitted map(s) that 

do not illustrate infrastructure assets 

(existing or planned).  

(C) Applicant did not submit 

projected development/expansion 

168

#12.



Page | 25  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

of capacity and did not 

demonstrate sufficient existing 

capacity. 

Site Infrastructure Points (up to 40)  

ACCESSIBILITY: Road Access Criteria Possible Points 
Points 

Total 

Distance to nearest Interstate (4-

lane) access/exit  via road 
 

Rank, rounding up to nearest full 

mile 

0-4 miles 

5-9 miles 

10-14 miles 

15+ miles 

45 points 

30 points 

15 points 

0 points 

 

Distance to nearest State Highway 

(4-lane) access/exit via road 
 

Rank, rounding up to nearest full 

mile 

0-4 miles 

5-9 miles 

10-14 miles 

15+ miles 

15 points 

10 points 

5 points 

0 points 

  

Have required local road 

improvements / expansions been 

presented to MODOT?   

OR 

If no improvements needed = 5pts 

Yes / No 

or 

None 

Yes - 5 

No – 0 

OR 

None - 5 

 

Does current site access road route 

through primarily residential areas? 

If primary route 

is residential = 

0 

Yes - 0 

No - 5 
 

Does current site access road route 

within 1 block of any K-12 school or 

hospital? 

If route is within 

a block of a K-

12 school or 

hospital = 0 

Yes - 0 

No - 5 
 

Road Accessibility Points (up to75)  

ACCESSIBILITY: Rail & Intermodal  Criteria Possible Points 
Points 

Total 

Is rail service available in the site?  
 

Not across any streets or property 

lines – located within site itself. 

Yes / No 
Yes - 20 

No - 0 
 

169

#12.



Page | 26  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

Does the site have an existing rail 

spur located within it?  

(active or inactive) 

Yes / No 
Yes - 5 

No - 0 
 

Did applicant submit data indicating 

that navigable water to port onsite, 

or have Port access within 30 miles 

via road? 

 

Data 

submitted 

does not 

indicate any 

navigable 

water to port 

onsite, or  30 

mi Port access 

= No 

Yes - 15 

No - 0 
 

Did applicant submit data 

indicating that distance to nearest 

intermodal hub was within 30 miles 

via road?  

Data 

submitted 

does not 

indicate any 

access to 

Intermodal 

Hub  

= No 

Yes - 10 

No - 0 
 

Rail & Intermodal Site Access Points (up to 50)  

ACCESSIBILITY: Airport Access Criteria Possible Points 
Points 

Total 

PREFERRED 

0-30 miles to National Airport 

SATISFACTORY 

31-100 miles to National Airport OR 

0-50 miles to Regional airport 

MARGINAL 

100+ miles to National airport OR 

51+ miles to Regional airport 

NO POINTS 

  Local or basic airport access only. 

PREFERRED 

SATISFACTORY 

MARGINAL 

NO POINTS 

50 points 

30 points 

10 points 

0 points 

 

Airport Accessibility Points (up to 50)  

ACCESSIBILITY: Workforce Criteria Possible Points 
Points 

Total 

Is site located in a Certified Work-

Ready Community? 
Yes / No 

Yes - 5 

No - 0 
 

170

#12.

https://www.workreadycommunities.org/MO
https://www.workreadycommunities.org/MO


Page | 27  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

Is there at least one 4-year degree 

college, community college, state 

technical college, or career 

technical center facility within 30 

miles of the site via road? 

Yes / No 
Yes - 5 

No - 0 
 

Does narrative indicate a track 

record of partnerships with any 

higher education facilities that 

support workforce development? 

Yes / No 
Yes - 5 

No - 0 
 

Labor Shed MSA result:  

Inflow + Intra + Outflow.  Sums within 

1,000 workers will be bumped into 

higher scoring bracket. 

 

0 Points if not located in a 

Metropolitan or Metropolitan 

Statistical Area.  

Above 1M 

~500K – 1M 

~250K – 500K 

~100K – 250K 

~100K or less 

35 points 

25 points 

20 points 

15 points 

10 points 

 

Workforce Accessibility Points (up to 50)  

    

2. PRIOR INVESTMENT & COMMUNITY SUPPORT 

A. Pre-Application Site Investment Criteria Possible Points 
Points 

Total 

Financial investments made into the 

site by applicant or project partner 

from March 3, 2021- date of 

application.  
 

Round up to nearest full dollar 

$50M + 

$10-50M 

$1-10M 

$100k-1M 

<$100k 

30 points 

20 points 

10 points 

5 points 

0 points 

 

B. Community Support  Criteria Possible Points 
Points 

Total 

PREFERRED 

(A) Application outlines a project 

that is a continuation of an ongoing 

economic development plan 

AND/OR Application clearly 

illustrates broad support for the 

project across stakeholder groups. 

(B) Application includes letters of 

support from the following: 

A. Local jurisdiction elected 

leaders (i.e., Mayor, Presiding 

PREFERRED 

SATISFACTORY 

MARGINAL 

NONE 

10-15 points 

5-9 points 

1-4 points 

0 points 

 

171

#12.



Page | 28  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

Commissioner, and other local 

elected leadership) 

B. At least one state 

representative and one state 

senator in the project area 

C. One federal elected leader 

D. Other stakeholders in the 

project area, not to exceed 5 

submissions. 

 

SATISFACTORY 

(A) Application outlines a project 

that has been identified as a new 

local priority AND/OR Application 

illustrates some level of support for 

the project across stakeholder 

groups. 

(B) Application includes letters of 

support from the following: 

A. Local jurisdiction elected 

leaders (i.e., Mayor, Presiding 

Commissioner, and other local 

elected leadership) 

B. At least one state 

representative and one state 

senator in the project area  

D. Other stakeholders in the 

project area, not to exceed 5 

submissions.  

 

MARGINAL 

(A) Project has not been identified 

as a local priority and illustrates very 

little support from stakeholder 

groups. 

(B) Application includes letters of 

support from the following: 

A. Local jurisdiction elected 

leaders (i.e., Mayor, Presiding 

Commissioner, and other local 

elected leadership) 

172

#12.



Page | 29  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

D. Other stakeholders in the 

project area, not to exceed 5 

submissions.  

 

NONE 

(A) Project has not been identified 

as a local priority and illustrates very 

little support from stakeholders.  

(B) Application does not include 

letters of support.  

Community Support Points (up to 45)  

  

3. Applicant Experience and Capacity 

Project Match Possible Points Points Total 
Points 

Total 

PREFERRED: 

Applicant has secured and provides 

a clear description of local 

matching funds, (outlined in section 

6.5.1 of these guidelines), (AND/OR) 

Private Investment greater than 70% 

of total project cost. 
 

SATISFACTORY: 

Applicant has secured and provides 

a clear description of local 

matching funds, (outlined in section 

6.5.1 of these guidelines), (AND/OR) 

Private Investment 50-69% of total 

project cost. 
 

MARGINAL: 

Applicant provides a clear 

description of local matching funds, 

(outlined in section 6.5.1 of these 

guidelines), (AND/OR) Private 

Investment 50% or more of total 

project cost, which include federal 

funds sources other than local ARPA. 
 

APPLICATION DENIAL: 

PREFERRED 

SATISFACTORY 

MARGINAL 

DENIAL 

14-20 points 

6-13 points 

1-5 points 

0 points 

  

173

#12.



Page | 30  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

Local matching funds (AND/OR) 

Private Investment are not yet 

secured. 

MATCHING FUNDS & PRIVATE INVESTMENT POINTS (up to 15)  

Budget and Timeline  Possible Points 
Points 

Total  

The timeline demonstrates key 

project milestones and when costs 

are expected to be paid.  

 Yes - 5 

PS - 2 

No - 0 
  

Narrative provides strong support for 

reasonableness of costs  
 

Yes - 5 

PS - 2 

No - 0 

  

Budget and Timeline Points (up to 10)   

Financial Management  Possible Points 
Points 

Total 

The application thoroughly 

articulates that the Applicant has 

the following in place: 

1. Roles, responsibilities, and 

experience of all individuals 

administering the grant; 

2. Appropriate accounting 

controls; AND Financial 

reporting systems. 

 6-10  

The application incompletely 

articulates that the Applicant has 

the following in place: 

1. Roles, responsibilities, and 

experience of all individuals 

administering the grant; 

2. Appropriate accounting 

controls; AND Financial 

reporting systems. 

 1-5  

Financial Management Points (up to 10)  

MEGA SITES APPLICATION SCORE:  

174

#12.



Page | 31  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

 

APPENDIX B: PREMIER SITES SCORECARD 

Industrial Site Development Grant Program | Revised 12.2.2022 

Criteria Premier Site Maximum Score 

1. Site Characteristics 215 

A. Site Control 50 

B. Site Readiness 40 

C. Infrastructure 40 

D. Accessibility 85 

D1-Road Access 35 

D2- Rail & Intermodal Access 20 

D3- Airport Access 15 

D4- Workforce Access 15 

2. Prior Investment & Community Support 45 

A. Pre-Application Site Investment 30 

B. Community Support 15 

3. Applicant Experience & Capacity 40 

A. Project Match and/or Private Investment 20 

B. Budget & Timeline 10 

C. Financial Management 10 

TOTALS 300 

 

175

#12.



Page | 32  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

          

1. SITE CHARACTERISTICS 

Site Control Criteria Possible Points 
Points 

Total 

PREFERRED:  

Applicant or project partner(s) owns 

site  

SATISFACTORY:  

Applicant or project partner(s) does 

not own site, but an option to 

purchase is in place.  

MARGINAL:  

Applicant or project partner(s) does 

not own site. There is not an option 

to purchase is in place, but 

applicant provides letter of 

commitment to sell from land owner.  

NO POINTS 

Applicant or project partner(s) does 

not own the site, has no option to 

purchase, and does not include a 

commitment letter from owner.  

PREFERRED 

SATISFACTORY 

MARGINAL 

NO POINTS 

16-25 points 

6-15 points 

1-5 points 

0 points 

 

PREFERRED:  

200 +  

contiguous, developable acres 

SATISFACTORY:  

150-199  

contiguous, developable acres 

MARGINAL:  

100-149 

contiguous, developable acres 

NO POINTS 

50-99 

contiguous, developable acres 

Sites with less than 50 acres are not 

eligible for Program funds. 

 

PREFERRED 

SATISFACTORY 

MARGINAL 

NO POINTS 

16-25 points 

6-15 points 

1-5 points 

0 points 

 

Site Control Points (up to 50)  

SITE READINESS  Criteria Possible Points 
Points 

Total 

PREFERRED:  PREFERRED 13-20 points  

176

#12.



Page | 33  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

(A) Site has undergone all of the 

following studies:   

 Phase I and/or Phase II 

 Archeological and/or Historical 

 Endangered Species  

 Geotechnical (including seismic)  

(B) Site is zoned for industrial use; OR 

County of site does not maintain 

zoning standards, negating zoning 

need; OR property is zoned/used for 

agricultural, but relevant local 

government certifies willingness to 

re-zone property to facilitate 

industrial development. 

(C) Site has been fully surveyed, and 

is free of encumbering Easements or 

Rights of Way. 

(D) Site is located adjacent to 

developable land for potential 

future expansion.    

(E) Site is located outside of 500-year 

floodplain OR If site is located in a 

floodplain or levee district, the 

applicant can demonstrate 

successful mitigation measures or 

has all relevant permits in-hand to 

develop or expand a levee or other 

flood control to support the project. 

(F) Feasibility and Site Development 

planning has been conducted for 

the site, and includes, as applicable 

for the local jurisdiction: 

k. Site Engineering 

l. Storm Drainage 

m. Building Permit Requirements  

n. Timeline for Building Permit 

processing 

o. Fire Department Requirements 

p. Building Setback Requirements 

q. Parking Setback Requirements 

r. Landscape Setbacks and 

Requirements 

SATISFACTORY 

MARGINAL 

NO POINTS 

6-12 points 

1-5 points 

0 points 

177

#12.



Page | 34  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

s. Lighting Ordinances 

t. Signage Requirements 

 

SATISFACTORY:  

(A) Site has undergone all of the 

following studies:   

 Phase I and/or Phase II 

 Archeological and/or Historical 

 Endangered Species  

 Geotechnical (including seismic)  

(B)Site is located in a county that 

maintains a zoning standard, and 

has begun re-zoning process to 

permit industrial use, OR is included 

in relevant local government’s 

comprehensive, or master land use, 

or master land use plan for industrial 

use.  

(C) Site has been at least partially 

surveyed, and is free of 

encumbering easements or rights of 

way.   

(D) Site is located adjacent to 

developable land for future 

expansion    

(E) Site is located outside of 500-year 

floodplain OR if site is located in a 

floodplain or levee district, the 

applicant can demonstrate that 

development of successful 

mitigation measures has begun and 

all relevant permits have been 

obtained.  

(F) Feasibility and Site Development 

planning has been conducted for 

the site, and includes, as applicable 

for the local jurisdiction: 

h. Site Engineering 

i. Storm Drainage 

j. Building Permit Requirements  

k. Timeline for Building Permit 

processing 

178

#12.



Page | 35  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

l. Fire Department Requirements 

m. Building Setback Requirements 

n. Parking Setback Requirements  

MARGINAL:  

(A) Site has undergone all of the 

following studies:  

 Phase I and/or Phase II 

 Geotechnical (including seismic)  

(B)Site is located in a County that 

maintains a zoning standard, and 

has not begun re-zoning process to 

permit industrial use, nor is it 

included in relevant local 

government’s comprehensive, or 

master land use, or master land use 

plan for industrial use. 

(C) Site has been at least partially 

surveyed, and is may include some 

encumbering Easements or Rights of 

Way.   

(D) Site is not located adjacent to 

developable land for future 

expansion    

(E)Site is located outside of 100-year 

floodplain OR if site is located in a 

floodplain or levee district, the 

applicant can demonstrate that the 

process of seeking permits for 

mitigation measures has begun.  

(F) Feasibility Planning has not been 

conducted for the site, however, site 

development planning has been 

conducted for the site. 

 

NO POINTS:  

(A) Site has not undergone any of 

the following studies: 

 Phase I and/or Phase II 

 Archeological and/or Historical 

 Endangered Species  

 Geotechnical (including seismic  

179

#12.



Page | 36  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

(B) Site is located in a County that 

maintains a zoning standard, and 

has not begun re-zoning process to 

permit industrial use, nor is it 

included in relevant local 

government’s comprehensive, or 

master land use, or master land use 

plan for industrial use. 

(C) Site has not been surveyed, and 

includes encumbering Easements or 

Rights of Way. 

(D) Site is not located adjacent to 

developable land for future 

expansion    

(E) Site is located in a floodplain and 

the applicant has not completed 

mitigation measures, nor begun the 

process of obtaining the relevant 

permits.  

(F) Neither feasibility nor site 

development planning has been 

conducted for the site. 

 

PREFERRED:  

Site has undergone all of the 

following studies:   

1) Phase I and/or Phase II 

2) Archeological and/or 

Historical 

3) Endangered Species  

4) Geotechnical (including 

seismic)  

…and can document the following 

results:   

Studies (1, 2, 3) have cleared site 

from impact, or impacts have been 

cleared per study findings; and 

Geotechnical (4) report indicates 

that site is clear of impact risk from 

poor soils as well as seismic activity 

 

SATISFACTORY:  

PREFERRED 

SATISFACTORY 

MARGINAL 

NO POINTS 

13-20 points 

6-12 points 

1-5 points 

0 points 

 

180

#12.



Page | 37  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

Site has undergone all of the 

following studies: 

1) Phase I and/or Phase II 

2) Archeological and/or 

Historical 

3) Endangered Species  

4) Geotechnical (including 

seismic)  

…and can document the following 

results:   

(1) Site is in the process of being 

cleared of potential impact from 

environmental concerns 

(2, 3) site is in the process of clearing 

the site from impact, or impacts 

have been cleared per study 

findings 

(4) Geotechnical report indicates 

that site is clear of impact risk from 

poor soils as well as seismic activity 

 

MARGINAL:  

Site has undergone all of the 

following studies:  

1) Phase I and/or Phase II 

4) Geotechnical (including seismic)  

…and can document the following 

results:   

(1) Site is in the process of being 

cleared of potential impact from 

environmental concerns 

(4) Geotechnical report indicates 

that site is clear of impact risk from 

poor soils as well as seismic activity  

AND 

Site has not yet undergone the 

following studies: (2)Archeological 

and/or Historical or (3) Endangered 

Species  

 

NO POINTS:  

Site has not undergone any of the 

following studies: 

181

#12.



Page | 38  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

1) Phase I and/or Phase II 

2) Archeological and/or 

Historical 

3) Endangered Species  

4) Geotechnical (including 

seismic)  

 

 

 

 

Site Readiness Points (up to 40)  

INFRASTRUCTURE Criteria Possible Points 
Points 

Total 

PREFERRED: 

(A) Applicant submitted complete 

service descriptions, including 

current and projected service 

providers as well as current or 

projected service capacity.  

Submitted minimums for current or 

projected capacity  include:   

1. Water (minimum 12” line to 

curb) 

2. Sewer 

3. Power (minimum 3 phase to 

curb) 

4. Natural Gas to curb 

5. Greater than or equal 

to100/20 Broadband to curb 

(B) Applicant submitted complete 

infrastructure maps, which include 

labels by infrastructure type, as well 

as site boundaries and access 

points.  

(C) Applicant submitted projected 

Development / Expansion capacity 

requirement and timeline (as 

applicable), including maps for 

expansion planning OR justification 

for no expansion plans to 

PREFERRED 

SATISFACTORY 

MARGINAL 

NO POINTS 

30-40 points 

19-29 points 

1-18 points 

0 points 

 

182

#12.



Page | 39  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

accommodate industrial site 

development. 

SATISFACTORY: 

(A) Applicant submitted service 

descriptions, including current and 

projected service providers as well 

as current or projected service 

capacity.  Submitted minimums for 

current or projected capacity  

include:     

1. Water (minimum 12” line to 

curb) 

2. Sewer 

3. Power (minimum 3 phase to 

curb) 

4. Natural Gas to curb 

5. Greater than or equal 

to100/20 Broadband to curb 

(B) Applicant submitted site map(s), 

which include general descriptions 

infrastructure locations, as well as 

site boundaries and access points. 

(C) Applicant submitted incomplete 

projected Development / Expansion 

capacity requirement and timeline 

(as applicable), including maps for 

expansion planning OR justification 

for no expansion plans to 

accommodate industrial site 

development. 

MARGINAL: 

(A) Applicant submitted incomplete 

service descriptions that do not 

include all current and projected 

service providers.   

(B) Applicant submitted site map(s), 

which include general descriptions 

infrastructure locations, as well as 

site boundaries and access points. 

183

#12.



Page | 40  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

(C) Applicant submitted incomplete 

projected Development / Expansion 

capacity requirement and timeline 

(as applicable), including maps for 

expansion planning OR justification 

for no expansion plans to 

accommodate industrial site 

development. 

NO POINTS: 

(A) Applicant did not submit service 

descriptions, which would include 

current and projected service 

providers as well as current or 

projected service capacity.   

(B) Applicant did not submit map(s) 

illustrating infrastructure assets 

(existing or planned).  

(C) Applicant did not submit 

projected Development / Expansion 

of capacity OR justification for no 

expansion plans to accommodate 

industrial site development. 

Site Infrastructure Points (up to 40)  

ACCESSIBILITY: Road Access Criteria Possible Points 
Points 

Total 

Distance to nearest Interstate OR 

State highway (4-lane) access/exit 

via road 
 

Rank, rounding up to nearest full 

mile 

0-2 miles 

3-5 miles 

6-10 miles 

10+ miles 

20 points 

15 points 

10 point 

0 points 

 

Distance to nearest county highway 

(2-lane) via road 

Rank, rounding up to nearest full 

mile 

0-2 miles 

3-5 miles 

6-10 miles  

10+ miles    

5 points 

3 points 

1 point 

0 points 

 

184

#12.



Page | 41  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

Improvements have been presented 

to MODOT or relevant local planning 

activities are underway. 

OR 

If no improvements needed = 5pts 

 

Yes - 5 

No – 0 

OR 

None - 5 

 

Does current site access road route 

through primarily residential areas? 

If primary route 

is residential = 

0 

Yes - 0 

No - 5 
 

Road Accessibility Points (up to 35)  

ACCESSIBILITY: Rail & Intermodal  Criteria Possible Points 
Points 

Total 

PREFERRED 

Rail service is available within the 

site, with multiple rail providers, with 

an existing active rail spur 

SATISFACTORY 

Rail service is available within the 

site, with a single rail provider 

option, with an existing active or 

inactive rail spur  

MARGINAL 

Rail service is available within the 

site, with a single rail provider 

option, with no rail spur  

NO POINTS 

Rail service is not located within the 

site. 

PREFERRED 

SATISFACTORY 

MARGINAL 

NO POINTS 

11-15 points 

6-10 points 

1-5 points 

0 points 

 

If rail service is not located on site, 

distance to closest rail line. Full points 

will be awarded in this category if 

rails service is located on site. 

0-2 miles 

3-5 miles 

6-10 miles 

10+ miles 

5 points 

3 points 

1 point 

0 points 

 

Rail & Intermodal Site Access Points (up to 20)  

ACCESSIBILITY: Airport Access Criteria Possible Points 
Points 

Total 

Distance to nearest National or 

Regional Airport via road 
 

Rank, rounding up to nearest full 

mile 

0-20 miles 

21-50 miles 

51-100 miles 

101+ miles 

15 points 

10 points 

5 point 

0 points 

 

Airport Accessibility Points (up to 15)  

185

#12.



Page | 42  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

ACCESSIBILITY: Workforce Criteria Possible Points 
Points 

Total 

Is site located in a Certified Work-

Ready Community? 
 

Yes - 5 

No - 0 
 

Is there at least 1 4-year degree 

college, community college, state 

technical college, or career 

technical center facility within 30 

miles of the site via road? 

 
Yes - 5 

No - 0 
 

Does narrative indicate a track 

record of partnerships with any 

higher education facilities that 

support workforce development 

 
Yes - 5 

No - 0 
 

Workforce Accessibility Points (up to 15)  

2. PRIOR INVESTMENT & COMMUNITY SUPPORT 

A. Pre-Application Site Investment Criteria Possible Points 
Points 

Total 

Financial investments made into the 

site by applicant or project partner 

from March 3, 2021- date of 

application.  
 

Round up to nearest full dollar 

$50M + 

$10-50M 

$1-10M 

$100k-1M 

<$100k 

30 points 

20 points 

10 points 

5 points 

0 points 

 

B. Community Support  Criteria Possible Points 
Points 

Total 

PREFERRED 

(A) Application outlines a project 

that is a continuation of an ongoing 

economic development plan 

AND/OR  

Application clearly illustrates broad 

support for the project across 

stakeholder groups 

(B) Application includes letters of 

support from any of the following: 

A. Local Jurisdiction elected 

leaders (i.e., Mayor, Presiding 

Commissioner, and other local 

elected leadership) 

PREFERRED 

SATISFACTORY 

MARGINAL 

NONE 

10-15 points 

5-9 points 

1-4 points 

0 points 

 

186

#12.

https://www.workreadycommunities.org/MO
https://www.workreadycommunities.org/MO


Page | 43  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

B. least one state representative 

and one state senator in the 

project area 

C. Federal elected leaders 

D. other stakeholders in the 

project area, not to exceed 5 

submissions.  

Community Support Points (up to 35)  

3. Applicant Experience and Capacity 

Project Match Possible Points Points Total 
Points 

Total 

PREFERRED: 

Applicant has secured and provides 

a clear description of local 

matching funds, (outlined in section 

6.5.1 of these guidelines), (AND/OR) 

Private Investment greater than 70% 

of total project cost. 

 

SATISFACTORY: 

Applicant has secured and provides 

a clear description of local 

matching funds, (outlined in section 

6.5.1 of these guidelines), (AND/OR) 

Private Investment 50-69% of total 

project cost. 

 

MARGINAL: 

Applicant provides a general 

description of local matching funds, 

(outlined in section 6.5.1 of these 

guidelines), (AND/OR) Private 

Investment 50% or more of total 

project cost, which include federal 

funds sources other than local ARPA. 

 

APPLICATION DENIAL: 

Local matching funds (AND/OR) 

Private Investment are not yet 

secured. 

 

PREFERRED 

SATISFACTORY 

MARGINAL 

 

 

14 - 20 points 

6 -13 points 

1 - 5 points 

 

  

187

#12.



Page | 44  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

MATCHING FUNDS & PRIVATE INVESTMENT POINTS (up to 15)  

Budget and Timeline  Possible Points 
Points 

Total  

Timeline demonstrates key project 

milestones and timelines for when 

costs are expected to be paid.  

 Yes - 5 

PS - 2 

No - 0 
  

Narrative provides strong support for 

reasonableness of costs  
 

Yes - 5 

PS - 2 

No - 0 

  

Budget and Timeline Points (up to 10)   

Financial Management  Possible Points 
Points 

Total 

The application thoroughly 

articulates that the Applicant has 

the following in place: 

1. Roles, responsibilities, and 

experience of all individuals 

administering the grant; 

2. Appropriate accounting 

controls; AND Financial 

reporting systems. 

 6-10  

The application incompletely 

articulates that the Applicant has 

the following in place: 

1. Roles, responsibilities, and 

experience of all individuals 

administering the grant; 

2. Appropriate accounting 

controls; AND Financial 

reporting systems. 

 1-5  

Financial Management Points (up to 10)  

PREMIER SITE APPLICATION SCORE:  

 

188

#12.



Page | 45  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

 

APPENDIX C: REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION 
 

Industrial Site Development Grant Program | Revised 12.2.2022 

In preparation for application, Applicants are encouraged to ensure they have 

the following information ready and available for upload during the application 

process. Having this prepared in advance of application will facilitate a timely 

application process, as well as assist Applicants in ensuring a complete and 

accurate application is submitted.  

 

C.1 APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS AND DOCUMENTATION 

The list below is the minimum required information for the submission of a 

complete application. 

 

Requirement 
Sources for Obtaining Information or 

Documents 

Registered and in good standing with MO 

Secretary of State, if required for the entity 

type 

A copy of a certificate of Good Standing 

for your entity, which can be obtained 

through Missouri Business Filings (mo.gov) 

Unique Entity ID from SAM.gov  If Applicant does not already have Unique 

Entity ID from SAM.gov, register to obtain 

one at SAM.gov | Entity Registrations  

MO Tax ID Number MO Tax ID Number 

Federal Employer Identification Number 

(FEIN) 

IRS.gov 

SAM II Vendor ID Number Vendor Input Form 

Statement of No Tax Due Entities must show they are compliant with 

state sales and withholding tax laws to be 

eligible for funding. To register and obtain 

your Statement of No Tax Due, visit No Tax 

due (mo.gov) 

E-Verify Registration and MOU You will need a copy of the electronically 

signed Memorandum of Understanding 

between your entity and the U.S. 

Department of Homeland Security,  

https://e-verify.uscis.gov/enroll  

Certification Regarding Debarment and 

Suspension and Other Responsibility 

Matters  

Debarment and Suspension form 

Leadership and Ownership Information  Leadership and Ownership form 

189

#12.

https://bsd.sos.mo.gov/
https://sam.gov/content/entity-registration
https://www.irs-taxid-numbers.com/apply-online/missouri-tax-id-ein-number-application-manual/
https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/apply-for-an-employer-identification-number-ein-online
https://oa.mo.gov/sites/default/files/vendor_input_ach_eftd.pdf
https://mytax.mo.gov/rptp/portal/home/business/no-tax-due-selection/!ut/p/z1/jZDLDoIwEEW_hi0zIBLirrKAdCESLGA3BiIWEqCkIN8vPhI32jCbeeTcuZkBDjnwvpgbUUyN7It26c_cvdgW2lboY4Rp7GC8pENCXcS9C5kWOG2Br9HjnyC4Tq8BuH59Blxr8bzgBWw89IMQbRqwxEYSEeakhC6V8wE0JhS4aGX5_ifpy40ngKvqVqlKmXe1jOtpGsadgQZepTI7aQo5G_gLr-U4Qf6lYOgYy7E5dpk3PgBMYaVY/dz/d5/L2dBISEvZ0FBIS9nQSEh/
https://mytax.mo.gov/rptp/portal/home/business/no-tax-due-selection/!ut/p/z1/jZDLDoIwEEW_hi0zIBLirrKAdCESLGA3BiIWEqCkIN8vPhI32jCbeeTcuZkBDjnwvpgbUUyN7It26c_cvdgW2lboY4Rp7GC8pENCXcS9C5kWOG2Br9HjnyC4Tq8BuH59Blxr8bzgBWw89IMQbRqwxEYSEeakhC6V8wE0JhS4aGX5_ifpy40ngKvqVqlKmXe1jOtpGsadgQZepTI7aQo5G_gLr-U4Qf6lYOgYy7E5dpk3PgBMYaVY/dz/d5/L2dBISEvZ0FBIS9nQSEh/
https://e-verify.uscis.gov/enroll
https://ded2.mo.gov/media/pdf/debarment-and-suspension-form
https://ded2.mo.gov/media/pdf/leadership-and-ownership-information


Page | 46  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

Applicant Certification Application Certification form 

Proof that applicant community is 

Certified Work-Ready 
 

Project Narratives  Include relevant data, identified needs, 

rationale, summary, etc.  

List of Project Stakeholders  

Letters of Support Letters should be from Community and 

Project Stakeholders. 

Project Location Include address or coordinates if not 

addressed.  

Project Site Map, with boundaries 

identified 

 

Site Project Plan, including any renderings, 

identification of egress, infrastructure 

(road, rail, water, wastewater, natural gas, 

other) 

 

Project Site Topography Map  

Project Site Photos  

Project Schedule Include proposed project timeline and 

milestones. 

Project Budget  

Project Statement of Sources and Uses Sources and Uses 

Engineer Estimate of Cost (if applicable) Include a preferred option and 

documentation of project alternatives.  

Engineers and / or Architect Estimate of 

Cost (as applicable) 

 

IF property is not yet zoned for industrial 

use, please upload either:  

A) Statement certifying the local 

jurisdiction’s willingness to re-zone property 

to facilitate industrial development;  

B) Comprehensive or Master Land Use 

Plan that identifies property as industrial 

use. 

 

Existing Feasibility Studies(as applicable)  

Existing Environmental Study report, and 

either: (a) completed report deliverables 

or (b) plan to complete report 

deliverables 

 

Existing Archeological Study report, and 

either: (a) completed report deliverables 

or (b) plan to complete report 

deliverables 

 

Existing Endangered Species Study report, 

and either: (a) completed report 

 

190

#12.

https://ded2.mo.gov/media/pdf/ded-arpa-grant-programs-application-certification-statement
https://ded2.mo.gov/sites/ded/files/media/file/2022/11/Statement%20of%20Sources%20and%20Uses%20-%20Industrial%20Sites%20ARPA%202.0.xlsx


Page | 47  
IS FY23 V.1 12/5/22 

deliverables or (b) plan to complete 

report deliverables 

Existing Geotechnical (including Seismic) 

Study report, and either: (a) completed 

report deliverables or (b) plan to 

complete report deliverables 

 

 

C.2 LETTERS OF SUPPORT 

Each grant submitted will receive additional points if it includes letters of support 

from multiple stakeholders. The following list includes recommended stakeholder 

letters to include in the application: 

 State Senator 

 State Representative 

 Member of Congress 

 City elected leader (i.e., Mayor) 

 County elected leader (i.e., Presiding Commissioner) 

 Major employers 

 Other community leaders 

 

Each letter should be customized by the stakeholder indicating how they will 

support the project and how they specifically believe the project will impact the 

community. Letters should be dated within 6 months of the submission date.  

 

 

191

#12.



Exhibit 2

192

#12.



193

#12.



194

#12.



195

#12.



196

#12.



197

#12.



198

#12.



Pictu re]

EXHIBIT 3: PROJECT BUDGET

Budget Item Explanation of Budget Item  Amount of Grant 
Funds Requested 

 LOCAL MATCH 
WITH PRIOR ARPA 

FUNDS (CLFRF) 

 APPLICANT’S 
CASH FUNDS 

(INCLUDES LOANS) 

 APPLICANT’S NON-
CASH (IN-KIND) 
RESOURCES 

 OTHER STATE 
AGENCY FUNDS 

 OTHER FEDERAL 
AGENCY FUNDS 

 Private Investment 
 Total Budgeted 

Amount 
Additional Comments regarding Match (Please provide additional detail, including if other state agency/other 
federal funds exactly what funding source is, for example: CDBG, HUD, DTAP, and NAP.)

Property (land only) acquisition  
(subject to 49 CFR part 24)

 $                        -    $                            -    $                           -    $               530,000.00  $                           -    $                        -    $                         -    $       530,000.00 Donation of real property from project partner to Applicant

Road Infrastructure Construction  $         748,075.00  $                            -    $                           -    $                              -    $            382,845.00  $                        -    $                         -    $    1,130,920.00 

Road Infrastructure Contingency 
(up to 10% of construction cost) 

 $           74,747.00  $                            -    $                           -    $                              -    $              38,253.00  $                        -    $                         -    $       113,000.00 

Site / Project Engineering (all)  $         205,719.00  $                            -    $                           -    $                              -    $            105,281.00  $                        -    $                         -    $       311,000.00 

Surveying and Geotechnical 
services

 $           41,144.00  $                            -    $                           -    $                              -    $              21,056.00  $                        -    $                         -    $         62,200.00 

Administration (4% of grant 
award or up to $100,000)

 $           15,875.00  $                            -    $                           -    $                              -    $                           -    $              8,125.00  $                         -    $         24,000.00 

 $                        -    $                            -    $                           -    $                              -    $                           -    $                        -    $                         -    $                      -   

 $                        -    $                            -    $                           -    $                              -    $                           -    $                        -    $                         -    $                      -   

 $                        -    $                            -    $                           -    $                              -    $                           -    $                        -    $                         -    $                      -   

 $                        -    $                            -    $                           -    $                              -    $                           -    $                        -    $                         -    $                      -   

 $                        -    $                            -    $                           -    $                              -    $                           -    $                        -    $                         -    $                      -   

 $    1,085,560.00 

 $                            -    $                           -    $               530,000.00  $            547,435.00  $              8,125.00  $    1,085,560.00 

 $                     -   

50%

 $    2,171,120.00 Total Project Costs:

Total Private Investment:

Total Local Matching Funds:

City of Moberly  Amount of Local Matching Funds  

Total Grant:

Total LMF + PI (%):

199

#12.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda 

Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Finance 

Date: 
July 17, 2023 

 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Electronic 

Business Services Agreement With The Central Bank And Authorizing Matt 

Douglass To Execute An Associated Resolution Of Authorization With 

Central Bank. 

 

  

Summary: Occasionally the City Treasurer will need to withdraw funds or send electronic 

payments in an expedient manner. This resolution allows the City Treasurer to 

make such payments with his sole signature. All procedures regarding the safe 

a proper transfer of funds will be followed. Such payments will be shown in the 

appropriations resolution at the next City Council meeting. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution. 

  

 

 

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account 

Number: N/A 

  

Available 

Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report        Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Jeffrey     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kimmons     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
200

#13.



BILL NO.___________     RESOLUTION NO.___________  

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN 

ELECTRONIC BUSINESS SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH THE CENTRAL BANK 

AND AUTHORIZING MATT DOUGLASS TO EXECUTE AN ASSOCIATED 

RESOLUTION OF AUTHORIZATION WITH CENTRAL BANK. 

 

WHEREAS, Central Bank has requested the City approve the attached Electronic 

Business Services Agreement which permits the City to electronically access accounts to initiate 

various cash management functions via the internet; and 

WHEREAS, also attached is a Resolution of Authorization which Central Bank has 

requested Matt Douglass, Director of Finance, sign on behalf of the City which authorizes Matt 

Douglass to act on behalf of the City in transactions with Central Bank; and  

WHEREAS, staff recommends acceptance of the Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the attached 

Agreement and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to execute the Agreement on behalf 

of the City and further the City Council authorizes Matt Douglass to act on behalf of the City and 

to execute the attached Resolution of Authorization and the City Manager is further authorized to 

take such other and further actions necessary to carry out the purposes of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 17th  day of July, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

201

#13.



202

#13.



203

#13.



204

#13.



205

#13.



206

#13.



207

#13.



208

#13.



209

#13.



210

#13.



211

#13.



212

#13.



213

#13.



214

#13.



215

#13.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: July 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing Application For 

A 2023 State Homeland Security Program Grant.    

 

 

Summary: Police Department SWAT Team’s heavy body armor has reached the end of 

the manufacturer’s warranty and needs to be replaced. Moberly Police 

participates in the Missouri Counter Terrorism Officer training program and 

that officer qualifies to apply for the FY2023 SHSP CTO equipment grant to 

replace his out of warranty heavy tactical vest, update ballistic helmet and 

protective respirator.  

  

Recommended Action   

   

Approve the request. 

 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

216

#14.



BILL NO.___________     RESOLUTION NO.___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, AUTHORIZING 

APPLICATION FOR A 2023 STATE HOMELAND SECURITY PROGRAM GRANT. 

 

WHEREAS, the tactical vest used by the Police Department’s SWAT officer is out of 

warranty and must be replaced; and 

WHEREAS, the Missouri Department of Public Safety is offering a 2023 State 

Homeland Security Program grant which would provide funds to purchase a new tactical vest, 

update the ballistic helmet and update the protective respirator; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is a grant application form which must be submitted to 

receive consideration for the grant; and 

WHEREAS, City staff requests authority to prepare and submit the grant application.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED this 17th day of July, 2023, by the City 

Council for the City of Moberly, Missouri, that City staff is to prepare and submit an application 

for grant funding described herein and further that the City Manager is hereby authorized to take 

such other and further action necessary to accomplish the purpose of this Resolution. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

 

 

217

#14.



218

#14.



219

#14.



220

#14.



221

#14.



222

#14.



223

#14.



224

#14.



225

#14.



226

#14.



227

#14.



228

#14.



229

#14.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: July 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of 

Moberly, Missouri. 

  

Summary: Through the course of regular City operations, debts to various vendors and 

agencies are incurred.  The majority are charged to the City through invoices, 

other debts are incurred through contractual arrangements for services, 

financing of purchases, and long-term debt.  This resolution approves payment 

of two types of items; (1) those with due dates within the next two weeks, and 

(2) for payments that have been made for items with due dates that occurred 

since the previous appropriation. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget : N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
    _     Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    _     Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     

       Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
    Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes    _    Contract M  S  Jeffrey     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kimmons     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

230

#15.



231

#15.



232

#15.



233

#15.



234

#15.



235

#15.



236

#15.



237

#15.



238

#15.



239

#15.



240

#15.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:    

Department: City Manager 

Date: July 17, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Department Head Monthly Reports. 

  

Summary: Attached are monthly reports for the following City Departments: 

 

Community Development Monthly Report/Public Works 

Finance Department 

Parks and Recreation 

Police Department  

Fire Department 

Public Utilities 

Moberly Area Economic Development Corporation 

Moberly Chamber of Commerce 

  

These are for you to review on the activity that each Department has 

accomplished for the Month of June. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Just for your review 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

241

#16.



 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT/PUBLIC WORKS 

MONTHLY REPORT 

June 2023 
A. PROJECTS  

 

Community Development 

 

Grants/Funding 

 

Industrial Park Street Development - This is a significant part of the current workload, keeping up 

with all the needs for three grants and trying to coordinate rush reviews and approvals to meet deadlines. 

This month we have gotten quite a bit completed. We were able to work with EquipmentShare to get the 

900B form necessary for EDA funding, formally submit EDA application, we got an important letter 

from DED (Industrial Site Grant project) confirming to EDA that the ISG funds were eligible to use as 

match for EDA funding, and we received the formal agreement for the ISG grant which will be on the 

meeting of the 17th for approval.  The current time crunches we are working on are the requirements for 

EDA to approve funding, which was the letter and the ISG agreement we just received. We should be 

able to find out about EDA funding soon with these.  

 

We are touching base almost daily with Modot regarding the Gov. Cost Share agreement. This program 

has the shortest time frame for completion but has been the slowest to get the agreement together on. 

Each funding source also has limitations as to what it can be spent on, some construction only. It is time-

consuming to lay out how to show the funding projections in the budget, and that is why we felt it 

necessary to put in $150,000 of City funds to cover some of the items the grants might not cover fully. It 

all looks very positive and will be a huge sum of funding and development for our community for a 

relatively small match, less than 5%. 

 

Downtown Parking Lots - I have been in contact with Matt Brownfield who has the building known as 

“The Office” on Rollins. He owns both parking lots to the East and the green space to the West of it. He 

is inquiring about a lease for the parking areas in the City and we have discussed our past agreements 

like this with Home Health Care and Green Relief. As downtown residential continues to develop, it is 

likely we will have to start dealing with parking enforcement and residents will need a place to park off-

street. Areas like this would be good to have access to for alternate parking for them. The lots are in 

average and poor condition and would need extensive work, so we will have to weigh the cost/benefit to 

work out and agreement. I am expecting a proposal from him soon for review. 

 

Wegg Building - Deadline for a viable response is July 14th. We have had some verbal contact with the 

owner, which has been the case in the past, but never produced any formal plans or actions. I hope we 

do not have to contract the work, but it is looking more and more likely. 

 

Eagle Tree Ridge - They have all the infrastructure completed in approved other than the proposed 

meter pits and connection parts. They have been on order since January and are now holding up the 

development of the subdivision as the plat can’t be signed off on and accepted until that work is 

completed or bonded. There is an agreement on the upcoming council meeting that would put in place 

committed funds as security for the remaining work and if approved, would allow the City to sign off on 

the plat and record it, allowing developer to apply for building permits to start housing construction. The 

few missing parts are expected to arrive in mid-August and could easily be completed prior to the 

completion of any housing. We have receipts from the vendor showing all parts were paid in advance. 

This agreement will allow the developer to take advantage of as much buildable weather as possible. 

 

Wayfinding signage – The proposal from Arcturis with the two sign options and suggested points of 

identification are included in the upcoming council packet for review/approval. This has been reviewed 242

#16.



by staff, stakeholders, CID board and Park board with comments and suggestions and is now before 

council for final approval. We have included all comments and suggestions for review. Option two on 

sign styles was the clear favorite. 

 

Jr. High Project – In discussion with developer, MHDC, and others as to the status of the facility and 

what can be done to move it forward. While the project was approved, costs skyrocketed after approval 

and before anything could be started. The estimated gap is approximately $1.6M and MHDC is not 

willing to fund that much additional. They have offered up to a 20% increase, and everyone is looking 

for ways to make that work, but still seem to be too large of a gap. MHDC did indicate that they would 

be willing to look at the full cost if they resubmitted, but not to increase approve amount that much. 

While they acknowledged that it was a great project they all liked, said Ken was a good developer, it 

seemed like they were afraid to set a precedence of going that far over what was approved, as there were 

several other projects that experienced the same thing and they were not approved beyond the 20%, or at 

least that was what was indicated by MHDC.  All parties are looking at our options and future approach. 

 

ARPA Stormwater - We have a kickoff meeting planned with Bartlett & West and Barr engineering 

mid-July. This is where we will discuss alternative solutions and then run them by DED as to what they 

will approve. I am leaning towards numerous land acquisitions out there as most of the properties cannot 

reasonably access City sewers, and we cannot pump the sewer out with the stormwater. This initial 

study will paint a good picture as to what our options are. 

 

North Morley TAP Grant - We submitted the last round and were not approved, primarily due to the 

fact we had a pending approved TAP grant (E. Rollins) that we had not even started yet. We are under 

contract with B&W for engineering design and they are working on it now. We made a few tweaks to 

the application and are resubmitting for the July round. I think we will have a good chance for success. 

 

 

Public Works  

 

Staffing – We have hired one part-time/seasonal person to assist us. We still have two full-time 

positions open in the street department and now another full-time person is out for several weeks on 

medical. We will be working with personnel to try and fill these positions, however in the $13 (part-

time) & $15 (full-time) hourly range continues to prove difficult to find reliable candidates. 

 

 

Willis Brothers Drainage Improvements – We added some additional drainage work under the current 

Willis Brothers Contract with Utilities. With their unit prices being mobilized, it would be a stretch for 

anyone to compete with their prices. Projects include; 

 

Fisk, near Edgewood Terr. – replacement of a drainage pipe, inlet, and outfall repairs. This was 

eroding badly and was at risk of losing a section of road, Homestead Dr., N. entrance hill. Water is 

undermining the broken panels and failed section of curb & gutter. Willis will be cross trenching and 

installing underdrains to take the water out from under the street. Once that is completed, DMC, our 

concrete contractor will replace the material in the trenches as well as the damaged panels and remove 

all the deteriorated curb on the hill and replace along with flumes for the underdrain tubes; Sturgeon 

Street – adjacent to the current water line project. Water lays between the street and RR yards pooling 

with no place to drain and cause the road subbase to be soft and heavy trucks to pump the asphalt 

breaking it up. They will ditch along the road so that water can flow to a few identified points where we 

can cross Sturgeon under drains or take it all the way South across McKinsey or North across 

Wightman. Once we have the water issues taken care of, Capital will edge mill and wedge pave all of 

Sturgeon as part of the repairs of the water line project and correct water sheeting at the same time. 

 

 243

#16.



Infill Housing Development – Several houses continue to be underway; we are seeing good progress 

and hope to have some additional lots to put out for proposals soon following our demolition work. 

 

Demolition & Property Maintenance – Three more properties had bids opened recently. Wiedeman 

was the low bid, and it will be on the upcoming council regular agenda for approval. We have not gotten 

many houses down recently and need to get these rolling with the new budget in place and feel likely we 

can get these signed up for development soon. 

 

          Airport 

 

Extensive activity continues with the training, spray operations, etc. We have had more requests for 

information on private hangar development. I anticipate at least a couple more to be underway this year. 

 

We are awaiting completion of design plans for the terminal work so that we can get that bid out. Many 

upcoming events that the proposed work should prove to be beneficial for. 

 

 Cemetery Department 

 

Made an initial contact with Trekk Engineering. Mike Klasing, their staff member has done an extensive 

amount of plat work out there both with Trekk and previous Allstate. We are filling in some unused 

areas with additional plats and identifying each burial space for better accuracy.  Currently there may be 

8 to 12 names in a block, and it is impossible to tell who is where without going on-site. 

There were two (2) grave lot sold; three (3) graves opened; and five (5) monument permits sold during 

the month of June. 

 

 

B. Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Moberly did not hold a meeting in June 

2023.  

 

 
C. Code Enforcement 

 

            Month of June: Mark 

 

       •    37 Inspection and reinspection’s 

       •    Drove checking on violations 

       •    Sent out letters on violations 

 

 

           Month of June: David 

      

 Planning & Zoning   5%.  

 Commercial Inspections 20% 

 Residential New Construction Inspections 30% 

 Residential Remodel Inspections 10% 

 Office File System Organized   5% 

 Letters of City Violations  10% 

 Calling and answering residents on complaints  20% 

 Discussing Codes with Contractors & Residents that come in    0% 
 

 

 
244

#16.



 Month of June: Aaron 
 

June began with a rest from Planning and Zoning as there were no applications for the month.  

However, part way through the month we began reviews and conversations with applicants for 

the month of July.  We received three applications for review during the July meeting. 

Historic Preservation was light with a couple applications and a couple projects completed.  523 

W Coates St, 416 W Reed St, 420 W Reed St, and the Gymnastics facility all made progress on 

improvements. Additionally dangerous building rosters and other topics were presented to 

Historic Preservation to review in July meeting. 3 homes clear of asbestos were put out for 

demolition bid while the green light was passed to the asbestos contractor to begin abatement on 

the remaining houses.  Two properties are being investigated to determine ownership and be able 

to notice the first stages of dangerous building proceedings. Complaints from Civic Plus and 

walk-ins have been handled as able and cleanup or resolve has been put in place.   

Inspections continued on Commercial properties, Residential Properties, and review of the 

necessary applicable codes to better serve the community have been reviewed.  

 

 

 

 

City of Moberly - Street Department 

June-23 

MAINTENANCE FACILITY 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Compost Mixing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Load Compost, Millings, & Mulch 13 0 69 0 $0.00  

Sand, Salt, & Geomelt Mixing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Tub Grinder Operation 7 0 0 0 $0.00  

Winter Weather Equipment 

Preparations 

0 0 0 0 $0.00  

ROADS & ALLEYWAYS 

  Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Alleys, Grade & Rock 56 0 0 5 $0.00  

Catch Basin Maintenance 48 0 6.5 0 $0.00  

Crack Sealing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Culvert Flushing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Culvert Installation 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Curb  Repair 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Ditch Maintenance 32 0 0 28 $0.00  

Ice & Snow Removal 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Milling 7 0 0 0 $0.00  

Mowing, Right-Of-Ways 93 0 0 0 $0.00  

Rock Loaded/Hauled 8 0 8 0 $0.00  

Street Repair & Maintenance 446 0 4 10.5 $0.00  

Street Sign Maintenance 8 0 0 0 $0.00  245

#16.



Street Sweeper Operation 6 0 3 0 $0.00  

Street Sweepings Hauled To Disposal 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, Alleys 24 0 1 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, Streets 42 0 12 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Alleys 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Streets 20 0 0 0 $0.00  

MISCELLANEOUS 

  Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Inmate Labor 770 0 0 0 $0.00  

Mowing, City Lots 107.5 0 0 0 $0.00  

Outer Road Fill Dump Site Grading 20 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sidewalk Maintenance 49 0 0 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, Downtown 18 0 82 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, All Wards 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 

  Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Airport Maintenance 14 0 0 0 $0.00  

Building Maintenance 8 0 0 0 $0.00  

Cemetery Maintenance 348 0 0 0 $0.00  

Grounds Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Landfill Maintenance 9 0 0 0 $0.00  

Maintenance Facility Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Wash Trucks & Equipment 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MATERIALS PURCHASED 

  Loads Tons 
Cubic 
Yards Gallons Cost 

Asphalt 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, White 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, Yellow 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Salt 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sand 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MECHANIC WORK PERFORMED    

  Units Hours    

Routine Service  9 21    

Maintenance And Repair 17 64    

 

246

#16.



247

#16.



248

#16.



249

#16.



250

#16.



251

#16.



252

#16.



253

#16.



254

#16.



255

#16.



256

#16.



257

#16.



258

#16.



259

#16.



260

#16.



2023 2022

Thompson Campground 190
Daily(176) Monthly(8) Overflow(6)

161

Misc. Thompson Campground $0.00 $60.00

Miscellaneous Park Fees $70.25

Dump Station($20) Sale of old 

equipment($50) Envelope 

purchase(25Cents)

$90

Overnight Fishing Passes $25.00 2023 Season Pass(1) $0.00

Paddleboat Rental $190.00 One hour rental(19) 329.9

Canoe Storage - -

Archery Range - -

Overlook & Plaza - -

Midway - -

Agricultural Barns - -

Equestrian Area/

Rodeo Ground
2 4-H Horse Show(2) 0

James Youth Center 8

Graduation Party(1) Family 

Reunions(3) Fair Board 

Meetings(1) MASA Meetings(2) 

Internal: Hold for Discover Nature 

Fishing for MDC(5 days of classes)

11

Lodge 7

Wedding Showers(1) Family 

Reunions(2) Wedding 

Receptions(2) Private Rentals(1) 

Internal: Hold for Dairy Goat 

Show(1) 

5

Lion's Beuth Park - -

Tannehill Park & Gazebo 1 Pop-Up Park Events(1) 0

Depot Park (Entire Park) 1 Railroad Days(1 res for 7 days) 1

Rothwell Park 5K / Complex 5K - -

2023 2022

Red 1 1
Internal: MACC Softball Team 

Practice & Program(1 res. For 30 

days)

20

Red 2 43
14U Moberly Midget League 

Games(43)
1

Blue 1 Optimist Optimist T-Ball Games 1

Blue 2 Optimist Optimist T-Ball Games 1

Blue 3 0 1

Green 1 Optimist Optimist Advanced T-Ball Games & 

Optimist Pitching Machine Games

1

Monthly Report 
June 2023

P
ar

ks
Fi

e
ld

s 
(P

ra
ct

ic
es

 a
n

d
 G

am
es

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 c

h
an

ge
 d

u
e 

to
 w

ea
th

er
)

261

#16.



Green 2 63 MPRD 8U Rec Softball Games(26) 

MPRD 10U Rec Softball Games(37)

48

Green 3 64

MPRD 12U Rec Softball Games(18) 

12U Competitive Softball 

Games(19) MPRD 14U Competitive 

Softball Games(12) MPRD 18U 

Competitive Softball Games(15)

56

Green 4 33

10U Moberly Midget League 

Games(32) Internal: MACC Softball 

Team Practice & Program(1 res. 

For 30 days)

21

Green 5 41
12U Moberly Midget League 

Games(29)
21

Green 6 29
8U Moberly Midget League 

Games(29)
13

Groeber 9

MPRD Practices(1) Optimist 

Practices(7) Moberly Midget 

League Practices(1)

13

Meinert 7

MPRD Practices(1) Moberly Midget 

League Practices(5) Adult Softball 

Practices(1)

7

Patrick 21

MPRD Practices(7) Optimist 

Practices(4) Moberly Midget 

League Practices(10)

5

Fox Field 0 3

Fox Park Pickleball / Tennis Courts 8

Internal: Beginner Pickleball 

Lessons(1 res. for 4 days) 

Intermediate Pickleball Lessons(1 

res. For  4 days)

8

Batting Cages 7 MPRD Batting Practices(1) 

Optimist Club Batting Practices(6)

0

Shelter 1 Tennis Courts 13
Internal: Tennis Lessons-all 

levels(13 res. For 13 days)
13

Wilhite Tennis Courts - -

2023 2022

Shelter 1 3 Family Reunion(1) Women's Group 

Meet & Greet(1) Private Rental(1)

4

Shelter 3 1 Private Event(1) 3

Shelter 5 4
Birthday Party(2) Disc Golf 

Tournament(1) Private Rental(1)
4

Fox Park Shelter 4
Private Events(3) Birthday Party(1)

6

Klein Shelter 1 Celebration of Life(1) 3

Lake Pavilion 8

Birthday Party(2) Company 

Picnic(1) Private Rental(3) Family 

Reunion(1) Father's Day 

Gathering(1)

8

Fi
e

ld
s 

(P
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

n
d

 G
am

es
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 c
h

an
ge

 d
u

e
 t

o
 w

e
at

h
e

r)
Sh

e
lt

e
rs

262

#16.



Riley Pavilion 3

Family Reunion(1) Dairy Goat 

Show(1 res. For 2 days) Internal: 

Contruction(1 res. For 26 days)

2

Meditation Garden and Legacy Overlook - -

Depot Park Shelter 2
Rotary Club Event(1) Railroad 

Days(1 res for 7 days)
2

2023 2022

A
u

d
it

o
ri

u
m

Entire Facility 4

Wedding(1 res. For 2 days) Dance 

Recital(1) Railroad Days 

Pageants(1 res. For 3 days) 

Internal: Blocked for Railroad Days 

in case of rain(1 res. For 2 days)

5

2023 2022

Entire Facility 2
Birthday Party(1) Foster Parent 

Appreciation Event(1)
4

Sunshade Area 4
Birthday Parties(3) Baseball End of 

Season Gathering(1) 
4

2023 2022

 

  
276-Rec; 17 

Competitive 

Teams MPRD Leagues

246 Rec; 13 

Competitive 

Teams

 

185 Swimming Lessons 159

 

3 Pickleball Lessons 14

19 Tennis Lessons 17

R
e

cr
e

at
io

n
A

q
u

at
ic

 C
e

n
te

r
Sh

e
lt

e
rs

263

#16.



Director – Troy Bock 

 Amphitheater work continues. L&J Development is aiming to be complete by the end of 

July. 

 Conservation has reimbursed their portion on the invasive species treatment ($10,500). 

 Continued 4th of July preparation and coordination with staff and outside groups. 

 Had the original lighting engineer for the Aquatic Center utilize their archived documents 

to develop a lighting study for future upgrade to LED lighting within the fenced area. 

Budget will dictate whether we can fit this in the current budget year or next budget year. 

 Met with Bryan Minnis and Eric Brown on golf course operations, course condition, and 

the budget for the upcoming year. The budget is largely status quo with increases to 

equipment maintenance, equipment, and grounds personnel if the right Superintendent is 

found. 

 Irrigation issues at Heritage Hills were rectified, which has made life easier for course 

staff and has allowed them to work on course condition. 

 50 youth including my own children participated in the youth golf lessons at Heritage 

Hills this spring. That bodes well for the future of the course. Mike Goff, Jared Van 

Cleve, and others are to thank for offering these classes. 

 Engineering work continues on the lakeshore project. 

 Final permit plans for Kiwanis Park were produced. We are awaiting a grant award likely 

in the August or September time frame. 

 

Administration – Leslie Keeney  

 Worked with Head Umpire, Paige Douglas, in dealing with any umpire/sports league 

issues. 

 Continued tracking concessions and pool operation revenues.  

 Met with Park Rangers, Troy, and Dirk to discuss operations, trying to work together to 

make processes as smooth as possible.  

 Assisted in organizing Park Board member photos with the Moberly Area Chamber of 

Commerce. 

 Oversaw day to day operations of Parks and Recreation Office. 

 

Park Superintendent – Dirk Miller 

 Sprayed for Lilly Pads and other weeds in both Rothwell and Water Works lakes.  

 Cut and hauled off Bush Honeysuckle from Rothwell spillway and removed invasive trees from 

the back of Groeber. Cut down three large trees behind MACC with help from Ameren. 

 Temporarily fixed bridge at Heritage Hills for two tournaments. 

 Replaced swings at Candy Cane, Shelters #1 & #3, and hangers at Candy Cane. Made temporary 

patch to teeter totter at Candy Cane playground. 

 Had Stacy Sears come and bore part of the new underground electric line from the south entrance 

to Shelter #5. We trenched the rest; Tony Harlan helped us with running new wire to the shelter 

and hooked up the breaker box. Sent out bids for the lights, outlets, switches, and photocells. 

 Had Gray Electric bring in a new 40hp turbine motor for the Well Pump that does the irrigation at 

the Complex. Had the old motor taken to Hauser to rebuild. 

 Assisted with a large goat/sheep show at The Riley Pavilion, where they had over 400 entrants for 

the two-day event.  

 L&J poured the last two sections of concrete for the surrounding driveway around the coming 

Amphitheater and added a section on the east end of the Solar Shelter. They had enclosed all the 

downspouts on the south side of the Solar Shelter and the north side of the Riley Pavilion. Start of 

the actual construction of Amphitheater should begin shortly.  

264

#16.



 We have hired two new employees; Danny Koenig is a full-time employee who will clean and 

maintain the Park restrooms and do general maintenance, and Paula Johnson, who is part-time, to 

do mowing and maintenance.  

 New streetlights should start to be installed this month. We have 20 to replace or add. 

 

Athletic Complex Supervisor/Sports Manager – Jacob Bunten 

Athletic Complex: 

 Prep work for the 4th of July Extravaganza began.  

 PTO driven deep tine aerification done to MACC infield. Then a USGA coarse sand was 

top-dressed and drug into the turf.  

 Grub control application was sprayed on all field turf. 

 VFD irrigation system is up and working to full capacity. 

Sports: 

 Nightly league play continued with games being held five nights a week. 

 MML 8U league play ended June 27th. 

 Optimist T-ball and Advanced T-ball leagues play ended June 29th. 

 

Recreation Supervisor – Jenna Kitchen 

Events/Marketing 

 Our 9th Annual 4th of July Extravaganza was very successful! We had a massive crowd, 

tasty food truck vendors, an amazing band, and a wonderful firework show. 

 July swim lessons began.  

 Art in the Park is Tuesdays in July, organized by the Moberly Little Dixie Regional 

Library. 

 The world’s greatest 3D archery shoot, the Rinehart 100 Archery Shoot, organized by 

NOMO, is returning to Rothwell Park on August 4th-6th.  

 July is National Park and Recreation month. Park and Recreation month has been 

celebrated since 1985 in the U.S. and we are here to continue the tradition to help 

promote building strong, vibrant, and resilient communities.   

Concessions/Aquatics 

 At the end of June, the Aquatic Center lifeguards received a 4-Star Audit through 

StarGuard ELITE. I am very proud of our lifeguards for their performances each day. 

This audit was a great learning experience for our guards and for me. We received 

positive, constructive feedback. 

 Last Wednesday, we had two individuals participate in our Lifeguard for a Day activity. 

This is an opportunity for those ages 13-15 to “job shadow” our lifeguards to see what 

being a lifeguard is like and how our facility operates.  

 

 

265

#16.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 

Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 

Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 

264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Division of Criminal Investigation 

Monthly Report 

June 2023 

 

 

 

1. Sexual Misconduct 2nd degree: Suspect: EW, W/F, 35 yoa; Victim: Unknown.  

(Unfounded) 

2. Driving While Intoxicated: Suspect: SW, W/F, 50 yoa; Victim: State of Missouri. 

Reports sent to RCPA. 

3. Possession of Controlled Substance (Meth): Suspect: SW, W/F, 50 yoa; Victim: 

State of Missouri. Reports sent to RCPA. 

4. Fraud: Suspect: UNK; Victim: OF&H, Bus. Unfounded 

5. Stealing: Suspect: UNK; Victim: RCF, Bus. Unfounded 

6. Stealing: Suspect: CJ, W/M, 33yoa; Victim: JH, W/M, 71yoa. Reports sent to 

RCPA. 

7. Child Molestation: Suspect: DS, W/M, 42yoa; Victim: AS, W/F, 19 yoa. 

Unfounded 

8. Statutory Rape: Suspect: ZB, W/F, 19yoa; Victim: TE, W/M, 13yoa. Unfounded. 

9. Burglary-1st Degree; Suspect: CJ, W/M 33 YOA; Victim: PL, W/F 71 YOA. 

Reports sent to RCPA. 

10. Stealing; Suspect: CJ, W/M 33 YOA; Victim: SH, W/M 52 YOA. Reports sent to 

RCPA. 

11. Tampering with a Motor Vehicle; Suspect: CJ, W/M 33 YOA; Victim: JB, W/M 

36 YOA Reports sent to RCPA. 

12. Stealing; Suspect: CJ, W/M 33 YOA; Victim: JB, W/M 36 YOA. Reports sent to 

RCPA. 

13. Stealing; Suspect: CJ, W/M 33 YOA; Victim: RB, W/F 82 YOA. Reports sent to 

RCPA. 

14. Fraudulent Use of a Credit/Debit Card; Suspect: CJ, W/M 33 YOA; Victim: RB, 

W/F 82 YOA Reports sent to RCPA. 

15. Stealing; Suspect: CJ, W/M 33 YOA; Victim: WS, W/M 31 YOA. Reports sent to 

RCPA. 

266

#16.



16. Stealing; Suspect: CJ, W/M 33 YOA; Victim: AL, W/M 68 YOA. Reports sent to 

RCPA. 

17. Fraudulent Use of a Credit/Debit Card; Suspect: CJ, W/M 33 YOA; Victim: AL, 

W/M 68 YOA. Reports sent to RCPA. 

18. 10. Stealing; Suspect: CJ, W/M 33 YOA; Victim: CC, W/M 48 YOA. Reports 

sent to RCPA. 

19. 11. Fraudulent Use of a Credit/Debit Card; Suspect: CJ, W/M 33 YOA; Victim: 

CC, W/M 48 YOA. Reports sent to RCPA. 

 

 

Cases Cleared………………………………………..20 

Interviews……………………………………….……90 

Interrogations………………………………………..3 

Reports Written………………………………………98 

 

 

Special Assignments 

 

Monthly Report  

Completed Paycom for detective unit. 

Approved numerous reports for Detective Unit. 

Tagged numerous body camera videos. 

Liquor License Application- D’Abolengo LLC. 

Liquor License Application- VFW Post 2654. 

Assisted NOMO Drug Task Force with Drug Investigation. 

Liquor License Application- Fraternal Order of Eagles. 

Liquor License Application- Get It N Go Express South. 

Restocked/ organized Detective Unit vehicles. 

Liquor License Application- Get It N Go Express. 

Liquor License Application- West Side Bar and Grill. 

Conducted follow up on Burglary/ Harassment investigation. 

Liquor License Application- Mallards Pub & Pool. 

Liquor License Application- Felicia’s Restaurant & Entertainment. 

Conducted follow up on child abuse investigation. 

Virtual Academy Online Training- Psychological Compliance and De-Escalation. 

Liquor License Application- Casey’s #1121. 

Assisted Patrol Division with a civil matter. 

Liquor License Application- Casey’s #2003. 

Virtual Academy Online Training- Implicit Bias. 

Assisted Patrol Division with recovery of a stolen vehicle out of Columbia. 

Liquor License Application- Vertigo Event Services. 

Liquor License Application- Lula’s. 

Liquor License Application- Bean. 

Virtual Academy Online Training- EVOC: Precision Driving. 

Liquor License Application- Pizza Hut. 

Liquor License Application- 7th Heaven. 

267

#16.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 

Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 

Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 

264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Assisted with Death Investigation. 

Received report of possible Elder Abuse from Department of Health and Senior Services. 

Conducted follow up on Statutory Rape investigation. 

Submitted preservation request to Snapchat. 

Submitted preservation request to Facebook. 

Liquor License Application- Aldi. 

Submitted preservation request to Boost Mobile. 

Submitted preservation request to US Cellular. 

Submitted referral for forensic interview to Rainbow House. 

Assisted Fire Marshal with follow up on Arson investigation. 

Liquor License Application- Moose Lodge. 

Liquor License Application- Fiesta. 

Assisted Patrol Division with follow up on a Driving While Intoxicated investigation. 

Assisted Patrol Division with a report of Suspicious Activity. 

Attended training in Columbia for two days. 

Assisted with search warrant for Stealing/ Tamper with a Motor Vehicle investigation. 

Responded with Children’s Division for a Hotline Report. 

Assisted with attempting to locate suspect in Stealing investigation. 

Assisted with processing evidence for Rape investigation. 

Liquor License Application- Lucky’s. 

Submitted Press Release to local media in reference to Burglary investigation/ arrest. 

Conducted follow up on a Child Molestation investigation. 

Liquor License Application- Los Amigos. 

Contacted by MACC about a possible Sexual Misconduct investigation. 

Assisted Patrol Division with Property Damage/ Leaving the Scene of an Accident 

investigation. 

Attended forensic interview in Columbia for Statutory Rape investigation. 

Attended Supervisor’s Meeting. 

Assisted Boone County Cyber Crimes with a Child Pornography investigation. 

Followed up on a fraud investigation.  

Followed up on a child molestation investigation. 

Responded to a peace disturbance on Johnson. 

Assisted patrol with a property damage investigation on Myra. 

268

#16.



Attended door breaching training with MPD Swat Team. 

Assisted patrol with a peace disturbance on S. Williams. 

Served a search warrant to Meta Platforms (Facebook). 

Completed training through MIRMA University (Sexual Harassment in the Workplace) 

Completed training through MIRMA University (Worker’s Compensation prevent 

sprains/strains) 

Followed up on a child molestation investigation. 

Assisted patrol in identifying an individual with assistance from MIAC. 

Assisted on an elder abuse investigation. 

Conducted an interview in reference to a sexual misconduct investigation.  

Responded to University of MO Hospital in reference to a hotline investigation.  

Follow up on robbery investigation. 

Assisted in serving a search warrant on Monroe.  

Follow up on stolen vehicle investigation.  

Responded to E. Lee in reference to a wanted individual for arrest.  

Conducted an interview in reference to a stolen vehicle.  

Attended MPD SWAT training on Gratz Brown. 

Responded to University Hospital for evidence collection.  

Examined evidence in a sexual assault investigation. 

Followed up on a sexual assault investigation. 

Followed up on a stolen vehicle investigation.  

Responded to the Randolph County Sheriff’s Office to follow up on a stealing 

investigation. 

Wrote cellphone search warrant in reference to Fraudulent Use of a Debit/Credit Card 

investigation. 

Assisted patrol with an arrest for Burglary. 

Submitted cellphone search warrant in reference to Fraudulent Use of a Debit/Credit Card 

investigation. 

Reviewed Chime information return in reference to Fraudulent Use of a Debit/Credit 

Card investigation. 

Contacted Boone County Cyber Crimes in reference to Fraudulent Use of a Debit/Credit 

Card investigation / cellphone search warrant.  

Wrote CashApp investigative subpoena request in reference to Fraudulent Use of a 

Debit/Credit Card investigation. 

Assisted Patrol with stolen vehicle recovery / Tampering with a Motor Vehicle 

investigation.  

Assisted Patrol with multiple Stealing investigations.  

Conducted follow-ups and canvassed neighborhoods in reference to multiple Stealing 

investigations. 

Reviewed video surveillance in reference to Stealing investigations. 

Assisted Patrol with recovery of a stolen vehicle. 

Wrote residential search warrant in reference to Stealing, Fraudulent Use of a 

Debit/Credit Card investigations. 

Executed search warrant in reference to Stealing, Fraudulent Use of a Debit/Credit Card 

investigations. 

269

#16.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 

Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 

Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 

264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Completed follow-ups in reference to Stealing, Fraudulent Use of a Debit/Credit Card 

investigations. 

Submitted Facebook preservation request in reference to Stealing, Fraudulent Use of a 

Debit/Credit Card investigations. 

Returned search warrant to the Randolph County Clerk’s Officer in reference to Stealing, 

Fraudulent Use of a Debit/Credit Card investigation. 

Wrote Facebook search warrant in reference to Stealing, Tampering with a Motor 

Vehicle and Fraudulent Use of a Debit/Credit Card investigations. 

Submitted CashApp investigative subpoena request in reference to Fraudulent Use of a 

Debit/Credit Card investigation. 

Reviewed video surveillance in reference to Leaving the Scene of an Accident. 

Submitted MIAC facial and vehicle recognition requests in reference to Leaving the 

Scene of an Accident. 

Attended Preliminary Hearing for Stealing case. 

Attended Preliminary Hearing for Leaving the Scene of an Accident case. 

Conducted follow-ups in reference to Leaving the Scene of an Accident. 

Conducted follow-ups in reference to Animal Bite.  

 

 

 

Recovered Property 

 

2004 Ford F-150, value: $5,000 

2009 Chevrolet Aveo, estimated value: $2,000 

2- Absolut Peach 750, estimated value: $50 

2- Gosling 750, estimated value: $50 

Igloo lunchbox, estimated value: $20 

Vehicle and other misc. keys, estimated value: $100 

North Face backpack, estimated value: $100 

Kate Spade wallet, estimated value: $100 

MO driver’s license and other misc. cards, estimated value: $50 

Lexie hearing aids, estimated value: $800 

Swiss Gear backpack, estimated value: $80 

270

#16.



 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Tracey Hayes 

Commander  

 

 

271

#16.



272

#16.



1 
 

 
Moberly Fire Department 

June Monthly Report 
2023 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

273

#16.



2 
 

City of Moberly Fire Department 
Emergency Dial 911         310 N. Clark 
Station #1  660-269-8705 EXT 2035       Moberly, MO 65270-1520 
Fax#          660-263-0596        Fire Chief 
E-mail     ryand@moberlyfd.com              Don Ryan 
Station #2  660-263-4121  
 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Don Ryan, Fire Chief 
Date: July 5, 2023 
Re: May Monthly Council Report: 
 
 
 

• Last month the fire department responded to 118 incidents (26 different types) this included:  6 fire related calls; 
72 EMS Calls; 24 service calls; 4 good intent call; 2 false alarms & false calls; 8 Hazardous Condition (No 
Fire); 2 Special Incident and 18 fire inspections. 
 

• The Department’s three shifts combined for 462.0 training hours. The following topics were covered: PS Trax 
Training; Target Solutions Training; Stormwater Training; Firefighter Survival Drills; NFPA 1410 Drills; Recruit 
Training; Department Policy Training; Thermal Imager Training; and Health and Wellness. 

 
Building inspections (CFOs), annual business inspections, and hydrant testing continue to be done by all three 
shifts. 
 

• The department participated in the Community Cleanup Day on the 6th. 
 

• The department participated in the monthly siren test on the 7th. 
 

• The Chief participated in a meeting with WSKF regarding the fire/police renovation project and the new fire 
station build project on the 13th. 
 

• The department welcomed our newest hire to the fire department family on the 16th.  We would like to introduce 
Manlee Lamar. 
 

• The Chief attended the Region B Coordinator’s Meeting in Macon on the 20th. 
 

• On the 22nd, the Chief attended the 4th of July meeting. 
 

• The Chief participated in a virtual meeting with FEMA GO for the Quarterly Status Report on the 27th 
 

• The Chief participated in a webinar regarding “Missing Persons” on the 27th. 
 

• We had our monthly officer’s meeting on the 28th. 
 

• The Chief participated in the 24/63 Fire Chief’s Meeting in Huntsville on the 28th. 
 

• The Chief did the KWIXland radio show on the 30th.  
 

 
 

274

#16.



3 
 

 
 

Notice for June 2023 
 
 

• The Chief will attend the Region B Coordinator’s Meeting in Kirksville on the 17th. 
 

• Monthly Siren Test on the 5th. 
 

• The Chief will attend the Region B Fire Chief’s Meeting in Shelbina. 
 

• The Chief will attend the LEPC Meeting for Randolph County on the 20th. 

275

#16.



Incident Reports By Incident Type, Summary

1 - Fire: 5.08 % 3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident: 61.02 %

4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire): 6.78 % 5 - Service Call: 20.34 %

6 - Good Intent Call: 3.39 % 7 - False Alarm & False Call: 1.69 %

9 - Special Incident Type: 1.69 %

Incident Type Total Incidents Percent

132 - Road freight or transport vehicle fire 1 0.85%

1382 - Motorcycle 1 0.85%

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 1 0.85%

143 - Grass fire 1 0.85%

1513 - Yard Waste/ Refuse Fire 1 0.85%

162 - Outside equipment fire 1 0.85%

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 6 5.08%

3112 - Lift Assistance 4 3.39%

3113 - Standby, No care provided 7 5.93%

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 48 40.68%

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 3 2.54%

323 - Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 1 0.85%

July 01, 2023 08:02 Page 1 of 3

276

#16.



Incident Type Total Incidents Percent

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 2 1.69%

341 - Search for person on land 1 0.85%

411 - Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 1 0.85%

444 - Power line down 5 4.24%

463 - Vehicle accident, general cleanup 2 1.69%

5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection 16 13.56%

5005 - CFO Inspection 2 1.69%

551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 2 1.69%

561 - Unauthorized burning 4 3.39%

611 - Dispatched & canceled en route 1 0.85%

631 - Authorized controlled burning 3 2.54%

735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1 0.85%

736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction 1 0.85%

911 - Citizen complaint 2 1.69%

Total Number of Incidents: 118

Total Number of Incident Types: 26

July 01, 2023 08:02 Page 2 of 3

277

#16.



Incident Type Total Incidents Percent

Report Filter Settings

Report File Name: Incidents by Incident Type, Summary with Major Type Graph

Filter Name: Last Calendar Month

Filter Expression: [AlarmDateTime] is between '6/1/2023 12:00:00 AM' and '6/30/2023 11:59:59 PM'

July 01, 2023 08:02 Page 3 of 3

278

#16.



Incident Reports by Incident Type Series, Detailed

3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident

5 - Service Call

4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire)

1 - Fire
6 - Good Intent Call

7 - False Alarm & False Call

9 - Special Incident Type

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

75

72

24

8
6

4

2 2

 July 01, 2023 08:43 Page 1 of 9

279

#16.



Incident Type: 1 - Fire

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300595 0 6/13/2023 12:55:00
PM

400 Roberts ST, Mobely, MO 65270

2300634 0 6/23/2023 1:48:25
PM

1707 S Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300635 0 6/23/2023 7:09:33
PM

1212  2320 RD, Moberly, MO 65270

2300636 0 6/24/2023 8:00:34
AM

1751 E Urbandale DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300651 0 6/28/2023 7:52:29
PM

FISK, Moberly, MO 65270

2300652 0 6/28/2023 8:55:34
PM

1115 Fisk AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 6

Incident Type: 3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300555 0 6/1/2023 9:28:35
AM

2002 W 24 HWY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300556 0 6/1/2023 12:12:53
PM

Hwy 63 Southbound near MRMC, Moberly, MO 65270

2300557 0 6/1/2023 3:40:54
PM

837 W Coates ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300558 0 6/2/2023 5:35:04
AM

702 S Williams ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300561 0 6/2/2023 3:16:33
PM

208 Edgewood Terrace S, Moberly, MO 65270

2300564 0 6/2/2023 4:16:53
PM

426 S MORLEY ST S, Moberly, MO 65270

2300565 0 6/2/2023 8:32:43
PM

824 WILLIAMS, Moberly, MO 65270

2300566 0 6/3/2023 12:28:50
AM

600 RUTH AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300568 0 6/3/2023 10:39:08
PM

501 Oak TER, Moberly, MO 65270

2300569 0 6/5/2023 11:20:29
AM

421 E Rollins ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300570 0 6/5/2023 9:56:53
PM

401 S Ault ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300571 0 6/6/2023 11:21:14
AM

312 E Coates ST, Moberly, MO 65270

 July 01, 2023 08:43 Page 2 of 9

280

#16.



2300572 0 6/6/2023 4:09:52
PM

315 S CLARK, Moberly, MO 65270

2300573 0 6/7/2023 9:27:27
AM

1351 lantern, Moberly, MO 65270

2300574 0 6/7/2023 11:09:12
AM

2041 SILVA LN, Moberly, MO 65270

2300575 0 6/7/2023 12:31:40
PM

105 NORTH AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300576 0 6/7/2023 1:22:22
PM

220 TAYLOR ST #308, Moberly, MO 65270

2300577 0 6/8/2023 8:16:21
AM

336 Woodland AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300580 0 6/8/2023 3:21:35
PM

310 S Clark ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300581 0 6/9/2023 12:06:22
AM

1407 Buchannan ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300582 0 6/10/2023 9:03:54
AM

710 E McKinsey ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300583 0 6/10/2023 11:09:02
AM

COATES, Moberly, MO 65270

2300585 0 6/10/2023 9:52:03
PM

612 W Coates ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300587 0 6/11/2023 6:50:49
AM

906 Shelby ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300590 0 6/12/2023 5:51:49
PM

1507 BERTLEY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300592 0 6/13/2023 5:01:16
AM

800 W Reed ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300593 0 6/13/2023 9:13:00
AM

300 W Rollins ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300596 0 6/13/2023 5:55:00
PM

318 S Fifth ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300597 0 6/13/2023 7:50:20
PM

800 Sinnock AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300598 0 6/14/2023 6:03:56
PM

256 E US 24 HWY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300599 0 6/14/2023 7:04:06
PM

116 E Carpenter ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300600 0 6/14/2023 11:04:00
PM

710 W Rollins ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300603 0 6/15/2023 1:10:10
PM

8 WILLOTT, Moberly, MO 65270

2300602 0 6/15/2023 1:13:15
PM

600 E 24 HWY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300608 0 6/16/2023 1:50:37
PM

40 KENNEDY, Moberly, MO 65270

 July 01, 2023 08:43 Page 3 of 9

281

#16.



2300610 0 6/17/2023 6:09:47
PM

S Williams ST & Shepherd Brothers BLVD, Moberly, MO

2300612 0 6/18/2023 3:00:25
AM

1204 S Morley ST #4, Moberly, MO 65270

2300613 0 6/18/2023 10:43:09
AM

1502 S MORLEY #21, Moberly, MO 65270

2300614 0 6/18/2023 1:08:42
PM

310 S CLARK, Moberly, MO 65270

2300615 0 6/19/2023 9:48:47
AM

1437 S Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300619 0 6/19/2023 12:57:28
PM

319 Morehead ST E, Moberly, MO 65270

2300620 0 6/19/2023 6:31:28
PM

1177 N MORLEY ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300621 0 6/20/2023 2:09:34
AM

1942 Eastbrook CIR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300622 0 6/20/2023 1:20:27
PM

1100 N Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300623 0 6/20/2023 4:00:00
PM

1007 Buchanan ST W, Moberly, MO 65270

2300624 0 6/21/2023 2:50:17
AM

310 S Clark ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300626 0 6/21/2023 4:41:19
PM

304 N COLLEGE AVE #1, Moberly, MO 65270

2300628 0 6/22/2023 11:27:03
AM

1062 BOND ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300630 0 6/22/2023 1:51:37
PM

205 FARROR ST #410, Moberly, MO 65270

2300631 0 6/22/2023 3:34:45
PM

1501 N MORLEY ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300632 0 6/22/2023 7:53:07
PM

209 S Ault ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300633 0 6/23/2023 12:43:35
PM

600 N Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300637 0 6/24/2023 7:33:27
PM

217 UNION, Moberly, MO 65270

2300638 0 6/25/2023 12:33:15
AM

618 BERTLEY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300639 0 6/25/2023 6:10:33
AM

502 MADISON, Moberly, MO 65270

2300640 0 6/25/2023 11:28:56
AM

2251 SILVA LN #25, Moberly, MO 65270

2300641 0 6/25/2023 1:30:11
PM

669 N MORLEY ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300642 0 6/26/2023 10:26:16
AM

905 Taylor ST, Moberly, MO 65270

 July 01, 2023 08:43 Page 4 of 9

282

#16.



2300644 0 6/26/2023 2:48:20
PM

E hwy 24 HWY E & E Outer RD, Moberly, MO

2300645 0 6/26/2023 7:14:00
PM

906 W Myra ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300649 0 6/28/2023 4:02:31
PM

527 BARROW ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300653 0 6/29/2023 5:01:42
AM

1906 Darwood CIR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300654 0 6/29/2023 7:28:34
AM

1150 S Morley ST S, Moberly, MO 65270

2300662 0 6/29/2023 2:15:27
PM

220 Taylor ST #200, Moberly, MO 65270

2300664 0 6/29/2023 3:13:58
PM

506 Patton ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300665 0 6/29/2023 6:53:00
PM

906 W Myra ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300666 0 6/29/2023 11:39:00
PM

829 Concannon ST W, Moberly, MO 65270

2300667 0 6/30/2023 9:10:40
AM

1004 W REED, Moberly, MO 65270

2300668 0 6/30/2023 10:31:24
AM

1210 N Morley ST #C, Moberly, MO 65270

2300670 0 6/30/2023 4:32:47
PM

703 TERRILL, Moberly, MO 65270

2300671 0 6/30/2023 7:07:08
PM

1501 N Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300672 0 6/30/2023 8:35:36
PM

419 E Lee ST, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 72

Incident Type: 4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire)

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300584 0 6/10/2023 9:29:00
PM

626 W Coates ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300586 0 6/10/2023 10:40:35
PM

MORLEY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300588 0 6/11/2023 10:00:00
AM

E McKinsey ST & S Morley ST, Moberly, MO

2300655 0 6/29/2023 9:14:49
AM

121 Johnson ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300657 0 6/29/2023 10:27:49
AM

525 Farror ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300658 0 6/29/2023 10:46:39
AM

131 Elizabeth ST, Moberly, MO 65270

 July 01, 2023 08:43 Page 5 of 9

283

#16.



2300661 0 6/29/2023 11:07:32
AM

512 McKinley AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300660 0 6/29/2023 11:48:49
AM

416 Garfield AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 8

Incident Type: 5 - Service Call

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300562 0 6/2/2023 4:00:00
AM

428 Franklin AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300563 0 6/2/2023 4:00:01
AM

713 S Williams ST S, Moberly, MO 65270

2300559 0 6/2/2023 9:00:00
AM

535 W Coates ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300560 0 6/2/2023 10:30:00
AM

727 S Williams ST S, Moberly, MO 65270

2300578 0 6/8/2023 8:56:11
AM

308 E Lee ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300579 0 6/8/2023 10:15:00
AM

527 Garfield AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300589 0 6/12/2023 1:00:00
PM

2 Windsor PL, Moberly, MO 65270

2300594 0 6/13/2023 9:45:00
AM

209 E Burkhart ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300601 0 6/15/2023 12:30:43
AM

710 E Logan ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300604 0 6/15/2023 3:00:00
PM

2011 Sterling DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300606 0 6/16/2023 10:00:00
AM

614 W Rollins ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300607 0 6/16/2023 10:30:00
AM

1502 S Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300616 0 6/19/2023 10:20:00
AM

317 Oak TER, Moberly, MO 65270

2300617 0 6/19/2023 10:40:00
AM

1347 Lantern Pointe LOOP, Moberly, MO 65270

2300618 0 6/19/2023 11:00:00
AM

730 Meadowbrook CIR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300625 0 6/21/2023 12:59:34
PM

AULT, Moberly, MO 65270

2300627 0 6/21/2023 5:00:00
PM

411 Union AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300629 0 6/22/2023 12:15:00
PM

112 W Carpenter ST, Moberly, MO 65270

 July 01, 2023 08:43 Page 6 of 9

284

#16.



2300643 0 6/26/2023 12:04:03
PM

1520 E Rollins ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300648 0 6/28/2023 12:40:44
AM

713 S 6th, Moberly, MO 65270

2300650 0 6/28/2023 4:40:00
PM

1224 Bond ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300659 0 6/29/2023 11:37:29
AM

1401 Buchanan ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300663 0 6/29/2023 2:45:00
PM

619 Vincil ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300669 0 6/30/2023 2:30:00
PM

499 Woodland AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 24

Incident Type: 6 - Good Intent Call

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300567 0 6/3/2023 5:33:59
PM

1515 Union AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300591 0 6/12/2023 8:40:00
PM

619 Franklin AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300646 0 6/27/2023 6:40:06
PM

1640 S WILLIAMS, Moberly, MO 65270

2300647 0 6/27/2023 9:25:47
PM

1307 FISK, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 4

Incident Type: 7 - False Alarm & False Call

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300605 0 6/15/2023 9:52:36
PM

335 Woodland AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300656 0 6/29/2023 10:12:56
AM

607 Fowler RD, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 2

Incident Type: 9 - Special Incident Type

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300609 0 6/16/2023 11:53:01
PM

407 Bertley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300611 0 6/17/2023 11:30:43
PM

407 Bertley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

 July 01, 2023 08:43 Page 7 of 9

285

#16.



Total Incidents: 2

Total Number of Distict Incidents: 118

Total Number of Distict Incident Types: 26

 July 01, 2023 08:43 Page 8 of 9

286

#16.



Report Filter Settings

Report File Name: Incident Reports by Incident Major Type, Detailed

Filter Name: Last Month

Filter Expression: [AlarmDateTime] is between '6/1/2023 12:00:00 AM' and '6/30/2023 11:59:59 PM'

 July 01, 2023 08:43 Page 9 of 9

287

#16.



Incident Reports by Time of Day, Detailed

12:00 am

3:00 am

5:00 am

7:00 am

9:00 am

11:00 am

1:00 pm

3:00 pm

5:00 pm

7:00 pm

9:00 pm

11:00 pm

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

5

2

1

2
3

2

1
3

9

13

10

8

10

4

6
7

4
5

8

4
5

2

4

12:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300566 0 6/3/2023 3113 - Standby, No care provided

2300581 0 6/9/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300601 0 6/15/2023 561 - Unauthorized burning

2300638 0 6/25/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300648 0 6/28/2023 561 - Unauthorized burning

Total Number of Incidents: 5

2:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300621 0 6/20/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300624 0 6/21/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 2

3:00 am

 July 01, 2023 08:41 Page 1 of 9

288

#16.



Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300612 0 6/18/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 1

4:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300562 0 6/2/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300563 0 6/2/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

Total Number of Incidents: 2

5:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300558 0 6/2/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300592 0 6/13/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300653 0 6/29/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 3

6:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300587 0 6/11/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300639 0 6/25/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 2

7:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300654 0 6/29/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 1

8:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300577 0 6/8/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

 July 01, 2023 08:41 Page 2 of 9

289

#16.



2300578 0 6/8/2023 551 - Assist police or other governmental agency

2300636 0 6/24/2023 162 - Outside equipment fire

Total Number of Incidents: 3

9:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300555 0 6/1/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300559 0 6/2/2023 5005 - CFO Inspection

2300573 0 6/7/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300582 0 6/10/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300593 0 6/13/2023 3113 - Standby, No care provided

2300594 0 6/13/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300615 0 6/19/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300655 0 6/29/2023 411 - Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill

2300667 0 6/30/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 9

10:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300560 0 6/2/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300579 0 6/8/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300588 0 6/11/2023 463 - Vehicle accident, general cleanup

2300606 0 6/16/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300607 0 6/16/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300613 0 6/18/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300616 0 6/19/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300617 0 6/19/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300642 0 6/26/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300656 0 6/29/2023 735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction

2300657 0 6/29/2023 444 - Power line down

2300658 0 6/29/2023 444 - Power line down

2300668 0 6/30/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

 July 01, 2023 08:41 Page 3 of 9

290

#16.



Total Number of Incidents: 13

11:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300569 0 6/5/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300571 0 6/6/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300574 0 6/7/2023 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

2300583 0 6/10/2023 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

2300618 0 6/19/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300628 0 6/22/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300640 0 6/25/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300661 0 6/29/2023 444 - Power line down

2300659 0 6/29/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300660 0 6/29/2023 444 - Power line down

Total Number of Incidents: 10

12:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300556 0 6/1/2023 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

2300575 0 6/7/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300595 0 6/13/2023 1513 - Yard Waste/ Refuse Fire

2300619 0 6/19/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300625 0 6/21/2023 551 - Assist police or other governmental agency

2300629 0 6/22/2023 5005 - CFO Inspection

2300633 0 6/23/2023 323 - Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped)

2300643 0 6/26/2023 561 - Unauthorized burning

Total Number of Incidents: 8

1:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300576 0 6/7/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300589 0 6/12/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

 July 01, 2023 08:41 Page 4 of 9

291

#16.



2300603 0 6/15/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300602 0 6/15/2023 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

2300608 0 6/16/2023 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

2300614 0 6/18/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300622 0 6/20/2023 3113 - Standby, No care provided

2300630 0 6/22/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300634 0 6/23/2023 132 - Road freight or transport vehicle fire

2300641 0 6/25/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 10

2:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300644 0 6/26/2023 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

2300662 0 6/29/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300663 0 6/29/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300669 0 6/30/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

Total Number of Incidents: 4

3:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300557 0 6/1/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300561 0 6/2/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300580 0 6/8/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300604 0 6/15/2023 561 - Unauthorized burning

2300631 0 6/22/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300664 0 6/29/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 6

4:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300564 0 6/2/2023 324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.

 July 01, 2023 08:41 Page 5 of 9

292

#16.



2300572 0 6/6/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300623 0 6/20/2023 3113 - Standby, No care provided

2300626 0 6/21/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300649 0 6/28/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300650 0 6/28/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300670 0 6/30/2023 341 - Search for person on land

Total Number of Incidents: 7

5:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300567 0 6/3/2023 611 - Dispatched & canceled en route

2300590 0 6/12/2023 3113 - Standby, No care provided

2300596 0 6/13/2023 3113 - Standby, No care provided

2300627 0 6/21/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

Total Number of Incidents: 4

6:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300598 0 6/14/2023 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

2300610 0 6/17/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300620 0 6/19/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300646 0 6/27/2023 631 - Authorized controlled burning

2300665 0 6/29/2023 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

Total Number of Incidents: 5

7:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300597 0 6/13/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300599 0 6/14/2023 3113 - Standby, No care provided

2300632 0 6/22/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300635 0 6/23/2023 143 - Grass fire

 July 01, 2023 08:41 Page 6 of 9

293

#16.



2300637 0 6/24/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300645 0 6/26/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300651 0 6/28/2023 1382 - Motorcycle

2300671 0 6/30/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 8

8:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300565 0 6/2/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300591 0 6/12/2023 631 - Authorized controlled burning

2300652 0 6/28/2023 142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire

2300672 0 6/30/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 4

9:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300570 0 6/5/2023 324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.

2300584 0 6/10/2023 444 - Power line down

2300585 0 6/10/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300605 0 6/15/2023 736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction

2300647 0 6/27/2023 631 - Authorized controlled burning

Total Number of Incidents: 5

10:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300568 0 6/3/2023 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

2300586 0 6/10/2023 463 - Vehicle accident, general cleanup

Total Number of Incidents: 2

11:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

 July 01, 2023 08:41 Page 7 of 9

294

#16.



2300600 0 6/14/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300609 0 6/16/2023 911 - Citizen complaint

2300611 0 6/17/2023 911 - Citizen complaint

2300666 0 6/29/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 4

 July 01, 2023 08:41 Page 8 of 9

295

#16.



Report Filter Settings

Report Name: Incident Reports by Time of Day, Detailed

Filter Name: last month

Filter Expression: [AlarmDateTime] is between '6/1/2023 12:00:00 AM' and '6/30/2023 11:59:59 PM'

 July 01, 2023 08:41 Page 9 of 9

296

#16.



Incident Reports by Apparatus, Summary

Apparatus: Total Number of Incidents Responded to:

300 - 2015
Chevy Traverse

1

301 Command
Ford F250

71

302 - 2014
Saber

50

303- 2022
Commander

60

304 - 2002
Contender

10

305 - 2006
Sutphen Aerial

1

313 - 2008
Command

Vehicle

3

315 - 2007
Chevy Pickup

5

Total Number of Incidents: 118

 July 02, 2023 08:03 Page 1 of 2

297

#16.



Report Filter Settings

Report Name: Incident Reports by Apparatus, Summary

Filter Name: Last Month

Filter Expression: [AlarmDateTime] is between '6/1/2023 12:00:00 AM' and '6/30/2023 11:59:59 PM'

 July 02, 2023 08:03 Page 2 of 2

298

#16.



Department Log Hours and Points, Detailed

Ballow, Bobby, W

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/27/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 03:00 3

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Firefighter survival, Drags
and carries

Start Time: 6/21/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Gear Drills: Personnel
conducted training in
relation to donning and
doffing PPE as it relates to
fireground operations.

Start Time: 6/15/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training 1410 Drills

Start Time: 6/6/2023 4:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training PS TRAX AND TARGET
SOLUTIONS

Start Time: 6/6/2023 2:00:00 PM Activity: 02:00 2

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Waste water training

Start Time: 6/6/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 02:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training SOG AND SOP

Total Hours and Points: 16:00 0 15

Boeding, Matthew

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/27/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 03:00 3

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Firefighter survival, Drags
and carries

 July 01, 2023 07:00 Page 1 of 14

299

#16.



Start Time: 6/15/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training 1410 Drills

Start Time: 6/9/2023 8:00:00 AM Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Total Hours and Points: 08:30 0 8

Brockman, Stacy, D

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/27/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 03:00 3

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Firefighter survival, Drags
and carries

Start Time: 6/15/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training 1410 Drills

Start Time: 6/12/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 6/6/2023 4:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training PS TRAX AND TARGET
SOLUTIONS

Start Time: 6/6/2023 2:00:00 PM Activity: 02:00 2

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Waste water training

Start Time: 6/6/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 02:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training SOG AND SOP

Total Hours and Points: 13:30 0 12

Brown, Killian

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/27/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 03:00 3

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Firefighter survival, Drags
and carries

Start Time: 6/21/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

 July 01, 2023 07:00 Page 2 of 14

300

#16.



Log Type: Entry Text:Training Gear Drills: Personnel
conducted training in
relation to donning and
doffing PPE as it relates to
fireground operations.

Start Time: 6/12/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 6/6/2023 4:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training PS TRAX AND TARGET
SOLUTIONS

Start Time: 6/6/2023 2:00:00 PM Activity: 02:00 2

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Waste water training

Start Time: 6/6/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 02:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training SOG AND SOP

Total Hours and Points: 13:30 0 12

Brown, Wayne

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/26/2023 9:30:00
AM

Activity: 02:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training New HireTraining Gear
DrillsTruck Formalization

Start Time: 6/26/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 6/23/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 drills Wk
2Finish up week 1 start
week 2

Start Time: 6/23/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 6/20/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 Drills

 July 01, 2023 07:00 Page 3 of 14

301

#16.



Start Time: 6/17/2023 7:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Night TrainingTIC
Training

Start Time: 6/14/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 Drills

Total Hours and Points: 17:00 0 16

Burton, Eric

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/22/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 Training
Evolutions 1-3

Start Time: 6/21/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Gear Drills: Personnel
conducted training in
relation to donning and
doffing PPE as it relates to
fireground operations.

Start Time: 6/7/2023 2:00:00 PM Activity: On Duty 2

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Storm Water Training

Total Hours and Points: 0-1772825 0 10

Cody, Mark A

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/26/2023 9:30:00
AM

Activity: 02:00 0

Log Type: Entry Text:Training New HireTraining Gear
DrillsTruck Formalization

Start Time: 6/23/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 0

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 drills Wk
2Finish up week 1 start
week 2

Start Time: 6/20/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 0

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 Drills

 July 01, 2023 07:00 Page 4 of 14

302

#16.



Start Time: 6/17/2023 7:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 0

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Night TrainingTIC
Training

Start Time: 6/14/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 04:00 0

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 Drills

Total Hours and Points: 15:00 0 0

Dutton II, Kenneth Ross

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/15/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training 1410 Drills

Start Time: 6/12/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 6/9/2023 8:00:00 AM Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 6/6/2023 4:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training PS TRAX AND TARGET
SOLUTIONS

Start Time: 6/6/2023 2:00:00 PM Activity: 02:00 2

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Waste water training

Start Time: 6/6/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 02:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training SOG AND SOP

Total Hours and Points: 12:00 0 10

Holtkamp, Roy

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/22/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 Training
Evolutions 1-3

Start Time: 6/7/2023 2:00:00 PM Activity: On Duty 2

 July 01, 2023 07:00 Page 5 of 14

303

#16.



Log Type: Entry Text:Training Storm Water Training

Total Hours and Points: 0-1772825 0 6

Keel, Ivan

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/27/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 03:00 3

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Firefighter survival, Drags
and carries

Start Time: 6/21/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Gear Drills: Personnel
conducted training in
relation to donning and
doffing PPE as it relates to
fireground operations.

Total Hours and Points: 07:00 0 7

McCawley, Justus

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/26/2023 9:30:00
AM

Activity: 02:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training New HireTraining Gear
DrillsTruck Formalization

Start Time: 6/26/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 6/23/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 drills Wk
2Finish up week 1 start
week 2

Start Time: 6/23/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 6/20/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 Drills

Start Time: 6/17/2023 7:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 4

 July 01, 2023 07:00 Page 6 of 14

304

#16.



Log Type: Entry Text:Training Night TrainingTIC
Training

Start Time: 6/14/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 Drills

Start Time: 6/9/2023 8:00:00 AM Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Total Hours and Points: 18:30 0 21

McGee, Dusty

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/26/2023 9:30:00
AM

Activity: 02:00 0

Log Type: Entry Text:Training New HireTraining Gear
DrillsTruck Formalization

Start Time: 6/23/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 drills Wk
2Finish up week 1 start
week 2

Start Time: 6/20/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 Drills

Start Time: 6/17/2023 7:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Night TrainingTIC
Training

Start Time: 6/14/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 Drills

Total Hours and Points: 15:00 0 16

Price, Darren

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/22/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 Training
Evolutions 1-3

 July 01, 2023 07:00 Page 7 of 14

305

#16.



Start Time: 6/7/2023 2:00:00 PM Activity: On Duty 2

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Storm Water Training

Total Hours and Points: 0-1772825 0 6

Putnam, Cory

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/22/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 Training
Evolutions 1-3

Start Time: 6/21/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Gear Drills: Personnel
conducted training in
relation to donning and
doffing PPE as it relates to
fireground operations.

Start Time: 6/7/2023 2:00:00 PM Activity: On Duty 2

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Storm Water Training

Total Hours and Points: 0-1772825 0 10

Reinhart, Joey

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/22/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 Training
Evolutions 1-3

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Rhoades, Lawrence

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/26/2023 9:30:00
AM

Activity: 02:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training New HireTraining Gear
DrillsTruck Formalization

Start Time: 6/26/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00

 July 01, 2023 07:00 Page 8 of 14

306

#16.



Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 6/23/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 drills Wk
2Finish up week 1 start
week 2

Start Time: 6/23/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 6/20/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 Drills

Start Time: 6/17/2023 7:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Night TrainingTIC
Training

Start Time: 6/14/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 Drills

Total Hours and Points: 17:00 0 20

Steeves, Zachariah

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/22/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 Training
Evolutions 1-3

Start Time: 6/7/2023 2:00:00 PM Activity: On Duty 2

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Storm Water Training

Total Hours and Points: 0-1772825 0 6

Stone, Slater

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/27/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 03:00 3

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Firefighter survival, Drags
and carries

Start Time: 6/21/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

 July 01, 2023 07:00 Page 9 of 14

307

#16.



Log Type: Entry Text:Training Gear Drills: Personnel
conducted training in
relation to donning and
doffing PPE as it relates to
fireground operations.

Start Time: 6/15/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training 1410 Drills

Start Time: 6/6/2023 4:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training PS TRAX AND TARGET
SOLUTIONS

Start Time: 6/6/2023 2:00:00 PM Activity: 02:00 2

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Waste water training

Start Time: 6/6/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 02:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training SOG AND SOP

Total Hours and Points: 16:00 0 15

Sunderland, Daniel J

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/26/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 6/23/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 6/17/2023 7:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Night TrainingTIC
Training

Start Time: 6/14/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 Drills

Total Hours and Points: 07:00 0 8

Tompson, Ron

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

 July 01, 2023 07:00 Page 10 of 14

308

#16.



Start Time: 6/26/2023 9:30:00
AM

Activity: 02:00 0

Log Type: Entry Text:Training New HireTraining Gear
DrillsTruck Formalization

Start Time: 6/26/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 6/23/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 drills Wk
2Finish up week 1 start
week 2

Start Time: 6/23/2023 7:30:00
AM

Activity: 01:00

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 6/20/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 Drills

Start Time: 6/17/2023 7:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 0

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Night TrainingTIC
Training

Start Time: 6/14/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 04:00 0

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 Drills

Total Hours and Points: 17:00 0 8

Westhues, Cody

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/22/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 Training
Evolutions 1-3

Start Time: 6/7/2023 2:00:00 PM Activity: On Duty 2

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Storm Water Training

Total Hours and Points: 0-1772825 0 6

Wilborn, Patrick

 July 01, 2023 07:00 Page 11 of 14

309

#16.



Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/7/2023 2:00:00 PM Activity: On Duty 2

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Storm Water Training

Total Hours and Points: 0-1772826 0 2

Wisdom, Zachary

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/17/2023 7:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Night TrainingTIC
Training

Start Time: 6/14/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training NFPA 1410 Drills

Total Hours and Points: 05:00 0 8

Wolverton, Charles B

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 6/27/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 03:00 3

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Firefighter survival, Drags
and carries

Start Time: 6/15/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training 1410 Drills

Start Time: 6/12/2023 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 6/6/2023 4:00:00 PM Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training PS TRAX AND TARGET
SOLUTIONS

Start Time: 6/6/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 02:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training SOG AND SOP

Total Hours and Points: 11:30 0 10

 July 01, 2023 07:00 Page 12 of 14

310

#16.



Grand Total Hours and Points: 10 Days, 0 0 236

 July 01, 2023 07:00 Page 13 of 14

311

#16.



Report Filter Settings

Report Name: Department Log Hours and Points, Detailed

Filter Name: Last Month's Training

Filter Expression: ([StartTime] is between '6/1/2023 12:00:00 AM' and '6/30/2023 11:59:59 PM') And (
[LogTypeID] equals 'Training')

 July 01, 2023 07:00 Page 14 of 14

312

#16.



Color:
Year:
Make:

809 75 650

Color:
Year:
Make:

65
1172 65 839
1172 65 839

Hydrant Flow Tests by Hydrant Number

Hydrant Number:  3W087

Location: Greenhills--2nd plug, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/02/2023 684 15 25

Hydrant Number:  3W088

Location: Corinth DR, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/02/2023 25 30
06/02/2023 961 25 30
06/02/2023 961 25 30

Hydrant Number:  3W089

313

#16.



Color:
Year:
Make:

975 65 750
975 65 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

975 65 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

2127 65 1126
65

2127 65 1126

Location: 309 Greenbrier, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/02/2023 800 20 25
06/02/2023 800 20 25

Hydrant Number:  3W090

Location: 505 Greenbrier, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/02/2023 800 20 25

Hydrant Number:  3W091

Location: 602 Greenbrier, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/01/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/02/2023 1744 45 45
06/02/2023 45 45
06/02/2023 1744 45 45

314

#16.



Color:
Year:
Make:

60
1004 60 750

60

Color:
Year:
Make:

1475 60 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

Hydrant Number:  3W092

Location: 711 Greenbrier, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/08/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/09/2023
06/09/2023 807 20 25
06/09/2023 20 25

Hydrant Number:  3w093

Location: Brierwood DR, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/08/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/09/2023 1185 30 35

Hydrant Number:  3w094

Location: 614 Brierwood RD, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/08/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

315

#16.



1004 60 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

1122 60 839
60

Color:
Year:
Make:

2099 60 993

Color:
Year:

Make:

06/09/2023 807 20 25

Hydrant Number:  3w095

Location: 706 Brierwood RD, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/08/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/09/2023 902 25 25
06/09/2023 25 25

Hydrant Number:  3w096

Location: 1606 Parkwood at end, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/08/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/09/2023
06/09/2023 1686 35 45

Hydrant Number:  3w097

Location: Park Ave---600 BLK, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:

Next Test Date: 06/08/2024

Flow
at
 

Flow
at
 

Actual 
Residual

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static Calculated Pitot

316

#16.



4109 55 1126

Color:
Year:
Make:

2243 60 1061
2243 60 1061

Color:
Year:
Make:

2140 55 1061

Color:
Year:
Make:

0 PSI 20 PSI

 

PressurePressure
 

FlowPressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/09/2023

06/09/2023 3219 45 50

Hydrant Number:  3w098

Location: 7 Westwood, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/08/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/09/2023 1802 40 45
06/09/2023 1802 40 45

Hydrant Number:  3w099

Location: Park AVE & 7 Bridges RD, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/08/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/09/2023
06/09/2023 1677 40 40

Hydrant Number:  3w100

Location: Park AVE & Beuth PL, Moberly, MO Blue
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/08/2024

317

#16.



3209 80 1300

Color:
Year:
Make:

1518 45 839

Color:
Year:
Make:

599 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/09/2023 2748 60 65

Hydrant Number:  3W146

Location: Windsor PL--S. end, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/19/2024 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/20/2023 1105 25 30

Hydrant Number:  3W147

Location: Fifth S., Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/19/2024 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/20/2023 454 10 10

Hydrant Number:  3W148

Location: Fifth S., Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/19/2024 Mueller

  

 

318

#16.



397 50 375

Color:
Year:
Make:

2001 50 839

Color:
Year:
Make:

1204 60 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/20/2023 301 5 5

Hydrant Number:  3W149

Location: Epperson, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/19/2024 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/20/2023 1518 25 40

Hydrant Number:  3W150

Location: Logan W., Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/19/2024 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/20/2023 967 20 35

Hydrant Number:  3W152

Location: Lee, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/19/2024 American Darlling

  

 

319

#16.



395 55 375

Color:
Year:
Make:

945 50 650

Color:
Year:
Make:

599 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/20/2023 309 5 5

Hydrant Number:  3W153

Location: Fifth S., Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/19/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/20/2023 717 15 25

Hydrant Number:  3w155

Location: Epperson, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/25/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/26/2023 454 10 10

Hydrant Number:  3w156

Location: Carpenter, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/25/2024 Mueller

Flow
at
 

Flow
at
 

Actual 
Residual

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static Calculated Pitot

320

#16.



397 50 375

Color:
Year:
Make:

4760 90 1453

Color:
Year:

Make:

5625 70 1353

Color:
Year:
Make:

0 PSI 20 PSI

 

PressurePressure
 

FlowPressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/26/2023 301 5 5

Hydrant Number:  3w157

Location: Lions Pa Beuth RD, Moberly, MO Blue
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/25/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/26/2023 4156 75 80

Hydrant Number:  3w158

Location: 822 Beuth RD, Moberly, MO Blue
District: WARD THREE Township:

Next Test Date: 06/25/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/26/2023 4691 65 65

Hydrant Number:  3w159

Location: 714 Beuth RD, Moberly, MO Blue
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/25/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

321

#16.



3260 65 1186

Color:
Year:
Make:

3122 60 1186

Color:
Year:
Make:

2367 50 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

06/26/2023 2673 50 55

Hydrant Number:  3w160

Location: 620 Beuth RD, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/25/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/26/2023 2508 50 50

Hydrant Number:  3W161

Location: Sixth S., Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/25/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/26/2023
06/26/2023 1797 35 40

Hydrant Number:  3w162

Location: Sixth S., Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/25/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

322

#16.



830 55 650

Color:
Year:
Make:

591 55 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

397 50 375
397 50 375

Color:
Year:
Make:

06/26/2023 650 15 20

Hydrant Number:  3w163

Location: Epperson, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/27/2024 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/28/2023 463 10 10

Hydrant Number:  3w164

Location: Gilman, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/27/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/28/2023 301 5 5
06/28/2023 301 5 5

Hydrant Number:  3w165

Location: Gilman & Flower LN Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/27/2024 American Darlling

Flow
at
 

Flow
at
 

Actual 
Residual

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static Calculated Pitot

323

#16.



393 60 375

Color:
Year:

Make:

393 60 375

Color:
Year:
Make:

393 60 375

Color:
Year:
Make:

0 PSI 20 PSI

 

PressurePressure
 

FlowPressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/28/2023 316 5 5

Hydrant Number:  3w166

Location: Flower LN---S. End, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:

Next Test Date: 05/21/2021 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/28/2023 316 5 5

Hydrant Number:  3W167

Location: 820 Gilman 820, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 05/21/2021 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/28/2023 316 5 5

Hydrant Number:  3W251

Location: Kentucky, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/27/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

324

#16.



562 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

1091 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

1507 50 919

Color:

Year:
Make:

397 50 375

06/28/2023 426 10 5

Hydrant Number:  3W252

Location: Chariton AVE, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/27/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/28/2023 828 20 25

Hydrant Number:  3W253

Location: Six Mile Ln., Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/27/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/28/2023 1144 30 30

Hydrant Number:  3w254

Location: #9 Urbandale S.---2nd plug, Moberly, MO Red

District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/24/2021 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/28/2023 301 5 5

325

#16.



Color:
Year:
Make:

397 50 375

Color:
Year:
Make:

910 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

1220 50 839

Hydrant Number:  3w255

Location: #13 Urbandale S.--3rd plug, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/24/2020 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/28/2023 301 5 5

Hydrant Number:  3w256

Location: #31 Urbandale S.--4th plug, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/24/2021 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/28/2023 690 20 15

Hydrant Number:  3W257

Location: Urbandale S & Morningside DR Orange
District: Township:
Next Test Date: 06/24/2021 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/28/2023 926 25 25

Hydrant Number:  3w258

326

#16.



Color:

Year:
Make:

1220 50 839

Color:
Year:
Make:

1336 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

1336 50 919

Location: Morningside DR, Moberly, MO Orange

District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/24/2020 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/28/2023 926 25 25

Hydrant Number:  3w259

Location: RT AA, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/24/2021 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/28/2023 1014 30 25

Hydrant Number:  3w260

Location: RT AA, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 06/24/2021 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/28/2023 1014 30 25

Hydrant Number:  4W101

327

#16.



Color:
Year:
Make:

1507 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

856 50 650

Color:
Year:
Make:

50
2367 50 993

Location: Myra Street, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 06/08/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/09/2023 1144 30 30
06/09/2023

Hydrant Number:  4W102

Location: Myra Street, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/08/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/09/2023 650 15 20
06/09/2023

Hydrant Number:  4W103

Location: Concannon ST, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 05/12/2021

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/09/2023 35 40
06/09/2023 1797 35 40

328

#16.



Color:
Year:
Make:

1507 50 919

Color:
Year:

Make:

1761 50 919

1761 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

856 50 650

Hydrant Number:  4W104

Location: Concannon ST, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 05/12/2021

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/09/2023 1144 30 30

Hydrant Number:  4W105

Location: Concannon ST, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD FOUR Township:

Next Test Date: 05/12/2021

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/09/2023 1336 30 35

06/09/2023 1336 30 35

Hydrant Number:  4W106

Location: Franklin & Hagood, Moberly, MO Red
District: Township:
Next Test Date: 06/11/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2023 650 15 20

329

#16.



Color:
Year:
Make:

827 50 650

Color:
Year:
Make:

1761 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

856 50 650

Hydrant Number:  4W107

Location: West End, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/11/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2023 628 15 18

Hydrant Number:  4W108

Location: Franklin Street W, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/11/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2023 1336 30 35

Hydrant Number:  4W109

Location: Franklin Street W, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/11/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/12/2023 650 15 20

Hydrant Number:  4W110

330

#16.



Color:
Year:
Make:

1091 50 750
50

Color:
Year:
Make:

1231 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

856 50 650

Location: Franklin Street W, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/11/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/12/2023 828 20 25
06/12/2023

Hydrant Number:  4W111

Location: Franklin Street W, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/11/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2023 934 20 30

Hydrant Number:  4W112

Location: West End, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/11/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/12/2023 650 15 20

Hydrant Number:  4W299A

331

#16.



Color:
Year:
Make:

1220 50 839

Color:
Year:
Make:

50
2367 50 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

643 50 531

Location: 607 Fowler RD, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/27/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/28/2023 926 25 25

Hydrant Number:  4W300

Location: Sparks & Shueneman, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/27/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/28/2023 40
06/28/2023 1797 35 40

Hydrant Number:  4W301

Location: Sparks Avenue, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/27/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/28/2023 488 10 15

Hydrant Number:  4W302

332

#16.



Color:
Year:

Make:

2367 50 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

989 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

50
1507 50 919

Location: Sparks Avenue, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:

Next Test Date: 06/27/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/28/2023 1797 35 40

Hydrant Number:  4W303

Location: Basket, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/27/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/28/2023 750 20 20

Hydrant Number:  4W304

Location: North Avenue, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/27/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/28/2023 30
06/28/2023 1144 30 30

Hydrant Number:  4W305

333

#16.



Color:
Year:
Make:

1761 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

1507 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

2531 50 1061

Location: Basket, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/27/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

06/28/2023 1336 30 35

Hydrant Number:  4w306

Location: North Avenue, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/27/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/28/2023 1144 30 30

Hydrant Number:  4w307

Location: North Avenue, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/27/2024 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/28/2023 1921 40 40

Hydrant Number:  4w308

334

#16.



Color:
Year:
Make:

2192 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

2367 50 993

Location: Fowler RD, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/27/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

06/28/2023 1663 30 40

Hydrant Number:  4w309

Location: Fowler Rd at R R Tracks, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/27/2024 American Darlling

Filter Name: Last Month
Filter Expression: [TestDate] is between '6/1/2023 12:00:00 AM' and '6/30/2023 11:59:59 PM'

 July 01, 2023 07:00 Page 1 of 1

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
06/28/2023 1797 35 40

Report Filter Settings

Report Name: Hydrant Flow Tests by Test Date

335

#16.



1 
 

 
 
 
 

Director Of Utilities Monthly Report 
June 2023 (Presented At The July 17  City Council Meeting) 

Director’s Summary 

Sturgeon & Rollins water line replacement is virtually complete. The timeline for the remaining 2 EDA 

projects that have not been advertised is pointing towards project start in the 3rd quarter of 2023 

following contract awards, and construction on each to be underway sometime prior to the end of 2023. 

Other projects underway are the Stormwater 319 Grant Application development along with the 

Stormwater Master Plan, utility billing kiosk installation and several others.  

Project Tracking 

WTP Tracer Study testing:  

 Nearing completion and Jacobs is preparing data model for submittal to DNR. 

Sparks Avenue Sewer:  

 Construction permit requested. Plans under review for that permit. 

 Engineer consultant has scheduled the project for advertisement during 3rd quarter of 2023.  

Northwest Regional Lift Station:  

 Design phase underway. 

 Additional SRF documents remaining to be submitted for project timeline extension. 

 Easements needed for piping routes. Mapping of those easements to begin soon. 

WWTP Digester Liner Replacement:  

 Design and specifications activities underway. Nearing advertisement stage. 

Route JJ: 

 Moberly working to obtain easements. 2/48 outstanding easements remain. 

 Jacobs to prepare an application for a construction permit. 

 RIG (Regionalization Grant) amount increase applied for. 
 
EDA Infrastructure Grant Projects:  Project update meetings are held bi-weekly with Jacobs Engineering 

to track progress and make sure items are addressed in a timely manner. Each project has a 180 day 

construction timeline. The stormwater project for the Industrial Park is a Howe Company project. The six 

(6) projects included and the status of each: 

Morley Street Pump Station: 

 The contract award is slated for July 17th. 
 

 

 

 

336

#16.



2 
 

N. Morley Water Main: 

 Project advertisement for bids underway with an August 10, 2023 bid opening. 

 
Sturgeon and Rollins Water Main: 

 Construction complete. 

 
Downtown Sewer Rehab: 

 Project has been restructured as one contract for completion of cleaning, inspection and 

rehabilitation to consolidate the effort with one full service contractor, and to better able to 

control total project costs. Final scope and specifications discussions with EDA underway.  

Downtown CSO Storage Facility: 
 

 Construction permit from DNR expected in the next two months. 

 Bid and/or construction start date to accommodate 2023 September special events.  
 

Industrial Park Stormwater – (Howe Company project) 

 Award of contract complete. Physical site work expected to begin in July 2023. 

Dept. Summaries: 

Drinking Water produced:       34.522 MG (1.151 MG/Day) 

Drinking Water billed:        25.246 MG (0.652 MG/Day)  $235,756  ($6,526/Day) 

Wastewater Treated:        34.903 MG (1.126 MG/Day) 

Wastewater Billed:        23.654 MG (0..589 MG/Day) $317,950 ($8,785/Day) 

Wastewater Discharge Combined Sewer Outfalls:   0.00 MG 

Total June precipitation                              0.46 inches 

Monthly Water Production 33,009,008 

Monthly Used by City Facilities 2,526,954 

Accounted for During Water Leaks 1,207,696 

System Flushing 615,401 

Metered & Billed 26,333,502 

YTD Avg Water Loss Monthly Avg 7.8% 

*Flow #s are 12 month running average, Gallons 

 

 

Water Billing Office  

 75 Landlord letters. 

 25 Deposit letters. 

 46 Emails to 9 Landlords. 

 140 meter technician work orders. 

 Received 15 Waste Management calls or visits from customers. 

337

#16.



3 
 

Distribution and Collection Department and Customer Service  

 Repaired 10 water leaks. 

 Replaced or removed 6 valves. 

 Completed 222 Missouri One Call tickets for locating water and sewer lines. 

 Staff investigated 16 sewer calls. 

 9 staff OT hours. 

 Inspected 1,740 feet of sewer line. 

 Jetted approximately 11,723 feet of sewer line. (Over 2 miles.) 

 Sawed 0 feet of sewer lines to remove roots. 
 

Water Plant 

 WTP staff completed 3,483 lab analyses. 

 Analyzed 13 Colilert samples for total coliform.  

 Completed Disinfection turbidity report for May and facility inspection for June. Met with the 
historical society about Sugar Creek, Water Works lake and Witaker Gardens.  

 Stained wooden doors for the new work bench that we built for the tool room.  

 Trouble shot some bad reading from our CL-17 online chlorine residual analyzer. This process 
took several days to identify the cause and perform corrective action. 

 Conducted interviews for our open positions and attended Jacobs engineering meetings. 

 Changed oil and filters on the grasshopper mower for our annual yard maintenance. 

 Collected Bac-Ts, TOCs and DBPs.  

 Took 746 to the street barn because the AC had quit working.  

 Met with Tim Patrick about Wicker tower, the engineers did not put the water line hook up on 
the plans as we had discussed so we made sure we agreed with the way it was done for tower 
maintenance. 

 Attended another interview with water plant applicant. 

 Spoke with an applicant who turned down the operator position as it was a money driven 
decision.  

 Picked up used file cabinets from City Hall. 

 Analyzed lake samples that had arrived the previous day.  

 Sat in on a meeting with Barr & Associates.  

 Pulled SD card out of the Neptune meter data collector gateway at the high school and took it to 
the water office to be reformatted.   

 Talked to the parks director and told them they need to get the air done to find the intake pipe 
at Water Works lake.  

 Attended a MWWC zoom meeting.  

 Loaned the street department some empty totes to help clean up an oil leak that had started at 
their shop. 

 Met with City Hall about the two interviewees that accepted the position with an official start 
date of July 5th if they passed their physical and drug screen.  

 Switched out old caustic soda day tank with a new tank as the old one was starting to leak 
around the fittings.  

 Shipped off carbon screw feed motors to see if they can be rebuilt.  
 

Wastewater Treatment Facility 

 No report, Chief Operator on leave 
 

 

338

#16.



4 
 

Water Quality Coordinator 

Household Hazardous Waste 

 Accepted 1188.65 lbs hazardous waste into the Household Hazardous Waste Facility. 

 Stabilized and disposed of 721.7 lbs non-reusable materials. 

 Distributed 645.8 lbs of recycled material to Moberly residents for reuse. 

 Managed Open Household Hazardous Waste Day on June 10th. 

 Cleaned and organized Household Hazardous Waste Facility. 

 

Public Education and Involvement    

 Made appointments with Moberly residents at Household Hazardous Waste Facility. 

 Advertised HHW facility on social media. 

 Hosted educational presentation for Chamber of Commerce about benefits of cleanup 

participation. 

 Hosted Community Trash Cleanup on June 6th, in which 18 volunteers cleaned up 70 cubic feet 

of trash. 

 Posted pictures and thanks for cleanup volunteers on social media. 

 Provided materials and disposal for Moberly Spartans Football Cleanup on June 29th, in which 70 

volunteers cleaned up 60 cubic feet of trash. 

 Attended Community Betterment meeting to plan and fall cleanup. 

 Contacted DOC for information about tree planting. 

 

Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination 

 Provided lake monitoring for Rothwell and Waterworks Lakes. 

 Responded to stormwater complaint of foul odor in drainage ditch. 

 

Construction Stormwater Runoff Control 

 Performed Land Disturbance Inspections for all Land Disturbance sites (see attached chart.) 

 Attended Planning Committee meeting. 

 Designed Quick-SWPPP draft for construction contractors. 

 

Post-Construction Stormwater Controls 

 Cleaned trash out of city hall rain gardens. 

 Transplanted plants into rain garden. 

 Discussed post construction program options for K. O. Storage. 

 Evaluated basin progress for Eagle Tree Ridge. 

 

Municipal Good Housekeeping 

 Provided annual stormwater training for fire department, street department, and weekday 

airport staff. 

 Scheduled annual training for Animal Control. 

 

Finances, Certifications and Education 

 Attended 7 Bridges CSO Upgrade Project Kickoff. 

 Attended AWWA webinar about stormwater management for utilities. 

 Registered for Missouri Water Seminar conference. 

 Registered for AMCA meeting in Columbia. 

339

#16.



5 
 

 

319 Project 

 Contacted potential members of steering committee. 

 Attended planning meeting with Barr Engineering and DNR. 

 Updated application information on SharePoint site. 

 

 

Land Disturbance Inspections Performed 

Site Permit Holder Status 

Logan Street Drew Kerns Construction Not Started 

Cobblestone Creek Tony Stuart 
 Needs inlet protection, needs self-

inspections, needs construction entrance 

Cobblestone Creek Graydon Pretz Needs inlet protection, needs self-inspections 

Ellis Place Tony Stuart No issues 

Southridge Lots 34,35, & 39 Don Mutter No self-inspections 

Other Southridge Lots Tony Stuart No issues 

Lantern Pointe Larry Schnell 
Mud washing into drain, and erosion control 

removed 

Eagle Tree Ridge C. L. Richardson Sediment downstream of basin 

ECLC PCE No issues 

Club Carwash Scott Mueller No issues 

Alt Ed School Jeff McCraken No issues 

 

340

#16.



Moberly Area Economic Development Corporation 
Board Report: June 16 – July 13, 2023 

Randy Asbury, President, & Kaylee Paffrath, Director of Business Development 

Goals/Activities for the Past Month 

 (Ongoing) Wrap up the strategic planning process and publicly roll out the final MAEDC strategic 
planning action items. 

 (Ongoing) Continue spring business retention and expansion (BR&E) efforts throughout Howard and 
Randolph counties. 

 (Ongoing) Continue discussions with the City of Moberly and The Bricton Group regarding downtown 
Moberly hotel opportunities and development services. 

 (Ongoing) Continue working on a new marketing plan for all MAEDC efforts.  
 (Completed) Work alongside the City of Moberly regarding grant-related improvements at the Moberly 

Area Industrial Park (MAIP). 
 (Ongoing) Continue to provide follow-up on all outstanding projects requiring management and 

response. 
 (Ongoing) Continue social media and website engagement efforts.  
 (Ongoing)) Continue facilitating and hosting various major employers for the KWIXLand in the Morning 

monthly interviews. The June interview is with Paul Zacharias, SBDC - Columbia. 
 (Completed) Meet with Patrick Kussman, Regional Missouri Bank. 
 (Rescheduled) Meet with Aaron McVicker, McClure Engineering. 
 (Completed) A Moberly Kiwanis presentation is scheduled in Moberly for June 21. 
 (Attended) MEDC Annual Conference June 13-14 
 (Completed) Promote the SBDC at MAEDC Lunch and Learn taking place on July 13th.  
 (Awaiting Proposal) Initiate discussions with Terracon and other engineering firms to obtain cost 

proposals for environmental services for the certification of the remainder of the MAIP. 
 

Goals/Activities for the Next Month 
 

 Wrap up the strategic planning process and finalize plans to begin implementation efforts. 
 Continue spring business retention and expansion (BR&E) efforts throughout Howard and Randolph 

counties. 
 Continue discussions with the City of Moberly and The Bricton Group regarding downtown Moberly 

hotel opportunities and development services. 
 Finalize a new marketing plan for all MAEDC efforts that aligns with Action Plan recommendations.  
 Continue to provide follow-up on all outstanding projects requiring management and response. 
 Continue social media and website engagement efforts.  
 Continue facilitating and hosting various major employers for the KWIXLand in the Morning monthly 

interviews. Kaylee will provide an area overview for the July 19th interview. 
 Meet with Aaron McVicker, McClure Engineering. 
 Meet with Amy O’Brien, Mexico Economic Development. 
 Receive Terracon proposal for Missouri Site Certification process for Moberly Area Industrial Park. 

341

#16.



 Provide Century 21 McKeown & Associates’ agents information related to the Moberly Depot District 
grant programs and incentives associated with the Opportunity Zone program. 

 

Project Overviews 

 The Bulk Industrial building at 1755 Hwy Dd is under contract and nearing conclusion of the due 
diligence process. We hosted a Zoom call between a company representative and Shari Schenewerk, MO 
DED, to discuss potential incentives. Assuming the sale closes, future incentives conversations are 
expected to occur. 

 
Other Substantive News & Efforts 

 Chuck Lawber, DSV Plant Manager, accepted a lateral position in the KC area. His position is currently 
being advertised. 

 We have submitted the facility at 1415 Riley Industrial Drive for several potential opportunities. 
 Rapid Aid Corporation, a Canadian company, purchased the Cardinal Health facility on Hwy 24. We met 

with a company representative on July 7 to discuss company plans and to provide incentives information 
and process requirements. Ongoing discussions are planned. 

 The City of Moberly received a spotlight feature on its housing development efforts in the June Tri-State 
Development Regional Report as a result Kaylee’s outreach efforts. 

 Met with Cana Conrow and Landon Ball to discuss Fayette Chamber and Main Street plans. 
 Spoke with Travis Ginter, Thomas Hill Water District, to discuss capacities and availability for potential 

City of Moberly projects. 
 Participated in the Mark Twain Broadband Gap Overview call. 
 Joined a Moberly Downtown Hotel Design Meeting discussion. 
 Participated in a State Historic Tax Credits Opportunities for Affordable Housing and Sustainability Zoom 

meeting. 
 Joined a Zoom call where future broadband internet availability in Howard County was discussed. 
 Spoke with Julee Sherman, CMU, to provide them with current retail lease rates for the area. 
 Provided the Moberly Depot District board an explanation of the current PPI and Landlord Property 

Improvement grant applicant projects.  
 Met with the MAEDC Executive Committee to discuss the strategic planning initiative Action Plan. 
 Met with Aaron McVicker, McClure Engineering. 
 Hosted the Moberly SBDC Roadshow in the MAEDC conference room. 
 Facilitated Retail Strategies discussions regarding local franchise opportunities. 
 Requested and received a listing of all tax abatement properties in Randolph County. 
 Met w/ Dave Patton regarding the Missouri STEM Initiative. Provided guidance on branding for a 501 c 

3.  
 Met with the Retail Strategies team for a “re-introductory” call.  
 Attended Leadership Northeast – Brunswick. 
 Attended the MEDC Annual Conference. Kaylee was selected to be the Public Policy Representative for 

the NE Missouri region.  
 Met with John Baker, Community Foundation of Central Missouri, and Allie Bennet, Northeast Power. 

John provided an overview of the Community Foundation and the resources that they have available. 

342

#16.



 Attended IEDC Ethics Training (virtual). 
 Attended State Historic Tax Credit: Opportunities for Affordable Housing and Sustainability Presentation. 
 Submitted a Grant Application for "Kids Win MO” Childcare Planning Grant. 
 Working with Chamber and Art Dept. on a possible logo re-brand. 
 Working with City of Moberly on possibly submitting a T-Mobile grant for the upcoming round of 

applications.  
 Submitted a Grant ”Expression of Interest” Application for the Economic Recovery Corps – US Economic 

Development Administration 
 Social Media Stats:  

July-23 Total Change 

Facebook Page 
Followers 

2,025 +8 

Facebook Page 
Reach 

3,961 +85.5% 

LinkedIn 
Followers 

313 +2 

SEO/Website 
Views 

634 -211 

 

343

#16.



Month Facebook Instagram Twitter

Jan - 2023

Total

31,167 2,222 325 33,714 people

July Report
2023

Social Media stats

Top organic Posts this month

The Bean 
Cash Mob Video

39 likes

4th of July extravaganza photos
Reached 8,303 people

instagram
Facebook

Total reach on social media this month

48,957 4,560Feb - 2023 1,020 54,538 people
41,282 3,206March - 2023 661 45,149 people

April - 2023 61,038 3,783 684 65,505 people
98,181 4,340 143 102,644 peopleMay - 2023
76,390 3,690 281 80,361 peopleJune - 2023

As of July 10, 2023 12,380 863 200 14,402 people
344

#16.



Date Ad Ran

June 5 - June 30

Reach

$500.00

Amount Spent

Date Ad Ran

June 1 - June 30

Reach Amount Spent

Date Ad Ran

June 7 - June 14

Reach Amount Spent

$100.00Facebook/Instagram

Medium

5,997

Facebook/Instagram

Medium

19,854

2

paid Media stats/Missouri Division of Tourism

All of these ads had to be completed by june 30

$400.00Facebook/Instagram

Medium

15,807

Gus MAcker ad

This was a Gus Macker ad that was targeted toward the Quincy
& Hannibal area. Since that area knows about Gus Macker, it is a
great way to spread awareness for our area. 

This was a repeat ad that was done earlier in the year, however a
different location in Missouri was targeted.

Railroad Days ad

This ad was ran to promote Railroad Days events and activities. 

Rothwell Park ad

345

#16.



Date Ad Ran

June 14 - June 18

Reach

$400.00

Amount Spent

Date Ad Ran

June 23 - June 30

Reach Amount Spent

Date Ad Ran

June 23 - June 30

Reach Amount Spent

$300.00Facebook/Instagram

Medium

14,924

Facebook/Instagram

Medium

19,138

3

paid Media stats/Missouri Division of Tourism

Gus Macker Ad - Michigan

$300.00Facebook/Instagram

Medium

17,812

Moberly Motorsports Park Ad

This ad was used to promote upcoming events at MMP. On the
landing page this ad redirected people to, it listed all of the
upcoming events and activities since this ad had to be completed by
June 30

This ad was targeted towards Ludington, Michigan during their
tournament, which is one of the largest tournaments in Macker.
It also increases Moberly awareness in the Michigan market.

Drive in Ad

The drive-in is a very unique activity that many people love going to.
This ad spreads awareness about our facility. The engagement with
this ad as far as comments, likes and shares was fantastic.

346

#16.



Date Ad Ran

June 16 - June 30

Reach

$200.00

Amount Spent

Facebook/Instagram

Medium

19,854

4

paid Media stats/Missouri Division of Tourism

Amish Ad

Since we are officially done with our FY23 ads i thought i
would include some data from the past fiscal year

1,004,079

Social Media Reach Impressions

1,999,220

Website Visitors

46,248

Visitors Guide Requests

464

Visitors Guide requests

Chillicothe, IL
Redding, CA
Kingman, KS
Execlsior Springs, MO
And more

We have had 63 visitor guide requests this month. Below are
some of the locations where they have been sent. 
Highlights include:

347

#16.



print

Total: $12,777.05 $23,184.15

5

paid Media stats/Missouri Division of Tourism

Half of this ad spend is reimbursed by the state

Media

Digital

Radio

2019 2020

$10,644.12 $8,530.54

SEM

$800.00 $1,200.00

$4,998.00

Billboard $2,000.000

$1,332.93 $3,465.62

Show me
strong digital $2,989.99

0

0

2021 2022

$2,100.00

$3309.03

$8,449.00

0

TV $7,224.00

$12,958.09

$6,623.69

$3,600.00

$17,237.69

$7,014.00

2023

$1,500.00

$4,300.00

$5,500.00

Owned communication assets

Sent out monthly July tourism
newsletter to partners
Planned and scheduled social media
content
Gathered photos & videos at The
Bean and 4th of July Extravaganza
Updated moberly.com to reflect new
content and additions
Delivered visitors guides and dining
and shopping guides to area
businesses, partners and those that
requested them on the website
Restocked hotels
Reviewed SEM FY24 contract and
updated keywords to reflect changes
and additions

348

#16.



Item # Description Jan

102.000.521:
Advertising

Total:

102.000.541:
Administrative

fees

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

$5,000

June

102.000.540:
Contract labor

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

Feb march April

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

may

$1517

$583

$7,100

6

Attended Community Betterment
Board Meeting, Tourism Commission
(zoom), 4th Street Theatre Board
Meeting, Huntsville Community
Club meeting and Missouri
Association of Convention & Visitors
Bureaus Board Meeting.
Met with the new Tourism Director
from Marshall and met with Tom
about 2024 Air Race Classic
Marketed July's Friday Night Cruise
Worked on Q1 ad designs

Additional items

planned activites

Continued working on Gus Macker and Junk Junktion

 monthly billing

tourism event recap

June 20 - Dirt Car Summer Nationals at Moberly
Motorsports Park
July 1 - HLR Night Series
July 1 - Skullsplitter Spirits Distillery
July 4 - 4th of July Extravaganza
July 6 - Classic Movie Night at 4th Street Theatre
July 8-9 - Missouri Men's Masters
July 14 - Friday Night Cruise & Concert
July 14 - Shake, Rattle & Roll
July 14-23 - Randolph County Fair
July 15 - HLR Hot Summer Nights

July

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

349

#16.


	Top
	#1.	Approval Of The City Council Meeting Minutes For June 29, 2023.
	2023-06-29 Minutes for Approval
	2023-06-29 Council Meeting-DRAFT

	#2.	Receipt Of Bids For The Demolition Of Three (3) Residential Structures.
	Receipt of Bids Demo Summary Sheet
	Advertisement for Bids July 2023
	Bid Opening - Demo 3 Residential Structures 2023

	#3.	A Resolution Approving A Hay Cutting, Baling & Removal Hay Bales Sale Agreement Between The City Of Moberly, Missouri And Ryan Britt For The Waste Water Treatment Plant Biosolids Land Application Site Property.
	Summary 2023 Biosolids Site Hay Harvest
	Britt Baling Agreement Resolution
	Moberly WWTP Farm Exhibit
	Ryan Britt Proposal 6-9-23
	FINAL w Ryan Britt Hay Agreement

	#4.	A Resolution Accepting A Permanent Sewer Easement From The Wright Legacy Trust.
	Wright Legacy-Jermyn Project easement summary
	Wright Legacy Sewer Easement Resolution
	Wright Legacy Easement
	Wright Jermyn easement path exhibit

	#5.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid And Authorizing Contracting with Emery Sapp & Sons, Inc., For Construction Of The Morley Pump Station Retrofit And Force Main Extension Project.
	Morley LS & FM Contract Award summary 7-17-23
	Morley Street Pump Station Bid Award Resolution
	Bid Award Approval - Moberly Pump Station
	Morley LS Bid Results 5-23-23
	005200 Agreement Morely PS

	#6.	A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing An Application To The Emergency Management Performance Grant Direct Assistance Program For Reimbursement Of Emergency Management Director Costs.
	19 - FY23 Emergency Performance Grant - Work Session - Summary Sheet (7-17-23)
	19 - 2023 Emergency Management Grant Application Resolution No 2
	FY23 Emergency Management Performance Grants Application - 155393 - Final (6-19-23)

	#7.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Architect’s Agreement With WSKF, Inc For The Expansion Of Emergency Services Communication.
	WSKF
	WSKF Inc Joint Communications Expansion Resolution
	B101-2017 - Working Dispatch Draft - Review

	#8.	A Resolution Declaring A Proposed Street Name Change.
	N&S Prefix to College Ord Summary Sheet
	Street Name Change Resolution
	doc06882820230714133733

	#9.	An Ordinance Approving An Addendum To A Cooperative Agreement With Adair Hathaway For Stormwater Improvements Reimbursement.
	Cooperative Agreement w-Hathaway Summary Sheet
	Hathaway Addendum to Cooperative Agreement Ordinance
	Addendum to Cooperative Agreement for Eagle Tree Ridge
	EXPLANATION

	#10.	An Ordinance Approving A Subdivision Improvement Agreement With Adair Hathaway For Eagle Tree Ridge Subdivision.
	Subdivision Improvement Agreement w-Hathaway Summary Sheet
	Hathaway Subdivision Improvment Agreement Ordinance
	Eagle Tree Ridge Subdivision Improvement Agreement
	EXPLANATION

	#11.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid And Authorizing Contracting With Wiedeman Dozing, LLC For Demolition Of Three Residential Structures.
	Res for Demo Bids Summary Sheet
	Residential Demo Resolution
	Bid Opening - Demo 3 Residential Structures 2023

	#12.	A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing Acceptance Of The Industrial Site Development Grant.
	resolution for Industrial site grant agreement
	Industrial Site Grant Acceptance Resolution
	City_of_Moberly_-_ARPA_Industrial_Site_Development_Grant_Agreement
	Exhibit_1.Industrial_Site_Final_Guidelines
	Exhibit_2.ARPA_Signed_Award_Terms_Conditions (1)
	Exhibit_3._Budget_-_City_of_Moberly

	#13.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Electronic Business Services Agreement With The Central Bank And Authorizing Matt Douglass To Execute An Associated Resolution Of Authorization With Central Bank.
	7-17-2023 Resolution - Electronic Services Agreement
	The Central Bank Electronic Business Services Resolution
	Electronic Business Services Agreement

	#14.	A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing Application For A 2023 State Homeland Security Program Grant.
	2019 Council Agenda
	2023 SHSP Grant Application Resolution
	20230706141712867

	#15.	A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri.
	Appropriation Resolution, July 17, 2023 Agenda Summary
	2023-07-17 Appropriation Resolution

	#16.	Department Head Monthly Reports.
	Dept Head Reports Cover Sheet
	Comm. Dev.-P. W. Monthly Report-June
	Finance Monthly Report 2023-07-17
	Moberly Parks and Rec June 2023 Monthly Report
	P&R June Staff Report 2023
	Moberly PD June Monthly Report
	Pollice Dept june 2023
	June 2023 - Monthly Fire Report to City Council (Final)
	June-2023 Utilities Director Monthly Report 7-17-23
	MAEDC Board Report__June 16 - July 13 2023
	Chamber of Commerce July Report - 2023 (002)

	#17.	Public Comments.
	#18.	Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To Discuss The Status Of Legal Actions/Litigation And A Negotiated Contract.  (Closed Statue 610.021) (1,12).
	Bottom

